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Vicar for Clergy Database
Clergy Assignment Record (Detailed)

Mr Neville George Rucker

Current Primary Assignment  Resident

Birth Date 9/14/1820 Age: 92
Birth Place ‘ Ottumwa, Iowa, USA Deanery: 22
Diaconate Ordination A
Priesthood Ordination 5/4/1946

Diocese Name Archdiocese of Los Angeles

Date of Incardination 10/1/1942

Religious Community

Ritual Ascription Latin

Ministry Status Dismissed from Clerical State

Canon State Diocesan Priest - Incard Process []

Begin Pension Date
Home phone (310) 839-2361

Voice phone ~ (310) 842-4881

Seminary St. John's Seminary, Camarillo

Ethnicity American (USA)

Fingerprint Verification and Safeguard Training

Date Background Check
Virtus Training Date

Assignment History

Assignment

Wms Angeles Resident, Dismissed from Clerical State,
rom the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith, Protocol N.

328/2006. (Continues to reside GRS )

F Los Angeles Resident, Retired with No Faculties, NO
CULTIES. OUT OF PRIESTLY MINISTRY.

Corpus Christi Catholic Church, Pacific Palisades Pastor Emeritus, Retired
Corpus Christi Catholic Church, Pacific Palisades Pastor, Active Service
St. Agatha Catholic Church, Los Angeles Pastor, Active Service

Holy Cross Catholic Church, Los Angeles Pastor, Active Service

Beginning Date Completion Date

2/8/2008

6/1/2002

8/1/1987
7/2/1979
7/1/1970
9/24/1968

2/8/2008

6/1/2002
7/30/1987
7/1/1979
6/30/1970
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Holy Trinity Catholic Church, Los Angeles Associate Pastor (Parochial 1/30/1968 9/23/1968
Vicar), Active Service

St. Teresa of Avila Catholic Church, Los Angeles Associate Pastor 5/9/1967 1/29/1968
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service

St. Anthony Catholic Church, El Segundo Administrator, Active Service 11/6/1962 5/8/1967
St. Mary Magdalen Catholic Church, Camarillo Associate Pastor (Parochial 9/1/1959 8/31/1961
Vicar), Active Service »

Mary Star of the Sea High School, San Pedro Education-Teacher/Faculty, 5/10/1955 8/31/1959
Active Service

Mary Star of the Sea Catholic Church, San Pedro Associate Pastor 5/10/1955 8/31/1959
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service

St. Basil Catholic Church, Los Angeles Associate Pastor (Parochial Vicar), 10/3/1951 5/9/1955
Active Service

St. Alphonsus Catholic Church, Los Angeles Associate Pastor (Parochial 11/22/1946 10/2/1951
Vicar), Active Service .

Sacred Heart Catholic Church, Los Angeles Associate Pastor (Parochial 5/14/1946 11/21/1946

Vicar), Active Service
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cc-vm-..mvwnmn.mm. Ao A mae . "
e .. Waess REDACTED ¢
oy Comem o e B —— .
::.:.‘- Batw & 7:" Jm‘ 19‘7
frupnnand REDACTED,_~ — il i) KII:E; @ 2:00 P.M.
S eas ), Studest oy " T
' iews @ -REDACIED '“":" TR R gt tosuiet ® — 335 REDACTED .
B Privatd’ Sle ad GINIR daant
- - AR SV AYTE, ATE 4 i A
CA T
o Ll ~luin smae M Devy & raaem)

1Gas wifcuss wiaaity impuia?, AL

s« bodz af npcr:

Ceurivras of pregorty,
| St Mo, rews, s,

Pleviam W
O‘m"u“ Ne

" ta mu u.‘xm. . & . Pbmm thatr daugtcer @ IEENEENEDREER.

<. age 9, to this ecation,. .She not bean qmuoud priozr to this time o8 uh- had

0L bean ALl witk, th n.u. M , . . )

. hrnd susarioned - by ur;om ‘REDACTED o¢ the Bl Sagundo Faolice Dc:uru-n:
ED @t eha Los sageles Sheriff's Office, Lewsox Divisicm. - ..

0.

- u&d u aba bilieved Lu Cod s sbe nald, Vyas®,- * Sha'wes chan O
what & m ‘was and sbe satd, it Lo 4 2in," She chen promissed chu '
tha - :

--ry:uuahu.u 1d be the trutd, . uvuupumdtohrhnvuruu St
stazamuncs Sha- u b: —chu ma. o ;-_q- I ‘7'::'_"-'
- - -'-. _-x - -..'. . - e tea “

9.

as-chas uhd 1-1 what- hd hwcud thas was umul u baz uhoel. -~ uuud.“-. H
ebour. thres months before the: lasc sepost cerds, apvil 17, 1967, abs vek oa tha -.-. .-
plum ot BC. Anchowy's uhnl..~n:ndt.u ou a perking dividar, vhen Yather Ruckar -

came vp to.har.ewd touched Ba SL<REDACTEDthas bad the juvesils stamd up.and show-
whars sbe had bees touched. tood up end pattad her froot, and 3gt. REDACTED nid. A
"on che stomachl™' Sha said, 50, lower dovn,” and ol to bex privacas. SDw was ..
aaked what doss lumuvhnh o, ' and sald, "be lucks uqnﬂu&n
% awmmm«amucmm.
wuuwdwmt:hamn.”“, m,

.y - .

¢

PRy ' -A"P'-'ﬂ
alaac with htt uochlr. and sha suud. »I'm -d at bar ¢
».:'8he was than saked Lf sbe was ndun:h-rlueuz
aod she said she vas. ‘,uh& why she had vatizted so long to Tepost what had .
hAw-n-I umm.;m cated shs wvas «mbest to tall bexr methar,. Mum

ethar-mirls. m,,.hvolvd—.n..& uxd,_"m " also said she knew sbout the msa -
zav-nf che’charch,  thar Fathes . . hd:ou:m:a-wuqtmcum.......

DR 63-1583. = v I L r.c.;«ucam ‘at-the TEATr ©f 3C.. Anthony's Church).-
alao ;ur.d..sh-uu -.,chm vhers they go to the berhroom thsee times ac r.hp pu:k
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-
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Ve en et a0z e
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. U TN TIYEY SHEST
v DR Tg7.2634 Poge s

1 stated she ves naver touched on the bere skin or couched under her dress,
. She vas thep sekad who else knew about any zouching asd she staced Lhat dout
) « tvo wesks sgo, she vas imside the chureh on Sundey an! sew REDACTED geccing
e & statue of the Blessed Mothar, REOACTED ugg handing owir and Father Ruckey e
- 4 bemiing OVer beaidé her and bed hia hand in her ‘lap asd his fingecs were soving.

=y - * vas quastionsd gt lengtu and scl{ll ecaced thut she had been Touchad., $he
T B ata the following girls knaw gbout what wes happen.oe:

g -~ . REDACTED
69

T e " El dagundo, Califorats -.
ags 9
N &L Segunde, California .-
.l RIS . s 9 IR - —%
. - m Bl 3egundo, Csalifornia - ’
; mﬂn than advised thac QEENENIED hsd :0ld the smmm story over and
owse oot change her staor;. They were advizal thar she had never bBeea
- On rba have skin and at no tles did she scate woyvus had thatr bhands under
dl""v
m pmm weTs advised that their duughter appearsd ;o0 be very sarvous and pre-
occupied by sax as it pattaioad to the touchinyg of bod:.ss. They wers advised chac

chin msy be & way of geccing ectanrion, tted that ths prablexe have
scartad the last fua (2) vears since their -.u Thay wers raferred co

D

REDACTED Clinic and adviced the foue ElwE gifls wowbhRie vubiscie.
| AG.CARE Clme atated thar ong of :h.- girls had been meucicosd.

A_eh.ek £ was

vera thea inforeed that their daughter lud scated that & man had
elf thres Etm to ber st the park. Ths parants vers noC avare of
- tha third m“m‘ . g™

: Huuu ba 414 mot vish to prosacute Ia chis matter; be only waaced balp for
o partias iovolved. Jis agresd the primsry coocsrn and rwapensibilicty was i{a taking
" ecara of kis-stapdauzhiar., The parants wais advissd that all g1rls seuciceas il
. ba mmm -C0 o’ 4f thates was axy canobonczon of chair duaghcar's story.

' u 2 36 !ﬂ‘&t:ar REDACTED

vas cuuuc:od end advised of che situation. He

At 38“’ !-ll- l]tl. REDACTED ang REDACTED qyugqstionad at bar resldence
scaced sbe hid naver jean Facbhar feel any
txlisd about 1t, »ut she had naver seen him do

, | S, IAny o f 8 PRl N JORE P
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DR, F _67-2634 Poge  Thres
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R . Y " R .
L Aade -~ .--v-"\-’*&;"q "V»'"'\ mad i e g, Py b m».\.w o o So et e

i AR I s’a‘t: (ORf4GuR REDACTED | f called and stated be had quustiomed
sod she has seen noching asd heard nothing ubout the probism &t the church and,
caat GENMERIEREERS hat ever talked to har aboue sny touchlrg.

AT 3145 PN q brousht har deughter o the gration. -
scates that she (4 on y du:y 8¢ the church and has nevar sean amything. She
stitas Fathat stays on the boy's playgfound woset of the cime.

$gea, REOACTED; gng REDACTED qun:xancd“vho w8 not awars of any

-'ob!.-n et school aad had neasd no scoriss adoul Rirls getoing touched &t schouol.

PPy

cought bar dmshter.- ags 9, to the scation, -l!ltld
the only thing sbe hegrd at Church Schenl that wes ALfferent waw when FPather told
tham to ytay eway {rom the man 4t the back of the church, (this {s indezant
: sxposule cass at Lhe ragr of che clurch), Whan questioned why bat {riends wvers st
! school, ahe sremed five (5) or six () gizls. She w3 ashed 4§ shad Kew
skl shw stated, “Yes, sha makaes up scories." She tslls ebout ¢ tao
vizh sofes umdezr their chins ard {f you touch Chewm, you 4et 83Tes on your hands.

| At 3:00 P.¥, e, REDACTED broughe his stepdsughtsr, REDACTED. to the
. atation. "D graced sha DG not Leatd el 4y gheie belng bouciae by giyune gt
i har school. . . "

; She was asked to nase hes playmarss and she rmnzionad saversl Zirls. She stated
i ague vhen sne was swinging vuh* tn hat backyard , (IR col2
b har chat wvhen gha end twvo (2) of har girlfriends wore at Recriation Park, a man
: gradbed her two (2) girlfriends 4od dtagged them (n tha bdughev and, she doesn't
! know what happencd,.- She told chis aftar ™™ ' gaid, "loc's go to Res Park end play.”

* REDACTED

was quascionad about the Sunday two (2) weeks ago whes the got the stactue
| of toe Blassed Virgila. T griced that sbe ana her youaqar begther, halp put.n. -
: "”Pmr..“g h' Jeves;owacurdgys 4nd, s day 4 man came, u"%ud staced he would -
s e pqpLade- B4~ BT Grade Btatue- saTIE"NR § Chlpped.aihe, " i4ked 17 ibe could - -
i uw u..cu.e..-oum; SRRLEZ: WU when shevemild sev *h’statue and on
; vas at church wt:hﬂw Fatber RUCKER told her afzar
chuuh :b‘: aba could have the us, ohe acated she went bsaind tha alcar

1nco the offica and picked up tha status. She stacad Fethar RJCKER vas zt his
desk and later stood beside her. He did et balp has 1ifc the atacue, of touch
It appears after calkinx to all

tar in aoy way.
of tha girls mentioned, that clisy wvers heing very
‘ trushful: two of them falc :hu- was pTONS to maka uji BLATies.
|
i lovestigating off1caTs ware unabla to corroborate aay scatemants made by—
i -haue any zouchu; of any ;1:1. at the school.

All of t.lu ;uu ou:od chat Father RUCKER 1- woscly down with the boys playiszg ‘

btek bally o
Lo REDACTED . $it.
o v $gc. REDACTED
v
% ‘;_,‘::.“-7:. T WA e e 2 ST T B -
AN R .
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Sl CLIMIRIAPY REFWONT
0#,¢ 67-2634 Cotg___ May 5, 196/ Pogs__ Fiva

. and be Dad rafarred him Lo & Rishop MAMNING.

SUPPLEMENTAL to___0%7s P,C, reporty  Victim

{Annoylag’ Children)

(Name af Victim)

Or May 2, 1967, &t 6;00 P. M., &lled the undecrsigned officer
204 gtated :u:’u told per mother onm Sunday thac Father KUUKER ngd touchad
her, 8a Chen &8 12 this was why REDACTEDyj4d4 bega braoughc te che Police Stacicu.

REDACTED __ _ was sdvised thet this was why she was questionsc, buc chat tha Fatler's
fema hed not been meutiooad axcept whan she had been in che church to gee che statis,
48 this was when acated thac Pather touched "~ > {a froac,

REDACTED 1 thea talksd to the undszsigned officer and staced that “°°™ nad noc rold
bevauss Farther RUCKER did pot touch her the dgy ehe goZ tha scactus.

REDACTED. - srzacad hav huaband had gona toREDACTED on Mondgy, May 1, 1967,
He talked to hia on tha calephone and
did Ok sdvise him of the pelice 1nvescigation, 4s he did nOt KOOw why they had coum
to the police station.

Co May L, 1967, at 4:20 F.M. PFsthar RUCKER called cham, ¢nd :hey vent to the church
to discuss Ciw maettar, and Facnet RUCKER sseurad them thas noihing had happened,

O% Kay !, 1907, chuy again questionedREPACTED 4n4 when thay found char this had happeaed
wany Cimes, they callad HBishop MANNING again.

on May 2, 1967, at 5:43 PN, , they sgain talked to Fachar RUCIZR, gnd he again saic
uoching bad hagpewsd, Mra. REDACTED informsi him that she be.ieved bar daughcar,
Yarbar RUCKXR saild ba could tranefar, and Mrs. REDACTED told nim thet thac weuld not
b& Decsssaly, and that she would legve to g2 to another churci,

¥hea chey returned hoes the second cime, they felc rhat this vas cha ssme vrobles the

‘polica bed bean f{avescigating, and Mrs, REDACTEDgscated ahe wiahed har daughcer co be

quascionsd as she falt cha church was not taking che proper action {n chis msteez,
She wee advised tha macte? would Do lovestigased.

On May 3, 1967, at 10:00 AM. JMrs, REDACTED og411ed and scated she bad calksd co
3ishep KANMING and explaimed the sicuacion to him, and he staced ha would 1like the
chuxch Co take cars of the mecter, and he would ses that ir vas dona properly,

Mre. REDACTED gegarad that she did noc wish to prosecute, but scill vanced hap daughter
quascioanad,

Nay &, 1967, ac 2:30 P, Mrs, REDACTED ecqnm to che statiom and stated that Sunday
noSRLAG REDACTED Bpd Camzs im har ayes, whan sbe ceams downsctairs, She scatedMemay you
will be mad at we®, aod ehe said; "Whac is it REDACTED' REDACTED ggids ‘'feu won't buelteve
sa.” She then sald: “Pather RUCKER bas baeaa touching ®@ whsFe ba should noc.” 5he
then told bar mochar she did aoc know Lt was wrong when it first started to have s
prisst touch bex, R°PCTED ghem pointad to ber privaces,
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LodouUil FOUE NETASTHENT
Cwe CAlN, Foom
CONFIDENTIA eibld
CONFIDENTIAL BR Ne, —el 52
REDACTED

Possible child molesting
CHRARACTER OF CASE

SIVBIECT'S NARE

JUBLECT'S AOORESS TELEPHCHE NO. OF COMPLAINANT
JAc13:67.3 2:00 P —_
KO, OF MATAOL UMIT AX3IGNED DATE & NHC COH’LMAY RECEIVED
¢. 0. REDACTED e
REFERRED TO! QEFICER T . e e
o0 4-13+67 @ 2:00 pv . QEEEITESEEERERN NN,

.o this station and stated chat on 4-12.67 a Mrs, 4“
p{aggem to their residence and told ris wife crat Father Rucker
.ot the Catholic Church had been rolesting li==la ‘r_:irla A% the scheal and nhais

_.Gaughter vnow avout iv. (EEENEED s:ated several other qirls also rnew Jiois

..Facher Rucker nolescing her daughcer, GNENEEEREDD, . = . ... .

_ e, (R 1l vife, GEANIMNNERENNED 21 ed to thein daushtar,

SR :7e 2. QRSN szat-d Farhan Buckar has pin his arm_anonnd rer
—Shouldar, sShe has pever seen him touch any girl in a molesting area or manner.
__On 4-12+67 Mrs, I advised ms.-:hat their daughter xknew nowhing

that would supm accusation. Mrs, (I sren stated she would

O ————— oan oo

contact tha police hersel? or contact Cardinal MC INTYRE. . ... .. ... . .

#r. QD atatad while at the recreation park last suwr:.r (NEDEED

svon s wrwre s v mmamewans L8

S -

vas with their dmgncer (ENNINNDard vher QNP ot home she advised her
uxhn" that a man had axposed himself to her while they were at tnre Park,

questioned her dsughter, S ztout the incidert and she

e S emaeyts

1-1
‘ 1
t)
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MEMORANDUM
June 27, 1989
Archbishop Mahony
Monsignor Thomas Curry ;
Child Abuse Case ’
A woman named REDACTED left a message on Sister REDACTED

REDACTED phone over the weekend saying that she has a serious
accusation to make regarding a priest. Sister REDACTED gave me the
information, and I called the woman but had to leave a message on her
tape. In the meantime, on Monday, June 26, the woman called Terry
Richey and talked to him for about forty-five minutes. The following
is a summary of the converstaion:

She is a thirty-one year old woman, and she claims to have been
abused by Neville Rucker while he was stationed in St. Anthony, El
Segundo. The year is not clear, but she appears to be talking about .
the period 1965-1967.

REDACTED js married, but her husband races motorcycles in Europe. She
was treated for alcohol some months ago, and during the treatment her
feelings about being abused surfaced.

Some time ago, she went and confronted Neville about her feelings,
but he denied that anything ever happened. She was most concerned
that he was around children, and he told her he was not. However,
she spoke to the principal of the parish school who told her that
Neville did visit the school children.

She says that the time the incident supposedly happened, Neville and
her mother met with someone from the Chaficery and Neville was moved

from the parish. She says the church gave the family food and toys

at Christmas, but nothing else happened. Although she talked about

losingg Ner virginity, as far as ™™ could tell, what happened was

very propriate touching.

Her ®dncerns at this time are that she was violated as a child and
that she lost her mother's love, because she claims her mother turned
against her at that time. She also seems to be obsessed with the
belief that the Church has covered this matter up, moved Neville from
place to place, and that he is still being protected. She says she
wants vindication and an assurance that Neville will not be around
children.

This woman is not too stable. For instance, she told REDACTED that her
hero, John F. Kennedy, was murdered by the government in league with
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the mob, and that the Church is also tied up with the mob. However,
there does seem to be substantial evidence for what she says. I
attach copies of a:letter from a parent, a memo from REDACTED

and some scraps of paper from the file. There does seem to have been
a meeting about a problem around the time she is talking of and
during the period while Neville was stationed in St. Anthony, El
Sequndo. He served this parish from 1962-1967, and was moved in May,
1967, the month of the meeting Cardinal Manning's note refers to.

She claims there were several girls involved, and these notes may
well refer to another case as does the letter attached.

I propose the following course of action:

I would then propose that Neville meet with you and perhapsRHMCﬁ? and

me. This woman definitely needs therapy, and we can possibly arrange
for Neville to provide therapy for her by way of the Archdiocese, and
we can give her an assurance that he will not be involved with

//@””MW /"‘7”‘/“

+ RMM
L- 7-87
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— CCNFIDENTIAL

DATE: July 17, 1989

TO: Rev. Msgr. Thomas Curry
FROM: REDACTEDIDACTED

I talked with REDACTED by phane last Wednesday, July 12, for
about 25 mimutes. We established a fairly good rapport, REDACTED

REDACTED

Points in conversation
1. Regarding the priest who allegedly abused her:
™ mje haven’t talked to him yet, but will"
REDACTED myhat are you going to do?"

REDACTED

"We hope to do what you asked; to make doubly sure no

other children are in jecpardy and to, in some way,

acknowledge your hurt."

2. REDACTED is not now in one-on-one therapy. Said she’d
like to be but finds it extremely difficult to trust anyone and
has no one in mind right now.

3. REDACTED

The reason for the memo: In view of Mrs. 'REDACTED
a) emotional problems
b) financial precariousness ("no incame", same welfare)
c) marital crisis
d) 1lack of therapist she can trust

I’‘m at a loss right now to imagine what form "acknowledging her hurt" and
"being of support" would take.
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TO FILE FROM MONSIGNOR CURRY
RE REV. NEVILLE RUCKER

Father REDACTED and I met with Father Rucker in my office
on 11/7/89. Father Rucker was most candid and concerned. Although
he could not remember REDACTED , it was of great
concern to him that for something that was so casual to him at

the time could be so devastating to her for her life, and he stays
awake at night because of this. He has been suffering considerable
anxiety and agony about this matter since she came to see him some
time ago, and he did call her mother, as she had asked. She came
to see him with a man he thinks was a member of the treatment
facility, but he is not sure. Originally, in El1 Segundo, when
these accusations came up, he went to the police because he heard
his name had been given to them. One of the people in the police
station told him not to worry--that the same accusations had been
made about him earlier.

He has no contacts with children now since he has retired. He
did have when he was a Pastor.

He is very sorry for the trouble she is suffering. We talked
about the possibility of his providing therapy in the future

if she needed it, and he was quite agreeable to this. He would
be willing to meet with her and a therapist, and we stressed that
if this meeting were to take place it should be carefully
prepared.

The incident involved just touching.

The trouble it caused him and his transfer was such a trauma

for him that he has never been involved in anything since that
time. .REDACTED A
REDACTED Father REDACTED met with
REDACTED and he reported to me his conversation with her when he
called me on November 9, 1989. Father REDACTED went to her house
and there was a person there who is training to be a therapist
but this woman took very little part in the conversation and mostly
minded the children. The conversation with REDACTED went pretty
much as his previous phone conversation had gone. Father REDACTED
told her Father Rucker could not remember her, but that indeed
something could have happened and he was very sorry about this.
Father REDACTED talked to her about alcoholism quite a bit. She
was sober and in good shape, but she is not in therapy at this
time. However, he did indicate that if she wanted to go back

to therapy there would be a possibility of Father Rucker providing
this help. He left it with her, though, that she would make a
call if she wanted to be helped. She seemed to be surprised in
a pleasant way that such help might be available. He emphasized
to her that if she talks to Father Rucker, it should be after
preparation and with a therapist present.

She was concerned that he was still, for instance, saying Mass and
belng active as a priest. She mentioned that whenever she says a
man in horn-rim glasses or a priest dressed in clericals it freaks
her out. When the matter first came up in her alcoholism therapy,
she wanted to go out and tell the whole world. However, she has
progressed from this sate. Her busband was in the house, but spent
most of the time taking care of the children.

RCALA 008626
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ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELE.
REDACTED

March 28, 1990

Dear Neville:

I promised to give you the names of some
lawyers. I am still looking. However,
the Archdiocese has used REDACTED

REDACTED My hope is that you won't
need this, but better to be sure than
sorry. I will send you a couple of other
names as I get them. ’

I will be back in touch shortly and do
very much want you to know how much I am

impressed with your goodness in all of
this.

Sincerely,

REDACTED
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ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
1531 WEST NINTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90015-1194
(213) 251-3200

OFFICE OF VICAR FOR CLERCY
(213) 251-3284

April 5, 1990

Rev. Neville Rucker

Corpus Christi Church

887 Toyopa Drive

P.O. Box 887

Pacific Palisades, CA 90272

Dear Neville:

Enclosed is a proposed letter from REDACTED to REDACTED

but before sending it out I wanted to first check it with
you. In paying bills, it is always advisable to use a
cashier's check, although a personal check is also acceptable.
Enclosed also is the name of another lawyer who has been
recommended to me. I do hope you will have no need to
contact any of these names.

Please give me a call at your convenience, and again,
many thanks for all your kindness and assistance in this.

Sincerely,

(Rev. Msgr.) Thomas J. Curry
Vicar for Clexgy

P.S.: For your information,

REDACTED

REDACTED
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REDACTED

During our phone conversation on March 24, I said I would write
you a letter. You mentioned to me that you are already in
therapy twice a week, at $60 per hour, with a therapist you
have come to trust. After a conversation with Father REDACTED
he has requested that you instruct your therapist to send your

bills directly to him at REDACTE_D

REDACTED He says he is happy to offer this pastoral help,
but doesn't see how he can go much beyond a year because of the

limits of his resources.

I'd like to add my regret that you have carried within you for
so many years the damaging memory of the hurt you have described
to me. From our several conversations you have impressed me as
a person who, while having some serious personal problems, is
very willing to take action to address them and make progress

in your life.

REDACTED

Please feel free to call me any time at

Sincerely yours,

REDACTED

cc: Rev. Neville Rucker
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REDACTED e s Angelos

Archdlocese of Los Angeles Waet Minth  Crlifarnia
Street MAUTR N Tt

April 18, 1990

REDACTED

Dear REDACTED .

During our phone conversation on March 24, I said I would
write you a letter. You mentioned to me that you are already
in therapy twice a week, at $60 per hour, with a therapist
you have come to trust. After a conversation with Father
Rucker, he has requested that you instruct your therapist

to send your bills directly to him at REDACTED

REDACTED . He says he is
happy to offer this pastoral help, but doesn't see how he can
go much beyond a year, because of the limits of his resources.

I'd like to add my regret that you have carried within you
for so many years the damaging memory of the hurt you have
described to me. From our several conversations, you have
impressed me as a person who, while having some serious
personal problems, is very willing to take action to address
them and make progress in your life.

Please feel free to camm me anytime at REDACTED

Sincerely yours,

REDACTED REDACTED

cc: Rev. Neville Rucker
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Neville Rucker

4/24/90 a wpman named ' REDACTED to say that she had met
a friend from school days who said she had been abused by Father Rucker.

This remindg$d REDACTED ‘that she had been abused together with three others.
This was at El Segundo and Father Rucker was removed. She felt he should be
retired and said a detective was coming over to her house with the records of
the event. She wanted to know what kind of counseling he received. She felt
disturbed to the point that she needed counseling and she wanted to know what
had happened to him.

She was concerned that he was in a parish with children. Being retired is
irrelevant. If the matter happened no he would be in jail. She is surprised that
he is still a priest. She asked me to call he back later-

I called REDACTED 190k some days later. She said it was a proven fact that child
abusers could not be cured--it happens over and over again. She could not
understand why they had allowed him to continue to be a priest. The names of
four girls were on the police report. This has affected her terribly and she
thinks she needs counseling to go on with her life. No one came to the families
at the time. The fact that he is retired now gives him more time to do:harm.
The incidents happened while she was in the third or fourth grade. A friendsof
hers was or is in the Police Dept. (I am not sure whether she was referring to
the present or to the past when the incident happened). He family had justy
become Catholic at the time the incident happened. She wishes her parents hhd
taken action a at the time. However, her mother was influenced and her father
worked for the city and she feels there was an involvement of the Church and
the city.

She is thirty-two years old. She wanted to know what type of counseling he got
or if he got a slap on the wrist. There were seven girls she knows. Her mother
did not believe her at the time. She does not approve his being on the grounds
of the church and school.. She feels the mothers of the children have a right to
know he is a child molester. She is having to pay money for counseling. Now it
is coming out there were more. She saw him. in St. Anthony two years later--

she feels he should have been excommunicated. She feels he should be removed.

I told her that I had’'called Father Rucker and he did not remember her name.
She was very angry that I had mentioned her name. She asked what would
happen 1t‘ heg came aftey.her. I assured her I knew that would not happen. She
was st g4t she felt guilty about this.

, not able to do much. We left it by REDACTED
hpw she felt about the matter.
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Fr. Neville Rucker

Corpus Christi Parish

887 Toyopa Drive

Pacific Palisades, CA 90272

October 26, 1990
Dear Fr Rucker,

After attending a workshop in March, 1990, on the sexual misconduct of
professional ministers, presented by the Archdiocese of Seattle, a deep wound
and scar surfaced in me, for which you are responsible.

The image and memory have not diminished through the years, as you might
think. Nor has the cross I bear lessened in time. On the contrary, as each
year passes (I am now fifty) I realize and feel more keenly the impact of
sexual abuse. The sexual abuse you inflicted upon me when I was just a little
child has and will remain with me forever.

It was a long time ago, though it sometimes feels 1ike yesterday. The year
1947. I was 7 years old - just a little child. You were assisting at St.
Alphonsus parish in East Los Angeles. One day I was in the school cafeteria,
adjoining the parish auditorium. My mother, REDACTED ) , was visiting
with the lunchroom ladies. You knew my mother, REDACTED _ well, She drove
the school bus and did some secretarial work in the rectory. Perhaps your
relationship with her brought you into contact with me. Whatever the case may
be you took advantage of that connection by using me for your sexual
satisfaction. You were there that day and somehow managed to get me into the
-auditorium. The auditorium was dark. Rows and rows cf chairs were set up. A
movie projector was in place. You put the projector on. Then you sat me on
your lap, held me, and began to sexually abuse me. You placed your fingers in
my vagina. It seemed as if at least fifteen minutes passed before you were
finished with me. I remember the moment you left me standing alone as you
went on your way. I was confused, alone and afraid. I locked myself in the
parish hall bathroom. I never told anyone. I couldn't. I was too ashamed.
But now it is time to tell and hold you accountable.

The most significant consequence of this childhood abuse has been a lack of
ease in my physical relationships. In order to work through my fears, I have
been in therapy and most 1ikely have years to complete this process and move
towards healing and recovery to the degree possible.

Because of the damage you inflicted upon me by sexually moiesting me, I ask
that you reimburse me for all past therapy, present therapy and all that will
be incurred in the future. The total amount I am requesting is $47,400.00,
while I realize that the ultimate damage to me and my life far exceeds this
amount, it seems only realistic to ask for my actual costs in coming to terms
with this event in my life.

I have sought legal counsel and written to your Chancellor, Most Reverend
Stephen E. Blaire and a copy of this letter has been enclosed. Hopefully your
pastoral response to me will forego any need to pursue the legal system.

== | await your response.
REDACTED

2752
cc: Most Reverend Stephen E. Blaire

XV1000026



‘RCALA 008633

October 26, 1990

Most Rev. Stephen E. Blaire
Chancellor

Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 West 9th Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015

Dear Father Blaire,

1 am writing to you about a most difficult and painful matter. In 1947, when
I was 7 years old, I was sexually abused by Father Neville Rucker while a
student in St. Alphonsus School in East Los Angeles. Attached to this letter
is my letter to Father Rucker, describing the abuse and some of the suffering
and heartbreak it has caused me.

Recently, the Archdiocese of Seattle has held workshops on dealing with and
preventing sexual misconduct by professional ministers. I attended one of
these training sessions in March of 1990, during which the full impact of the
abuse hit me. It was at this same time that I began to deal with it
Cﬁn?ciously in therapy, and to begin the long healing process of reclaiming my
wnoleness.

Through this process, I have begun to feel the need to confront my abuser and

to ask from him, and from the system he served, reimbursement for the cost of

the therapy to me. While I realize that the ultimate damage to me and my life
far exceeds this amount, it seems only realistic to ask for my actual costs in
coming to terms with this event in my life.

So far, to the present time, I have spent the sum of $8,480. I anticipate, at
the least, another five years of therapy. The total I am asking to be
reimbursed from the Archdiocese of Los Angeles is $47,400 to cover past,
present and future therapy. It is only fair that Father Rucker pay some of
this, of course. I would ask that you work out what you think is fair between
the Archdiocese and the priest who is the abuser.

I recognize that this letter may come to you as a surprise and that my request
is unsupported by a psychological report in this letter. Certainly, if you
would like documentation of the treatment I have had, the cost, and the
subject of the therapy, I would be happy to provide it to you.

This is a hard letter to write. All my life I have struggled with the trauma
of this abuse. Now, I am asking you in justice and fairness to respond to me
pastorally, so that we do not have to face the specter of the legal system.
Thank you for your time, for your willingness to hear my story, and for the
consideration you give to your response.

Resnectfullv,

A -
REDACTED REDACTED
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REDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTED

REDACTED

October 31, 1990

REDACTED

Dear REDACTED

I have just finished discussing your letter of October 26, 1990
with Father Rucker.

We spent a great deal of time discussing the contents of your
letter and frankly, it raises more questions than it answers.
The letter also raises many questions which go beyond a

pastoral response and, I suppose, that is why the letter has
been brought to me.

It is only fair that I inform you as succinctly as possible
that, in my opinion, the conduct which is set forth in your
letter is barred by the applicable statutes of limitation.

(You state that the conduct in question occurred in 1947, which
is 43 years ago.)

I also noticed that your letter mentions that you have sought
legal counsel. Perhaps it will be meaningful if you have him
give me a call. '

REDACTED
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REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED
ﬁ(, W "
Y F REDACTED
October 31, REDACTEL
AL’/{Q??LQ,CyudmuQ_,
REDACTED
Dear REDACTE_D

I have just finished discussing your letter of October 26, 1990
with Father Rucker.

We spent a great deal of time discussing the contents of your
letter and frankly, it raises more questions than it answers.
The letter also raises many questions which go beyond a
pastoral response and, I suppose, that is why the letter has
been brought to me.

It is only fair that I inform you as succinctly as possible
that, in my opinion, the conduct which is set forth in your
letter is barred by the applicable statutes of limitation.

(You state that the conduct in question occurred in 1947, which
is 43 years ago.)

I also noticed that your letter mentions that you have sought
legal counsel. Perhaps it will be meaningful if you have him
give me a call. ’

_————— o

REDACTED
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Moderator of

1531

Los Angeles

Archdiocese of Los Angeles ¢ the Curia/Chancellor West Ninth California
. {213)251-3255 Street 90015-1194
November 2, 1990
REDACTED
Dear REDACTED
I received your letter of October 26, 1990. I appreciate how

difficult and painful it was to write this letter
letter to R*PA°*°Thomas Curry, REDACTED

of these matters for the Archdiocese.

T am referring your
__. who handles all
He is away on vacation at the

present time and will return in the later part of November.
asking him to give your letter immediate attention upon his return.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

+ ik L2 2

Most Reverend Stephen E. Blaire
Moderator of the Curia/Chancellor

REDACTED

cc: Rew). Neville Rucker
Corpus Christi Parish

Pastoral Regions.  Our Lady of the Angels  San Fernando

San Gabriel

San Pedro

.Santa Barbara

I am
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Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy West Ninth Cahforna

(213)251-3284 Street 90015-1194

November 30, 1990

REDACTED

pear REDACTED

I received your correspondence on my return to the office
and was saddened to read your letter.

You mention you have sought legal counsel, and I also
understand Mr.REDACTED a lawyer from Los Angeles,
has been in contact with you.

Since the matter appears to be in the hands of legal
counsel, it does not seem appropriate for me to be involved
at this time.

Sinc ly yo
LGy

{Rev. Msgr.) |Thomas J/}Curry
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December 18, 1990

Bishop Stephen E. Blaire
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Dear Bishop Blaire,

First, may I congratulate you on your appointment as bishop. This
is a great honmor, that I am sure you well deserve.

I am writing, however, about a matter that is not celebratory. I
was very disappointed in the response of your Archdiocese to my letter
about the sexual abuse I suffered as a little girl at the hands of Father
Neville Rucker. Instead of a compassionate response, I feel thet the
response I received from Rev. Thomas Curry was what I would describe as a
*stonewall” approach. Rather than make any attempt to talk with me
personally, hear my story, and come to terms with my request for pastoral
care and counselling, I received.a letter from Curry saying that it does
not seem appropriate for him to be involved. I also received a letter
from REDACTED saying "Frankly, ...it (my letter) raises more
questions than it answers. " If it raises so many questions, Bishop
Blaire, why do you not ask them of me? :

My goal is twofold. First, it is to heal myself of the wounds of
this abuse. Toward that end, I have asked you in good faith, and NOT
through a lawyer, to hear me and respond pastorally to my pain. Second,
it is very important to me that Father Rucker be evaluated as a
pedophile, and that he not be allowed contact with children.

In response to my letter, Father Curry said *since the matter
appears to be in the hands of legal counsel, it does not seem appropriate
for me to be involved at this time." Bishop Blaire, it is your
Archdiocese who put this matter in the hands of lawyers, not me. My
letter to you said : "I am asking you in justice and fairness to respond
to me pastorally, so that we not have to face the spectre of the legal
system”. That is still what I want and still wvhat I am asking you for.

Neither of us will be served by a legal action. You know all the
reasons for this as well as I do. VWhy can we not discuss this with each
other, and negotiate it in good faith together? Please consider this a
request for a dispute resolution process that upholds our dignity as
Christians, and that does not cast us as adversaries.

Resnectfully.

REDACTED
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REDACTED

REDACTED

Rucker, Neville Corpus Christi Church, Pacific Palisades

It would be good to read this file. Over the past year, three women who

7
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REDACTED

&

were molested by Neville as children have surfaced, all independently.
One of these days, they may happen to meet and all hell will break
loose. His file seems to be missing. See c:\wp50\letters\rucker on the

- computer,
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MEMORANDUM

Father Timothy Dyer
Monsignor Thomas Curry

Neville Rucker

I know Bishop Blaire received another communication from a woman in
Seattle regarding Neville. This woman wrote last August and mentioned
in her letter that she had contacted a lawyer. As a result, Neville
contacted REDACTED and I told her that since she had been in
contact with a legal counsel it would not be appropriate for me to-
comment direetly to her. Now I believe she is claiming she did not
intend to involved a lawyer.

It appears that we are having some difficulty in locating Neville's f]ﬁy
and hope the Office can find it soon. In any case, there is informatjon.
on the computer in c:wp\letters\rucker and in changes.db under -
Rucker. *°™ ig also very aware of the case.

This is the third complaint about child abuse in a little over a year,
there may well be publicity yet on this one. The complaints are all
separate ones, and the women involved do not know each other. People
who complain about child abuse are always concerned that it may still
be going on, and at least two of the women involved in this instance
expressed these fears. It would be good to consider seriously Neville's
moving from the parish at this time for the sake of all concerned.

Sorry you have to deal with this so early in your tenure, and be
assured of my sympathy and support.
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corpus christi charch

Dear REDACTED

Sorry for the delay in sending you this final
Payment, but I have had trouble borrowing this last
$7,000 Finally, it has arrived and you will find
it enclosed.,

Would you please return to me the original
settlement agreement marked "paid in full", signed
by you and dated, and a general release of all
claims.

As a further sign of my regrets and my hopes
for your complete recovery, I have enrolled you in
the btlarianist Alliance for a perpetual remembrance
in all their prayers and Masses and a promise of
remembrance in all my own prayers and PMasses as
long as I live.

Sincerely yours in Our ILord,

Pastor Emeritus

2714
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March 19, 1991
REDACTED

: NN T
Legal Counsel ’ (Ziif‘ S \L{/
Archdiocese of Los Angeles = ‘

1531 West Ninth Street
Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

DearREDACTED

I recognize and believe that you, as Legal Counsel for the Archdiocese of Los

Angeles, will be able to assist me. I am confident that you will respond and

help me bring this matter to a collaborative resolution. You will know as you
read the communication enclosed that thus far there has been no response from

the Archdiocese of Los Angeles to address or attend to the accusations I have

put forth against Father Neville Rucker.

Since the age of seven my life has been altered by Fr. Neville Rucker of the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles (Pacific Palisades). The act was that of childhood
sexual abuse. Today the abuse seems to continue as silence continues and
priests refuse to deal with the sensitive issue of my childhood sexual abuse.
It is my perception that Fr. Neville Rucker, Bishop Blaire and Monsignor Curry
have chosen silence. I am angered by the reality that I have not been heard
and that there appears to be no search or concern for justice or truth.

Before proceeding, REDACTED I ask that you pause and read the enclosed letter
addressed to Fr. Neville Rucker and the letter addressed to me from my
therapist, REDACTED, The letter to Fr. Rucker explains the incident as it
happened. It relates the facts. The letter to me from my therapist is an
attempt to capture the significant impact the childhood sexual abuse has had
on my life, my relationships and my continous struggle with intimacy.

Please know that, in my opinion, the response from the diocese of Los Angeles
has fallen short of a christian, compassionate, just response. It is
difficult for me to believe that among the hierarchy of the Church to which I
belong there are priests who seemingly turn deaf a ear and do nothing to
investigate a serious accusation made against a brother priest. It is
difficult for me to accept the fact that the Church to which I belong has made
absolutely no attempt to communicate with me and very possibly may not have
communicated seriously with my otfender. It is difficuit for we ¢ accept the
fact that the Church, in particular, the Archdiocese of Los Angeles has
provided no avenue for dialogue and reconcilation around my experience of
sexual abuse by Fr. Neville Rucker. It is difficult for me to accept the fact
that I continue to pay for therapy resulting from the abuse inflicted by Fr.
Neville Rucker while he escapes all responsibility and accountability. It is
difficult for me to accept the fact that my experience of childhood sexual
abuse by Fr. Neville Rucker would not have been explored, nor Fr. Neville
Rucker evaluated or held accountable by your diocese, had I not continued, as
I am now, to press for both justice and reconcilation.
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I appeal to you as a significant person within the Church structure of the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles. I realize that there are other avenues outside
the Church to which I can bring my case and story. I'm not looking for
sensation or an opportunity to expose Fr. Neville Rucker or the Archdiocese of
Los Angeles to the larger community, rather I want action and answers to the-3
following questions and concerns:

1. Has there been investigation of my case and has Fr. Neville Rucker
been evaluated? If not, why not? If yes, what are the conclusions?

2. It is a matter of justice that Fr. Neville Rucker pay for the past,
present and future counselling I have received and continue to receive
around the incident of the childhood sexual abuse he inflicted upon
me. Can someone engage in dialogue with me regarding this matter of
justice? If not, why not? If yes, how can we proceed?

3. Reconciliation with Fr. Neville Rucker and the Church is important
to me. Can he and the Church officials enter into a process and
dialogue with me that may move us toward reconcilation and healing? If
not, why not? If yes, how can we proceed?

REDACTED 1 await your answer. Bishop Blaire has yet to respond to the letter
I wrote him in December. The silence concerns me, in fact it angers me.
Response signifies hearing and caring and receptivity. All are necessary to a
Just resolution and reconciliation.

It is my hope you will respond.

Thank You,
REDACTED

cc: Bishop Stephen Blaire
Rev. Msgr. Thomas Curry

REDACTED
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Olfic e oof 1531 feo Angeles

Archdlocese of Los Angeles Yicar for Clergy West Ninth ¢ Mifornia
{243)Y251-37284 Street s Ny

April 12, 1991

Rev. Neville Rucker

Corpus Christi Church

887 Toyopa Drive

P.O. Box 887

Pacific Palisades, CA 90272
Dear Father Rucker:

I understand you will be back at Corpus Christi April 25.

This is just a note to ask you please to call me here at
the office as soon as possible after you return.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

(Rev.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy
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REDACTED 1531 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles West Ninth California
Street 000151194

April 12, 1991

REDACTED

Dear REDACTED

I apologize for not responding sooner to your letter, but I have been
out of the office. I have reviewed it and the materials attached.
Although you perceive the former correspondence from the Archdiocese
not responsive, you stated "I have sought legal counsel" in your
letter to Father Rucker dated October 26, 1990, a copy of which was
sent to Bishop Blaire. When a complalnant makes this representation,
the usual channel is to have legal counsel of the Archdiocese
communicate directly with the legal counsel of the complainant.

It appears though from your December 18, 1990 letter to Bishop Blaire
that you are not represented by counsel, You referenced that a

Dispute Resolution Process be initiated. I am aware that the
Archdiocese of Seattle has such a process, but the Archdiocese of Los
Angeles does not. This does not mean, though, that your concerns

cannot be addressed.

Since Father Rucker is represented by counsel, which representation
occurred in response to your October 26, 1990 letter, I have taken the
liberty of sharing the contents of your letter with Mr.REDACTED so
that a just resolution can be reached. You will be hearing soon from
Mr. REDACTED specifically in regard to your counselling bills.
According to the policy of the Archdiocese, a priest is individually
responsible for these types of bills if he admits the misconduct.
Therefore, we cannot honor your request in a prior communication that
the Archdiocese pay these bills and then settle with Father Rucker.
Through the Office of the Vicar of Clergy, he will be encouraged to
accept this responsibility, if it is his, but we cannot force him to

do so. I strongly urge you to work with Mr. REDACTED in regard to
this aspect.

As to an investigation, the Vicar of Clergy has met with Father Rucker
concerning your complaint. I was not present at the meeting.
Although you will perceive this as a barrier, confidentiality and
privacy issues are involved here. When a priest talks to the Vicar
of Clergy it is always in strict confidence. An attempt was made to
contact Father Rucker to see if he would release this confidentiality
provision, but he is presently unavailable since he is out of the
country. He will return April 26, 1991.
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REDACTED

April 12, 1991
bPage 2

I believe in order for any reconciliation to occur between yourself
and Father Rucker, he must be willing to enter the process. At this
time I cannot give you any assurances one way or the other. I know
he will be encouraged to speak with you directly if you so wish. It
appears that this is the only way that your questions, concerns, and
anger can be addressed by the appropriate person, Father Rucker.

Please be assured that the Vicar of Clergy's Office and my office will
work toward this goal.

I wish to thank you for your letter and again I apologize for my late
response. I again, though, urge you to work with Mr. REDACTED
specifically in the areas of therapy bills. If you have any questions
concerning the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours very trulv.

REDACTED

REDACTED

cc: Bishop Stephen E. Blaire
Rev. Timothy Dver. Vicar of Clerav
REDACTED

Rev. Neville Rucker

2737

XV1000043



RCALA 008650

Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy West Ninth California
(213)251.3284 Street 20015-1104

April 30, 1991

REDACTED
REDACTED

910 Marion
Seattle, Washington 98104

Dear Father REDACTED

I wanted to thank you for your help during our telephone
conversation yesterday concerning Father Neville Rucker
and REDACTED

The information you gave me helped to clarify the fact

that the counseling program with which REDACTED is working
is not the official conciliation program for the Diocese of
Seattle.

Per our discussion, I agree that it is time for Father

Rucker to be in contact with REDACTED _ » so that they
can work out some form of reconciliation. I have accordingly
‘spoken with Father Rucker, giving him REDACTED address

and asking him to make contact with her directly or through
his counsel. Father Rucker gave me every indication that
he would cooperate.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

REDACTED imothy J. Dyer

icar. for Clergy

cc: Rev. Neville Rucker

[REDACTED

Bishop Stephen E. Blaire
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corpus christi chaurch

887 Toyopa Drive = Pacific Palisades, California 90272 « (213) 454-1328

A Catholic parish community building the Body of Christ in Pacific Palisades, California

May 4th, 1991

REDACTED

Dear REDACTED

If it is amenable to you, I would like to come up
to Seattle and meet with you either under the auspices
of your Diocesan Dispute Resolution Process or some
other type of meeting of your choice.

Hopefully this could lead to a process of healing.
If this proposal is agreeable, I will try to arrange for
whatever you wish., Please let me know your preference.

As to financial considerations, obviously I am not
wealthy (having spent 12 years as Pastor of Inner-city
Black Parishes), but I will do my best.

My mother left me a few shares of Putnam stock
some years ago worth about $5,000 when she died. It
should be worth double that amount now. . I will sell
them and turn the proceeds over to you as soon as it is
possible.

Hoping to hear from you soon, I remain
Sincerely yours in Our Lord,
2. o) /s ,
7Ll LG T

© 09 00 6600006 C0OO SR o0 @ 0eec o 00

(Rev,) Neville Rucker,
Pastor Emeritus
cct Bishop Stephen E. Blaire

Rev. Timothv Dwver. Vicar of Clergy
REDACTED
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May 6, 1991

REDACTED

Archdiocese Of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street
Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Dear REDACTED pacTED

Thank you for your letter of April 12th. Indeed, I have heard
from REDACTED and will be in correspondance with him
regarding my therapy bills. His letter to me was somewhat positive,
if guarded, and I have some limited hope for resolution of the
matter through him.

Let me clarify a point. The fact that I mentioned in a letter
that I had sought legal counsel did not mean that I was suing the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles. The very fact that I wrote to you
myself indicated that I was not pursing legal action, but rather
reconciliation and compensation for my therapy. If I had been
pursuing the more formal route you would have recieved a letter from
my attorney. I thought that the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, having
access to competent legal advice, would recognize the difference
between a letter from a victim and a letter from a lawyer. My fear
is that those that I wrote to hung onto that line as a smoke screen
to avoid dealing with me as a person.

Indeed, I did seek legal advice. The attorney I spoke to
encouraged me to write to you myself, to ask for what I wanted, and
to write to Father Rucker directly, all of which I did. She felt,
and I do too, that it is much better to pursue these painful matters
vith the intent of healing and reconciliation, especially when the
other disputant is a priest and an Archdiocese.

Even though I am now getting some slight movement from your
Archdiocese, it is very discouraging to me to realize that I have
had to work very hard, write many letters, and show consistent
fortitude to even get this limited response. It is hard to accept
that the Archdiocese of Los Angeles will take no responsibility to
provide even a resolution process for me. Anything that I get, I
will get because of my continuing efforts to get your attention.

The stories of victims of sexual abuse by clergy make it clear
that they suffer not only because of the abuse, but also because
they feel betrayed by the Church that they loved and trusted. It is
almost always for them a spiritual crisis as well as an emctional
trauma. The is true for me as well.
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Your Archdiocese is in a position to provide a healing process
to victims of sexaul abuse by clergy, regardless of the legal stand
you wish to take. It is distressing to me that your whole approach
is to leave the repsonsiblitily totally in the hands of the priest
and his lawyer. VWhile there is certainly some value in that, there
is a larger issue of the pastoral response of a church to the victim
of one of its ministers.

It seems to me that your policies are geared toward silence and
protecting and defending your system and the one accused. You seem
to have no access to information regarding this man's record, his
admission or denial, or the plans of the Archdiocese for him; once
this charge has come from me. The alleged offender is calling the
shots. Does the Archdiccese have a policy for handling charges such
as these? If it does, I would certainly like to see it.

Despite all my conplaints, I do very much appreciate the time
that you have taken and the help that you have provided me. You
have shown me the respect of answvering the many issues T have raised
in my letter to you. My hunch is that you have also talked with Mr.
REDACTED and done your best to get him to work with this matter in
a kind and appropriate way. ’

It is still my intention to meet with Father Rucker and confront
him about his abuse of me. I do not intend this to be a legal
process, but rather a therapeutic one for me. My hope is that Fr.
Rucker and his therapist could come to Seattle and meet with me and
my therapist. I am glad to know that you will support this
confrontation and, hopefully, reconciliation.

Again, thank you for all of your help and patience in listening
to me and helping me wend my way through this painful process. You
are upholding my dignity, and I bless you for that.

Sincerely,

REDACTED

P.S. I have heard from Father Neville Rucker since I wrote this
letter. I will be writing Fr. Rucker soon.

Again, thank you for your caring response.

cc: Bishop Stephen E. Blaire
Rev. Timothy Dwyer, Vicar of Clergy v/
REDACTED
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CORpPUS ChRrIsti church

887 Toyopa Drive = Pacific Palisades, California 90272 = (213) 454-1328

A Catholic parish community building the Body of Christ in Pacific Palisades, California

June 3, 1041

REDACTED

Deny REDACTED

Sinee 1 have nnt heard from vou, I am nresuming
my offer to come un to Seattle and meet with vou
under the ausnices of your piocesan pispute process
or some other kind of meeting is not amenable to you.

Nevertheless, as promised { have sold the
putnam gstock my mother left me when she died. please
find enclosed a check for 411,000 to help with your
REDACTED .

gorry for the delay, but the certificates still
had her name on them so the rompany returned them to
me with the memo that a copy of her death certificate
was reguired before they could be cashed.

Finally, please be assured of a constant remem-
brance in my prayers and Masses.

Sincerely yours in Our Lord,

%/ M(( @Mz i

L N O N B I B I A N A N B B L B B R I I )

(Rev,) Neville Rucker,

Pastor Emeritus
c.c. Rev, Timothy Dyer

REDACTED
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June 7, 1991

Fr. Neville Rucker

Corpus Christi Church

887 Toyopa Drive

Pacific Palisades, CA 90272

Dear Fr. Rucker,

Thank you for your note and check. It arrived just as I was ready to write
you. 4

It has taken me until now to work out the particulars of our meeting together.

I do want to meet with you for the purpose of healing, understanding and
reconciliation.

REDAQTED . and a facilitator can lead us through the process.
I have asked for two sessions and hope that you are agreeable.

The dates my therapist and facilitator are available are on Monday, July 22,
1991, from 3:00 - 5:00 p.m. and on Wednesday, July 24, 1991, from 10:00 -
12:00 p.m.

I look forward to your response and will send you directions and any other
information you request.

Thank you,
REDACTED

REDACTED

cc: Rev. Timothy Dyer V/
REDACTED

2726

XVI 000049



~ RCALA 008656

CORpPUS CchRristi charch

887 Toyopa Drive = Pacific Palisades, California 90272 « (213) 454-1328

A Catholic parish community building the Body of Christ in Pacific Palisades, California

June 9, 1991

REDACTED

Dear REDACTED

Received your letter and am glad you have
agreed to a meeting under the auspices of TARA,
your Archdiocesan Therapy process.

The dates and times you have arranged
(Monday, July 22nd from 3:00 to 5:00 p.m, and
Wednesday, July 24th from 10:00 to 12:00), are
fine for me., All I need now are the directions
to the place where the sessions are to be held.

I will be praying this week on Retreat back
at the Seminary that they will be fruitful.

Sincerely yours in Our Lord,

ity Rehie

© 6 6 ¢ 5 8 65 880 OL HO S SO IS ST LE IE S

(Rev,) Neville Rucker,

Pastor Emeritus

C.C. Rev. Timothy Dyer » o
REDACTED
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. P. O. tox 887
Dear REDACTED PACIFIC PALISADES, CALIF. 90272

Just a nots to let you know the results of a three~day
meeting with REDACTED under the auspices of the
Seattle Archdliocese Therapy & Reconciliation Unit. The
enclosed letter speaks for itself, but the fact I agreed
to a payment of 355,000.00 for Therapy and sick leave
provably has helped toward the healing and reconciliation.
Plesase remember us in your prayers.,

rraternally,

P.5. The meetings themselves ¢§K7’ é?@7
were pretty grim. I am zlad /nﬁﬁfv-/

it is over.

RCALA 008657
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@ corrus CHRISTI cavrcl)

N pP. O. Box 887
Dear Tim, PACIFIC PALISADES, CALIE. 90272

Just wanted you to know the results of my three-day
meeting with REDACTED under the auspices of TARA,
the Seattle Archdiocese Therapy Unit.

The meetings were pretty grim, much confrontation on
her part (which seemed to me to be egged on the her
Therapist and the Nun Facilitator). .aybe it helped for
her to express her feelings so strongly. Probably 1t
also helped that I signed a "Compensatlon Agreement”
afterwards for REDACTED REDACTED _ ) REDACTED
REDACTED I am glad the meetings are over.

Please pray for both of us.
Fraternai.%/

' RCALA 008658
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corpus christi church (| \©)

August 6, 1991
REDACTED

Dear REDACETI?D

As you can see from the enclosed documents,
you must have been praying for me (as I have for
you). REDACTED the last white widow to move
away from my all-black parish of St. Agatha, was
a very good woman. She had three delicate eye
operations and on each ooccasion, I said Mass for
her in her hospital room.

Later as she became incapacitated because of
age and went to be cared for by her sister, I
drove all the way to Orange County twice to say a
Home Mass for her, She had always said she was
going to do something for me, but I had no clue.
These two CD's were the result. ($15,000)

I plan to cash in my small insurance policy
and to borrow the rest (repaying the loan with my
monthly Chancery check): Hopefully you will
receive the balance by September 1lst, If not, it
will be there shortly afterwards.

As per Sister's advice; I have signed up for
a three day Seruality-Spiritualty Conference in
Mid-September which I am sure will be profitable.

Sincerely yours in Our Lord,

2 e s P 6 HOEYELELPIOEOIBIOLOEOEIEOEOEOLNESSITOTS

(Rev.) Neville Rucker
cc. Rev, Tim Dyer

REDACTED
P. 0. BOX 887 - RECTORY: 887 TOYOPA DRIVE
PACIFIC PALISADES, CALIFORNIA 90272 12131 454-1328
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REDACTED

REDACTED
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RCALA 00866:
REDACTED

%/ﬁl

September 26, 1991

Dear Fr. Rucker,

Thank you for the past payments. I am very appreciative of your efforts to
meet the financial agreement. I perceive the recompense as a concrete symbol
of your continued desire to say you are sorry.

Though I continue to struggle with the effects of the abuse and the anger
which surfaces from time to time, I do forgive you. It is my hope that in the
words " I forgive you," there is freedom for you and freedom for me to journey
forward without the additional weight of withholding forgiveness or not
receiving forgiveness.

I know the words "I forgive you" will not dissolve my anger nor take my pain
or challenge away. But I can move on now and so can you with more freedom,
ease and grace than ever before.

Thank you for coming to Seattle, saywng “I'm sorry," sharing your story and
compensating me for my therapy and pain. These expressions are received by me
with gratitude.

May you know freedom and be graced in ways yet unknown to you.

With appreciation,
REDACTED

/ /

i

| N

REDACTED CTED
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CLERGY DATABASE

Last:Rucker Title:Rev. First: Neville Middle:
Color Blue

04/03/65 The principal at St. Anthony School in El Segundo received an anonymo
letter from a mother claiming that she had seen Father touched both of her
daughters inappropriately. 07/13/65 REDACTED Principal of the
school, informed REPACTEDREDACTED REDACTED that imprudent
relations on the part of Father with school girls ranging from 2nd grade to 8t
grade. 05/05/67 Cardinal Manning met with Father as a result of having receive
information regarding his inappropriate behavior with school girls. He was mov
from the parish. 07/01/79 Appointed Pastor of Corpus Christi. 08/01/87 Retired
Pastor Emeritus 06/27/89 Excerpts from Msgr. Curry's memo to Ab. Mahony: A wom
named REDACTED left a message on Sister REDACTED phone over
the weekend saying that she had a serious accusation to make regarding a pries
She met with REDACTEREDACTED, She is a 31 year-old woman, and she claims to have
been abused by Father while he was stationed in St. Anthony. The year is not
clear, but she appears to be talking about 1965-1967. She says that at the tim
of the incident supposedly happened, Father and her mother met with someone fr
the Chancery and as a result he was removed from the parish. 11/07/89 Msgrs.
Curry and REDACTED paet with Father. He claimed that he does not remember her.
04/24/90 A woman named REDACTED called to say that she had met a friend from
school days who said she had been abused by Father. This reminded "FPA°™™ that s
had been abused together with three others. She told Msgr. Curry that the name
of four girls were on the police report. No one came to the families at that
time. Her mother did not believe her. 10/26/90 Another victim surfaced: FEPAT®D
REDACTED ., She says she was abused in 1947 while she was a student in St.
Alphonsus Church. 07/22/91 Under the auspices of the Ad. of Seattle, Father me
with REPACTED, The meetings were grim, much confrontation on her part. Father said
he was tormented for many years because of his abusive actions towards her.
Therefore, he will receive therapy for healing himself. 07/22/91 Father signed
Compensation Agreement for $55,370 to compensate ™ for past, present, and
future therapy costs. 09/01/91 He reimbursed her in full. 10/21/91 Excerpts fr
Sr. REDACTED (ghe is the psychologist where " has been going for treatment)
letter to Msgr Dyer: At the end of the sessions, after "°° and her therapist
had left the room, Father said to her: "God called me into the priesthood and
God does not make mistakes; therefore, all of this happened as part of God's
plan for REDACTED salvation."™ It is clear to me that Father has insulated himsel:
against actually feeling responsible for his actions. By definition, he is an
"untreated sex offender.” We rarely see a sex offender with only one victim.
That reality concerns me. 11/07/91 Msgr. Dyer's response: I will respond
favorably to Father's request for therapy.
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EYES ONLY Father Dyer - Rucker Resume: __REDACTED
REDACTED

The three women are

The legal involvement at this points involves REDACTED who lives
in Washington (Archdiocese of Seattle).

First incidents in C file date back to spring/summer 1965

at St. Anthony's, El Segundo. Fr. Rucker was Administrator. File
contains notes from Sister Superior at the school, anonymous letter
from "a mother" and scraps of paper including the name of what looks
like a policeman. Nothing more until June 1989.

REDACTED - Claims abused by R. at El Segundo around 1965-67.
Feelings surfaced during current treatment for alcohol abuse. REDACTED
confronted R. personally and he denied incident. Told her he was not
around school children now (she had indicated he shouldn't be allowed

to be), but principal of Corpus Christi School said he did visit children.
REDACTED says at time of alleged incident R. was removed from El Segundo.
Fr.REDACTED, assessed incident as "inappropriate touching." TC indicates
REDACTED “"not too stable”. She feels her mother turned against her
over/after(?) the incident and she lost her mother's lvoe. Obsessed

with idea tht Church has covered up. Has emotional, financial, marital
problems. Wants vindication and assurance R. will not be near kids.
Meeting with TC/R/REPACTED. R_ concerned that was was casual to him was
devastating to REDACTED . Upshot on this REDACTED back in therapy 2x a week
@ $60 and bills going to R., who said he could afford this for only a year.
That was April 1990 so THE YEAR IS ABOUT UP.

[REDACTED

REDACTED . ~ surfaced about April 1990. Said she met "friend from
school days who said she has been abused by R. This reminded REDACTED
she and 3 others had been abused at El Segundo. Wants R. retired.
Wants to know what happened to him? Says she is disturbed to point where
she needs counseling. Says there was a police report naming 4 girls.
Thinks there was some Church/city (I would read that as Church/police)
involvement (I would think sdle meant collusion). SHE IS NOW ™%, She

is paying for counseling. TC told her he had talked to R. and R. did
not remember her name. She was angry he had done that and asked what
would happen if R. "came after her." TC assured her that would not
happen. His notes say "We left it by REDACTED saying that I knew

how she felt about the matter." No further info on this one.

NEXT PAGE FOR CURRENT
ACTIVITY

REDACTED
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REDACTED

Writes to R. 10/26/90: "After attending a workshop in March 1990

on sexual misconduct of professional ministers given by Archdiocese
of Seattle...a deep wound and scar surfaced in me for which you are
responsible."” This involves R. at St. Alphonsus in 1947! He was
Associate there. Fingers in vagina 15 minutes. She never told anyone
--too ashamed. Blames subsequent "lack of ease in my physical
relationships™ on this, said lack has her currently in therapy.

Asks reimbursement for all past, present, future therapy. Names

a figure: $47,400. Says she has sought legal counsel and written
Bishop Blaire but ends with "Hopefully your pastoral resposne

will forego any need to pursue legal system." Also letter from

her therapist included stated a direct relationship between her
psychological problems and the "molest" by R. (R. contacts lawyer
REDACTED - REDACTED ; writes to REDACTED that R.'s conduct
barred by statute of limitations as it took place 43 years ago.

TC writes REDACTED "You mention you have sought legal counsel and

I also understand Mr. REDACTED has been in contact with you.

Since the matter appears to be in the hands of legal counsel it does
not seem appropriate for me to be invovled at this time."

December 1990: TC "believes "™ now claiming she did not intend

to involve a lawyer." TC also states in memo to AB that the women

involved do not know each other. [TC: I do not know how this was
determined. It seemed to me REDACTED may have known each

other. Who was the woman REPACTED pet?

Think this is probably
ireelevant.]

Decision by TC(and REDACTED) therapy fro R. at this age with no further
incidents for 25 years as far as we know not best route. Rather, hold
him responsible for any women who come for damages.

March 1991: |3§E%§Q]I§Q__ﬁ_ writes REDACTED as legal counsel for A.D.:

"no response from ARchdiocese to my accusation...R., Blaire, Curry

have chosen silence...I am angered...no search or concern for justice

or truth...read my letter of October 26 to R. and letter from my
therapist...not looking for sensation or opportunity to expose R or
Archdiocese...want action and answers to: (1) Has there been investigation
of my case and if R. has been evaluated? If not, why not? If yes, what
conclusions?" (2) Matter of justice that R. pay for past, present, future
counseling for her. Can someone engage in dailogue with her about this?
(3) reconciliation with R. and Church is important to her. Can he and
Church officers enter into dialogue with her? If not, why not?

Sent copy to Chancellor Archdiocese of Seattle.

April 12, 1991: REDACTED  replied to REDACTED - Precis: Archdiocese
not unresponsive..when complainant seeks legal counsel we communicate
by counsel..appears you are not represented by counsel and want Dispute
Resolution Process. L.A. Archdiocese does not have this Process as
Seattle does. This does not mean your concerns cannot be addressed.

I have shared your letter with REDACTED ,.you will be hearing from
him soon specifically in regard to counseling bills. Priest is individually
responsible for these types of bills if he admits the misconduct. We will
encourage R to accept responsibility if it is his but cannot force him to.
Urge you work with REDACTED in this regard. As to investigation, R.

was spoken to. Confidentiality prevails. We will see if R. will agree

to waive Confidentiality when he returns April 26. We will encourage

him to speak direclty with you if you wish. [It is a full answer to her
letter toRrEpacTeD Copies to Blaire, Dyer, REDACTED

and Rucker.
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PASTORAL LIFE SERVICES DEPARTMENT

ARCHDIOCESE OF SEATTLE
910 MARION STREET
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98104

. ) l .
'.«\

January 2, 1992

Rev. Timothy Dyer

":‘ ~ar r\F clc

Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street
Los Angeles, CA 90115-1194

Dear Fr. Dyer,

Six months have passed since I met with Fr. Neville Rucker on July 24,
19¢1. Since that tlme Fr. Ruckor has paid me REDACTED

REDACTED, _ __ ____ .. paiaiiai ket st Rl I'm grateful for the

recompense and the effort Fr. Rucker made to come to Washington and

meet with me.

When 1 began this process in Spring of 1990, I felt little support from
the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, but as time moved on and I continued to
present the truth and you became the new Vicar of Clergy, things
changed somewhat. I really don’‘t know all the variables that changed,
but I wanted you to know that the change in attitude I sensed had a
positive effect on me and my perception of the Archdiocese of Los
Angeles.

The Seattle Archdiocese has extensive resources for helping individuals
who have been abused by priests. Some of these resources are costly
(as in therapy), some are free and readily available to anyone in need.
Because of my position as REDACTED

REDACTED for the Archdiocese of Seattle, I knew of and could take
advantage of these resources in approaching your Archdiocese. It
certainly required all the help and support I could get to continue to
write after being turned down at least three times in the early months
of this journey.

Enclosed is a book produced by the Seattle Archdiocese on professional
ethics dealing with sexual misconduct by clergy and ministers. It is
one example of the kind of work that can be done in this area, in which
the Church is open and non-defensive about its responsibilites.

2707
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Additionally, the experience here is that over the years that we have
worked with this problem, with the legal claims and with the need for
education, we have found such a program both cost effective and
compassionate. The Archdiocesan policy in cases of sexual misconduct
found in the back of the booklet may be helpful, also. Can you please
return this booklet after you have had time to review it. If you

want any help in developing a plan for your diocese, I'm certain some
of the persons involved in this project could become resources.

Thank you Fr. Dyer for the efforts you made to assist me as I journey
toward healing.

May the new year be kind to you.

Sincerely,

REDACTED

N A
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Office of 1531 Los Angeles

Archdiocese of Los Angeles Mcar for Clergy West Ninth California
- {u3) 251-3284 Street S0015-1194

January 16, 1992

REDACTED

Pastoral Life Services Department
Archdiocese of Seattle

910 Marion Street

Seattle, Washington 98104

pear REDACTED

Thank you for your letter of January 2, 1992. I am pleased to hear
that the response by Father Rucker has had positive effects for you
and has helped to restore faith in the Church, as well as in this
Archdiocese.

I have read the manual you sent me, and I appreciate your
thoughtfulness in doing so. I respected the instruction inside,
which said that the materials were not to be duplicated. I would
be grateful to you, however, if you could put me in touch with the
director of this Center and perhaps speak to them yourself in order
to introduce me to him or her.

I would request at that point a copy of the manual for my Office as
well as further information about the workshops described therein.

Again, I offer my thanks and extend my prayers for continued and
complete healing.

In Christ,

(Rev. Msgr.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED
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April 15, 2002

Cardinal Roger M. Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241

Dear Cardinal Mahony:

I am writing about serious concerns I have about a priest who's been involved in prior
sexual misconduct who is still ministering in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. I wouid
appreciate an investigation of this situation & replying to my concerns about a priest
who I believe should not be representing the Catholic Church.

Fr. Neville Rucker, currently working out of a parish in Pacific Palisades, was assigned as
Pastor of St. Anthony’s in El Segundo during the mid 60’s. The young girls in the school
who were maturing into young ladies, soon learned to wrap their sweaters tightly
around themselves to try to discourage Fr. Rucker from fondling their breasts. The
younger girls would find his hands going up their skirts and playing with their
underwear. This was a time when priest’s were considered saints, at least to the
children of St. Anthony’s and no one wanted to say anything for fear of God’s
retribution. So, we endured this abuse until one day, the School Secretary became
aware of what was going on. Within 24 hours, Fr. Rucker disappeared from St.
Anthony’s.

On a recent REDACTED T was shocked to find the same Fr. Rucker representing the
Church & diocese as an onboard chaplain. I discovered that Fr. Rucker was in charge of
assigning Los Angeles diocese priest on at least two cruise lines. You can imagine my
disbelief to see this child-molesting priest from the 60s still ministering...particularly on
ships that included children. After returning from the cruise, still shocked and
tormented hy seeing this man, I knew I had to do something. I reported it toREDACTED
REDACTED 3nd when their management confronted Fr. Rucker, he admitted to having been
the subject of a lawsuit settlement concerning molestation charges. As a resultREPACTED

REDACTED informed Fr. Rucker that he no longer would be allowed to minister onboard
their ships. He said he understood.

I felt good about protecting other vulnerable girls from his potential inappropriate
behavior until recently. I remember talking to Fr. Rucker after disembarking the ship
while passengers were waiting for transfers to the airport. This is when he told me
about his job with the diocese. He further claimed to have been on so many REDACTED
Cruises in the same capacity that he stopped counting after 50 voyages.

I have been in the travel industry for almost 20 years and have arranged for hundreds
of families to travel on REPACTED including my own family. I became angry all over again
at the thought that the archdiocese was allowing Fr. Rucker to continue in his plum
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assignment...while being exposed to hundreds of children confined onboard cruise ships!
I am requesting that you investigate the facts of this case as I believe Fr. Neville Rucker
should not be representing the Catholic Church as a priest in any capacity...particularly
one that would put him into a position of dealing with children... anywhere.

I am not interested in taking this public and would ask that you keep this confidential.
My parents put their five children’s Catholic education as the top priority in their lives,
even though they could not afford it. My mother and I both prepared dinner for two
different convents to help pay for the schooling. I do not want them to feel that their
sacrifices were in vain. However, I also ask for it to be taken seriously and appropriate
~ action should be taken. I look forward to hearing the results of your investigation and
the action being taken to rectify this inequity and potential hazard to God'’s children.

Sincerelv,
REDACTED

REDACTED
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Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire California
(213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2241

April 23, 2002

Personal and Confidential

Reverend Neville Rucker

Corpus Christi Parish

887 Toyopa Drive

Pacific Palisades, CA 90272-5021

Dear Father Rucker:

[ appreciate our conversation earlier today, and the gracious manner in which you accepted the
need for the steps that I described to you. This letter is to briefly summarize our conversation.

In your continuing retirement, you will be moving to a residence in ||| JNESSSEN® 25 soon as
possible. Please inform me of the day of your move.

You are not to engage in any further public ministry, even simply concelebrating at services,
without the express authorization of the Archbishop or Vicar for Clergy. You are free and
encouraged, of course, to celebrate Mass privately in your room. You also may concelebrate the
Mass at S MIER but otherwise are not to engage in any form of priestly ministry. This
includes a prohibition of any ministry outside of the Archdiocese.

REDACTED
I will inform Sister . __.___and the priest chaplain at Nazareth House of the restrictions placed on
you, and that you should have no contact with minors that might visit the institution unless they
are your own blood relatives.

Please know that you are in my prayers. Feel free to contact me if I can be of any service to you.
May God bless you.

Your brother in Christ

2687
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Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire . Califormia
(213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2241
April 23, 2002
REDACTED

Cardinal Mahony has asked me to reply to your letter of April 15, 2002, conceming Father
Neville Rucker. I thank you for bringing his situation to our attention and informing us of your
concerns.

We had already reevaluated Father Rucker’s circumstances. This is to let you know that he has
been removed from all assignments, and specifically has been prohibited from ever serving as a
cruise chaplain. He has been directed to have no contact with minors, other than his own blood
relatives, and is in a living situation where he is monitored to assure that this is the case.

Again, thank you for writing. May God bless you.

Sincerely yours,

0.0

——

Monsjegfior’Craig A. Cox, J.C.D.
Vicdr fer Clergy

2684
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REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED ,
Chazrperson of the Clergy Misconduct

Oversight Board

CC: Cardinal Roger Mahony
Los Angeles Archdiocese

RE: VICTIMS OF CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE
OFFENDING PARTY: FATHER RUCKER

DearREDACTED

My name is REDACTED and I am representing a group of women who were
sexually molested by Father Rucker in the early 1970's at St Agatha Parish. I have been
practicing law in Echo Park since 1972 and I am the founder of the Working Peoples Law
Center. Over the years I have been on the court appointed Juvenile panel at Eastlake as well
as having been the attorney of record of hundreds of criminal cases. I mention this because I am
sure 1 have appeared in front of you in the past.

About a month ago I received a call from a former client who was emotionally
distraught. She said she had seen a picture of Father Rucker in an article on child sexual
abuse in the Los Angeles Times. In the article, Father Rucker was named as the priest that
molested a young girl in a South Bay parish during the late 1960’s. When my client saw his
picture, the sexual abuse she had suffered in the early 1970's came flashing back to her.

I met with this woman and now have met with her older and younger sister as well.
There is also another woman who has contacted me and described the sexual abuse she
suffered at the hands of Father Rucker while they were at St Agatha Parish school in the
early to mid 1970's. These four women are only now dealing with the terrible abuse they
suffered at the hands of Father Rucker.

~.-What is disturbing to these now mature women, is that officials of the
Catholic Church knew as early as the late 1960's that Father Rucker was a sexual predator
of young girls. The mother of a young girl in a South Bay Parish actually filed a police
report with the El Segundo Police Department accusing Father Rucker of sexually molesting her
young daughter. The hierarchy of the Catholic Church then met with the mother and
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period of time Father Rucker was transferred to St. Agatha parish. The church

never informed anyone at St. Agatha that Father Rucker was being transferred to their Parish
because he had been molesting young girls at his prior Parish. After arriving at St. Agatha,
Father Rucker was again molesting young girls. At this point, I know of at least four young
girls Father Rucker molested and according to these woman they are sure there are many
more victims that have not come forward up to now.

The women and the family members that have recently contacted me are now going
through terrible emotional times. Many of them are having to deal with their suppressed
memories of these awful events for the first time. They have all agreed that I should write this
letter to your committee as a first stage of their healing process. Their moods
shift from anger to depression back to anger. Iam hopeful that your committee’s responses to
their demands listed below will begin their healing process.

First, they would like the Church to publish all the Parishes in which Father Rucker
was located from the 1960's until his current retirement. They would like to know his
assignments and if there were any reported cases of molestation at his various Parish
assignments.

Second, they would like an apology and explanation of how the church could allow
Father Rucker to continue to be a priest after his molestation of a young girl in the late
1960’s. They would like to know who made the decisions and on what basis was the decision
made to move FatherRucker from one parish to another after it was discovered that he had
molested a young girl in the late 1960's.

Third, all of the women would like a face to face meeting with Father Rucker so that
they can confront their demons. They would hope he would apologize for the emotional
pain he has caused in their lives.

Fourth, they would like the church to intervene and pay their therapy costs for as long
as it takes to restore their mental health.

, Fifth, they would like a public statement by the Archbishop stating that not only will he
have a policy of zero tolerance in this Archdiocese but he will defrock any priest that is found
to have molested children. Also, that the Archdiocese will actively cooperate with the
police department and district attorey to criminally prosecute the perpetrators of these
atrocious crimes against young children.

Sixth, these women want to be financially compensated for the pain and suffering
that has been part of their lives since they were molested as young children. I am bappy

to say this was the last of-their demands but it is also a critical demand to help them become
whole both emotionally and financially.

This letter is being written with the spirit that a new day is upon us. It is written with
~ the hope that everyone wants to work towards the day when these victims of sexual abuse will be
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able to live a normal life.

These woman are not seeking revenge. They will work as long as it takes to achieve
justice.

Thank you for your kind attention to Athis letter and I hope to hear from you in the
near future.

Sincerely yours,
REDACTED
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SUSPECTED CHILD ABUSE REPORT

RCALA 008679

/F7.

A Case Identification

To be completed by Investigating CPA

L2 08 Ei2

To be Completed by Reporting Party Victim Name:

Report NoJ/Case Name: /€ g

Date of Report:
B. Victim Q/@/&,k
NAMETITLE

é / Wjﬂ)

ADDRESS

PHONE DATE OF REPORT BIRTHDATE SEX RACE
¢ )

C. Call

OFFICIAL CoNTAoTen PHONE DATEMTIME

Detective \- DA CTED REDACTED

D. Other Parties

NAME {LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) ADDRESS

PRESENT LOCATION OF

NAME OF CHURCH OR SCHOOL

ADDRESS AT TiME OF INCIDENT

DATE/MIME OF INCIDENT PLACE OF INCIDENT

(Check One) Occured L]  Observed []

TYPE OF SEXUAL ABUSE:

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION:

F. Perpetrator Information

A

Signed
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 Jo g

A. Case Identification

To be completed by I~ mrtintinn 1201

REDACTED

To be Completed by Reporting Party Victim Name: ——
Report No./Case Name:

) Date of Report: '

B. Victim @uc‘,keﬂf‘
NAMETITLEREDACTED

ADDRESS

REDACTED DATE OF REPORT . BIRTHDATE SEX RACE
. LA .
QAT L. e F
' B REDACTED (ad i e e

C.call ‘5 7 7 L
OFFIGIAL CONTAZTEn c PHONE DATE/TIVE

Detective REDACTED REDACTED

D. Other Parties

NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) ADDRESS

PRESENT LOCATION OF

NAME OF CHURCH OR SCHOOV%

ADDRESS AT TIME OF INCIDENT

/Z/W

/

4

n/

DATE/TIME OF INCIDENT , PLACE OF INCIDENT (Check One) Occurred ] Observed L]
/965"
TYPE OF SEXUAL ABUSE /2 ,,, / 3 %
4 M
NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION

&MM Tk @ﬁtww&dc/%-a

F. Perpetrator Information /

Fr . Jlevclle o

Signed
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REDACTED

May 19, 2002

Archdiocese of Los Angeles

3424 Wilshire Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241
mediarelations@la-archdiocese.org

Dear Cardinal Mahoney,

I am writing in response to, an artlcle recently printed in the Los Angeles Times regarding
G ch111e Rucker

I was a student at St. Anthony’s in El Segundo California from 1957 to 1965 That’s first
grade until the middle of eighth grade. My sister, who is four years younger than me
started at St. Anthony’s in 1962. oo

She and I were both molested by then Fr. Rucker. I can go into details if necessary, but
prefer not to. These are clear and vivid memories. During the time that this happened, I
spoke out about it at school; I spoke out about it at home. - The nuns I spoke to told me I
was evil and possessed by the devil, this to a 5® grader, and that I better not speak out
about it. My parents were afraid of embarrassing the church. There was one girl whose
mother did speak out openly, the girl’s name wasREDACTED [ still remember her
name after all these years because I wish my parents had stood up for me. Mrs.
REDACTED  came down to the school and put anend o™ being called up to the
rectory to “stuff envelopes” she also removed her from the school. We all lived in dread
of being called to the rectory (interrupting class time) to “stuff envelopes”, as I got older,
I refused to go and then had to suffer the ridicule of the nuns. The most devastating
memory of Fr. Rucker is of him fondling by sister’s private parts while she bent over to
take the mail out of a mailbox at the rectory. I remember clearly she was wearing her
blue plaid uniform skirt, she was in second grade, and her skirt was short because she had
gotten a little pudgy. This was the most upsetting for me because I always felt for myself
I could just suffer and bear it, and if it got too bad I was big enough I could hit him, but
my sxster was so small shc didn’t know bow to fight back. .
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i

Page 2 of 2

I have never formally complained about this situation other than during the years that it
happened. My sister and 1, as children, always assumed when Fr. Rucker was sent away
from St.Anthony’s that he was sent to some place where they would watch him, As
adults, we assumed he was probably dead. ’

The reason I am coming forward at this time is to support the person that is referred to as
the alleged victim. And to make sure G. Neville Rucker is beld accountable. He is guilty
of child molestation. He did do these things to my sister and me, and unless he comes
forward and admits his guilt, I feel [ will need to go further. If you wish, I will send you
the names of my fellow students. The 5" grade teacher at that time was the only lay
teacher, her name is Mrs.REDACTED and she is still a parishioner of St. Anthony’s in El
Segundo. My parents are also still parishioners of St. Anthony’s and still live in El
Segundo, they are quite elderly, and I hope no pressure will be put on them.

I do want to hear from you. Please contact me.

REDACTED
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SUSPECTED CHILD ABUSE REPORT A_Case Identification
To be completed by Investigating CPA  frg ppn_a ,é',L_
To be Completed by Reporting Party Victim Name: -/
Report NoJCase Name: VA
Date of Report:
B. Victim
NAME/TITLE ‘
cpten” W
Vi 7
ADDRESS ’
PHONE DATE OF REPORT BIRTHDATE SEX RACE
() g
;/ A0 MI/ F
C. Call
OFFICIAL CONTACTED PHONE DATE/TIME
Deteclive Barraclough REDACTED
D. Other Parties .
NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) - ADDRESS
PRESENT LOCATION OF
NAME OF CHURCH OR SCHOOL
ADDRESS AT TIME OF INCIDENT
DATE/TIME OF INCIDENT ﬂcs OF INCIDE (Check One) Occurred [ ] Observed []
Ly Lo
' b
TYPE OF SEXUAL ABUSE:
NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION:
F. Perpetrator Information
- 113
by (O Aeil fCeeheo
Signed
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5/23/2002 10:40 AM FROM: Fax S5t. Agatha’s Catholic Church TO: 1213-637-6289 PAGE: 002 OF 002

St. Agatha Parish _LFamily
2646 ONansfield Ave., [0os Angeles, Ca 90016

REDACTED
REDACTED

“We will be a place where all are
welcome!”

May 23, 2002

TO: Msar. Craig Cox

REDACTFD

FROM:  REDACTED

RE: Fr. Neville Rucker and two reports of abuse.

May 22, 2002

Last night we had another parish forum because of the fact that another “priest who has
been alleged to have been involved in abusive activity with minors AND has ministered here
at St. Agatha’s”.

During this process | wish to report the following:

One of the mother’s felt so guilty because her daughter had told her 30 years ago that
Rucker abused her in the confessional on the occasion of her first confession. Neither she
nor her daughter are planning to report this issue until they know of the process that follows
after calling the 1-800 number.

May 23, 2002
Another incident to report:

This morning, a reporter called me from the LOS ANGELES TIMES stating that a woman
has contacted him in response to being abused by Rucker. She is stating that Rucker in
the sacristy abused her.

I have contacted this woman for ministerial reasons. | have encouraged her to call the ACC
on the “800 number” to report this abuse. Apparently, her father confronted Rucker and
subsequently he was removed from the parish for the reasons | just mentioned. “After my
father confronted him, we never saw him again”.

I am also scheduled to meet with this woman for ministerial reasons only this weekend.
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5/23/2002 10:40 AM FROM: Fax $° gatha's Cathoi:ic Church TO: 1213-637-6283 EAGZ: 302 CF 02

St. Agntha Parish _Lamily
2646 YNansfield Ave.  [os Angeles, Ca 90016

REDACTED
REDACTED

“We will be a place where all are
welcome!”

May 23, 2002

TO: Msgr. Craig Cox
FROM REDACTEDEDACTED

RE. Fr. Neville Rucker and two reports of abuse.

May 22, 2002

Last night we had another parish forum because of the fact that another “priest who has
been alleged to have been involved in abusive activity with minors AND has ministered here
at St. Agatha's”.

During this process | wish to report the following:

One of the mother's felt so guilty because her daughter had told her 30 years ago that
Rucker abused her in the confessional on the occasion of her first confession. Neither she
nor her daughter are planning to report this issue until they know of the process that follows
after calling the 1-800 number.

May 23, 2002
Anocther incident to report:

This morning, a reporter called me from the LOS ANGELES TIMES stating that a woman
has contacted him in response to being abused by Rucker. She is stating that Rucker in
the sacristy abused her.

| have contacted this woman for ministerial reasons. | have encouraged her to call the ACC
on the “800 number” to report this abuse. Apparently, her father confronted Rucker and
subsequently he was removed from the parish for the reasons | just mentioned. “After my
father confronted him, we never saw him again”.

| am also scheduled to meet with this woman for ministerial reasons only this weekend.
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Office of 3424 Los Angeles

Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire California
- (213)637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2241
July 16, 2002

REDACTED

Deair Mis. REDACTED

Thank you very much for your letter of May 19, 2002. Iregret that ithas taken me so long to
reply.

1 am profoundly sorry for the abusive treatment you experienced at the hands of Reverend G.
Neville Rucker at St. Anthony’s. A priest has a trusted position and any form of abuse is
intolerable. T also deeply regret that your complaints were not taken seriously at the time.

It is important that the truth emerge; only in that way can justice be done. As Jesus emphasized,
it is the truth that sets us free. Thus, I am grateful for your offer to come forward at this time.

1 encourage you to contact Detective Dale Barraclough of the Los angeles Police Department at
- REDACTED ~~ Heisinvolved in the investigation of Father Rucker. If you do not wish to
contact him directly, would you please be so kind as to authorize me to pass on your name,
address and phone to him? : :

While it is impossible for me to turn back the clock and undo the past, in fidelity to Jesus who
brought healing of spirit as well as of body, we as a Church wish to offer you the assistance of
counseling if that would contribute to your own healing. If you believe this would be helpful to
vou, please either inform me with your return letter, or phone REPACTEREDACTED our .
REDACTED You may reach her at REDACTED ‘

I‘Apray th_at the Holy Spiﬁt's healing power will fill and strengthen you.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

oo C"REDACTED

254611
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Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire Califormnia

(213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-224t

July 16, 2002
REDACTED 2

Dear Mrs.REDACTED

Thank you very much for your letter of May 19, 2002. I regret that it has taken me so long to
reply.

I am profoundly sorry for the abusive treatment you experienced at the hands of Reverend G.
Neville Rucker at St. Anthony’s. A priest has a trusted position and any form of abuse is
intolerable. Ialso deeply regret that your complaints were not taken seriously at the time.

It is important that the truth emerge; only in that way can justice be done. As Jesus emphasized,

it is the truth that sets us free. Thus, I am grateful for your offer to come forward at this time.

1 encourage you to contact Detective Dale Barraclough of the Los angeles Police Department at
REDACTED He is involved in the investigation of Father Rucker. If you do not wish to

contact him directly, would you please be so kind as to authorize me to pass on your name,

address and phone to him?

While it is impossible for me to turn back the clock and undo the past, in fidelity to Jesus who
brought healing of spirit as well as of body, we as a Church wish to offer you the assistance of
counseling if that would contribute to your own healing. If you believe this would be helpful to

you, please either inform me with your return letter, or phone °REDACTED our
REDACTED . You may reach her at (REDACTED

I pray that the Holy Spirit's healing power will fill and strengthen you.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

REDACTED /
cc: T PACTREDACTED

11381
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REDACTED

July 17, 2002

Archdiocese of Los Angeles

3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, California90010
Attention: Cardinal Roger M. Mahony

Re:  Our Clients: REDACTED
Dear Cardinal Mahony:

Please be advised that this office has been retained to represent the interests of
REDACTED with respect to incidents of molestation visited
upon them by G. Neville Rucker. Any further contact with Ms. REPACTED or Ms. REDACTED
should be made through my office.

You will recall that on May 19, 2002, both Ms. REPACTED, and Ms. REDACTEDwrote
to you detailing the incidents of sexual molestation they suffered at the hands of ‘Father’
Rucker. Their letters were written in response to the articles in the Los Angeles Times of
May 18, 2002, wherein the child molestation charges involving Mr. Rucker were first
made public. Unfortunately, there was absolutely no response from you or your
representatives to their correspondence until yesterday when Ms. REDACTED) was contacted
byREDACTED ~ While MsREDACTED found the contact considerate, we are all wondering
why it took over two months for the contact to occur.

Ms. REDACTED gnd Ms. REDACTED who are sisters, both attended St. Anthony’s
school in El Segundo. In the case of Ms. REDACTED, she attended from 1958 until 1965,
first grade to eighth. Ms.REDACTED attended from 1962 until 1967, first grade to fifth. It

was during the years of their attendance at this school that these women were molested by
Mr. Rucker.

The specific acts of molestation have been described in sufficient detail by my
clients in their respective letters to you, however, some of the statements therein bear
repeating. For example, despite the degradation suffered personally by Ms. REDACTED she
describes her “most devastating memory” as that of being forced to witness her younger
sister, "™ being fondled by Father Rucker as she bent over to take the mail out of the
mail box in the rectory. Young REDACTEDfelt that while she could bear her own suffering
and eventually protect herself from Father Rucker, her little sister was too young to

11495
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July 17, 2002
“Caranat Manony
Page 2

prevent the molestation. Thus, as the older sibling, Ms. REDACTEDmust have felt partially
responsible for the molestation of her sister. WhenREDACTED|ater began to vocally resist
Father Rucker’s efforts to involve her in his trips to the rectory, thus causing a public
scene, she was rewarded by being expelled from the school, ostensibly for wearing play
clothes on school grounds rather than the required uniform, this after school hours.

For herself, Ms.REDACTED describes a “game’ the school children would play when
Father Rucker came on the playground. They would all run from him screaming, “It’s
Father Rucker, run for your life!” The children had turned this awful situation intoc a game
to avoid dealing with the emotional horror of being chased like a school of fish by a shark,
all the time wondering who was going to be the next victim.

I am certain that the emotional damage done to these children by this monster can

never be fully understood by anyone who has not personally undergone such trauma. Both

REDACTED andREDACTED have received extensive counseling and therapy over the years to deal
with the memories of these events and the resulting paths their lives took as a result of
being forced to deal with this awful trauma at such a young age. It is beyond doubt that
these events altered the course of their lives. For example, it cannot be mere comncidence
that bothreEpaceo and REDACTED have chosen to assist who are unable to protect themselves.
REDASTED s a kindergarten teacher while REDACTED donates much of her time at an animal
shelter.

Based upon my clients’ representations, the abusive acts of Father Rucker were
well known to all members of the staff at this school and yet nothing was ever done about
the situation. One of the nuns even went so far as to adviseREDACTED that she was evil and
would go to hell if she continued to spread her lies about Father Rucker. Frankly, the level
of deception and reliance upon the power of the church to frighten parishioners into
compliant silence in this case is astounding. Father Rucker’s actions were brought to light
by many of the parents and children at St. Anthony’s and yet, according to a June 21,
2002, article in the Times he was transferred to another school and allowed to resume his
predatory behavior with absolutely no consequences. It was not until April of this year
that he was finally removed by the church and then only after the other gruesome
revelations of misconduct nationwide by priests in the church.

REPACTEDandREDACTED; were raised by parents who were devout members of the
Catholic Church and who donated many hours of their time to the church in the form of
gardening, maintenance and repair work. Their parents complete devotion to the church,
even to this day in the case of REDACTED is a tragic testimonial to the power of
your institution over the minds of your members and reinforces the need to distinguish
between the message and the messenger, however difficult that may be. This is a lesson
learned well byREDACTED who has recently returned to the fold and is a regular member of
a local Catholic Church.

11496
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July 17, 2002
Cardinal Mahony
Page 3

Should you wish my clients to provide further details of their experiences and the
consequences of the same we will be willing to do so. Many of those were described by
REDACTED  in her conversation with REDACTED  [ast evening. I am certain that you have
received, or soon will receive, a full description of that conversation.

At this time we are requesting that you provideREDACTED andREDACTED

REDACTED with a letter of apology from the church accepting responsibility for this
situation. We are also seeking damages for the mental, emotional and physical trauma
suffered by these women as children for which your institution is responsible.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Xr. ..

REDACTED

v

REDACTED
cc. REDACTED

REDACTED

11497
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151 07/23/02 13:44 [ :05/09 NO:585
Page 1 of 1
Good Morning, Detective,
Last night, SENSSlR. 5 phone conversation with REDACTED who attended St.

Anthony's Schoo! in El Segundo from 1857 to 1862 and alleges molestation of herself and her younger sister,
REDACTED - by Father Neville Rucker. She had written us in May but unfortunately on our part, her letter got
buried and a written response went out yesterday. In the phene call, she asked that her name and her teleghone
numbar be given to you. She has a lot of information. She lives inREDACTED  Her number is IREDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

11514
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Office of : 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire California
. (213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2241
August 26, 2002

REDACTED

Dear Ms. REDACTED

Thank you for your letter of August 20, 2002, inquiring about Father Neville Rucker. Earlier this
year, Father Rucker was removed from all assignments and agreed to change his residence to a
IR v cc he is monitored by the chaplain and director know the essence of his
history. He has been prohibited from all public ministry.

I am forwarding your note, on'ginaily sent to his previous residence‘at Corpus Christi, to him.

There is currently a police investigation of Father Rucker. Should you wish to provide any
information about your own expenences to the pohce, please contact Detectwe Dale Barraclough

- at (REDACTED

If I can assist you with additjonal information, please do not hesitate to contact me. May God
bless you.

Sincerely yours,

254586
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Office of 3424 Los Angeles

Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire California
: (213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2241
Angust 27, 2002

Personal and Confidential

Reverend Neville Rucker
Nazareth House

- 3333 Manning Avenue

Los Angeles, CA 900644804

Dear Father Rucker:

I just received a brief letter from REDACTED in Washington. She had tried to write you at
Corpus Christi, but the note was returned to her. She indicated to me that the note is one of
forgiveness. Ipromised to pass it on to you.

' Please know that you continue to be in my prayers. May God bless you.

Yours in Christ

Monsignor Cfaig A. Cox, J.C.D.
Clergy '

enclosure

254585
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October 12, 2002

His Eminence Cardinal Roger M. Mahoney
' ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
3424 Wilshire Blvd.
- Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241

Your Eminence:

I am writing this letter on behalf of Fr. George N. Rucker. You were kind enough to
‘answer my last letter several years ago. As you know Fr. Rucker was arrested last

~ month, bail is set at $1,000,000, you would think he was a serial killer, he has been
humiliated, been put on TV and in the LA Times, and relentlessly pursued. This
poor man is 82 years old, in failing health and in a wheelchair. We are hopinghe
can endure the further humiliation and stress of a trial.

I'knew Fr. Rucker as a student at St. Alphonsus Elementary School in Los Angeles.
He was in residence there with another priest Fr. REDACTED ' the vear was 1946. He
was always kind and respectful to me and my fellow students, we were between 10
and 12 years old at the time. These alleged charges date back to 1947. Irecall no
improper conduct at all and this is something I would remember. When I worked at
the Archdiocese in 1987 as a secretary, I remember calling Fr. Rucker he was kind.
s there no mercy or forgiveness for this elderly man in a wheelchair. These alleged
- charges are over 26 years old. Even Jesus said “though your sins be as scarlet I will
~ make them white as snow!” Could you provide me with a little information? '
Where can I visit Fr. Rucker (this is one of my ministri¢s in the Church), where can
I call or write him? If he is incarcerated I would still like to visit him. Please help
me 1f you can. B ‘

REDACTED

254582
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Archdlocese of Los Angeles

. Office of
the Archbishop
(213)637-7288

3424
Wilshire
Boulevard

Los Angeles
California
90010-2202 - -

REDACTED

Dear Ms. REDACTED

October 23, 2002

1 have received your letter of October 12, 2002, and I share with you my own prayerful concern

for Father George Neville Rucker.

The questions which you have asked are best responded to by Father Rucker himself. I'am not
certain what his status is at the moment since there have been various bail hearings, and I am not
certain how you might contact him at this time.

With every best wish, I am

Since ' y yours in Chris

* gl

His Emfence

Cardingf Roger Maho

Archbishop of Los es

cc:  Reverend Monsignor Craig Cox

REDACTED

254581
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STEVE COOLEY H
Disuict Attorney of Los Angeles Coumy
By: CHRISTINA V.FLEMING
Deputy District Attorney

SEX CRIMES OFFICE

320 W. TEMPLE STREET

LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
(213)974-1611

Attorney for Plamtff

' SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORN'IA
o ' FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

THE PEQPLE QOF THE STATE OF CALIFOIRNI.?f CASE NO. BA2'36981
Plainti : .
.SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM
V. : , . APPLICATION FOR
: o SUBPQOENA DUCES TECUM
01 GEORGE NEVILLE RUCKER CRIMINAL
: Defendants(s),

THE PEQPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDq ROMAN
CATHOLIC ARCHBISHOP OF LOS ANGELES, A CORPORATION SOLE (also identified as the
ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES), located at 3424 Wilshire Boulevard, L.A., CA 90010,

You are cormmanded to attend a session of the LA CRIMINAL COURT of the County of Los Angzles

to be held at the Courtroom of Division 30 located at 210 W. TEMPLE ST., ROOM $5-307, LOS

- ANGELES, CA 50012, County of Los Angeles on January 6, 2003 at 08:30 a.m., then and there o

~ testify as a witness in this action on the part of Plaintiff’ and that you then and there produce the

documents now in your custody or under your control, described in the copy of the application for
subpoena duces tecum attached hereto which is incorporated herein by reference.

You must appear at the time unless you make a special agreement to appear another time, gic., with:
CHRISTINA V. FLEMING, Deputy District Attorney, at phone number (213) §74-16i1.

- Failure to appcar on the dato set forth herein or at such other time or upon such notice as may have
‘been agreed to with the party at whose request this subpoena was issued may be punished as contempt-
by this court. You may also be liable for the sum of five hundred dollars and all damages 1o such parv
resulting from your failure to attend. (Penal Code Section 1331, 1331.5)

DISOBEDIENCE OF THIS SUBPOENA MAY BE PUNISHED BY A FINE, IMPRISONMENT,
OR BOTH. A WARRANT MAY BE ISSUED FOR YOUR ARREST IF YOU FAIL TO APPEAR.
DATED: December 17, 2002 Respectfully submitted,
STEVE COOLEY
District Attorney

Byf m . "*-M
CHRISTINA V.FLEMING #
Deputy District Attomey

Rev. 811-8/00 DA Case 22693241 Page 1 . CaseNo. BA236981

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM 254577
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APPLICATION FOR SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, County of Los Angeles

The undersigned states: That she is attorney of record for the People of the State of California in the
above-titled action; that said cause was duly set down for arraignment and plea on January 6, 2003 at
08: 30 a.Im., i D1v1sxon 30 of the above-entitled Court.

That the Custodlan of Records for the ROMAN CATHOLIC ARCHBISHOP OF LOS ANGELES has
in his/her possessmn or under hls/her control the following documents;

All documents and other materials that are in the possession, custody or control of the Roman
Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles that relate in any way to allegations of child molestation or séxu al
abuse committed by George Neville Rucker.

The subpoenaed documents and other materials include, but are not limited to, documents in

the Roman Catholic Axchbishop of Los Angeles general archives, general files, secret archives, secret

files, sub secreto files or archives, personnel files, confidential files, c-files, locked ﬁles, and
investigative files as well as memoranda, correspondence, reports, evaluations, interviews, statements,
notes, contracts, agreements, settlement agreements, confidentiality agreements, and records of
payment relating in any way to allegations of child molestation and sexual abuse commuitted by George
Neville Rucker.

The subpoenaed documents and other materials include, but are not limited to, all documents in
hard copy paper forn or stored elecironically in computers; printouts of information stored in -
computers or other retention or processing systems; computer files; e-mail commurications:
photographs; sound reproduction material in any forro; and any other material that is typed, writter,
handwritten, taped, reproduced, or recorded in any manner that is related in any way 10 allegations of
child molestation or sexual abuse committed by George Neville Rucker.

The subpoenaed documents and other materials include, but are not limited to, all records
pertaining to the assigmment history and, if applicable, transfer of George Neville Rucker from one
parish to another. A '

The subpoenaed documents are to be provided regardless of their locaton within the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles or within the custody or control of the Roman Catholic Archbishop of
Los Angeles including, but not limited to, any admmxsnauvc office, archival storage facility, parish,
rectory, oission, residence, or school.

The subpoenaed-documents or materials include-any "green page" "green sheet”, or 'green
card" from personnel files or other files indicating that information is on file or located elsewhere. If
documents or other rmaterial have been moved outside of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, 2
declaration shall be prepared identifying the documents or other materials that were wansferred, when
the documents or other materials wete transferred, the location where the docurnents and other
materials were transferred, and who was involved with the transfer. All documentarion perta.mng to
the transfer is requested.

Any subpoenaed documents and other material considered to be privileged by the Roman
Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles shall be produced with a detailed statement describin g the jtem
for which a privilege is asserted, the subject matter of the {tem for which a privilege is asserted, the
narnes of all individuals appearing on the item for which a privilege is asserted, and the basis for the
asserted privilege.

“That the above documents are material to the issues involved in the case by reason of the following

Rev. 811.8/85 DA Case 22693241 ' Page 2 CaseNo. BA236681
' SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM o 254578
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facts: : ' :

Christina Fleming, being a Deputy District Attomey for the County of Los Angeles, has been
informed by James Brown, a swom peace officer, as defined by Penal Code Section 830.1, thathe is a
Senjor Detective and Supervisor of the Juvenile Division's Sexually Exploited Child Unit. He is
employed by the Los Angeles Police Department and has been a police officer with the Los Angeles
Police Departmeont for twenty-nine years, and he is currently ass1gned to investigate allegations of
child sexual abuse by Catholic prests.

Detective Brown is the lead Investigating Officer in the case involving defendant George
Neville Rucker. In connection with his investigation of the defendant; he has interviewed rwenty-nine
people who allege they were molested by the defendant between the years of 1947 and 1979. The
vietims reported that they were abused by the defendant when they were elementary school students,
The abuse took place primarily at either a parish in El Segundo or in Los Angeles. '

4 One victim informed Detective Brown that when she was a six or seven-year-old student, in
. either 1965 or 1966, the defendant fondled her vagina under her panties on several occasions. The
victim also desaribed several incidents of the defendant orally copulating her and one incident where
the defendant had intercourse with her on the church property. The victim told Detective Brown that
she reported the abuse to school personnel in 1967 when she was in the second grade. Based on this
information it is believed that documentation pertaining to the report of abuse would exist and be in

. the possession of the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles.

A second victim reported that she was molested by the defendant when she was 2 child. 'I"l
victim told Detective Brown that in 1967 she reported the abuse to her mother. The victim's mother
reported the abuse to the El Segundo police and also reported what the victim told her to the church.
Shortly after the victim's mother reported the abuse to the church, the defendant was transferred to St
Teresa of Avila in Los Angeles in May, 1967. It is believed that documentation pertaining to this

. incident and the defendant's subsequent transfer exists and is in the possession of the Roman Catholic
Archbishop of Los Angeles: o
. In July of 1970 the defendant was transferred from Holy Tonity in Los Ancre’ St Agatha's
in Los Angeles. In 1973 a victim reported to her parents that the defendant had been mole’s‘a’ng her
since 1970 when she attended St. Agatha's in Los Angeles. The molestation included fondling the
victim's bare breasts and her vagina under her panties. The victim's father reported the abuse ¢
officials at St. Agatha's. Shortly after the victim's father reported the abuse to St. Agatha's officials, the
- defendant was transferred to yet another parish. It is believed that documentation pertavunc to e
incident of abuse and the circumstances surrounding the defendant's ultimate transfer exists and is in
thc possessxon of the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los Anpeles,
- One victim, who-alleges that she was sexually abused by the defendant when she was a child, .
. sucd the defendant and received a settleraent from thé church. It is believed that documentation
pcrtammg to the circumstances surrounding the lawsuit and the subsequent settlement of the lawsuit is’
in the possession of the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles.
: Newspaper articles written about the defendant have contained admissions bv representatives
of the Roman Catholic Axchbishop of Los Angeles that they were aware of the defendant’s conduct.
‘Accordingly, it is believed that documentation pertaining to the defendants conduct is in the-
. possession of the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles. Specifically, it is believed that
admissions by identified personnel or representatives of the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los
.. Angeles that the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles was aware of at least some of the
cormplaints of abuse against the defendant, would be contained in the documentation.

The defendant was transferred a number of times to different parishes within a very shon
period of time afier allegations of abuse by the defendant surfaced ( the defendant sometimes remained
as little as eight months at a parish before he was transferred again) and it is belicved that records

Bev. 811-2/89 DA Case 22693241 - Page 3 - CaseNo. BA236981

sugpQgNA DUQES TECUM 254579

XV| 000098



'RCALA 00870

12/19/200 ; : ' .
1 2 09:41 FAX 213 894 1234 HBD FAX 334 \ @o1o/014

documenting why the defendant was transferred each time exist and are in the posscssion of the
Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles. It is believed that documentation of specific incidents of
sexual abuse served as a basis for the many transfers, becanse in each of the positions held by the
defendant at the parishes he was transferred to, the defendant had day-to-day contact with children of

~ elementary school age.
The People of the State of California seek to obtam any and all documents that exist pertaining
to the defendant to assist in the prosecunon of the current charges filed. The documents are also

.‘ needed. to assist in identifying any other victims of the defendant who are, as of yet, unknown to law
" enforcement. :

Executed December 17, 2002 at LOS ANGELES, California.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the forcgomg 18 true and correct.

C'A«‘E.«- Jf-w-—x

Declarant

DECLARATION OF SERVICE -
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, County of Los Angeles
- I the unders1gned state that: I served the foregoing subpoena by showing the ongmal and delwmng x

true copy thereof, together with a copy of the applhication in support thereof to each of the following
namned persons: '

I declare under penalfy of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed ,at A , California.
Declarant
Reov. 811-8/88 DA Case 22693241 ) Page 4 CaseNo. BA236981
o SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM -
254580
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PROFFER RE FATHER GEORGE NEVILLE RUCKER

Date Description
9/14/20 ‘

Bom.
1946 Ordained.
5/14/46/ | Associate at Sacred Heart, Los Angeles.
11/22/46 | Associate at St. Alphonsus, Los Angeles.
10/3/51 Associate at St. Basil, Los Angeles.
5/10/55 Associate at Mary Star of the Sea, San Pedro. Faculty Mary Star
- | of the Sea High School.
9/1/59 Associate at St. Mary Magdalen, Camarillo.:
9/1/61 Sick Leave.
11/6/62 - | Administrator at St. Anthony, El Segundo.
4/3/65 Anonymous complaint from “mother” to school principal alleging
Rucker using his hands too freely on school girls.
7/13/65 | Principal of St. Anthony reports allegat1ons of ¢ 1mprudent relations
| with school girls.”
4/13/67- | Police investigate allegations of inappropriate touchmg over the
4/21/67- | clothes by Rucker. Police unable to corroborate allegations. Parent
of victim refuses to file complamt and requests that no charges be
brought.
5/9/67 Associate at St. Teresa of Avila, Los Angeles.
1/30/68 Associate at Holy Trinity, Los Angeles
9/24/68 - | Pastor at Holy Cross, L.os Angeles
7/1/70 Pastor at St. Agatha, Los Angeles
7/2/79 Pastor at Corpus Christi, Pacific Palisades.
8/1/87 | Retires. Named Pastor Emeritus, Corpus Christi, Pac1f1c Palisades.
6/27/89 | alleges inappropriate conduct by Rucker in 1965-67. "™ is
. not a current plaintiff.
4/24/90 [ alleges inappropriate conduct by Rucker with her and three
' others when she was in school (apprommately 1967) T isa
-t ¢ - | plaintiff in-this action. : - :
10/26/90 | alleges inappropriate conduct by Rucker in 1947 T s a
plaintiff in this action. - :
5/4/91 Lir from Rucker t0™"“™ proposing meeting.
5/6/91 Ltr from" . to General Counsel re therapy and legal action.
6/3/191 Ltr from Ruckerto™ . offering settlement.
[ Nodate | Note of Rucker that he has settled with™*°™™
9/26/91 | Ltr from "™ to Rucker incl settlement documents
1/94 "ERCT files.civil lawsuit against Rucker and Archdiocese.
10/13/94 | Dismissal of Helm’s complaint against Rucker. ]
1/11/96 | Letter from retained counsel to General Counsel advising on REDACTED
theories on appeal.
6/11/96 Letter from retained counsel to Court of Appeal requestmg that

123 . 254569
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Description
opinionre™ " complaint be certified for publication.

6/7/96 Opinion affirming dismissal of ****°™° second amended complaint
against the Archdiocese of Los Angeles

4/15/02 Letter from™ " to Mahony complaining that Rucker (described in
the letter as a priest who has been involved in prior sexual
misconduct) was acting as chaplain on cruise line.

4/23/02 Rucker prohibited from engaging in public ministry.

5/19/02 ¥ alleges that Rucker fondled her and her sister at St. Anthony’s
in 1962, ™ is a current plaintiff.

522102 Unnamed woman reports that her daughter had told her of
inappropriate conduct by Rucker 30 years ealher ‘but that she had
not reported it.

5/123/02 Unnamed woman alleged mappropnate conduct by Rucker on an

: unspecified date. .

6/1/02

In Residen_ in Los Angeles.

-124 -

254570
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ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT
Non-Mandatory Reporting Form

Date of this report to Public Authority:

Name of Public Authority:

Date of this Report to Archdiocese: August 20, 2004
Reported to Archdiocese by: ¢ REDACTED
Complainant Name: REDACTED
‘Mailing Address: REDACTED
Telephone: REDACTED
Date of Birth: REDACTED
Alleged perpetratot:

Reported Date of Incident(s): 1960-61
Possible witness: REDACTED
Reported Circumstances of Incident(s): “Y was mostly in Second grade and some

third grade. It was not in my consciousness until the Anita Hill heatings on Television
(reference to the Senate heatings). I gotso upset then that I had to go to the doctor for high
blood pressure. Itwas then that I remembered that Fr. Rucker had molested me.”

“My dad told me later that he had reported Fr. Rucker to a priest. As a kid I pitied him (Fr.
Rucket). The only time I remember was one time when he (Rucker) knelt down and was

feeling up my leg. There were other times.”

“I know Fr. Rucker heard my first confession. I know that I was not the only one. I hated
school. I have always been afraid of men. I had an eating disotder.”

Type of abuse: Sexual Abuse

Submitted by the Archdiocese of Los Angeles:

REDACTED

253490
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REDACTED

MANDATE

Pursuant to Canon 1481 and 1723 of the Code of Canon Law, I, FATHER
GEORGE NEVILLE RUCKER, hereby appoint REDACTED

" to act as my canonical counsel, Advocate and Procurator in all matters
pertaining to my current clerical position in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles and to

any investigation, process or other action of any kind involving allegations of sexual
abuse brought against me.

Date: March 12, 2005

s Zosas Il q@m/lﬂ/&

Father George Neville Rucker

! I hereby accept the above appointment as canonical counsel, Advocate and
‘g Procurator for Father George Neville Rucker.

Nate: March 12. 2008
REDACTED

253492
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REDACTED

March 17, 05

His Eminence, Cardinal Roger Mohony
Archdiocese Catholic Center

3434 Wilshire Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202

Your Eminence,

I have just consulted with a Canon Lawyer.
My mandate appointing him should have been by
you by this time.

Because I do not want laicization, my
counsel has advised me not to petition or sign
a reguest for it until he has the opportunity
to review the details of this case.

Respectfully yours,

it

(Rev.) George

REDACTED

RCALA 008710
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REDACTED

His Eminence, Cardinal Roger Mahony March 31, 2005
Archbishop of Los Angeles

555 West Temple Street

Los Angeles. California 90012

Re: Father George Neville Rucker
Your Eminence:

I write on behalf of Father George Rucker who has sought my canonical advice.

The immediate issue is whether Father Rucker should voluntarily petition for
laicization as you have requested. I have read the letter prepared for him to do so as well
as all the investigative files of the sexual abuses of minors attributed to him.

. Father Rucker will be 85 years of age this year. He is retired and is inqiiliSias
&g He has been out of active ministry and will never again be in public ministry, and
he does not wish to be. Father Rucker has been a priest for 59 years. He does not wish
laicization but wishes to end his life as a priest. Iunderstand that the Holy See is
reluctant to laicize elderly, retired priests such as Father Rucker. This is understandable
because all the reasons of the public good for so doing usually no longer exist in their
cases and canon 1341 seems to exclude the imposition of any such penalty as dismissal.

1 respectfully request, therefore, that no canonical process for his dismissal be
initiated but that he be allowed to live out his life as a retired priest. Laicization is not
necessary for him “to acknowledge the reality of the situation” or “for his spiritual
welfare”. He knows and lives with the reality of the situation.. His spiritual welfare
would be adversely affected by laicization. It is enhanced by his living out his life
privately as the priest. There seems to be no “gravissima causa” niow for Father Rucker to
even request a rescript for laicization nor does there seem to be reason to inflict the
penalty of dismissal (canon 290).

Appreciating the difficulties these cases have presented to you and grateful for the
reconsideration of your request, I am, with esteem and respect,

Sincerelv vanre

REDACTED
cc: Monsignor Graig A. _Cbx V.
Father George Rucker R M TR
APR 4 700R
3 253494
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REDACTED

June 24, 2005

REDACTED

His Eminence, Cardinal Roger Mahony
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
Los Angeles, CA 900102241

Your Eminence,

So sorry to have missed your visit to
las week, as I was wanting to ask you a favor. (I was at the
Doctor's office being diagnosed with Peripheral Neurapathy,
(damaged nerve endings in Sprine and Legs, the result perhaps
of the hip operations).

This diagnosis was made after MRI of Spine and testing
of circulation in the legs. The technician who d4id the MRI
test said the worst case scenario could be "confined to a
wheel chair within a year".

Last year I asked to go on the Pilgrimage to Lourdes,
Shrine of the Cure of Ars, etc. but later was told theydid
not put me on because you did not want me to travel. When I
sent my application this year, I told them I would petition
you personally. I was waiting for your visit to Nazareth
House to do so. Hopefully, you will say O.K. nov.

I believe a Pilgrimage is a time of penitence, and
spiritual renewal. Probably there is no priest in the diocese
who needs spiritual renewal and physical renewal more at this
time than I. Hopefully, I will hear from you soon as time is
getting short. Otherwise, I will try to make this trip on my
own, which is not as safe as going with our group.

If you do not approve of me going with the group, please
return my original $300 deposit so I can go ahead with plans

individually as I feel I need this pilgrimage at this point of
my life.

Sincerely yours,

(Rev.) Neville Rucker
cc:  REDACTED

REDACTED

253501
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REDACTED

His Eminence, Cardinal Roger Mahony
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424wilshire Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241

Your Eminence,

Immediately after receiving your recent letter
(very disappointed, but obediently) I cfinceled airline
tickets to Lourdes and Lourdes to Shrine of Our Lady
of Montserrat in Barcelona as well as Hotel reservations
and return trip to Los Angeles.

But if you think I chose standing on bad hip for
long waits at Security check points and long walks
through aifports and being cramped in tiny airtine
seat over 12 hours as a pleasant vacation, you are
highly mistaken. If I were looking for a pleasant
vacation, I would have chosen a cruise, not a Pilgrimage.

However, I-still feel the need of a Pilgrimage and
will consult with my Spiritual Director as to whether
a Pilgrimage to Lourdes penitential journey for healing
of soul and possible pain relief of body would be
profitable.

Your pbedi¢n§7 ervamt:

cc:Msgr. Royale Vadakin
Msgr. Craig Cox

REDACTED

253503
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles

Office of
the Archbishop
(213) 637-7288

3424
Wilshire
Boulevard

Los Angeles
California
90010-2202

Dear Father Rucker:

July 12, 2005

I have received your letter of June 24, 2005, and I wish to reiterate that you are not to participate

in any gathering or trips with the priests of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles.

You are well aware of my mind in this matter, and of the course of action which I sincerely
believe that you must take.

The best way for you to live out penance at this moment is to remain at REDACTED and to
avoid any vacations, journeys, or visits away fromREDACTED

With every best wish, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Al

His E nce
Cardinat Roger Maho

Archbishop of Los Angeles .

cc: Reverend Monsignor Royale Vadakin
Reverend Monsignor Craig Cox\/”

REDACTED

Pastoral Regions:

Our Lady of the Angels

San Fernando

San Gabriel

San Pedro

253502
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles ziﬁfr:;mshop \3;;1251% ?:Zif::xgl: =

(213) 637-7288 Boulevard 90010-2202

July 26, 2005

REDACTED
Dear Father Rucker:

I have received your recent letter, and although it is not dated, it appears to have been written in
July of 2005. ’

It would seem to me, that given all of the circumstances of your situation, the most appropriate
type of pilgrimage would be to a place such as Valyermo or to one of the other contemplative
monasteries in the state of California.

With every best wish, I am

Sincercly yours in Christ,

s G

His Eminence
Cardinal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

cc:  Reverend Monsignor Royale Vadakin
Reverend Monsignor Craig Cox

eb

253504
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MEMORANDUM

To: Cardinal Roger Mahony

Re: Fr. Neville Rucker
Date: December 1, 2005 '

From: REDACTED

On Tuesday, November 29, 2005, I was at St. Mark’s Parish, Venice, CA. Priorto a
parent meeting during dinner the Pastor, Fr. REDACTED: shared that

Fr. Neville Rucker wears his roman collar and visits people.
I believe he was seen recently visiting at .

In his clerical attire.

I realize this is a hearsay report but I am sure it can be verified if anything needs to be
done for the greater good.

Cc: Msgr. Royale Vadakin
Vicar General

Msgr. Craig Cox
Vicar for Clergy

[ ﬁﬂi‘é

/?’93 95~ 253505
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Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop Wilshire California
Boulevard 90010-2202
DECREE

Life of Prayer and Penance

As the Archbishop of Los Angeles in California, in accord with the provisions of Norm 8 of the
Essential Norms for Diocesan/Eparchial Policies Dealing with Allegations of Sexual Abuse of
Minors by Priests or Deacons, in view of Article 5 of the Charter for the Protection of Children
and Young People, and in virtue of the executive power of governance entrusted to me as
diocesan bishop to prevent scandals and to ensure the welfare of the people of God, I hereby
decree that Reverend George Neville Rucker is bound to live a life of prayer and penance.

Specifically, I bind Father Rucker to the following:

1. The obligation of spending a minimum of one half hour each day in prayer for the
intentions of those persons who have been harmed by sexual abuse.

2. The prohibition from celebrating or concelebrating Mass publicly as well as from
celebrating the other sacraments.

3.~ The prohibition from wearing clerical attire privately or publicly.
4. The prohibition from presenting himself publicly as a priest.

5. The prohibition from traveling outside of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles without prior
written approval from myself, one of the Vicars General or the Vicar for Clergy.

6. The prohibition from visiting any school campus, youth playground or any other site
where children and young people typically gather.

7. The prohibition, within the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, from lodging in any type of
luxury resort accommodation, and of avoiding places of dining or types of entertainment
that give the appearance of luxury and that do not witness to a simplicity of life and the
spirit of penitence described in the Catechism of the Catholic Church, 1434-1439.

These requirements bind under canonical obedience (c. 273) and failure to abide by them will
subject Father Rucker to the just penalty specified in canon 1371, 2°. Additionally, in the event
of a failure to abide by these restrictions, I will forward a petition to the Congregation for the
Doctrine of the Faith asking for an authorization to conduct a canonical trial to impose the
penalty of dismissal from the clerical state on the basis of the delicts specified in canon 1395, §2.

253507
Pastoral Regions:  Our Lady of the Angels  San Fernando  San Gabrdel  San Pedro  Santa Barbara
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This decree has been issued in view of the light of many allegations of sexual misconduct with
minors that have been brought forward against Father Rucker. The mandating of a life of prayer

and penance is, therefore, a necessary part of my episcopal ministry to protect the welfare of the
Church. .

Given this 13® day of December in the Year of Our Lord 2005 at the Curia of the Archdiocese of
Los Angeles in California.

@W Y w REDAGTED

nal Roger M. Mahony
ArCthShOp of Los Angele

Archdiocesan Seal

253508
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Cardinal Roger M. Mahony
FROM: Monsignor Craig A. Cox
RE: Decree: Rev. Neville Rucker

DATE: 13 December 2005

Attached is the final version of the decree for Father Rucker. Father®=PASTEP and I met with

Father Rucker and his advocate today. He has agreed to abide by all of the terms of the decree.
Would you please sign this and return it to me? Iwill have it notarized and communicated.

Thank you.

attachment /
. 7~
< 1./

RECETVED
DEC 1 4 2005

15) ST
253506

XV1 000113



RCALA 008720

. Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles - Vicar for Clergy Wilshire Californla
{213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2202
December 15, 2005

Personal and Confidential

Reverend Neville Rucker
REDACTED

Dear Father Rucker:

Thank you for coming into the ofﬁce on December 13. Enclosed, please find a copy of the
decree issued by Cardinal Mahony specifying the elements of the life of prayer and penance you
are undertaking. Iam also having a copy of this sent to Mr. REPACTEP a5 your Advocate.

In accord with the provisions of the decree and with the verbal indication I gave you when we
met, I have authorized your brief journey with FatherREDACTED ~ which will take you out of the
AIohdlocese

May God bless you.

Yours in Christ

OG0y

Mo 0t Cra1g A Cox, J ’C D.

C\'hcar for Clergy

cc: Mr. REDACTED

253520
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~ RCALA 008721

IN RE: . MARGH 29th 2006 |
REDACTED '

REDACTED ’ ‘ t

REDACTED

865 S0QUTH FIGUEROA STREET
29th FLOOR
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90017

pear mr. REDACTED

5IR, I AM WRITING TQ YOU AT THE REQUEST OF DR, REDACTED
OF THE LOS ANGELES ARCHDIOCESE, ASSISTANCE MINISTRY OFFICE
PER THE LETTER DATED MARCH 17th 2006. I WILL RESPOND ON THAT
PRESUMPTION FIRST, I WILL NOT WASTE YOUR VALUABRLE TIME AS YOU
PROBAﬁ;Y BILL IN. TEE HUNDREDS OF DOLLARS AN HOUR. SO I'LL GET TO
THE POINT,tI‘WAS SEXUALLY ABUSED BY. ONE POSSIBLY TWO PRIEST,

I DID ATTEND SCHOOL THERE AND WAS AN ALTAR BOY, MY PARENTS
REDACTED ' AND MY SELF DID GO TO CHURCH THERE,
THOSE ARE UNDISPUTED FAGCTS WHICH WILL CHECK OUT, ,

THE NAMES OF THE PRIESTS ARE FPATHERS RUEKER AND REDACTED pg FOR
PARTICULAR DETAILS ABOUT ACTUAL ABUSE HAS BEEN COMING TO ME

-IN MEMORY FLASHES AND NIGHTMARES THAT HAVE OCCURRED OVER

: THe pbuse T00E plce When T was 7 7o H yesrs
THE LAST YEAR OR 80, I'M NOW 39, AND‘&&—fﬂﬁﬁs—-iﬁﬁﬁ&a+~— O/, ARONY

I DON'T KNOW EXACTLY THE TIMES AND EXACT PLACES, I WAS A CHILD

AT THE TIME, SURELY YOU CAN UNDERSTAND THAT, PLEASE BELIEVE ME

WHEN I TELL YOU THAT THESE THINGS DID HAPPEN TO ME,

THE ONE THING I OLEARLY. AND VIVIDLY REMEMBER I8 UNCONTROLLED

BOWEL MOVEMENTS. ON MYSELF WHENEVER I WAS IN CLOSE PROXIMITY

TO FATHER RUEKER; THIS IS SOMETHING I'VE NOT SHARED WITH ANYONE,

253486
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' REDACTED

Mr. REDACTED  r1y aAsmAMED, EVEN TO THIS DAY,

THESE PRIEST

HAVE ALTERED MY LIFE FORE%ER;'I“VEAAﬁWAYS BEEN CRIMINALLY

INCLINED, AND I BELIEVE IT.IF PROBABLY A DIRECT RESULT  OF THE

" ABUSE I SUFFERED’A$ THE HANDS OF THESE TWO PRIEST, I CAN'T S5AY

FOR SURE, I'M NOT A SHRINK, I CAN-ONLY SURMISE THIS.

STIR, X REALIZE THAT YOU REPRESENT THE CHURGH AND YOUR JOB

IS NOT TO HELP ME, BUT I'M ASKING YOU TO DO JUST THAT: HELP ME.

HELP ME TO GET NO WITH MY LIFE, I'M ASKING FOR ONE OF TWO

THINGS: CAN WE S$ETTLE THIS ? -OR— CAN YOU PROVIDE THE NAME AND

'ADDRESé OF THE PLAINTIFFS3 ATTORNEYS, I REALLY DON'T WANT TO GO

THAT ROUTE, BUT IF I HAVE NO OTHER CHOICE, I FEEL I MUST.

I'M SURE THAT Y¥OU DON'T CARE FOR A LONG AND

DRAWN OUT

‘LEGAL ACTICN, EVEN THQUGH YOU ARE AiLARGE FIRM WITH UNLIMITED

RESQURCES, AND I AM A SINGLE, UNREPRESENTED PLAINTIFF WHO HAS

BEEN SEXUALLY ABUSED BY PRIEST AS A KID.,

YOU HAVE THE POWER 'TO EITHER‘SQUASH ME OR TO HELP,

I AM ASKING YOU FOR YOUR HELP, SIR-

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

REDACTED

03/29/06

253487
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PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

18 October 2006

Reverend George Neville Rucker
REDACTED

Dear Father Rucker,

I am writing to you in my capacity as REDACTED Archdiocese of Los An-
geles, and wish to inform you that a Report is being prepared for the Congregation for the Doc-
trine of the Faith in Rome regarding the allegations of sexual abuse advanced against you.

These past many months, Cardinal Mahony has been meeting with victims who allege
sexual abuse at the hands of L.A. clergy, including many who have claimed that they were
abused by you. As you might expect, these experiences have been most intense and have
brought His Eminence to engage in deep reflection and fervent prayer concerning the situations
of the accusers and the clergy accused, as well as concerning the greater good of the local
Church and of the community at large. '

With regard to your particular case, this further reflection and prayer has convinced the
Cardinal that the measures taken to date do not sufficiently redress the harm done to the individ-
ual victims, nor do they adequately repair the scandal given to the community or restore justice.
The life of prayer and penance to which you have been bound by the Decree of 13 December
2005 — which, in filial obedience, you have accepted as a sign of willing reform and atonement
— is deemed sufficient in providing for your own personal correction and spiritual welfare, but it
is His Eminence’s concern that the further interests of the community, especially with regard to
the aforementioned reparation of scandal and restoration of justice, are not properly addressed in
the obligations imposed on you by that Decree.

It is my unpleasant duty to inform you that the Cardinal has therefore determined that
anything short of your dismissal from the clerical state will not adequately resolve the matter
with regard to these further issues.

Inasmuch as you have indicated that you do not desire to petition our Holy Father Pope

Benedict XV1I for laicization, in the votum that will accompany thg Report Cardinal Mahony will
request that the Congregation recommend to His Holiness that he dismiss you ex officio from the

clerical state.
' 187634

Pacrarst Booimme. Fo T - o = g < PRI =
Yastora: Regions: Qurlady of the Angels San Fernande San Cabriel Sz Pedro Santa Barbara
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As Iinform you of this decision on the part of our Archbishop, I invite you to send to me
any stdtement that you may wish to make regarding your particular case so that I can include it
with the Report that will be sent to the Congregation. Aware that in the past you have sought
canonical advice from REDACTED , I am taking the liberty of sending him a copy of this
letter, in the event that you might wish to consult him in preparing a statement to be included in
the Report. If you wish to make such a statement, please see that it is delivered to me no later
than Friday, 10 November 2006.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please feel free to con-
tact me atREDACTED  and I will be happy to discuss the situation with you. Do let me reas-
sure you at the outset, however, that regardless of the decision made by the Congregation and
ultimately by Pope Benedict XVI himself with regard to your case, it is not foreseen that there
will be any change in the support that you are presently receiving from the Archdiocese.

Once more, know of my readiness to speak with you should you have any questions, and
be assured of my prayers for you as we seek to bring this difficult situation to a proper close.

Sincerely yours in Christ,
REDACTED

cc:  Mser. Gabriel Gonzales

REDACTED

187635
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RCALA 00872

Los Angeles
Calffornia
2C010-2202

Archdiccase of Los Angales the Arcrbisiop

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
November 6, 2006

Reverend George Neville Rucker
REDACTED

Dear Neville,

As you already know, after serious reflection, prayer and deliberation, I have come to the
difficult conclusion that your situation must be revisited, that the measures taken to date are
really inadequate for properly resolving the many different issues involved. At this point, before
submitting the Report that I am required to make to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the
Faith concerning the allegations against you, and as I prepare to formulate my official recom-
mendation on the matter, I wish to make one final paternal appeal to you.

As REDACTED ™™ explained in his letter to you, although I am confident that your per-
sonal correction and spiritual welfare are suitably provided for in the obligations contained in the
Decree binding you to a life of prayer and penance — obligations which you have obediently
accepted, for which I am appreciative — there still remains the broader issue of the public good.
This includes the need to redress the harm done to the victims, to repair the scandal given and to
see that justice is suitably restored. I am convinced that these matters cannot be definitively re-
solved as long as you continue to be recognized by the Church as a cleric and a priest.

Believe me when I say that I understand the distress and anxiety that my words may
cause you. But as Diocesan Bishop, I have the solemn duty to care not only for the well-being of
each individual but also for the common good. I understand that your canonical advisor has
counseled you not to seek voluntary laicization, and that your decision at this time is not to make
such a request of our Holy Father. Nonetheless, I do want to invite you one last time to recon-
sider that decision and to make a petition to Pope Benedict XVI asking him to return you to the
lay state. Given the fact that priesthood is so dear to you, this would be a mark of sincere humil-
ity and genuine penance, and also a sign of true altruism, placing others and the good of the
Church before your own desires and self-interests.

I am fully aware of the difficult decision that I am placing before you, and I would wel-
come the opportunity to discuss the matter with you in person. I therefore ask the consideration

- of a written reply directly from you no later than November 17, 2006. In this reply, you can let
me know if you would like a personal meeting, in which case you will be contacted so that the

187632
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necessary arrangements may be made; if, however, you do not wish to meet with me personally,
you can simply inform me of your decision. In this way, I shall be in a position to give a com-

plete and accurate account to the Holy Father.

cc:

Neville, know of my prayers for you in these most difficult circumstances, and of my
prayers for all those who have been harmed by sexual abuse on the part of our priests.

Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales

REDACTED

Sincerely yours in Christ,

W/ y 5i,/ j} e

g /d -7
/ /
Cardinal Roger M. Mahony [f
Archbishop of Los Angeles

187633
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Neville Rucker

November 15, 06

Roger Cardinal Mahony,

AICﬂb‘SMvD of T.os Apmﬂps
3424 Wﬂd’me Roulevard

ERIERE SRR M S

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241
Dear Cardinal Mahon

> concern

appreciate your sincer

Thank you for your letter of November 6, 2006, 1
TAYETS,

for me and for the Church and am grateful for your pr.

eved that my situation had been resolved by

ur renewed request that

1 vV V(Y
" <
3 laicization ., You have kindly explained your n ?qmﬂmg for mqhmg to
revisit my situation and T hmavp thought abou “hmp reasons. I must in all honesty say that
I do not see that my being deprived of saying Mass privately while never publicly

| it Bttt ety =

resenting myself as a priest is necessary for the public good, to redress harm, to repair

- B L

scand i or to restore justice. Iam 86 vears old and have been a p A--st all of my life. The
greatest thing T can do for anyone to whom T may have caused any harm is to offer the

sacrifice of the Mass for them.

T fully tespect your doing whatever your conscience dictates you should de in
rrying out your duties as hishop hnpe that you will understand my decision not to

1233 R iw ALY ANl

r
I do not wish to seek volu*ﬁarv laicization.

Your understanding that my canonical advisor has counseled me not to seek
vnhmta‘rv laicization is not correct. REDACTED has never counseled me to do so

ER R e LUz pIRLwIRLS;

do so. 1 made the decision not to seek voluntary laicization before I consult
only asked him to advise me of the canonical ramifications and my canonical rig]
concerning any decision I might make He has always made it clear that the de msion

cle ol
must be mine one and has never tried to influence my decision. He has acted on my
behalf only after my telling him of my decision.

Be assured of a constant remembrance in my prayers.

el

REDACTED

Ce: M’%zr (‘abne] f“rﬂrzaie';&

nply with your request. Even ) after having reconsidered and prayed about the matter as
q

253516
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TO:REDACTED
Date: December 18, 2006
RE: Fr. Neville Rucker files review
From: Msgr. Meyers
The Cardinal is asking us to review our files in Asearch of a letter from aREDACTED

concerning Fatber Neville Rucker. Could you please review what we have. If anyone in
Legal has it, they will find it and forward it to the Cardinal, so we only need to look in

what we ha\’re and report back to the Cardinal
Thanks.

claims that she sent me a letter a couple of years ago about her being

Recall that REDACTED
a victim of Neville Rucker, and that she got no response of any kind
Could we make a super effort to double-check all of our files and mail records to see if we ever

received her letter, and if so, what we did with it?
She asked me about it fast week when we met.
/2 1506

Tharnks so very muchi! : o :
REDACTED | M
REDACTED W
ciweicee _DACTED M A

REDACTED
REDACTED

M/%W

253617
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( unofficial translation )

CONGREGATION FOR THE DOCTRINE OF THE FATTH
(Dismissal from the clerical state and dispensation from clerical obligations)

. Prot. No. 358/2006

Archdiocese of Los Angeles in California
(Los Angeles, USA)

Mr. George Neville RUCKER

On the 8th day of February in the year 2008
T the Supreme Pontiff Pope Benedict_ XVI,

after hearing the report of the Eminent and Reverend Prefect of this Congregation concerning the serious
reasons for taking action in regard to the above-mentioned priest of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in
California (Los Angeles, USA), and the necessary preliminary details having been tended to, by supreme
decision which allows of no appeal or recourse, '

has-deereed

that, for the good of the Church, dismissal from the ¢lerical state is to be imposed upon said priest.

To this same priest he also grants a dispensation from every obligation connected with Holy
Orders according to the following indications.

1. The dismissal and dispensation take effect from the very moment of the Roman Pontiff’s
decision.

2. The Decree of dismissal and dispensation is to be notified to the priest by a competent local
Ordinary, who may never licitly separate these two elements of the Decree. Moreover, said Decree also
includes the absolution from censures, insofar as this may be necessary.

3. Notice of this dismissal and dispensation is to be recorded in the parish baptismal registry of
aforesaid priest.

4. With regard to the celebration of a canonical marriage, if such should come to pass, the
norms established in the Code of Canon Law are to be observed. However, the Ordinary is to see to it
that the celebration takes place with due precaution and without outward ostentation.

5. The ecclesiastical authority whose responsibility it is to notify said priest of this Decree is to

~ exhort the priest earnestly to participate in the life of the People of God in a manner that is in keeping

with his new situation of life, fo be an.edifying example and, in this way, to show himselfto be an upright
son of the Church, At the same time, however, those things that follow are to be made known to him:

253509
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b)

c)

d)

6.

The dismissed priest, by the very fact of his dismissal, loses the rights proper 1o the clerical
state and he loses as well all ecclesiastical dignities and offices; nor is he bound any longer
by the other obligations connected with the clerical state;

he remains excluded from the exercise of the sacred ministry, with the exceptions mentioned
in canons 976 and 986 $2 of the Code of Canon Law, wherefore he cannot give a homily, nor
is he permitted to take on a directorial role in any administrative office dealing with pastoral
matters or fo perform the duties of parish administrator, '

likewise he cannot perform any functions in Seminaries or equivalent Institutions; in other

institutions of higher studies that depend in any way upon ecclesiastical authority he cannot -

discharge any administrative function or teaching office;
in other institutions of higher studies that do not depend upon ecclesiastical authority he
cannot teach any theological discipline;

. in institutions of elementary or secondary studies that depend upon ecclesiastical authority

he camnot discharge any administrative function or teaching office; in institutions of
elementary or secondary studies that do not depend upon ecclesiastical authority the
dismissed and dispensed priest is bound by the same prescriptions against teaching religion.

Insofar as possible, the Ordmary shall see to it that the new condition of the dismissed priest

will not be a source of scandal for the faithful. Nonetheless, if there is any danger of minors being
abused, the Ordinary may make known both the fact of the dismissal and the canonical reasons for it.

7.

Notification of this dismissal and dispensation may be made either personally through a

notary or ecclesiastical registrar, or by registered mail. The dismissed priest must return one copy
properly signed in attestation of having received and accepted the dismissal, dispensation and precepts;
but even should he fail to do so, the effects of the Decree remain intact.

8.

In a timely manner, the competent Ordlnary shall make a brief report to the Congregation

concerning the notification that has been made, and should there be any astonishment on the part of the
faithful, he shall provide them with a careful explanation.

Anything whatsoever to the contrary notwithstanding,

From the Offices of the Congregation, on the 8th day of February in the year 2008

(signature)

Cardinal William Levada

Prefect
(signature)
Angelo Amato, SDB

Titular Archbishop of Sila

Secretary
Date of notification:
Signature of priest signifying his acceptance Signature of Ordinary

253510
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Understanding the canonical references in the Rescript

In No. 5b of the Reécript reference is made to canons 976 and 986 §2. These
canons speak of giving sacramental absolution in danger of death situations. They read
as follows:

canon 976: Even though a priest lacks the faculty to hear confessions, he ab-
solves validly and licitly any penitents whatsoever in danger of death
Jfrom any a censures and sins, even if an approved priest is present.

canon 986 §2: In urgent necessity, any confessor is obliged to hear the confes-
sions of the Chrzstzan Saithful, and in danger of death any priest is so
obliged.

In its reference to canon 976, the Rescript makes it clear that George Neville
Rucker, although dismissed from the clerical state, validly and licitly absolves any peni-
tents who are in danger of death, even if an approved priest is present who can grant
'absolutlon

In its reference to canon 986 §2, the Rescript makes it clear that George Neville
Rucker, although dismissed from the clerical state, has a morally binding obligation to
hear the confession of any member of the Christian faithful who is in danger of death.
Thus, even if this should mean revealing his status to someone who is not aware of it,
the need of the penitent in danger of death takes precedence over any desire to keep his
status confidential.

253511

XV1000125



CONGREGATIO PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI

(Dimissio e statu clericali ac dispensatio ab oneribus)

Prot. N. 358/2006 :
Angelorum in California
(Los Angeles, U.S.A.)

D.nus George Neville RUCKER

Die 8 m. Februarii a. 2008
Summus Pontifex Benedicfus, Papa XVI
audita relatione Em.mi et Rev.mi Praefecti huius Congregationis circa gravem agendi
rationem supradicti presbyteri archidioecesis Angelorum in California (v.d. Los Angeles,
U.S.A.), praemissis praemittendis, suprema atque inappellabili decisione nullique recursui
obnoxia,
decrevit

pro bono Ecclesiae dimissionem e statu clericali dicto presbytero irrogandam esse.

Eidem presbytero etiam dispensationem concedit ab omnibus oneribus sacrae
Ordinationi conexis iuxta sequentes rationes.

1. Dimissio ac dispensatio vim habent ab ipso momento decisionis Romani Pontificis.
2. Dimissionis ac dispensationis Decretum presbytero a competenti Ordinario loci
notificetur, cui numquam fas est duo illa elementa seiungere. Idemque insuper secumfert

absolutionem a censuris, quatenus opus sit.

3. Notitia dimissionis ac dispensationis adnotetur in Libris baptizatorum paroeciae
praedicti presbyteri.

4. Quod attinet si casus ferat, ad celebrationem canonici matrimonii, applicandae

sunt normae quae in Codice Iuris Canonici statuuntur. Ordinarius vero curet ut res caute
peragantur sine exteriore apparatu.

5. Auctoritas ecclesiastica, cui spectat Decretum praefato sacerdoti notificare, hunc
enixe hortetur, ut vitam Populi Dei, ratione congruendi cum nova eius vivendi condicione,
participet, aedificationem praestet et ita probum Ecclesiae fllium se exhibeat. Simuil autem
eidem notum faciat ea quae sequuntur:

253518
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a) presbyter dzmzssuv eo ipso amzmt iura statui clerzcalz prom ia, dzgnztates et oﬁ‘icza
ecclesiastica; cetl ' obligationibus cum statu clerzc& iconexis non amplius
adstringitur;

b) exclusus manet ab exercitio sacri ministerii, iis exceptis de quibus in can. 976 et
986 § 2 CJC ac propterea nequit homiliam habere, nec potest officium gerere
directivum in ambitu pastorali neve munere administratoris paroecialis fungi;

c) item nullum munus absolvere potest in Seminariis et in Institutis aequiparatis. In |
aliis Institutis  studiorum gradus superioris, quae quocumque modo dependent ab |
Auctoritate ecclesiastica, munere directivo vel officio docendi fungi nequit;

d) in aliis vero Institutis studiorum gradus superioris ab Auctoritate ecclesiastica non
dependentibus nullam theologicam disciplinam tradere potest;

e) in Institutis autem studiorum gradus inferioris dependentibus ab Auctoritate
ecclesiastica, munere directivo vel officio docendi fungi nequit. Eadem lege tenetur
presbyter dimissus ac dispensatus in tradenda Religione in Institutis eiusdem generis
non dependentibus ab Auctoritate ecclesiastica.

6. Ordinarius curet, quantum fieri potest, ne nova condicio presbyteri dimissi
fidelibus scandalum praebeat. Attamen, si adest periculum minoribus abutendi, Ordinarius
potest factum dimissionis necnon causam canonicam divulgare.

7. Notificatio dimissionis et dispensationis fieri potest vel personaliter per notarium
aut ecclesiasticum actuarium vel per «epistulas perscriptas» (registered). Sacerdos dimissus
unum exemplar restituere debet rite subsignatum ad fidem receptionis et acceptionis eiusdem
dimissionis ac dispensationis ac simul etiam praeceptorum, quod si non faciat integer manet
effectus huius Decreti.

8. Tempore autem opportuno, Ordinarius cdmpetens breviter ad Congregationem de
peracta notificatione referat, et si qua tandem fidelium admiratio ads1t prudenti explicatione
provideat.

Contrariis quibuscumque minime obstantibus.

Ex Aedibus Congregationis, die 8 m. Februarii a. 2008

Gulielmus Cardinalis LEVADA
Praefectus

% Angelus AMATO, S.D.B.
Archiep. titularis Silensis
a Secretis

Subsignatio Ordinarii
EP;‘R (p{)d/\ \/\ Chy

Acdeaptins 253519
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) Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles ' Vicar for Clergy Wilshire California
(213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2202

April 1, 2008

Most Reverend Pietro Sambi
- Apostolic Nuncio to the United States of America
3339 Massachusetts Ave NW

Washington DC 20008-3687

Your Excellency:

His Eminence, Cardinal Roger Mahony has requested that I send you the enclosed
material. His Eminence has requested that you kindly forward these materials to His
Eminence, Cardinal William Levada, prefect for the Congregation for the Doctrine of the
Faith. '

V May I take this opportunity to thank Your Excellency for your assistance in this matter
and to express my prayerful best wishes for a blessed Easter season.

With sentiments of esteem and respect, I remain

~ Sincerely yours in Christ,
Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy '

253523
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. Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy : Wilshire California
(213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2202

April 1, 2008

His Eminence, Cardinal William LEVADA - : , E
Prefect , !
Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith
Vatican City State

Europe

RE: Prot. N. 358/2006

Your Eminence:

His Eminence, Cardinal Roger Mahony has asked me as his delegate to forward to you
the enclosed copy of the decree of dismissal from the clerical state that His Holiness,
Benedict XVT imposed upon George Neville RUCKER on February 8, 2008.

I, as Vicar for Clergy, was the delegate of Cardinal Mahony who informed George
Neville RUCKER on March 29, 2008 of the decision of the Holy Father. You will kindly
note that George Neville RUCKER has affixed his signature to the document as requested.
With grateful appreciation for the efforts of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the
Faith in this matter, and with prayerful best wishes, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,
Reverend Monsignor Gabriel GONZALES
Vicar for Clergy

253524
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3339 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D,C, 20008-3610

ArostoLic NUNCIATURE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

No. 3799 . April 7, 2008

This No. Should Be Prefixed to the Answer

Rev. Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy

ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202

Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

I acknowledge your kind letter of April 1, 2008, with enclosures.

Please assure Cardinal Mahony that the materials concerning George Neville
Rucker, addressed to His Eminence William Cardinal Levada, have been transmitted to

the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith, through the diplomatic pouch.

With cordial regards and prayerful best wishes, I am,

incerely yours in Christ,
4 VE/&-—LO -

Archbishop Pietro Sambi
Apostolic Nuncio

TRECEIVED

APR & 6 ol

253522
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Monsignor Royale Vadakin
FROM: Monsignor Michael Meyers Ao
DATE: Aungust 22, 2008
RE: Priest’s plot for Neville-Rucker?

Neville Rucker called today. He is making his funeral plans and is asking if, after 60
years of service to the Archdiocese, would he be able to be buried in the Priests’ Plot?

He said he would not mind any of the cemeteries, but his parents are buried at Calvary.

(In making his arrangements he has just discovered that cemetery plots are now ¢osting
$12,000)

His phone; REDACTED

253521
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ID 17

CMOB # 017 :
- Case Name ' Grammar School (Neville Rucker)

Active Case? u

Cleric Name , Rucker, Neville

Cleric Age 43

Cleric Ethnicity Anglo

Incardination

Date Of Ordination 1946

Clergy Status Retired

Date Referred To Vicar 10/9/2002

Claimant Minor Female

Date Of Alleged Incident 1960 -

Investigation Complete U

Investigator Name

Date Investigation Initiated
Date Investigation Completed

Case Disposition Substantiated
Intervention 4 . . .
Description Anglo, age 82, ordained 1946, retired in 1987. Inresidence at parish

until May 2002 when moved to retirement facility and public
ministry was forbidden. A number of complaints made primarily -
involving activity in the 1960’s with grammar school girls. Arrested
on September 27, 2002. Criminal and civil charges pending.

Case Status -
October 09, 2002 Report received. No action required
November 10, 2004 A decision was made not to submit this case to
Rome due to Fr.'s age and health.
October 02, 2006 File reviewed. No further CMOB action required.
January 24, 2007 A letter has been written to Rome requesting
then to unilaterally impose laicization.
Follow Up Civil case is pending
Follow Up Date ‘ _
Legal Proceedings Civil
Sent To Rome? U pate Sent To Rome
Canonical Trial - U Canonical Trial Date
Canonical Disposition
Page
Wednesday, February 07, 2007 - v Page 1 of 1
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Vicar for Clergy Database
Clergy Assignment Record

Mr Neville George Rucker

Current Primary Assignment  Resident

Birth Date : 9/14/1920

Birth City Ottumwa, Iowa, USA
Diaconate Ordination

Priesthood Ordination 5/4/1946

Djocese Name Archdiocese of Los Angeles
Date of Incardination 10/1/1942

Religious Community

Ritual Ascription Latin

Ministry Status Dismissed from Clerical State
Seminary St. John's Seminary, Camatrillo
Ethnicity American (USA)

Home phone g REDACTED

Fingerprint Verification and Safeguard Training

Date Background Check
Safeguard Training

Assignment History

Assignment

S LOs Angeles Resident, Dismissed from Clerical State,
Rescript from the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith, Protocol N.
328/2006. i

F Los Angeles Resident, Retired with No Facuities, NO
ACULTIES. OUT OF PRIESTLY MINISTRY.

Corpus Christi Catholic Church, Pacific Palisades Pastor Emeritus, Retired

Corpus Christi Catholic Church, Pacific Palisades Pastor, Active Service
St. Agatha Catholic Church, Los Angeles Pastor, Active Service
Holy Cross Cathalic Church, Los Angeles Pastor, Active Service

Holy Trinity Catholic Church, Los Angeles Associate Pastor (Parochial
Vicar), Active Service

Beginning Date Completion Date

2/8/2008

6/1/2002

8/1/1987
7{2/1979
7/1/1970
9/24/1968

1/30/1968

Age 88
Deanery 22

2/8/2008

6/1/2002
7/30/1987
7/1/1979
6/30/1970

© 9/23/1968

~ RCALA 008739
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St. Teresa of Avila Catholic Church, Los Ange{es Associate Pastor
(Parochial Vlcar), Active Service

St. Anthony Catholic Church, El Segundo Administrator, Active Service

St. Mary Magdalen Catholic Church, Camarillo Associate Pastor (Parochial
Vicar), Active Service

Mary Star of the Sea High School, San Pedro Educatlon-Teacher/Faculty,
Active Service

Mary Star of the Sea Catholic Church, San Pedro Associate Pastor
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service

St. Basil Catholic Church, Los Angeles Associate Pastor (Parochial Vicar),
Active Service

St. Alphonsus Catholic Church, Los Angeles Associate Pastor (Parochial
Vicar), Active Service .

Sacred Heart Catholic Church, Los Angeles Associate Pastor (Parochlal
Vicar), Active Service

5/9/1967

11/6/1962
9/1/1959

5/10/1955
5/10/1955
10/3/1951
11/22/1946

5/14/1946

1/29/1968

5/8/1967
8/31/1961

8/31/1959
8/31/1959

5/9/1955
10/2/1951

11/21/1946
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Clergy Assignment Record

Rev Neville Rucker

Current Primary Assignment.  Pastor Emeritus

Birth Date: 9/14/20

Birth City: Ottumwa, fowa, U.S.A.
Diaconate Ordination:

Priesthood Ordination. 5/4/46

Diocese Name: Archdiocese of Los Angeles
Date of Incardination: 5/4/46

Ministry Status: Retired

Mail address _ a ( ' 2002

I

REDACTED
Home phone
Seminary: . St. John Seminary, Camarillo
RERFREREIBIRKIRKKRRNRIRTRRIRETRRRIRRR TR T Tk dk Rhhkiokkiohkikkx
Assignment History
Assignment

Sacred Heart Catholic Church, Los Angeles -- Associate Pastor
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service

St. Alphonsus Catholic Church, Los Angeles -- Associate Pastor
{Parecchial Vicar), Active Service

St. Basil Catholic Church, Los Angeles -- Associate Pastor
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service

Mary Star of the Sea High School, San Pedro — Faculty, Active
Service :

Mary Star of the Sea Catholic Church, San Pedro -- Associate
Pastor (Parochial Vicar), Active Service

St. Mary Magdalen Catholic Church, Camarillo -- Ass'ociate Pastor
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service

St. Mary Magdalen Catholic Church, Camarilio -~ Associate Pastor
(Parcchial Vicar), Active Service

5/14/46

11/22/46

10/3/51

5/10/55

5/10/556

9/1/89

9/1/59

Age:
Deanery:

11/21/46

10/2/51

5/9/55

8/31/569

8/31/59

8/31/61

8/31/81

81
13

- Beginning Date Completion Date
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St. Anthony Catholic Church, El Segundo -~ Administrator, Active
Service

St. Teresa of Avila Catholic Church, Los Angeles -- Associate
Pastor (Parochial Vicar), Active Service

Holy Trinity Catholic Church, Los Angeles - Associate Pastor
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service

Holy Cross Catholic Church, Los Angeles —~ Pastor, Active Service
St. Agatha Catholic Church, Los Angeles -- Pastor, Active Service

Corpus Christi Catholic Church, Pacific Palisades -- Pastor, Active
Service

Corpus Christi Catholic Church, Pacific Palisades -- Pastor

Emeritus, Retired

11/6/62
5/9/67
1/30/68

9/24/68

7170
712079

8/1/87

5/8/167

1/29/68

9/23/68

6/30/70 .
71479 -

7/30/87

1/13/9999
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ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT
Non-Mandatory Reporting Form

Date of this report to Public Authority:

Name of Public Authority:
Date of this Repott to Archdiocese: August 20, 2004
Reportéd to Archdiocese by: . REDACTED
Complainant Name: REDACTED
Mailing Address:
Telephone:
Da;ce of Birth:
Alleged perpetrator: Fr. Neville Rucker
: St. Mary Magdalene Parish, Camarillo
Reported Date‘ of Incident(s): | 1960-61
Possible witness: REDACTED ~ Seattle, WA
REDACTED
Reported Circumstances of Incident(s): I was mostly in Second grade and some

third grade. It was notin my consciousness until the Anita Hill hearings on Television
(reference to the Senate hearings). I got so upset then that I had to go to the doctor for high
blood pressure. It was then that I remembered that Fr. Rucker had molested me.”

“My dad told me later that he had reported Fr. Rucker to a priest. As a kid I pitied him (Fr.
Rucker). The only time I remember was oné time when he (Rucker) knelt down and was
feeling up my leg. There were other times.” ‘ '

“I know Fr. Rucker heard my first confession. T know that T was not the only one. I hated
school. I have always been afraid of menREDACTED

Type of abuse: Sexual Abuse

Submitted by the Archdiocese of Los Angeles:

REDACTED
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ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT
Non-Mandatory Reporting Form

Date of this repott to Public Authority:
WName of Public Authority:

Date of this Report to Archdiocese: » August 20, 2004

Repotted to Archdiocese by: REDACTED

Complainant Name:

Mailing Address:
Telephone:

Date of Birth:

Alleged perpetrator: Fr. Neville Rucker
' St. Maty Magdalene Patish, Camarillo
. Reported Date of Incident(s): : 1960-61
Possible withess: REDACTED - Seattle, WA
Reported Citcumstances of Incident(s): “I was mostly in Second grade and some

third grade. Itwas not in my consciousness until the Anita Hill hearings on Television
(teference to the Senate heatings). I gotso upset then that I had to go to the doctor for high
blood pressure. It was then that I remembeted that Fr. Rucker had molested me.”

“My dad told me later that he had reported Fr. Rucker to a priest. As a kid I pitied him (Fr.
Rucket). The only time I temetnber was oné time when he (Rucker) knelt down and was
feeling up my leg. Thete wete other times.”

“I know Ft. Rucker heard my fitst confession. Iknow that I was not the only one. I hated
school. T have always been aftaid of menREDACTED

Type of abuse: Sexual Abuse

Submitted by the Archdiocese of Los Angeles:

REDACTED
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35 THURSDAY "s‘rjii‘TE'z&@Ei'{‘éis‘;"iodz’
"HURCH: Two Former
L.A.-Area Priests Arrested

ntinged from A1
The LAPD also was seeking to
termine the whereabouts at gea

G. Neville Rucker, a retired

iest ‘who, autharities say, is ac-
sed of molestation by 16 girls.
The action-came a day after a-

tmer.Orange- County priest ‘was,

rested on suspicion of sexuslly
nusjng a teenage girl in the 1970s.
‘emff s deputies. ‘engaged -in a
#ig “operation-taped him-making
leged.confession 1o an under-

t"was his.grown daughter by a
en-teenage parishioner.

The push for criminal prosecu~
n marks g turning point in the
fionwide molestation scandal in
e Catbolic Church that has seen

p church-officials—including Ma--

my—conceding that they knew
out abuse of children' by trou-
ed priests for decades but did not
form local law enforcement
thorities. .

In some instances, including the
ses of Rucker and Baker, church
ficials instead chose to transfer
¢ alleged offenders from parigh
parish.

The move by Dist. Atty. Steve

wley to prosecute the priests—
d hig expressed intent to pursue
iny more cases—was praised by
eged victims and their attorneys.
“This is another step toward ac:
untability and prevention,” said
ffrey Andersom, a St. Paul,
inn., attorney who represents al-
zed victims of Baker. “Now we
mt justice.”

Church officials in Los Angeles,
10 have had a testy relationship

dfficer, He believed the offi-

with Cooley over his pursuit of per-

sonnel files of alleged abusers and,

their past handling of malesters in
théir ranks, expressed sorrow over
the charges and said they hoped

+ for a quick resclution.

“My heart aches with the pain
and suffering ‘endured by victims
of sexual abuse by clergy,” Mahony
said in a prepared statement, “The

archdiocese will continue to reach’

out to all victims and their families
with pastoral care and, comsehng

Ongoing Investlganon
"Cooley issued a brief statement’

Wednesday saying the mveshga—'

tion is ongoing.

“It is expected that the suspects
arrested today will be charged and
arraigned in court within the next
48 hours,” he gaid, adding his office
had been working closely with the
LAPD and the L.A, County Sher-
iff's Department on the case. Pros-
ecutors would not detail the evi-
dence they plan-to present. Crimes
dating back as far as the allega-
tions in the priests’ cases require
clear and convin¢ing contemporary
corroboration, officials said, and
can be difficult $o prove.

But there was clearly canfusion
Wednesday on the part of author-
ities over the whereabouts of two
of the suspects. .

Tnvestigators had mistakenly be-
lieved Rucker, one of seven priests
removed from the ministry -earlier

this year by Mahony under a retro- *

active “zero-tolerance” policy for
molesters, would be available to
turn himself in by noon Wednes-
day at LAPD headquarters.

Instead, °.officials = learned
‘Wednesday morning from Ruck-
er’s lawyer, Donald Steier, that hig
client had “left the country” on a
cruise a week ago.

LAPD officials, who said Rucker
has been accused of molesting 16
girls while serving in parishes in
Tos Angeles, East Los Angeles and
Hl Segundo between 1947 and
1979, downplayed the signjﬁcance
of lns absence.

“When the D.A. called to ar-
range that this morning, Rucker
was on vacation out of the country.

He is not considered a fugitive,”

said LAPD Cmdr. Gary Brermaxn,

Brennan said the retired-priest
had not been under day-to-day sur-
veillance.

“There was nothing to suggest
he needed to be watched,” Brennan
said,

“We aren't going to send out the
Coast Guard.”

Steier said he told Bucker, who
has worked as a cruise ship chap-
lain, that it was OX to travel be-
cause prosecutors gave no indica-
tion untll Wednesday that they
wanted to' make an arrest.
“Frankly, this could have been

avoided if someone made a phone

call to e earlier than today,” the )

attorney said.

The district attorney's office also
expressed frustration.

Law enforcement mvestlgators
are chaiged with® knowing the
whereabouts of suspects the dis-
trict attorney’s office is about to
charge," said Joe Scott, a spokes-
man for Cooley.

LAPD officers apprehended Ro-

= Ordalned: 1974

w Sevice: Associate pastor or ad-
ministrator at churches including
st. Paul of the Cross in La.Mirada,

St. Hitary in Pico Riviera, St, Eliza- |
beth in Van Nuys and SL Camillus

in Los Angeles.

m Admitted molesting boys. to Car-
dinal 'Roger M. 'Mahony in 1986.
Reassigned to several parishes un-

1il archdiocese agreed to-$1.3-mil .

fion settlement with two brothersin

- 2000, He resigned’in 2000.

driguez sﬁorﬂy after 6 am. at his "

home in Commerce. Rodriguez wag
booked on suspicion of lewd: acts
with an altar boy over a two-year

periodin the 19808, |
.The alleged victim, now an
adult, reported: the alleged males-
tation in April to the LAPD's sexu-
ally exploited child unit,” Brennan -
[

I.'

w Ordained: 1986

lServ]ce. At.St. Vincent Church in
Los- Angeles from 1985 to 1987.
Member of the Vincentian order.
He left the priesthood in 1993.
WAccused of molestmg an altar
boy for two years.

said. Rodrignez allegedly molested
the boy at St. Vincent de Paul
Church on West Adams Boule-
vard. He left the priesthood in
1993, -and was living privately
when he was taken into custody,
Brennan sajd.

During the investigation into
Rodriguez, . detectives discovered
that * the LAPD had recewed a

s T SRR

| mAge:

81
w Ordained: 1946

m Service: Associate bastor -or pas— .

tor at St. Anthony Church in El Se-

gundo, St. Teresa of Avila It Los
Angeles, Holy ' Trinity in Los: An-
geles, Holy Cross-in-Los’ Angeles ,

St. Agatha in Los Angeles and Cor

pus Christl in Pacific Palisades. He :
tetired In 1987 as Cofpus Christi
paster and continued to-live at the
parish’ house until"April, when. he |
was asked to stop actxve mmlstry X
| and move out, K
W Accused of rnolestlng 15 glds be .

tween 1947 and 1979

has adm1tted to Mahony ‘that he |
molested boys but said the acts in-;
valved may not be of ‘a serious |-
enough nature {0 warrant prosecu- .
tion, “The statute may have ex-.
pired,” Steier, said, of . potential 4
Jesser crimes” Under state law, :
there ig a 10-year statute on:sex ,
-crimes, except in the miost serious. ! .
vmlatmns, such -as rape. and sod— .

thild 18 and Ima..

052800 V1VON



- Baker involye multlple Victims and - . I

| alleged ‘thie pmest had,
;f them over a period of 1

i requirements ¢ of the law.”

sheriff’s station. . o
Scott said the allegatwns agamst Go

incidents that allegedly took:place ~phef Rivera; ;
between 1877 and 1985, “ehurch to- dif

Baker resigned from the priest- 'w :
hood in 2000. After his 1986 adrnid
sions to Mahony, he Was sent fo

2000, the archdiocese an_d
settled a lawsuit fyith tw
brothérs for $1.3 ml]hon

4999.
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REDACTED
November 12, 2002
REDACTED Esq.
REDACTED
Re: REDACTED , etal. v. RCA (Rucker)

Dear Mr. REDACTED.

I am taking the liberty of replying to your November 5, 2002 letter to
Cardinal Mahony because I believe that I am the lawyer you mentioned in
the third paragraph of your letter. Irecall that we did, indeed, as you say,
have a good discussion. I would like to continue our discussion and so I ask
that you call me at your convenience.

Meanwhile, I send my best regards.

Verv trulv vours.

REDACTED

REDACTED

CCl 007588
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REDACTED

REDACTED _. Esq.
Re:FEPACTED v RCA (Rucker)
November 12, 2002

Page?2

e REDACTED

CCI 007589
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REDACTED

September 18, 2002

REDACTED
REDACTED

Esq.

Re: REDACTED _ et al. v. RCA (Rucker)

Dear REDACTED:

.Please call me at your convenience to discuss this matter.

I send my best regards.

Very truly yours,
REDACTED

REDACTED

CC1 007580
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“REDACTED
REDACTED g

Re: ™™ y, RCA (Rucker)
September 18, 2002
Page 2

b REDACTED
cc

CCI1 007591
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Father George Neville Rucker (CMOB-017-01)

Father George Neville Rucker was ordained in 1946. He was assigned as Assistant Pastor to St.
Anthony, El Segundo, in 1962. This was his seventh assignment (two of which were concurrent
at Mary Star, San Pedro, Parish and High school).

In 1967, an undated anonymous letter from “A Mother” was sent to a SisterREDACTED

REDACTED of the sisters associated with St. Anthony Parish School, El Segundo. It
complained of Father Neville Rucker, Assistant Pastor, inappropriately touching her two
daughters. The mother indicated observing this. She also made reference to other “rumors” in
the parish about similar behavior with others. Mother REDACTED  spoke withREDACTED

REDACTED thenREDACTED who took brief notes. The behavior supposedly

involved grammar school girls from second through eighth grades. The file contains copies of
several police documents dated April and May 1967. Significant material is blacked out on the
documents. The police questioned several children and adults. No charges were filed and at
least one person signed a document indicating that she would not press charges. Then Auxiliary
Bishop Timothy Manning (Cardinal McIntyre was the Archbishop) made some brief notes in the
file. Apparently he spoke with at least one of the parents and with the police, but kept no other
records. Father Rucker was transferred from St. Anthony on May §, 1967. -

In 1989, a woman (**P*°™0) phoned the Archdiocese complaining about having suffered abuse at
the hands of Fr. Rucker. Eventually she spoke with FatherREDACTED | She claimed to have
been abused at St. Anthony in the period 1965-67. She had already confronted Fr. Rucker
personally before contacting the Archdiocese. She was aware that a report had been made to the
Archdiocese in the 1960’s. Monsignor Curry, then Vicar for Clergy, reported to Archbishop
Mahony. Monsignors Curry and FFA°™ met with Fr. Rucker in November of 1989. By this
time, he had been retired for two years. He indicated that he himself had sought some (minimal)
therapy. Father Rucker spoke with the woman on the phone and then wrote a letter of apology
and offered to pay her therapy bills. Unfortunately, no assessment was conducted.

In April of 1990, another woman (REPACTED) contacted the Archdiocese alleging abuse by Fr.
Rucker at E1 Segundo. She was one of the children that was involved with the original police
report. Notes indicate that Fr. Rucker denied any recollection. This woman initiated a lawsuit.
That was eventually dismissed.

Then in October of 1990, another woman (. ) wrote REDACTED 3t the Archdiocese,
alleging abuse by Fr. Rucker in 1947 when she was a student at St. Alphonsus School, Los
Angeles. She wrote Fr. Rucker at the same time to “confront” him. Fr. Rucker’s attorney
contacted the woman. As a result of various correspondence involving attorneys, the parties and
the Archdiocese, Fr. Rucker traveled to Seattle to meet with this third woman with her therapist
and a facilitator from the Archdiocese of Seattle. He also entered into a civil settlement with her.

Fr. Rucker was referred to therapy.

In April of 2002, a fourth woman (™™ ) wrote the Archdiocese about past abuse related to El
Segundo. Fr. Rucker was moved to a retirement facility and any public ministry was forbidden.
In May of 2002, theREDACTED  of St. Agatha passed along two reports of abuse related to that
parish. Several other complaints have since arisen.

CCl 007592
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July 17, 2002

Archdiocese of Los Angeles

3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, California 90010
Attention: Cardinal Roger M. Mahony

Re:  Our ClientsREDACTED & REDACTED

-

SR N _EW

Dear Cardinal Mahony: -

Please be advised that this office has been retained to represent the interests of
REDACTED & REDACTED with respect to incidents of molestation visited
upon them by G. Neville Rucker. Any further contact with Ms. REDACTED or Ms,REDACTED
should be made through my office. ‘

You will recall that on May 19, 2002, both Ms, REPACTED and Ms, REDACTEDwrote
to you detailing the incidents of sexual molestation they suffered at the hands of ‘Father’
Rucker. Their letters were written in response to the articles in the Los Angeles Times of
May 18, 2002, wherein the child molestation charges involving Mr. Rucker were first
made public. Unfortunately, there was absolutely no response from you or your
representatives to their correspondence until yesterday when Ms, REDACTEDwas contacted
by Sister ™ While Ms, REDACTED faund the contact considerate, we are all wondering
why it took over two months for the contact to occur.

Ms, REPACTED and M. REDACTED) who are sisters, both attended St. Anthony’s
. school in El Segundo. In the case of Ms, REDACTED she attended from 1958 until 1965,
first grade to eighth. Ms, REPACTED attended from 1962 until 1967, first grade to fifth. It

was during the years of their attendance at this school that these women were molested by
Mr. Rucker.

The specific acts of molestation have been described in sufficient detail by my
clients in their respective letters to you, however, some of the statements therein bear
repeating. For example, despite the degradation suffered personally by Ms. REDACTED ghe
describes her “most devastating memory” as that of being forced to witness her younger
sister, ““”*“™being fondled by Father Rucker as she bent over to take the mail out of the
mail box in the rectory. Young REDACTED felt that while she could bear her own suffering
and eventually protect herself from Father Rucker, her little sister was too young to

CCl 007593
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Cardinal Mahony
Page 2

prevent the molestation. Thus, as the older sibling, Ms. REDACTED 1t have felt partially

responsible for the molestation of her sister. WhenREPACTEDjater began to vocally resist
Father Rucker’s efforts to involve her in his trips to the rectory, thus causing a public
scene, she was rewarded by being expelled from the school, ostensibly for wearing play
clothes on school grounds rather than the required uniform, this after school hours.

For herself, Ms. REPACTED degcribes a ‘game’ the school children would play when
Father Rucker came on the playground. They would all run from him screaming, “It’s
Father Rucker, run for your life!” The children had turned this awful situation into a game
to avoid dealing with the emotional horror of being chased like a school of fish by a shark,
all the time wondering who was going to be the next victim.

T am certain that the emotional damage done to these children by this monster can
never be fullv understood by anyone who has not personally undergone such trauma. Both
REDASTED andREPACTED have received extensive counseling and thefapy over the years to deal
with the memories of these events and the resulting paths their lives took as a result of
being forced to deal with this awful trauma at such a young age. Tt is beyond doubt that
these events altered the course of their lives. For example, it cannot be mere coincidence
that both "™ “™*and REPACTED, have chosen to assist who are unable to protect themselves,

REDAGIREDACTED

Based upon my clients’ representations, the abusive acts of Father Rucker were
well known to all members of the staff at thig school and yet nothing was ever done about
"the situation. One of the nuns even went so far as to advise REDACTED that she was evil and
would go to hell if she continued to spread her lies about Father Rucker. Frankly, the level
of deception and reliance upon the power of the church to frighten parishioners into
compliant silence in this case is astounding, Father Rucker’s actions were brought to light
by many of the parents and children at St. Anthony’s and yet, according to a June 21,
2002, article in the Times he was transferred to another school and allowed to resume his
predatory behavior with absolutely no consequences, It was not until April of this year
that he was finally removed by the church and then only after the other gruesome
revelations of misconduct nalionwide by priests in the church.

REDACTED nd REDACTEDwere raised by parents who were devout members of the
Catholic Church and who donated many hours of their time to the church in the form of
gardening, maintenance and repair work, Their parents complete devotion to the church,
even to this day in the case of REDACTED _is a tragic testimonial to the power of
your institution over the minds of your members and reinforces the need to distinguish
between the message and the messenger, however difficult that may be. This is a lesson -
learned well by Catherine who has recently returned to the fold and is a regular member of
a local Catholic Church.

CCl 007594
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Should you wish my clients to provide further details of their experiences and the
consequences of the same we will be willing to do so. Many of those were described by
REDACTED jn her conversation with Sister "™ ast evening. I am certain that you have
received, or soon will receive, a full description of that conversation.

At this time we are requesting that you providleREDACTED" and REDACTED
REDACTED with a letter of apology from the church accepting responsibility for this
situation. We are also seeking damages for the mental, emotional and physical trauma
suffered by these women as children for which your institution is responsible,

I look forward to hearing from you.

Verv trulv vours.

REDACTED

REDACTED,
cc: REDACTED

CCI 007595
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Copy
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| REDACTED e Los Angeles
Archdigcese of Los Angeles : Wilshire California

Boulevard 90010-22.41

CLERGY MISCONDUCT OVERSIGHT BOARD

September 4 2002

REDACTED

Dear Mr REDACTED,

.Thank you for your letter of July 17, 2002 concerning Father Neville Rucker. | apologize for
. the delay in responding. The last two months have been spent in organizing and staffing our
office-and getting the Board up and- -running.

The principle function of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board is to receive, investigate and
consider complaints of clerical misconduct and make recommendations to the Cardinal
concerning actions which need to be taken, if any, to protect minors and others WIth ‘whom

the cleric may come into contact.

Father Rucker is retired.and no longer in ministry and resides in a retirement facility. It is our
view that he does not pose a threat to anyone at this time.

Your letter indicates that your clients have been in contaot with Sr.REDACTED the

REDACTED Assistance Ministry for the Archdiocese. Sr.~ " is the person. to speak with
concerning any requests for counseling or other therapy. She can be reached atREDACTED

REDACTED

I believe you are already in contact with the attorneys for the Archdiocese in connection with
your request for damages for mental, emotional and physical trauma suffered by your clients.

If you wish to discuss this matter further, I can be reached at REDACTED

Sincerelv.
REDACTED

REDACTED
cc: Sr.REDACTED

Paetoral Reglons:  Our Lady of the Angels SanFernando  San Gabriel San Pedro  Santa Barbara

CCIl 007596
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REDACTED

July 17, 2002

REDACTED

Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board
c/o Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, California 90010

Re:  Our Clients: REDACTED &REDACTED

Dear REDACTED

I have enclosed herewith a copy of a letter which I have this date forwarded to
Cardinal Mahony. As your review of the letter will reveal, I am representing two sisters
who were molested by Father Rucker during the period of time he was posted in El
Segundo. AsREDACTED  the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board I believed that you
should be apprised of my client’s allegations of sexual molestation by Father Rucker.

IfI or my clients may be of any assistance to you in connection with your work

please feel free to contact my office at your convenience.

Verv trulv vours.

REDACTED

cc.  REDACTED

CCI 007597
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RE bACTE D 3424 4 Los Angeles

Archdlocese of Los Angeles . : “Wiishire Callfornia
L ' Boulevard 90010-2.241

CLERGY MISCONDUCT OVERSIGHT BOARD

September 4, 2002

REDACTED

Dear Mr. REDACTED

Thank .you for your recent letters concerning Father Neville Rucker, | apologize for the delay in
responding. The last two months have been spent in organizing- and staffing our ofﬂce and
getting the Board up and running.

The principle function of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board is to receive, investigate and
consider complaints of clerical misconduct and make recommendations to the Cardinal
concerning actions which need to be taken, sf any, to protect minors and others with whom the
cleric may come into contact.

Father Rucker is retired and no longer in ministry and resides in a retirement facility. It is our
view that he does not pose a threat to anyone at this time.

Your letters state that your clients want to be financially compensated for damages as a result of
Father Rucker's actions. | believe you are already in contact with the attorneys for the
Archdiocese. They are the appropriate people with whom to discuss this issue.

- Your-letter also requests the Archdiocese to pay your clients’ therapy costs for as long as it
takes to restore their mental health. Sr. REDACTED , the Director of Assistance Ministry
for the Archdiocese, is the person to speak with concerning requests for counseling or other
therapy. She can be reached aREDACTED

Your letter also requests the Archdlocese to respohd to a number of other demands. These are
not within the purview of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board.

If you wish to discuss these matters further, | ca'n be reached at REDACTED

Sincerely, )
» REDACTED

REDACTED A
ce: Sr, REDACTED

Pastoral Regions:  Our Lady of the Angels  San Férnando ~San Gabriel San Pedro  Santa Barbara

CCl 007598
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REDACTED

July 24, 2002 .

REDACTED

Chz;irp erson of the Clergy Misconduct
Oversight Board

RE: VICTIMS OF CHILD ABUSE
OFFENDING PARTY: FATHER RUCKER

Dear REDACTI;D

s
gy

1 am writing to follow up on the letter that I sent to you several weeks ago. 1 have
received no response from you and am hoping that we may come to an agreement and resolve
this situation without having to engage in litigation.

At this-point, I represent four women clients that were molested by Father Rucker in the
1970's. As you know, each of these women are concerned with the church’s methods of handling
reports of sexual molestation committed by clergy and wish to see major changes instituted.

First, they would like the Church to publish all the Parishes in which Father Rucker was
located from the 1960's until his current retirement. They would also like to know his
assignments and if there were any reported cases of molestation at his various Parish
assignments. A

Second, they would like an apology and explanation of how the church could allow
Father Rucker to continue to be a priest after his molestation of a young girl in the late 1960's.
They would like to know who made the decisions, and on what basis was the decision made to
move Father Rucker from one parish to another when it was discovered that he had molested a
young girl in the late 1960's.

CCI1 007599
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REDACTED

Third, all of the women would like a face to face meeting with Father Rucker so that“they
can confront their demons. They would hope he would apologize for the emotional pain he has
caused in their lives,

Fourth, they would like the church to intervene and pay their therapy costs for as long as
it takes to restore their mental health.

Fifth, they would like a public statement by the Archbishop stating that not only will he
have a policy of zero tolerance in this Archdiocese but he will defrock any priest that is found to
have molested children. Also, that the Archdiocese will actively cooperate with the police
department and district attorney to criminally prosecute the perpetrators of these atrocious crimes
against young children.

Sixth, the church should openly disclose the history of Father Rucker and other offending
priests to the alleged victims of the abuse. Additionally, the church should disclose the actions
the church took when they became aware of the abuse.

Seventh, these women want to be financially compensated for the pain and suffering that
has been part of their lives since they were molested as young children. I am happy to say this
was the last of their demands, but it is also a critical demand to help them become whole both
emotionally and financially.

These women are not seeking revenge. They will work as long as it takes to achieve
justice. ' '

Thank you for your attention to this letter and T expect a prompt reply.

REDACTED

cc: Cardinal Roger Mahoney /
Los Angeles Archdiocese;

REDACTED

CCIi 007600
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REDACTED
Chairperson, of the Clergy Misconduct
Oversight Bogrd

CC: Cardinal Roger Mahony
Los Angeles Archdiocese

RE: VICTIMS OF CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE
OFFENDING PARTY: FATHER RUCKER

Dear REDf\CTED '

My name isREDACTED ~~  ind I am representing a group of women who were
sexually molested by Father Rucker in the early 1970's at St Agatha Parish. I have been
practicing law in Echo Park since 1972 and 1 am the founder of the REDACTED
REDACTED: ~ Over the years I have been on the court appointed Juvenile panel at Eastlake as well
as havmg been the attorney of record of hundreds of criminal cases. I mention this because I am
sureREDACTED

About a month ago I received a call from a former client who was emotionally
distraught, She said she had seen a picture of Father Rucker in an article on child sexual
abuse in the Los Angeles Times. In the article, Father Rucker was named as the priest that
molested a young girl in a South Bay parish during the late 1960’s. When my client saw his
picture, the sexual abuse she had suffered in the early 1970's came flashing back to her.

I met with this woman and now have met with her older and younger sister as well.
There is also another woman who has contacted me and described the sexual abuse she
suffered at the hands of Father Rucker while they were at St Agatha Parish schoo] in the
early to mid 1970's. These four women are only now dealing with the terrible abuse they
suffered at the hands of Father Rucker.

~. What is disturbing to these now mature women, is that officials of the
Catholic Church knew as early as the late 1960's that Father Rucker was a sexual predator
of young girls, The mother of a young girl in a South Bay Parish actually filed a police
report with the El Segundo Police Department accusing Father Rucker of sexually molesting her
young daughter. The hierarchy of the Catholic Church then met with the mother and

oo 20
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period of time Father Rucker was transferred to St. Agatha parish. The church

never informed anyone at St. Agatha that Father Rucker was being transferred to their Parish
because he had been molesting young girls at his prior Parish. After arriving at St. Agatha,
Father Rucker was again molesting young girls, At this point, T know of at least four young
girls Father Rucker molested and according to these woman they are sure there are many
more victims that have not come forward up to now.

The women and the family members that have recently contacted me are now going
through terrible emotional times. Many of them are having to deal with their suppressed
memories of these awful events for the first time. They bave all agreed that I should write this
letter to your cormmiitee as a first stage of their healing process. Their moods -
shift from anger to depression back to anger. 1am hopeful that your committee’s responses to
their demands hsted below will begin their healing process. :

First, they would like the Church to publish all the Parishes in which Father Rucker
was located from the 1960's until his current retirement. They would like to know his
assignments-and if there were any reported cases of molestation at his various Parish
assignments.

Second, they would like an apology and explanation of how the church could allow
Father Rucker to continue to be a priest after his molestation of a young girl in the late
1960's. They would like to know who made the decisions and on what basis was the decision
made to move FatherRucker from one parish to another after it was discovered that he had
molested a young girl in the late 1960's,

Third, all of the women would like a face to face meeting with Father Rucker so that
they can confront their demons. They would hope he would apologxzc for the emotional
pain he has caused in their lives.

Fourth, they would like the church to intervene and pay their therapy costs for as long -
as it takes to restore their mental health.

Fifth, they would like a public statement by the Archbishop stating that not only will he
have a policy of zero tolerance in this Archdiocese but he will defrock any priest that is found
to bave molested children. Also, that the Archdiocese will actively cooperate with the
police department and district attorney to criminally prosecute the perpetrators of these
atrocious ctimes against young children.

Sixth, these women want to be financially compensated for the pain and suffering
that bas been part of their lives since they were molested as young children. Iam happy
to say this was the last of-their demands but it is also a critical demand to help them become
whole both emotionally and financially.

This letter is being written with the spirit that a new day is upon us. It is written with
the hope that everyone wants to work towards the day when these victims of sexual abuse will be

CCl 007603
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able to live a normal life.

. These woman are not seeking revenge. They will work as long as it takes to achieve
justice.

Thank you for your kind attention to this letter and I hope to hear from you in the
near future. :

Sincerely yours,

REDACTED

CC1 007604
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- CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

CASE: GEORGE NEVILLE RUCKER
Accused of Graviora Delicta

CERTIFICATE

By this instrument, I certify that the documentation herewith transmitted to the Congrega-

- tion for the Doctrine of the Faith regarding the above-captioned case, beginning with the
TABLE OF CONTENTS and ending with this CERTIFICATE, consists either of original writ-
ings or of exact duplicates of documents on file in the archives of the Curia of the Arch-" -
diocese of Los Angeles. (Since an order of a civil Court of the State of California has
enjoitied that the identities of certain accusers remain undisclosed, some of the copies of
documents may show evident signs of redaction.)

Given at Los Angeles, California, this 28th day of November in the year of our Lord
2006. '

ARCHDIOCESAN SEAL

REDACTED

408800
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WEMORANDUM
June 27, .1989
Archbishop Mahony
Monsignor Thomas Curry
Child Abuse Case
A woman named REDACTED left a message onREDACTED

REDACTED phone over the weekend saying that she has a serious
accusation to make regarding a priest. Sigter REDACTED gave me the
information, and I called the woman but had to leave a message on her
tape. In the meantime, on Monday, June 26, the woman called REPACTED.

REDACTED and talked to him for about forty-five minutes. The following
is a summary of the converstaion:

She is a thirty-one year old woman, and she claims to have been
abused by Neville Rucker while he was stationed in 8t. Anthony, EL
Segundo. The year is not clear, but she appears to be talking about
_the period 1965-1967. '
REDACTED is married, but her husband races motorcycles in Europe. She
was treated for alcohol some months ago, and durlng the treatment her
feelings about being abused surfaced.

Some time ago, she went and confronted Neville about her feelings,
but he denied that anything ever happened. She was most concerned
that he was around children, and he told her he was not. However,
she spoke to the principal of the parish school who told her that

Neville did visit the school children.

She says that the time the incident supposedly happened, Neville and
her mother met with someone from the Chancery and Neville was moved
from the parish. She says the church gave the family food and toys
at Christmas, but nothing else havvened. Although she talked about
losing her virginity, as far as O could tell, what happened was
very inappropriate touching. .

Her concerns at this time are that she was violated as a child and

that she lost her mother's love, because she claims her mother turned

against her at that time. BShe also seems to be obsessed with the

belief that the Church has covered this matter up, moved Neville from

place to place, and that He is still being protected. She says she

wants vindication and an assurance that Neville will not be around

children. i
’ REDACTED

This woman is not too stable. For instance, she told that her

hero, John F. Kennedy, was murdered by the government in league with

408802
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the mob, and that the Church is also tied up with the mob. However,
there does seem to be substantial evidence for what she savs. T
attach copies of a letter from a parént, a memo from REDACTED

and some scraps of paper from the file. There does seem to have been
a meeting about a problem around the time she is talking of and
during the period while Neville was stationed in St. Anthony, El
Sequndo. He served this parish from 1962-1967, and was moved in May,
1967, the month of the meeting Cardinal Manning's note refers to.

She claims there were several girls involved, and these notes may
well refer to another case as does the letter attached.

I propose the following course of action:

I will check with REDACTED to see what are the legal liabilities
in Neville's admitting to a problem in the past if there was indeed a
problem.

REDACTED
I wouJ.d then propose that Heville meet with you and perhaps and

me. This woman definitely needs therapy, and we can posSsibly arrange

for Nev:Llle to prov1de therapy for her by way of the Archdiocese, and
we can give her an assurance that he will not be involved with

/MW«JWV
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TO FILE FROM MONSIGNOR CURRY
RE . REV. NEVILLE RUCKER

FatherRE[V“jTED ~ and I met Wlth Father Rucker in my office
on 11/7/89. Father Rucker was most candid and concerned. Although
he could not remember REDACTED . it was of great
concern to him that for something that was so casudal to him at

the time could be so devastating to her for her life, and he stays
awake at night because of this. He has been sufferlng considerable
anxiety and agony about this matter since she came to see him some
time ago, and he did call her mother, as she had asked. She came
to see him with a man he thinks was a member of the treatment
facility, but he 1s not sure. Originally, in El Segundo, when
these accusations came up, he went to the police because he heard
his name had been given to them. One of the people in the police
station told him not to worry--that the same accusations had been
made about him earlier.

He has no contacts with children now since he has retired. He
did have when he was a Pastor.

He is very sorry for the trouble she is suffering. We talked
about the possibility of his providing therapy in the future.

if she needed it, and he was quite agreeable to this. . He would
be willing to meet with her and a therapist, and we stressed that
if this meeting were to take place it should be carefully
prepared. :

The incident involved just touching.

The trouble. it caused him and his transfer was such a trauma

for him that he has never been involved in anythlnqw5&§§$ that

time. At the time he went to a psychiatrist named , and
attended about =ix sessions with him. REDACTED met with
REDACTED and he reported to me his conversation with her when he
called me on November 9, 1989. REDACTED went to her house’

and there was a person there who is training to be a therapist

but this woman took very little part in the conversation and mostly
minded the children. The conversation withREDACTED went nretiwv
much as his previous phone conversation had gone.XEDACTED

told her REDACTED could not remember her, but.that indeed
something could have happened and he was very sorry about this.
REDACTED talked to her about alcoholism qguite a bit. She

was sober and in good shape, but she is not in therapy at this
time. However, he did indicate that if she wanted to go back

to therapy there would be a possibility of Father Rucker providing
this help. He left it with her, though, that she would make a
call if she wanted to be helped. She seemed to be surprised in

a pleasant way that such help might be available. He emphasized
to her that if she talks to Father Rucker, it should be after
preparation and with a thérapist present.

She was concerned that he was still, for instance, saying Mass and
being active as a priest. She mentioned that whenever she says a
man in horn-rim glasses or a priest dressed in clericals it freaks
her out. When the matter first came up in her alcoholism therapy,
she wanted to go out and tell the whole world. However, she has
progressed from this'sate. Her busband was in the house, but spent
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el |
: J @b scated ohe vas aver touched on the bare akin or tsuched under har drase,
. She vas then gakad who elis knaw about any teuching asd she stated Lhat ~eur
. S e whaks ago, she was inside the chureh on Susday snd sew REDACTED gescing
g @ staxtus of the Blessed Mother, ""°™™0ygs banding ovur apa rarher Rucksy vas

bdndLn; over bssids her and hgd his hand in ber- I;p And iz fimgecs wers woving,

g e vas quascionsd gt lengtlh and scill ecated that ehe had baga touchead. Shs
8caisd thy following girle knew about what wes happening:

REDACTED | 4ga s -

t' . REDAUGIED y &1 Segunde, Cxliforuia

e 9
y El Sagumde, Cegliforais a].

v 2gs 9

o ) R :. seccic, caltsarnia SN

e . i i - Y
L w TL Segundo, Celifornia n =

%un than advised chec GQEEERENEY hed :o0ld tha sxms story over asd

ower d pot change har atory. They wire sdvissd thar 4he had pever besn

ﬁ:&d <n Lhe bare akin nui at no clhos did sha artdfe .oyous bsd cthair bands umdexr
dx“‘!

REDACTED

': . . ;
Do Xhwet pmm wers advised thur thair deughcar appexrsd 1o bs very seorvous and pre-
occupiad by sex an Lir' pavtainsd to the meyching of bod:ks. They wero advised chac
chis wwy ba & way of gsrtiag ettaation. mitted that the problema bave
luxm tha lxst two (2} yeacw sifice their wary v+ They wera raferrad co
Sedbohaatal Hnml Health Clinic and advicad e four oblmI wiTli wwdallie Gulibesied,
At thia time L. lu:od that ona of the girls had been wentioned,

4 cback fo i

m } wars . ,thn wumd that thair dgughcer h.u! sceted that & man bad
axpos #lf thres Eimes to her o the patk. The purents vere 8ot evare of
- tha third lmidlu.‘ . ’ yom )

- Hauzu ha did not vi-h to proscute In Chis matter; be only wasced balp for
o pazciss jaovelved. He agreed the primery concarn and rupnuibuiay vas 1o taking
oot of kis stapdaughrar. The persats wess advised chot 4ll gLf1s Dmucicees =old
. be mmm 2O pat ‘44 m:- was amy canabanuon of cholr duaghrar's scory.

L. ae 2:30 r.xl*‘&ﬁu:

eonuc:«! .nd edvised of :hc situntion. Be

‘..A.: 3:00 P.!!- !zu. mzm cnd mm quu:lan-d P I £: bhar residence |
araced she h.r.d Davel swan Fachar fesl gay
telkad about 1t, Hut sahe had nsver seen him do

Wmmtwwrww-m. et T Gl RS e b
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v

oA 3:30TRIR. oA Eer  BOQTERMAIKH ci1lod and stated e had quustiones ;
sod abe haw seen nothing epd heard nothing ubour the problem &t the church and,
chat ERIREEE hadl uever talked to her about eny touching.

13
A

AT 3réS PN, SRR pasaa brought bar deughtar o the gration,
atates that rhe on yase duty ¢ the church and has never seen amything. She
stites Father scaye on the boy's playgtound oosc of the tims.

Sgea, Porsar and MARXINA questioned (EEEERNREEREER <ho war it awars of any
problams et school and had oesdd no stories aboul Rirle getcing touched &t scheol.

’ rought bar daughtec, SRR ~ge 9, to che sracion. (R scated

i the only ERing she hegrd af Chureh School chat wis different was when Pxthar told
than to ytay avay from the men &t the back of tha church, (this 44 {ndszant

expasix® cans at Lhe rear of che church), Whan quescioned who hat friends were at

schocl, ahe pxeed flve {5) oy six (6) glzlz. 5he was osked 4if aha u.-m

Pu\d ahs stated, “Tes, she makes up scories.” She t21lls gbout chlldrac

vwisth sqres under thelr chiny and 1f you touch chew, you yet 33TeE on your hands,

I At §:00 PthAC%'D'_‘REDACTED btaugh: hie l:apdaugh:c:,REDACTED . to tha
a statisn. ucaced EbA OEG nel Leaid ob by glais bwing Luusisv by apyune at
; . har sehool. . , '

She wae gyked ro name her playmaras and xhe rmnelonad gaversl zirls. S$hs stated
eouw whon sne was swinging vt:h& in twr backyarsd, (NN cole
har that when gha god two (2) of her giflfrfends wers at Recriation Park, & man
grabbed bet twe (2) girliriends eod dragued theg in tha busheu and, she dossn'’t
koo whaz beppencd,- She told chis aftas C"0ra4d, "ec's go o Rec Park and pley,”

REDACTEDwu guasrionad sbout cha Supday two {2) weskz g0 wheas she got the sracus

of tne Blessed Virgin.REDACTED graed thet abe ana ber younqur brgther, balp putenr = .

- PEPSTA- 30, the pawy om-gaturdays end, 'te day 4 Hen caoe in“m stated b would

o L A

b e pqplade £he BER Grade Btacue saTIETER € Chipped . nbR. T " iiked TE.ibe cooid

ﬁﬁ;wimﬂ.au;wiwawmm 2ev” tFé statue’ and on

»

-

-

; Sundyy sba was at chuzch wizs and Father RUCKER Gold har afzar
churceh char saha sould bave the ute Oha ATated pha went besind the &ltaz -

i into cha offica and picked up tha statua. She atacad Fether SICKER wes xt his

. desk #nd lscer scood baside her. EBe did not belp har lifr tha statue, Of touch

bar ia guny way.
of tha girle mencioned, that clisy vers being very
d was pTone to make Uj BEATies.

Invgstigating 0fficeTy ware unghla to corroberate any statemenis mide by (G
abour gny touching of euy girls st ths uc}:wl. . . .

| It appearp after talking ts w1l
l truchfulj two of thex falc chet
|
|
!
!
]
I
i

All of the zuh stated thae Father RUCKER 1s wostly down with the boys playiag
kick bﬁ‘lll , . e :

RS TR T N C. D. PORTER, Sit,
SR 1. RVED I .§8t. MAREINAS, L.A.8.0,
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S AN AT iites Tt atem [
e o ¥

o

408814

RCALA QUs/7065

CC1 005408



RCALA 008784

~-'N."r~;-.;"l e
| RN o e s .
PP CLTMIPIAP Y KEP DR

D& f 67-2634 ) Dotg__ " May 5, 196/ \___Poge Fita

SUPPLEMENTAL 1 647z B, G _reporty  Victim
(Annoying” Children) (Name of Victim)

A

&

Oa May 2, 1967, at 5:00 P. M., (ERRENENEENIIE <1 4 the undarsignad officer
L &0d nu;od that told har %k{_%r on Sunday that Fathss KUUKER had Tousnad
S . bere Hé than ssked 1¥ thir was why t hgd beon brought ta the Police Stacica,

REDACTED vag udvin& thyt thie was why she vas queostionas, but that tha Father's
feme bad bot beun meutionad axcepc whon shs had besn in the chursh to ger che scatLs,
ag this was wben stated thsr Pather touched FEDACTED front,

REDACTED ches calked £o the undezsigned officer and stated thac REDACTEDud not cold

© bevause Forcher RUCRR did nor touch het the dgy she goc the szgcus,

REDACTED xrazad hor busband hed zone to REDACTED on Mondmy, May 1, 1967,

. and be had rafsrred him to aREDACTED He calked to his on tha palephona and
did pot gdvise him of the peiics investigacion, A3 ba did nNOt KODw why tday had coms
to the police station,

K]

kN

LYY R TVRe NSy

ST

.

On Mey 1, 1967, at 4320 F.M. Patbar RUCKER celled tham, and :hey weat to the church
to distusr Che mafier, and FAUn4t BUCKER gasurag thew that neching had happened,

Ky

b REDACTED : .
] Cs Yay 3, 1967, cbhay sgmin cumsrionsed apd whan they found rhac this had he

Y _ ppened
.',rj wary :!.-:4. r.bc‘:y sallad REDACTED agrin.

R On Way 2, 1967, at 5:45 P.M.. Lhev sgain palked to Pychar RUCIZER, and ha ggain sqird

2 4 wothing bud happenad, REDACTED informed him rhar shs believed ber dasghter,

“f Fachar RUCKEL vaid ba could trensfar, and Mru. REDACTED ¢to1d jdm ther thar weuld not

ba pecessary, &id thot she would leave to go co enother chufcli.

Uhex chey rerurnsd hoese tha sacond eidme. thav fale rhqe.zhh vax Che waow wroblem rhe
'police bed bean fovescigacing, acd REDACTED  yeated she wished har daughtsr to bs

questipuad g she felt the chutch wes not tzking Chs proper actlon in this mateer,
She was advised the mattar would be ipvestigaced.

N
[PV

on Mey 2. 1967, & 10:00 A i REDACTED called and scaced shs hed ralksd ro
REDACTED and wxplained tba sicuscion to him, and he scated ba would like the
i churth to taks care of the macter, and he would saa That LT was doma properly,

~t

REDACTED starad that she did not wish to prosscuce, but ncill wanced her daughter
quastioned, * )

May &, 1967, et 2:30 p.;, REDACTED paxe to tha wCatiom and etated thet Sunday ,
motaing 0 bhad kéaTH in ber eyas, vhan she cams downzrzivs, She gcavedREDACTED yoy
will be sind ot ma®, aod she said: “What is {EREDACTED ~ smrdd: "You won't believe
sa," She then geld: YFacher RUCKEX bas baeg touching s where be should sec." Sha
thas told bey motbsr cha did not know it war wrong when it first started to have a
priegt Eouch har, REDACTED them pointed te ber privaces,

’
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LorEEY Lo Suunl FOUR'E DETASTHENT
S gi PompLAlMg FOEM
o COMFIDENTIAL - o oy ST
el : REDACTED
: Possihle child melesting
J { CHARACTRR OF CASL PULL MAKE OF mauss srwaas
: : REDACTED
l SUBJECTS NAME -~ ADORESE OF COMPLAINANT
: REDACTED

| TELEPHONE ND. OF COMPLAINANT

A4-13-67 3 2:00 P4
DArEnnue :oum_nar n!‘t:!:ve:o o .

JUBJECT™S ADRREAY

NG, OF FATROL URIT ALMIGKED

C. ] ol l'crt'ﬂr'. .~ .\.
OF"IC!” TARING COMPLRINT

—— Sttt e ap e S Xs S

REFTRRED TOIU

!
.. ! .

" "

S O $-19:57 8. 2:00 Bt QNS PR D,
‘ : |.£Q this station and stated chat on 4-12-67 a Mrs, 1“

R VAP v s Al s e b

- s
p?_agge“m"._"o their residence and told ris wife that Father Ruckes
i ...0f the Catholie Church had been molesging 1iv=le cirls agz the sghool and wheis

o daughter kriew about iv. @SEUNEED scaved several other girls also rnew airus

' U b e o P e § R -‘D'C e LIR DR YRNT YIL LY P IR T L)

i
1
""-I'-P .'.‘ J
3 'J; ) Facher Rucker molesting her daughter, “]. e e e

ed hla wife, Al t:alxed to theiz daua.hmr,

' 4 w“ 0 v G ke B S : ST it
s _ RN :7: 2. CEREENER svaced rerhen ?m*v".haw.ww his arm araund pen

S shculder. She has nevern sesn him touch any girl in & molesting arsa or manner.

— A ey oy ewrerrisrarivms tow

- ﬂli’%?:éz.&‘ﬁmm dvised rox . QN That their dsughter knew, mothing .
] that would supm accusation. Hrs, G chen stated she woule

———r e e o .o e o

contact tha pald.ca herself or contdc:REDACTED e

Patated while at the recreation park last sumriy

ey e e P Tr AN

St s s 2o N

§ RS Tiee gy f A i iRy
{ " __was with their daughter {REEIGNERPand whenmagc’c home she advised her
{
i
{

mcher that 4 man had exposed himself co her while r:hey were at the Park, ..

———— g

s CREERENEE uestiuned her dsughter;mi about the incident and she

LTt T

Saw & num Yot he did nov expose himself.  As far as them ase

sreat srocem

"duiurmd thia’ mcuutian 1. figeenr of the imagination of trs, IR cavgrtor

T Ar A e

- _ 'I‘his is based on the statement of cheir dauehter and ok
Sy, .'. INVESTIGATING GFFBIER (31 '
4 R “‘uquaintame (parsoml) with Father Rucker, . €. D. Torzer PATS

SO e
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COMILAINT RPTUSAL ON VILTIM'S REOUEST

Da.cu M‘* «;é 3‘/{

Ia re: Appllcation fox Latpluun sgeinie “Q C"'Jéé 4 44,4‘/{[’37_/4_/
CBARGE S :;4775.%{ 04?1

—REDACTED

1y

Pelag thw cedplaloing witorss acd victim io the sbove case, bevtur. divcurscd
the case sr lopges with officers of chu £ Sepumiv Fulice & T T, O
s.nte Lbat I do net wich &o propscuts s = Ao W < ~
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Subntane~ Abvse Ministry 1521 I oz Angelns
Archdlocese of Los Angeles (712} 725). 8082 Wt Minth Callfnrnia
lee (213) 751 2644 Streat CONES. 1R

April 18, 1990

REDACTED

REDACTED

Dear

During our phone conversation on March 24, I said I would
write you a letter. You mentioned to me that you are already
in therapy twice a week, at $60 per hour, with a therapist
you have come to trust. After a conversation with Father
Rucker, he has reguested that you instrnrt vonr +heranigt
+n cand vanr hills direct]_Y. +o him atREDACTED

REDACTED . Pacific Palisades, CA 90272. He says he is
happy to offer this pastoral help, but doesn't see how he can
go much beyond a year, because of the limits of his resources.

1'd like to add my regret that you have carried within you
for so many years the damaging memory of the hurt you have
described to me. From our several conversations, you have
impressed me as a person who, while having some serious
personal problems, is very willing to take action to address
them and make progress in your life.

Please feel free to camm me anytimeAat (213) 223-8082.
Sincerely yours,

REDACTED

ceo: Re#. Neville Rucker

408819
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ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES T
1531 WEST NINTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORMNIA 90015-1194
(213) 251-3200

OFFICE OF VICAR FOR CLERGY
(213) 251-3284

April 5, 1990

Rev. Neville Rucker

Corpus Christi Church

887 Toyopa Drive

P.C. Box 8B7

Pacific Palisades, CA 90272

Dear Neville:

Enclosed is a proposed letter fromREDACTED oREDACTED

but before sending it out I wanted to first check it with
you. In paying bills, it is always advisable to use a
cashier's check, although a personal check ig also acceptable.

Enclosed also is the name of another lawyer who has been
recommended to me. I do hope you will have no need to
contact any of these names.

Please give me a call at -your cpﬁvenience, and again,.
many .thanks for all your kindness and assistance in this.

Sincerely,

(Rev. Msgr.) Thomas J. Curry
Vicar for Clergy

P.S.: For vour information,
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
408820
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4/24/90 a woman named REDACTED called REPACTED 44 say that she had met
a friend from school davs who said she had been abused by Father Rucker.
This remindedREPACTED  ‘that she had been abused together with three others.
This was at El Segundo and Father Rucker was removed. She felt he should be
retiréd and said a detective was coming over to her house with the records of
the event. She wanted to know what kind of counseling he received. She felt
disturbed to the point that she needed counseling and she wanted to know what
had happened to him. ‘

She was concerned that he was in a parish with chﬂdren. Being retived is

irrelevant. If the matter happened no he would be in jail. She is surprised that.

he is still a priest. She asked me to call he back later.

I caJledREDACTED back some days later. She said it was a proven fact that child
abusers could not be cured--it happens over and over again. She could not
understand why they had allowed him to continue to be a priest. The names of
four girls were on the police report. This has affected her terribly and she
-thinks she needs counseling to go on with her life. No one came to the families
at the time. The fact that he is retired now gives him more time to do harm.
The incidents happened while she was in the third or fourth grade. A friend of
hers was or is in the Police Dept. (I am not sure whether she was referring to
the present or to the past when the incident happened). He family had just
become Catholic at the time the incident happened. She wishes her parents had
taken action a at the time. However, her mother was influenced and. her father
worked for the city and she feels there was an involvement of the Church and
the city. -

She is thirty-two years old. She wanted to know what type of counseling he got
or if he got a slap on the wrist. There were seven girls she knows. Her mother
did not believe her at the time. She does not approve his being on the grounds
of the church and school. She feels the mothers of the children have a right to
know he is a child molester. She is having to pay money for counseling. Now it
is coming out there were more. She saw him in St. Anthony two years later--
she feels he should have been excommunicated. She feels he should be removed.

I told her that I had‘called Father Rucker and he did not remember her name.
‘She was very angry that I had mentioned her name. She asked what would .
happen if he came after her. I assured her I knew that would not happen. She
was still upset. She said she felt guilty about this.

I was sympathetic but not able to do much. We left it by REDACTED
saying that I knew how she felt about the matter.

408822
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S~ REDACTED & JUN 06 1994

‘*»} REDACTED

June 2, 1994

REDACTED

Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street
Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

. RE . A
Re: DACTED v. Father George Rucker, et al. (RCA) ot

REDACTED

S

Dear

On ThUISdaY, Iune 2, 1994 I had a conversation with REDACTED
Father Rucker's attorney concernmg his settlement negotiations witn
plaintiff's attorney. ,

He told me that he had spoken to the plaintiff's attorne R?EA_?TED

REDACTED e gaid thatREPACTED REDACTED ]
REDACTED  However, he told"EPACTED that any judgment in this case would
be against Father Rucker only and it wogEIéi Ctherefore be meaningless piece of
TED R . .
paper (referring to the judgment itself). explained that molestation is
not within the scope of a priest's duues '
REPACTED then offered to settle the case on behalf of Father Rucker for

REDACTED  REPACTEDG slained toREPACTED that this was all the money that
Father Rucker had and it could be spent for attorneys fees or for settlement.
REDACTED EDACTED REDACTED

is seriously considering the offer, according to" will

keep me advised of the settlement negotiations.

408824
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REDACTED

Afinrneve for PlaintifT.

L sl RPN Tl

REDACTED

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, CENTRAL COURT

Coordinated Proceeding
Special Title (Rule 1550(b))

THE CLERGY CASES 1

REDACTED

This Document Relates toLos Angeles Superior
Court Case No. BC307410:

Plaintiffs,
v.

DEFENDANT DCE 1; DEFENDANT DOE 2;
DEFENDANT DOE 3 DEFENDANT DOE 4;
DEFENDANT DOE 5; and DOES 6 throug
100, inclusive,

Defendants.

N N S N e N Nt Nt vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

A . .
ANSWERS BY pLamtirF REDACTED

REDACTED

JUDICIAL COUNCIL COORDINATION
PROCEEDING NO. 4286

Honorable Haley J. Fromholz
Department 20

REDACTED

ANSWERS BY PLAINTIFF
TO

INTERROGATORIES

TO INTERROGATORIES

408826
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interrogatories:

REDACTED

Pursuant to paragraph 4B of'the court’s Order Providing Relief From Stay, Plaintiff
REDACTED

. hereby elects to provide new responses to the questions set forth in her

Claimant Questionnaire and asserts all objections to such questions that could be made to special

GENERAL OBJECTIONS

: 2
ANSWERS BY PLANTIFEREDACTED

RCALA 00879

REDACTED

TOINTERROGATORIES
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REDACTED

September 11, 1990
REDACTED

ED
DearREDACT

I am writing this letter with the hope that it will assist
you both in your healing process and in securing financial
reimbursement for the injustice done to you as a child by
Rev. Neville Rucker.

It is my understanding that you were molested by Fr. Rucker,
your parish priest, when you were six or 'seven years old.
Fr. Rucker, you said, took you to the school hall to watch
" a movie. You and he were alone and while on his lap he pen-
.) etrated you with his finger. Even though you remember only
o this single incident, this invasion constitutes .sexual abuse.
As you know, in today's society sexual violations against
children must, according to law, be reported to ‘insure.that
the child receives treatment and that the offender _be held
accountable. Lo e o

I consider vyour situation no less urgent. The trauma you =
experienced as a child continues to affect you deeply. When
this happened, a part of you —-namely—yrour-sexuality — went -
into hiding. You grew physically, of course, so no one really
noticed. However, your relational development (i.e. your
ability to trust; to give and receive love physically as

well as emotionally) has been greatly affected. For -you,

it seems that the trauma is experienced most painfully in

the physical expression of your affective relationships with
others. There is a direct relatlonshlp between this difficulty
and your molest by Fr. Rucker.

Just as when you were a child, those of us in the professional
and religious community have an obligation to respond to

your cry for help and to assist your recovery in any way
possible. Likewise, we are obligated to bring -this injustice
to the attention of Fr. Rucker as well as the Church author-
ities to whom he is accountable.

408854
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. Fr. Rucker has betrayed your trust. As a member of the clergy
with power and authority, he has crossed professional, mini-
sterial and ethical boundaries. Since you have come to me,
a psychotherapist, for the purpose of healing this trauma
and of reconciling with yourself, it is appropriate that
.you request full reimbursement from Fr. Rucker for the therapy
you have and will continue to receive from me.

: : REDACTED
You are undertaking a courageous journey, I£f I can
be of any further assistance, please let me know. '

Sincerelv.

'REDACTED
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October 26, 1990
\REDACTED
J

1531 West 9th Street
Los Angeles, CA 90015

Dear REDACTED

I am writing to you about a most difficult and painful matter. In 1947, when
I was 7 years old, I was sexua]ly abused by Father Neville Rucker while a
student in St. Alphonsus School in East Los Angeles. Attached to this letter
is my letter to Father Rucker, describing the abuse-and some of the suffering
and heartbreak 1t has caused me.

Recently, the Archdiocese of Seattle has held workshops on dealing with and
preventing sexual misconduct by professional ministers. ' I attended one of
these training sessions in March of 1990, during which the full 1mpact of the
abuse hit me. It was at this same time that I began to deal with it
consciously in therapy, and to begin the long healing process of reclaiming my
wholeness.

Through this process, I have begun to feel the need to confront my abuser and

to.ask from him, and from the system he served, reimbursement for the cost of

the therapy to me. While I realize that the ultimate damage to me and my life'

far exceeds this amount, it seems only realistic to ask for my actual costs in
) coming to terms with this event in my life.

So far, to the present time, I have spent the sum of $8,480. I anticipate, at
the least, another five years of therapy. The total I am asking to be
reimbursed from the Archdiocese of Los Angeles is $47,400 to cover past,
present and future therapy. It is only fair that Father Rucker pay some of
this, of course. I would ask that you work out what you think is fair between
the Archdiocese and the priest who is the abuser.

I recognize that this letter may come to you as a surprise and that my request
is unsupported by a psychological report in this letter. Certainly, if you
would tike documentation of the treatment I have had, the cost, and the
subject of the therapy, I would be happy to provide it to you.

‘This is a hard letter to write. All my life I have struggled with the trauma
of this abuse. Now, I am asking you in justice and fairness to respond to me
pastorally, so that we do not have to face the specter of the legal system.
Thank you for your time, for your willingness to hear my story, and for the
consideration you give to your response.

DrcnantFfinl

REDACTED

408857
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Fr. Neville Rucker
Corpus Christi Parish
887 Toyopa Drive
Pacific Palisades, CA 90272

October 26, 1980
Dear Fr Rucker,

After attending a workshop in March, 1990, on the sexual misconduct of
professional ministers, presented by the Archdiocese of Seattle, a deep wound
and scar surfaced in me, for which you are responsible.

The image and memory have not diminished through the years, as you might
think. Nor has the cross I bear lessened in time. On the contrary, as each
year passes (I am now fifty) I realize and feel more keenly the impact of
sexual abuse. The sexual abuse you inflicted upon me when I was just a little
child has and will remain with me forever,

it was a Tong time ago, though it sometimes feels 1ike yesterday. The year
1947. 1 was 7 years old - just a little child. You were assisting at St.
Alphonsus parish in East Los Angeles. One dav T was in the <rhnp] cafeteria,
adjoining the parish auditorium. My mother REDACTED was visiting
with the lunchroom ladies. You knew my mother REDACIED well. She drove
the school bus and did some secretarial work in the rectory. Perhaps your
relationship with her brought you into contact with me. Whatever the case may
be you took advantage of that connection by using me for your sexual

- satisfaction. You were there that day and somehow managed to get me into the

) auditorium. The auditorium was dark. Rows and rows of chairs were set up. A

7 movie projector was in place. You put the projector on. Then you sat me on
your lap, held me, and began to sexually abuse me. You placed your fingers in
my vagina. It seemed as if at least fifteen minutes passed before you were
finished with me. I remember the moment you left me standing alone as you
went on your way. I was confused, alone and afraid. I locked myself in the
parish hall bathroom. I never told anyone. I couldn't. I was too ashamed.
But now it is time to tell and hold you accountable.

The most significant consequence of this childhood abuse has been a lack of
ease in my physical relationships. In order to work through my fears, I have
been in therapy and most 1ikely have years to complete this process and move
towards healing and recovery to the degree possible.

Because of the damage you inflicted upon me by sexually moiesting me, I ask
~that you reimburse me for all past therapy, present therapy and all that will
be incurred in the future. The total amount I am requesting is $47,400.00,
while I realize that the ultimate damage to me and my life far exceeds this
amount, it seems only realistic to ask for my actual costs in coming to terms

with this event in my life.

T_have_snunht lenal counsel and written to your REDACTED
REDACTED and a copy of this letter has been enclosed. Hopefully your
pastoral response to me will forego any need to pursue the legal system.

await vany vecnnnge

T
REDACTED

~

408858
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‘corpus christi charch

887 Toyopa' Drive s Pacific Palisades, California 90272 = (213) 454-1328

A Catholic parish community building the Body of Christ in Pacific Palisades, California

May 4%h, 1991

REDACTED

REDACTED
Dear

If it is amenable to you, I would like to come up
to Seattle and meet with you either under the auspices
of your Diocesan Dispute Resolution Process or somnie
other type of meeting of your choice.

Hopefully thls could lead to a process of healing.
If this proposal is agreeable, I will try to arrange for
whatever you wish. Please let me know your preference.

- As to financial considerations, obv1ously I am no%
) —.wealthy (having spent 12 years as Pastor of Inner- 01ty
Black Parishes), but I will do my best.

4:3;'

o

My mother left me a few shares of Putnam stock
some years ago worth about $5,000 when she died. It
should be worth double that amount now. , I will sell
them and turn the proceeds over to you as soon as it is

possible.
Hoping to hear frbm you souon, I remain

Sincerely yours in Our Lord,

/14{/{4/ ¢ (’k JL,) {M‘//?ze,’v

@ 0 © % T & 0090l D e 5 28 % s eD0 O SO

{(Rev.) Neville Rucker,

: Pastor Emeritus

cc: Bishop Stephen E. Blaire
Rev. Timothy Dwyer, Vicar of Clergy

REDACTED
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REDACTED

Rev. Timothy Dyer, Vicar of Clergy

Archdiocese of Los Angeles

1531 West Ninth St.

Los Angeles, California 90015 Oct. -12, 1991

Dear Fr. Dyer:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter to Fr. Neville Rucker. He asked ‘
that I include you in this correspondence with a potential treatment
facility for him.

First, let me express my appreciation to you for whatever you did
to encourage and/or allow Fr. Rucker to come to Seattle to meet with
his previous ‘victim. His ability to come, to face her, to let her
tell him how his abuse of her has impacied: her whole life, and to
~ acknowledge his fault, has been most helpful in-her continued -~
healing. It has been our experience that some dioceses attempt to~
‘*\ protect priests from facing the respon51b3_l_'|.ty of ‘their past abusive
) J actions. - I am deeply grateful that you, in behalf ‘of the |
o . archdiocese of Los Angeles, acted with such- :Lntegrlty An this case.
. Tt has .also been our experience that a victim"s understandable anger
toward the church as a whole, and resultant need to pursue costly
" legal ‘action, is dramatically reduced when they  (victims) perceive -
the church as acting with honesty, compassion, and -integrity in
regard to the past abusive actions of church personnel.

Obviously, my first concern was. for the victim in this case. .
However, I am also concerned that the perpetrators of sexual abuse
also have an opportunity for recovery. After meeting Fr. Rucker,
my sense of him is that he said all the right things (acknowledged
his sexual assault or"">"°TED yhen she was seven years old, told her
4t was his fault and not her fault, etc.), but he attributes blame
for the incident -ocutside himself. I was also concerned about the
following:

- He admitted only what REDACTED could recall, and did not
.acknowledge anything beyond that, or add any detail.

~ He spoke of feeling remorse, but gave no affective indication of
feeling sorrow, sadness, empathy, etc. during our sessions. -

ol . ’ o REDACTED _
- He insisted that his sexual assault of was caused solely by
his use of excessive sterind medications prescribed by his physician
at the time --he took no personal responsibility for the action.
- At the end of our sessions, after """ and her therapist had
left the room, Fr. Rucker said to me: “Well, God called me into
the priesthood and God doesn't make mistakes. so I assume all of
this happened as part of God's plan for REDA_TED salvation". 408862
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This was the first time I had heard anyone lay responsibility for
their sexual abuse of someone on God's doorstep!

I have outlined these concerns because it is clear to me that Fr.
Rucker has insulated himself against actually feeling responsibility
for his actions. By definition, he is an "untreated sex offender” —-
and I want to enlist your support in encouraging .his involvement in
treatment. We rarely see a sex offender with only one v:.ci:Lm.

That reality also concerns me.

Again, thank you for your assistance in this case. Please let me
know if there is anything further I can do regarding Fr. Rucker's
treatment. Also, please feel free to contact me if you have any
questions or comments regarding this correspondence.

REDACTED

408363
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COMPENSATION AGREEMENT

I, G. Neville Rucker, agiee to panEDACTED the
, total sum of $55,370.00 to provide reimbursement for past
therapy expenses in the amount of $8,430.00; future
therapy expenses estimated to be $9,600.00; compensation
for travel and sick leave taken from work for therapy

., totalling $12,340.00; and a partial compensation for 43
years of mental anguish and suffering in the amount of
$25,000.

* 1 agree to pay this amount in two instailments; as

' follows:

1

$11,000.00 - paid June 3, 1991
*j $44,370.00 - paydble by September 1, 1991
X Ll Rt
-REDACTED

]

. REDAU I ED

' Julv 24, 1991 -
REDACTED S

et

DATE

408865

4[5/

RCALA 008809

CCI 005459



RCALA 008810

TAB 15

408366

CCl 005460



REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
September 5, 1991
— -
REDACTED [B15 5. il y
re: REDACTED Rucker v E@ﬁ,7@¢
our File No.: 18894 ;
Dear Ms,“REDACTED

. Father Rucker was in my office today concérning the July 24, 1991

settlement agreement. I told him that I though it would be a good
idea to set forth the payments and balance of that agreement.

The agreement called for payment of $55,370. According to my file
the following payments have been made: (1) $11,000, by personal
check on June 3, 1991 (canceled check in file); (2) $15,000 by
personal check on August 6, 1991 (signed acknowledgment in file);

(3) $13,000 by personal check on August 22, 1991 (check cashed per .

bank but acknowledgment not yet received); and, (4) $9,370 by
personal check on August 28, 1991 (check not yet cashed per bank;
acknowledgment not yet received). If my arithmetic is correct,
this leaves a balance of $7,000.

Father Rucker will be away until September 14, 1991 and upon his
return he will send you the balance of $7,000. Father Rucker will
expect you to return the agreement marked "paid in full," signed by
you and dated, and a general release of all claims. If this
presents a problem for you, please contact me.

Vorv +r11lv vnnre

REDACTED

)

cc: .Father Neville Rucker

408867
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CORpuUs christi church

' REDACTED
Dear

Sorry for the delay in sending you this final
payment, but I have had trouble borrowing this last
37,000 Finally, it has arrived and you will find
it enclosed. :

Would you please return to me the original
settlement agreement marked “paid in full", signed
by you and dated, and a general release of all
claims.

) As a further sign of my regrets and my hopes

for your complete recovery, I have enrolled you in
the Harianist Alliance for a perpetual remembrance
in all their prayers and Masses and a promise of
remembrance in all my own prayers and HMasses ags
long as I live.

Sincerely yours in Our Lord,

(Rev.) Weville Rucker,
Pastor Emeritus

i

P. O. BOX B87 RECTORY: BB7 TOYOPA DRIVE
PACIFIC PALISADES, CALIFORNIA 80272 : (213) 454-1328

- ‘ 408869
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September 26, 1991

Dear Fr. Rucker,

Thank you for the past payments. I am very appreciative of your efforts to
meet the financial agreement. I perceive the recompense as a concrete symbol
of your continued desire to say you are sorry.

. Though 1 continue to strugg1e with the effects of the abuse and the anger
which surfaces from time to time, I do forgive you. 1t is my hope that -in the
words " I forgive you," there is freedom for you and freedom for me to journey
forward without the additional we1ght of w1thhold1ng forg1veness or not
receiving forgiveness. .

... I khow the words "I forgive you" will not dissolve my anger nor take my pain
) or challenge away. But I can move on now and so can you with more freedom,
ease and grace than ever before.
Thank you for coming to Seattle, saying "I'm sorry,".sharing your story and
compensating me for my therapy and pa1n These expressions are received by me
with gratitude. '

May you ‘know freedom and be graced in ways yet unknown to you.

With appreciation,
REDACTED

408870
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September 26, 1991

Dear'Fr. Rucker,

Thank you for the past payménts. I am very appfec1at1ve of your efforts to
meet the financial agreement. I perceive the recompense as a concrete symbol
of your continued desire to say you are sorry.

Though I continue to struggle with the effects of the abuse and the anger
which surfaces from time to time, I do forgive you. It is my hope that in the
words " I forgive you," there is freedom for you and freedom for me to journey
forward without the additional weight of w1thho1d1ng forgiveness or not
receiving forgiveness.

I know the words "I forgive you" will not dissolve my anger nor take my pain
""~ or challenge away. But I can move on now and so can you with more freedom,
).ease and grace than ever before.

Thank you for coming to Seattle, say1ng "I'm sorry," sharing your story and
compensating me for my therapy and pain. These expressions are received by me
with gratitude.
May you know freedom and be graced in ways yet unknown to you.
‘ With appreciation,
REDACTED

N

REDACTED A
N :’ J .
L/J? B e
/} REDACTED

////
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SR < RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS
NS ami

1 REDACTED g4 hereby release Fr. Neville Rucker of all further
claims related to the compensation agreement of July 4, 1991.

Said compensation agreement has been paid in full.

REDACTED

REDACTED

WESS
) m@%@) A/
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REDACTED

(Rev.) Neville Rucker

Corpus Christi Church

P.O. Box 887

Pacific Palisades, California 90272 Oct. 12, 1991

Dear Fr. Rucker':

According to our agreement, I have located a therapy resource for you
in the L.A. area. I recall telling you that it might take some time,
given the fact that summer can often be a more difficult time to
locate people with vacation schedules, etc. However, the process
took longer than I anticipated, and I apologize for this. However, -
after considerable research, I have located and spoken with the

following:
- REDACTED

Van Nuys, California 91411 REDACTED
Phone:
REDACTED .

Dr. and his associates come highly recommended to me from
persons . whom -I know and. respect in the field of treatmg persons
with sexual disorders. REDACTED is particularly
helpful to clergy because they have a special treatment group, known .
to its members as the "Fallen Angels Group"——a group composed only
of priests, ministers, and religious persons who have engaged in
problematic sexual behavior. Dr. REDACTED  expects you to contact
him, to arrange for an appointment. After you do so, he will contact
me, and with your written consent, I will forward a summary of the
situation for which we are recommendmg treatment for you. T

Fr. Rucker, I want to thank you for your willingness to come to
Seattle to meet withREPACTED T know it took courage on your part, and
a sense of wanting to assist in her healing. I know you have been
tormented, as you said, for many years because of your abusive
actions toward her, and I am happy that you are willing to avail
yourself of an opportunity for greater healing yourself.

Cinraralsxr. . A

REDACTED i

408874

cc: Rev. Timothy Dyer, Vicar of Clergy
REDACTED
A Ministerial Counseling and Consultation Service for‘the Archdiocese of Seattle
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N

» . Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy West Ninth Californla
’ (213) 251-3284 Street 200151194

November 7, 1991

REDACTED

pear REDACTED

Thank you very much for your good letter of October 12, 1991.

) I regret that absences from the office have kept me from responding
‘until now.

I am most grateful to you for the insight contained in your letter
and also for your offer of resources.

‘Please be assured that I will respond favorably to Father Rucker's
request for therapy.

Sincerely yours,

(Rev.) Timothy J. Dyer'
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED

408875

Pastoral Regions:  Our Lady of the Angels  San Fermando  San Gabriel  San Pedro  Santa Barbara
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| REDACTED

Attorneye for Plaintiff

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FOR TEE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES - CENTRAL DISTRICT

COORDINATED PROCEEDING

“SPECIAL TITLE {Rule 1550(h))

CLERGY CASES I

JCTP: 4286

COERDINATION TRIAL -JUDGE:
The Honorable HALEY J.FROMHQLZ

Dept: 20

- N :

JANE DM DOE.,

- Plaintiff,
V8.

DOE 1, ete., et al.,

Defendants.

(CASE NO. BC296810)

PLATNTTFF's RESPONSES and
OBIECTIONS TO DEFENDANTS'
STANDARDIZED QUESTIONNAIRE

—r” e st st T AL St

)

Propounding party:
Responding party:

Set no.:
REDACTED

All Defendants
Plaintiff JANE DM DOE

One (1)

DEEMED SPECIAL INTERRQGATORIES
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REDACTED

May 19, 2002 ‘
Archdidcese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Blvd .

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241
mediarelations@la-archdiocese.org

Dear Cardinal Mahoney,

I am writing in response to an artxcle recently pnnted in the Los Angeles Times regarding
G. NevilleRucker. - L ) .

I was a student at St Anthony sin El Segundo ‘California from 1957 to 1965 That's first
grade until the middle of cighth grade. My sister, who is four years younger than me
started at St. Anthony sin 1962, s

She and I were both molested by then Fr. Rucker. [ can go into details if necessary, but
prefec not to. These are clear and vivid memories. During the time that this happened, I
spoke out about it at school; I spoke out-about i xt at home. The nuns I spoke to told me |
was evil and possessed by the devil, this to a 5" grader, and that I better not speak out
about it. My parents were afraid of embarrassing the church. There was one girl whose
mother did speak out openly, the girl's name wasREDACTED 1 still remember her
REDAGTER =" these years because I wish my parents had.staod up for me. Mis.

:ame down to the school and put an end tc being called up to the
rectory to “stuff envelopes” she also removed her from the school. We all lived in dread
of being called to the rectory (interrupting class time) to “stuff envelopes™, as I got older,
I refused to go and then had to suffer the ridicule of the nuns. The most devastating
memory of Fr. Rucker is of him fondling by sister’s private parts while she bent over to
take the mail out of a mailbox at the rectory. Iremember clearly she was wearing her
blue plaid uniform skirt, she was in second grade and her skirt was short because she had
gotten a little pudgy. This was the most upsetting for me because 1 always felt for myself
I could just suffer and bear it, and if it got too bad I was big enough I could hit hlm, but
my sxstet was 50 small she didn’t know bow to fight back. L .

408890
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I have never formally complained about this situation other than during the years that it
happened. My sister and I, as children, always assumed when Fr. Rucker was sent away
from St.Anthony’s that he was sent to some place where they would watch him. As
adults, we assumed he was probably dead.

The reason I am coming forward at this time is to support the person that is referred to as
the alleged victim. And to make sure G. Neville Rucker is held accountable. He is guilty
of child molestation. He did do these things to my sister and me, and unless he comes
forward and admits his guilt, I feel I will need to go further. If you wish, T will send you
the names of my fellow students. The 5™ grade teacher at that time was the only lay
teacher, her name iREDACTED  and sheisstilla parishioner of St. Anthony’s in El

Segundo. My parents are also still parishioners of St. Anthony’s and still live in El

Segundo, they are quite elderly, and I hope no pressure will be put on them.

I do want to hear from you. Please contact me.

REDACTED

408891
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REDACTED

July 17, 2002

Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90010
~ Attention: Cardinal Roger M. Mahony

Re: Our Clients:REDACTED

- Dear Cardinal Mahony:

Please be advised that this office has been retained to represent the interests of
" REDACTED with respect to incidents of malectatinn victed
?-.;,-) upon them by G. Neville Rucker. Any further contact WithREDACTED
should be made through my office.

You will recall that on May 19, 2002, bottREDACTED wrote
to you detailing the incidents of sexual molestation they suffered at the hands of “‘Father’
Rucker. Their letters were written in response to the articles in the Los Angeles Times of
May 18, 2002, wherein the child molestation charges involving Mr. Rucker were first
made public. Unfortunately, there was absolutely no response from vou or vour
representatives to their correspondence until yesterday whenREDACTED a5 contacted
pyREPACTED WhileREDACTED found the contact considerate, we are all wondering
why it took over two months for the contact to occur. .

REDACTED who are sisters, both attended St. Anthony’s
school in El Segund% ETSA@'FE{E)H se of REDACTED ghe attended from 1958 until 1965,
first grade to eighth. attended from 1962 until 1967, first grade to fifth. It

was during the years.of their attendance at this school that these women were molested by
Mr. Rucker. : :

The specific acts of molestation have been described in sufficient detail by my
clients in their respective letters to you, however, some of the statements therein bear
repeating. For example, despite the degradation suffered personally byREDACTED ghe
describes her “most devastating memory” as that of being forced to witness her younger
sister, . being fondled by Father Rucker as she bent over to take the mail out of the
mail box in the rectory. Young felt that while she could bear her own suffering
and eventually protect herself from Father Rucker, her little sister was too young to

408893
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REDACTED
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REDACTED

prevent the molestation. Thus, as the older sibling, must have felt partially
f KELAG | I:Ul

responsible for the molestation of her sister. When ater began to vocally resist
Father Rucker’s efforts to involve her in his trips to the rectory, thus causing a public
scene, she was rewarded by being expelled from the school, ostensibly for wearing play
clothes on school grounds rather than the required uniform, this after school hours.

For herselﬁREDACTED describes a ‘game’ the school children would play when
Father Rucker came on the playground. They would all ran from him screaming, “It’s
Father Rucker, run for your life!” The children had turned this awful situation into a game
to avoid dealing with the emotional horror of being chased like a school of fish by a shark,
all the time wondering who was going to be the next victim.

I am certain that the emotional damage done to these children by this monster can
never be fully underqtood by anyone wha has not personally undergone such trauma. Both
REDACTED 1 dREPACTED pave received extensive counseling and therapy over the years to deal
with the memories of these events and the resulting paths their lives took as a result of
being forced to deal with this awful trauma at such a young age. It is beyond doubt that

these events altered ﬂ1E9 conrse of their lives. For example, it cannot be mere coincidence

o Efg}g’TrElgoth and have chosen to assm who are unable to protect themselves.
is a kindergarten teacher whileREPACTED 45 nates much of her time at an animal

shelter.

Based upon my clients’ representations, the abusive acts of Father Rucker were
well known to all members of the staff at this school and yet nothine was ever done about
the situation. One of the muns even went so far as to advise" | that she was évil and
would go to hell if she continued to spread her lies about Father Rucker. "Frankly, the level
of deception and reliance upon the power of the church to frighten parishioners into
compliant silence in this case is astounding. Father Rucker’s actions were brought to light
by many of the parents and children at St. Anthony’s and yet, according to a June 21,
2002, article in the Times he was transferred to another school and allowed to resume his
predatory behavior with absolutely no consequences. It was not until' April of this year
that he was finally removed by the church and then only after the other gruesome
revelations of misconduct nationwide by priests in the church.

REDACTED  REDACTED ;

and were raised by parents who were devout members of the

Catholic Church and who donated many hours of their time to the church in the form of
gardening, maintenance and renair work Their narents complete devotion to the church,
even to this day in the case of REDACTED 5, tragic testimonial to the power of .
your institution over the minds of your members and reinforces the need to distinguish
between the message and the messenger, however difficult that may be. This is a lesson
learned well b3REDACTED who has recently returnad to the fold and 1s a regular member of
a local Catholic Church.

408894
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) July 17, 2002
) Cardinal Mahony
’ Page 3

Should you wish my clients to provide further details of their experiences and the

consequences of the same we will be willing to do so. Many of those were described by
REDACTED i her conversation with =07 last evening. I am certain that you have

received, or soon will receive, a full description of that conversation.

At this time we are requesting that you provide REDACTED  pq REDACTED

REDACTED with a Jetter of apology from the church accepting responsibility for this
situation. We are also seeking damages for the mental, emotional and physical trauma,
suffered by these women as children for which your institution is responsible. .

I look forward to hearing from you.

Verv tmiv vonrs

REDACTED

cc: REDACTED

408895
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REDACTED

Attorneys for Plaintiff
SUPERTOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALLFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES - CENTRAL DISTRICT

COORDINATED PROCEEDING JCCR: 4286

SPECIAL TITLE (Rule 1550(b)) : ]
CEQORDINATION TRIAL JUDGE:

Pept: 20
CLERGY CASES I

S

JANE B4 DOE., {CARSE NO. BC296818)
Plaintiff, ' _
PLATNTIFF's RESPGNSES and
OBTIECTICNS TO DEFENDANTS'
STANDARDIZED QUESTIONNAIRE
DEEMED SPECIAL INTERROGATQRIES

vst

"DOE 1, ete., et al.,

o, e S At et A Ao M

Defendants.
)

Propounding party: All Defendants

Responding party: Plaintiff JaANE AH DOE

Set no.: " one (1)

Plaintiff JANE AH DOE hereby responds to defendants'

rStandardized  Claimant  Questionnaire  Fron Défendants to
Plaintiffs", déemed served on or about January 23, 2008, and

deemed by Court Order to comstitute Special Interrogatories

propourided by defendants and each of them te plaintiff. CAVEAT RE: ‘

i ‘
1

RESP.OF PLAINTIFF TO STANDARDIZED QUESTIONNATRE/ INTERROGATORY

The Hopmorable HALEY J.FROMHOLZ

RCALA 00883

408916

CCi 005510
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NON-WAIVER and RESERVATION OF RIGHTS: Nothing in these responses
are, or shall be deemed, as a walver of the mediation privilege,
settlement privilege Aor cther privilete associated wit:}; the court-
ordered -settlement negdti,atiorfs_= arid any p&:ipr documents or

informatien previously provided in conne'ct,ien. with those

proceedings by this responding‘ party.

GENERAL OBJECTION: This responding party objects to the

- 8tandardized  Claimant Questionnaire for the reason that it is

viplative of California Code of Civil Proceclufe section
2030(c) {1), 2030{c) (5) and/or 2003.5, whmh restricts the number
of special interregatories to 35 que‘étioris, inclusive of sub-
parts. The guestiomnaire/special interrogatory includes 63 or
more separate interro;gatories . ‘No declaration for additional
discovery, supperting these guestignnaire/ interrégatories, was

served with the guestionndire/interrogatories.

Without waiving 'such gemeral objection to the ehtire set, ‘

which is incorporated in each and every responSe, plaintiff
further respends and cbjects as follows:
-(REDACTED

i
2

RESP.OF PIATNTIEF TO STANDARDIZED QUESTIONNATIRE/INTERROGATORY

408917
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REDACTED

Attorneys for Plaintiff

SUPERICR COURT OF THE STATE OF'éALIFORNIA

FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES - CENTRAL DISTRICT

COCRDINATED PROCEEDING

SPECTAL TITLE (Rule 1550 (b))

CLERGY CASES I

JCCP: 428¢%

‘COORDINATION TRIAL JURGE:
The Honorable HALEY J.FROMHOLZ
Dept: 20

JANE .AH DOE.,

Plaintiff,
ve.

DOE 1, ete., et al.,

Defendénts.

{CASE HO. BRC296818)

EXHIBIT A TG

PLAINTIFF's RESPONSES znd
OBJECTIONS TO DEFENDANTS'
STANDARDIZED QUESTIONNAIRE
DEEMED SPECIAL INTERROGATORIES

[FILED UNDER ‘SEAL]

S

1

EXHIBIT A&
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The trie name of plaintiff, identified in the above-entitled

action asgs JANE AH DOEes

Plaintiff has alse been known by the names

1
i

2

EXHIBIT A
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REDACTED
Attornevs for Plaintilf
REDACTED
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, CENTRAL COURT
" Coordinated Proceeding ) ~ JUDICIAL COUNCIL COORD'INATION .
Special Title (Rule 1550(b)) )} PROCEEDING NO. 4286
) .
THE CLERGY CASES 1 } Honorable Haley J. Fromholz
' ) Department 20
) ' REDACTED
This Document Relatesto Los Angeles Superior ) _ANSWERE RV PT ATNTIER
Court Case No. BC307410: y REDACTED ' TO
Plaintiffs, 3
)
V. )
: )
DEFENDANT DOE 1; DEFENDANT DOE 2: )
DEFENDANT DOE 3; DEFENDANT DOE 4; )
DEFENDANT DOE 5; and DOES 6 through )
100, inclusive, )
: )
Defendants. )
) !
)
_REDACTED
ANSWERS BY PLAINTIFE TO INTERROGATORIES
408933
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VERIFICATION
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF Los Angeles .
. ! have read the foregoing ANSWER BY PLAINTIFFE REDACTED TG _
i INTERROGATORIES and know its contents.

[_1 CHECK APPLICABLE PARAGRAPHS
’ I am a party to this action. The matters stated in the foregoing document are true of my own knowledge except as to
those matters which are stated on information and belief, and as to those matters | believe them to be true.

] vam ] anOfficer [__] aparner - [Ma of

a party fo this action, and am authorized 1o make this veriication for and on its behalf, and | make this venfication for that
reason. | | am informed and believe and on that ground allege that the matters stated in the foregoing document are
true. [ The matters stated in the foregoing document are true of my own knowledge, except as to those matters which are
stated on information and belief, and as to those matters | belisve them to be true.

| am one of the atlomeys for e
a party to this action. Such party is absent from the county of aforesaid where such attorneys have their offices, and | make
this verification for and on behalf of that parly for that reason. | am informed and believe and on that ground allege that
the matters stated in the foregoing document are true.

Executedon __April 24. 2006 ,at MAGALTA ‘ ~ , Califoria.
| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the StateRE' DACTED ) C '
REDACTED

PROOF OF SERVICE

1013a (3) CCP Ravised 5/1/88

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF
|} am employed in the county of ] , State of Califomia,

| am over the age of 18 and not a party to the within action; my business address is:

On, I served the foregoing document described as

e on o in this action

[ Iby placing the true copies thereof enclosed in sealed envelopes addressed as stated on the attached mailing list:
by placing [ the original [_] a true copy thereof enclosed in sealed envelopes addressed as follows:

[ IBY MALL

1™ deposited such envelope in the mail at , Califomia.

The envelope was mailed with postage thereon fully prepaid.

[_JAs follows: | am “readily familiar” with the firm's practice of collection and processing correspondence for malling.

Under that practice it would be deposited with U.S. postal service on that same day with postage thereon fully prepaid at

California in the ordinary course of business. | am aware that on motion of the
party served, service Is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day after date of
deposit for mailing in affidavit. :

Executed on ,at - , California.
] =+(BY PERSONAL SERVICE) | delivered such envelope by hand fo the offices of the addressee.
Executed on , at : , California.

[l(state) 1 declare under penaity of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct.
[I(Federal) | declare that | am employed in the office of a member of the bar of this court at whose direction the service was
made.

Type or Print Name Signature

*[BY MAIL SIGNATURE MUST 8E OF PERSON DEPOSITING ENVELOPE IN
. i 5LOT, BOX, OR BAG)

*(FOR PERSONAL SERVICE SIGNATURE MUST BE THAT OF MESSENGER)

' . Rev. 7/99
~) . siffer ™
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PWNAL Brarsmeny
REDACTED ' - '
My name is ‘born May" """ in Panorama City,
CA.

| am fling & compiaint of sexual misconduct ageinst Father G. Naville Rucker,
parish priast at 8t. Agetha Church, 2646 S. Mansfisid Ave, Log Angelss, CA
80016 in May of 1971.

in May of 1871, atmmywsdd after severs! ysars of Seturday moming
refigious ciassas, | was preparing for my first confassion and first Holy
Communion. Theas are impontant calebrations in the Catholic Church and the

- occesion is calebrated with family and frisnds. | wes 8o excited. Just one mam

stap. My refigious inatruction had prepared me for weales for my individusd
confession with our parigh prisst, tha iast siap belore the long anticipatad
celebration. lmMuﬁedmhcthuﬁmelfbd«aﬁmpmmh
mnodzepmyem

As | st in a classroom with il the other children that had &lso prepered for their
latting me know R was now my tum to mest with the priest in the parich rectory.

Tha parish reciory iz nomally off limits so this vwas my first visht and | didn't know
%mlmmmmmlmmhmm

MlmmmwlmmthERuMsaﬁw He welcomed
ma and from behind his deek motionzd me to &it in & chsir in front of the desk. §
sat down and he asked i | wes nervous and | sakd “yee”. He said | shouldn't be
and that I'd worked very hard for thia biessed svent. At this point he puliad his
chair from behind the deak to epeak to me fece-to-fece and efiminats the barier.
This gesture eased my nervousness and helpad me relax. He asked me several
qusetions ke wheh communion maent 1 me and what i sin. As he ashed the
auastions | did notice he wee inching closar. At some point, and quite sxpactedly,
he put hie hand an My knea. | ramember thinking how big hia hands were and
that thie past of tha mesiing | &dn't B, Then | realioad as he ssked more
guestions and walied for responses his hand was crasping up my high. The
touching scared me. | waniad this interview to end. | wanted to run. | wanted my
mom. | waniad to yell “siop”! Yet, 83 a nina year old child | knewthis was a -
pricet, my prisst, and hs woukin't do anything to hurt me and thet my mothes
wouldn't pat ma in harm's way. The chiidren thet went bafore ms hadn't esid |
anyihing nagaive &0 | diin't say "stop”; howaver, | did move further back in my
cheir haping this would make him stop. Hownsundatamdmdwrﬁnuadminch
hhheﬂdﬁlﬁmrwpmythm

Mmewnsetmwwm:mhbmwmmmaemmmm
Ged's love and God's forgivenses whan we have offendad him

Lof i

p.2
PAGE 81
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i rernember so well being panicked and my heart beating fast. | think at this point
he saw the panic in my face when his fingers touched my panties. it was also at
this same time that something interrupted him, either the telephons ringing, or
someone knocking on his office door, | don't remember which, but be abruptly
stopped and said "okay you can go back to class™

Waiting back to ciass | fought back the tears that | wanted to cry. In the
claggroom | remember feeling ke everyone was watching me. Even at nine i
yearsddlknewwhethehaddmlomewaswmngandlrememberbemg
afraid for everyone that went after me.

Tha&samadaylaskadmymmwhohasdedhahsd her iife to the Cathalic
Church's prinsiples and valuss haw 2 priest is suppesed to touch you. She, of '
course, told me, but her description didn’t eormaspond with how Father Ruclear -
had touched me. 1 knew then | never wanted to go the parish reclory again. | also
krverer | didn't lika Father Rucker.

Smmn&slakitmsanmumedﬁatFaﬁxarRudwwasbaﬁnaowm&h |
and going 10 & pasish in Pacilic Palisades. | remember being relieved thet | would
naver have to se2 or bs in his prasence ageain.

When the facts of Father Rucler's sorted past cam 1o iight | toid my mother : |
about my own abusa al the hands of Father Ruckes. 1

) wmmmmmsymmmmmmmmmmm
*how a priest is supposed t touch you?™ She didn't know to gusation “why”. in
my innccence of youth | didn't reatizs she would be my protecior 5o | dainl Inow
how to tef her then. Now | do! She i3 devastated end feslks she fallsd me. Sheis
epesiencing her ovn emotional turvnofl es the pament of a chidd abused by a
priast in a parish she has devotsd her life to.

lmmdmym(mwdeceaﬁed)beamelwuldmmmm

Mymmldmmyuﬂnhfngmvmgwm nobody will ever
hurt my Ettle gisi,” and | know he meant every word. | also knaw then | couldn't
aay out loud how thia man had violated ma.

Then as an adult, many years later, working in Pacific Palisades | saw him and |
mmmmmlmad:fmmmm This chance masting rekindied =i
the anxiety sssocisiad with the memory of thet day lwﬁlmﬂmm
mbemiﬁdadagam

mmmmrdmmwmmmmmmm
exeemmvhmmm\%mmagmmm;asmowmam
relamdmtweling

2o0f2
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|hmmdemmwhmwmwlhmw&wmammmewummaﬂgohmwhhm
‘necessary albedl treumnatic process. | have wo young sons that | m raiging in
the Cathollc Church ang | don't ever want what happened to me to happen o
them or ancther child anywhere. | want victime everywhare to knowr its okay to
mmmnhﬁmmwﬁanﬂmﬁﬂrmwnabeamwbﬁmmmwwmdeﬁmma
aend the Keniily of the parpsirator.
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- SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
" COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, CENTRAL COURT

Coordinated Proceeding
Special Title (Rule 1550(b))

JUDICIAL COUNCIL COORDINATION
PROCEEDING NO. 4286

)
)
THE CLERGY CASES 1 } Honorable Haley J. Fromholz
) Department 20
) :
)
)

This Document Relates to Los Angeles Sﬁperior
Court Case No. BC307410: ‘ REDACTED TO
REDACTED INTERROGATORIES

Plaintiffs,
V.

DEFENDANT DOE 1; DEFENDANT DOE 2;
DEFENDANT DOE 3; DEFENDANT DQOE 4; ;
DEFENDANT DOE 5; and DOES 6 through
100, inclusive,

Defendants,

N St N o Nt S il sl gt it “upt” St s
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ANSWERS BY PLAINTIFI TO INTERROGATORIES
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REDACTED

Attorney for Plaintiffs

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, CENTRAL DISTRICT

JUDICIAL COUNCIL COORDINATION
PROCEEDING NO. 4286 and 4297

Coordinated Proceeding
Special Title (Rule 1550(b))

Honorable Haley J. Fromholz
Department 20

In Re:

THE CLERGY CASES I and IL CLAIMANT QUESTIONNAIRE WITH

ATTACHED STATEMENT OF
OBJECTIONS; PROOF OF SERVICE TO
SOUSA.COM — NON-RELEASED CASES

Plaintiff: Dennis, Jackie
Case No.: BC301867

P SN P LN N N N A A = g ]

STATEMENT OF OBJECTIONS

. . . . ....REDACTED .
The Claimant Questionnaire of Plaintiff releases, having been deemed by

this election to be Answers to Special Interroggtories, the following objections to the
“interrogatories™ of the Claimant Questionnaire, and hereby preserves the following objections
for all further purposes in this action:
1. To the extent that any interrogatory of the Claimant Questionnaire (“CQ™) constitutes an
unwarranted and/or illegal attempt to invade the privacy of the plaintiff, and s objected

!
to:

STATEMENT OF OBIJECTIONS
-
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10.

i
11.

To the extent that any interro gatorj' of the CQ seeks information about the sexual history
of the ]Slaintiff other than with the perpetrator, it is objected to as violative of the -
California Evidence Code sections 1106 and 1 103, without defendant first obtaining
leave of the Court upon noticed motion;

To the extent that any interrogatory of the CQ violates statutory protecﬁons afforded
marital privacy, the marital communications privilege, or the right to privacy, under
applicable California or Federal law, it is objected to;

To the extent that any interrogatory of the CQ seeks to invade the attorney-client .
privilege and/or the attorney work-product privilege, it is objécted to;

To the extent that any interrogatory of the CQ seeks legal conclusions, it is o.bjectcd to;
To the extent that any interrogatory of the CQ seeks premature expert witness discovery

in violation of the Code of Civil Procedure sections 2034.210 et seq., it is objected to;

- RCALA 008857

- -

To the extent that any interrogatory of thee CQ seeks information equally, ormore - =] .~ .

readily and directly available to the defendants, and/or their attorneys, agents, or
employees, it is objected to;

To the extent that any interrogatory of the CQ is vague, ambiguous, and/or unintelligible,

or is unreasonably and unduly overbroad in scope, it is objected to;

Tot the extent that any interrogatory of the CQ seeks information which is irrelevant to
the subject matter of this litigation, and/or not reasonably calculated to lead to the
discovery of admissible ar relevant evidence, it is objected to;

To ﬂxe extent that any interrogatory of the CQ seeks information protected from
disclosure by the California Revenue and Tax Code and/or Internal Revenue Code, it is
objccted td;

To the extent that any interrogatory of the CQ is argumentative, it is objected to;

STATEMENT OF OBJECTIONS

-y
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12. To the extent that any interrogatory of the CQ is designed or intended to annoy, harass, orj
embarrass the plaintiff, it is objected to.
13. To the extent that any interrogatory is designed 1o ascertain the identity of Theresa Doe

(Case No. BC308564), who has filed her claim anonymously, it is objected to.

Respectfully submitted, /
DATED: E)YOH L c;-@) D6
REDACTED
REDACTED

STATEMENT OF OBJECTIONS
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VERIFICATION
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF Los Angeles
| have read the foregoing ANSWERS BY PLAINTIFFREDACTED TO
\ TINTERROGATORIES and know its contents.
.) ] [ ] CHECK APPLICABLE PARAGRAPHS

lama party to this action. The matters stated in the foregoing document are true of my own knowledge except as to
those matters which are stated on information and belief, and as to those matters | believe them to be true.

1 tam L____J an Officer [__] a partner [Ja of

a party lo this action, and am authorized to make this verification for and on its behalf, and | make this verification for thaf
reason. |__] | am informed and believe and on that ground allege that the matters stated in the foregoing document are
true. [__] The matters stated in the foregoing document are true of my own knowledge, except as to those matters which ars
stated on information and belief, and as to those matters ! believe them to be true.

[J  1am one of the attomeys for

a party to this action, . Such party is absent from the county of aforesaid where such attomeys have their offices, and | makg

this verification for and on behalf of that party for that reason. | am informed and believe and on that ground allege that
the matters stated In the foregoing document are true.

Executed on Afzdl 24, 2006 ,at FORT WALTON BEACH, FLORIDA , Catifarias
| Aeclare nnder nenalty of nedurv under the laws of the State Of [otmmie 4ot thom Bl T b et e
REDACTED REDACTED
rruuF OF ¢

1013a (3) COP Reveou wios

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF
| am employed in the county of

RCALA 008864

, State of California.
| am over the age of 18 and not a party to the within action; my business address is: :
On, | served the foregoing document desqribed as
on inthis action -

[ Iby placing the true copies thereof enclosed in sealed envelopes addressed as stated on the attached malling list:
[__lby placing [__] the original [__] atrue copy thereof enclosed in sealed envelopes addressed as follows:
I8y MAIL

[T 1" deposited such envelope in the mail at , California.

The envelope was malled with postage thereon fully prepaid.
[ ] As follows: | am "readily familiar with the fim's practice of collection and processing comespondence for mailing.
Under that practice it would be deposited with U.S. postal service on that same day with postage thereon fully prepaid at

California in the ordinary course of business. | am aware that on motion ofthe

party served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day after date of
deposit for malling in affidavit.

 Executed on ,at
™ *(BY PERSONAL SERVICE) | delivered such envelope by hand to the ofﬁces of the addressee.
Executed on ,at , California.
[lstate) | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct,

[_)(Federal) | declare that | am employed in the office of a member of the bar of this court atwhose direction the service was
made.

, California.

Type or Print Nams Signature

. '(BY MAIL SIGNATURE MUST BE OF PERSON DEPOSITING ENVELOPE IN
. IL SLOT, BOX, OR BAG)
i

“{FOR PERSONAL SERVICE SIGNATURE MUST BE THAT OF MESSENGER)

16‘1 Rev, 7/99
shifms
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REDACTED

Attorneys for Flaintiff .
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA -
'FOR TBE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES - CENTRAL DISTRICT

CQORDINATED PROCEEDING
SPECIAL TITLE (Rulé 1550(b))

JCCP: 4286

COCRDINATION TRIAL JUDCE:
The Honorable HALEY J.FROMHOLZ
Dept: 20 ’ .
CLERGY CASES I

—r B N A et T it St

—

JANE GE DOE., . {CASE NO. BC296811)
Plaintiff, o
' PLAINTIFF's RESPONSES and
CBJECTIONS TO DEFENDANTS'
-STANDARDIZED QUESTIONNAIRE

Vs.

DCE 1, etc., et al.,

—r e S e e Nt W ]

Defendants.
’ )

Propounding party: All Defendants

Responding party: Plaintiff JANE GE DOE

Sst no.: One {1)

Plaintiff JANE | GE DOE hereby responds to defendants'
nStandardized Claimant Questipnnair-e . From Defendants to
Plaintiffs", deemed served on or about January 23, 2006, -and
deemed by Court Order to constitute s.pecial Intérrogatories

pmp.ounded by defendants aid each of them to plaintiff. CAVEAT RE:

l \

RESP.OF PLAINTIFF TO STANDARDIZED QUESTIONNAIRE/ IRTERROGATORY

RCALA 008866

DEEMED SPECTAL INTERROGATORIES
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NON-WAIVER and RESERVATION OF RIGHTS: Nothing in these responges
are, or shail be deemed, as a waiver of the mediation privilege,
settlement ;:riwfilege or other privilege associated with the court-
ordered septlement negotiaticns and any prior documents or
information previously provided din comnection with those
proceedings by this regponding party.

GENERAL OBJEC‘I.'ION:. This responding paity objects to the
Stardardized Claimant Questicmnaire for thé reason that it is
vivlative of aliforhia Code of Civil Procedure section

2030 (c) {1), 2030{c) (5} and/or 2003.5, which restricts the number

of special interrogatories to 35 gquestioms, inclugsive of sub-

parts. The dguesticnnaire/special interrogatory in¢ludes 63 or .

more -Separate interrogatories. No declaration for additional

discoveiry, supporting these gquestiommaire/interrogatories, was

served with the ﬁuestionnaire/ interrogatories.

.Witl_l,out waiving such general cbjectien te the entiire sat,
which is incerporated in e.ach and every respénse’., plaintiff
furthetr responds and dbjects as. fellows:

REDACTED

‘ 2

RESP.OF PLATNTIFF TO STANDARDIZED (UESTIONNATRE/INTERROGATORY
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: Claimant Questionnaire
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CLAIMANT’S RESPONSE TO QUESTIONNAIRE
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Attorneys for Plainti(T.

REDACTED

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, CENTRAL COURT

Coordinated Proceeding
Special Title (Rule 1550(b))

THE CLERGY CASEST

This Document Relates to Los Angeles Superior
Courl Case No. RC307410:
19 REDACTED

V.

DEFENDANT DOE 1; DEFENDANT DOE
DEFENDANT DOE 3; DEFENDANT DOE
DEFENDANT DOE 5; and DOES 6 throu

100, inclusive,

Plaintiffs,

Defendants.

2;
4;

ANSWERS BY PLAINTTF}RE DACTED

) JUDICIAL COUNCIL COORDINATION
% PROCEEDING NO. 4256
} Honorable Haley J. Fromholz
} Department 20
) REDACTED
) _ANSWERS RY PLATNTIFF .
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TO INTERROGATORIES
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Claimant Questionnaire
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" 04/18/2008 14:59 Fax REDACTED _ 71002
T BT MARCH 29th 2006
i REDACTED '
REDACTED
sear mm. REDACTED |
REDACTED

SIR, I AM WRITING TO YOU AT THE REQUEST OF DR,
OF THE LOS ANGHLES ARCHDIOCESE, ASSISTANCE MINISTRY OFFICE
PER THE LETTER DATED MARCH 17th 2006. I WILL RESPOND ON THAT
PRESUMPTION FIRST, I WILL NOT WASTE YOUR VALUABLE TIME AS YOU
'PROBABLY BILL IN THE HUNDREDS OF DOLLARS AN HOUR, SO I'LL GET TO
' THE POINT, ._:1: WAS SEXUALLY ABUSED BY- ongi,s?osstr,z_mwo PRIEST,
‘) I DID ATTEND SCHOOL THERE AND WAS AN ALTAR BOY, MY PARENTS
REDACTED AND MY SELF DID GO TO CHURCH THERE,
THOSE ARE UNDISPUTED FACTS WHICH WILL CHECK OUT,
THE NAMES OF THE PRIESTS ARE FATHERS RUEKER AND REDACTED 25 Fom
PARTICULAR DETAILS ABOUT ACTUAL ABUSE BAS BEEN COMING 10 uE
"IN MEMORY FLASHES AND NIGHTMARES T5AT HAVE OCCURRED OVER
- THe pdvse Tk phee when T wws 7 7o /f years
THE LAST YEAR OR S0, 1'M NOW 39, mv’t&-ﬁ&erﬁ-s—ﬁme—— Oy ALY,
I DON'T KNOW EXACTLY THE TIMES AND EXACT PLACES, I WAS A CHILD o -
AT THE TIME, SURELY YOU CAN ﬁNDERSTA’ND THAT, PLEASE ‘BELIEVE ME |
WHEN I TELL YOU THAT THESE THTNGS DID HAPPEN TO ME,
THE ONE THTNG I CLEARLY. AND VIVIDLY REMEMBER IS UNCONTROLLED
BOWEL MOVEMENTS. ON MYSELF WHENEVER I WAS IN CLOSE PROXINITY

TO FATHER RUEKER, THIS IS SOMETHING I'VE NOT SHARED WITH ANYONE,

409113

CC1 005707
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. 04/19/2008 15:00 REDACTED @03
. - . - . . ' ' i

: wr. REPACTED 12y AsmaMED, BVEN TO THIS DAY, THESE' PRIEST

HAVE ALTERED MY LIFE FOREVERr‘I“VE.AﬁWAES BEEN CRIMINALLY
INCLINED, AND I BELIEVE' £T.I5 PROBABLY A DIRECT RESULT- OF THE
ABUSE I SUFFEREDJA$ THE HANDS OPF THESE TWO PRIEST, I CAN'T SaY

FOR SURE, I'M NOT A SHRINK, I CAN ONLY SURMISE THIS.

STR, I REALIZE THAT YOU REDPRESENT THE CHURCH AND YOUR JOB

IS NOT TO0 HELP ME, BUT I'M ASKING ¥OU TO DO JUST THAT: HELP ME.

HELP ME TO GET NO WITH MY LIFE, I'M ASKING FOR ONE OF TWO
 THINGS: CAN WE SETTLE THIS 7 -OR— CAN YQU PROVIDE THE NAME AND
-ADDRESé OF THE PLAINTIFFS ATTORNEYS, I REALLY‘DDN'T WAHT TO GO
THAT ROUTE, BUT:IE I HAVE WO OTHER cﬁpzca, I FEBL I MUST.
| I'M SURE THAT YOU DON'T CARE FOR A LONG AND DRAWN OUT

‘LEGAL ACTICN; EVEN THOUGH YOU- ARE A.LARGE FIRM WITH UNLIMITED

N

RESQURCES, AND I AM A SINGLE, UNREPRESBNTED PLAINTIFF WHO HAS
 BEEN SEXUALLY ABUSED BY PRIEST AS A KID,

YOU HAVE THE POWER TO EITHER SQUASH ME OR TO HELP,

I AM ASKING YQOU FOR YOUR HELP, S5IR-.

RESPECIFULLY SUBMITTED

REDACTED

03/23/06
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April 15, 2002

Cardinal Roger M. Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241

Dear Cardinal Mahohy:

I am writing about serious concerns I have about a priest who's been involved in prior
sexual misconduct who is still ministering in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. - I would
appreciate an investigation of this situation & replying to my concerns about a priest
who I believe should not be representing the Catholic Church.

Fr. Neville Rucker, currently working out of a parish in Pacific Palisades, was assigned as
Pastor of St. Anthony’s in El Segundo during the mid 60's. The young girls in the school
who were maturing into young ladies, soon learned to wrap thelr sweaters tightly
around themselves to try to discourage Fr. Rucker from fondling their breasts, The
younger girls would find his hands going up their skirts and playing with their
underwear. This was a time when priest’s were considered saints, at least to the
children of St. Anthony’s and no one wanted-to say anything for fear of God’s
retribution. So, we endured this abuse until one day, the School Secretary became
aware of what was going on. Within 24 hours, Fr. Rucker disappeared from St.
Anthony's. -

Onarecent™ e :runse, I was shocked to find the same Fr. Rucker representing the

Church & diocese as'an onboard chaplain. I discovered that Fr. Rucker was in charge of
assigning Los Angeles diocese priest on at least two cruise lines. You can imagine my
disbelief to see this child-molesting priest from the 60s still ministering...particularly on
ships that included children. After returning from the cruise, still shocked and
torménted by seeing this man, I knew I had to do something. I reported it to "=PAT=P
Cruises and when their management confronted Fr. Rucker, he admitted to having been
the subject of a lawsuit settlement concerning molestation charges. As a result, RECTER
Cruises informed Fr. Rucker that he no longer would be allowed to minister onboard
their ships. He said he understood.

I felt good about protecting other vulnerable girls from his potential inappropriate
behavior untif recently. Iremember talking to Fr. Rucker after disembarking the ship
while passengers were waiting for transfers to the airport. This is when he told me
about his job with the diocese. He further claimed to have been on so manyREDACTED
Cruises in the same capacity that he stopped countxng after 50 voyages.

I have been in the travel industry for almost 20 years and have arranged for hundreds
of families to travel on Princess, including my own family. I became angry all over again
at the thought that the archdiocese was allowing Fr. Rucker to continue in his pium

" RCALA 00891

409116

CCi 005710



3

assignment...while being exposed to hundreds of children confined onboard cruise ships!
I am requesting that you investigate the facts of this case as I believe Fr. Neville Rucker
should not be representing the Catholic Church as a priest in any capacity...particularly
one that would put him into a position of dealing with children... anywhere.

I am not interested in taking this public and would ask that you keep this confidential.
My parents put their five children’s Catholic éducation as the top priority in their lives, -
even though they could not afford it. My mother and I both prepared dinner for two
different convents to help pay for the schooling. I do not want them to feel that their
sacrifices were in vain. However, I also ask for it to be taken seriously and appropriate
action should be taken. I look forward to hearing the results of your investigation and
the action being taken to rectify this inequity and potential hazard to God’s children.

Sinceralv, —_

REDACTED

REDACTED
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' MEMORANDUM

TO: Cardinal Roger Mahony

REDACTED
Monsignor Richard A. Loomis
REDACTED ,
FROM: Monsignor Craig A. Cox
RE: Reverend Neville Rucker
DATE: 19 April 2002

Personal and Confidential '
Attorney — Client Privileged Communication

‘Attached is a letter that came in yesterday concerning Father Rucker.

We have tried emailing him on board ship, but as of yesterday he had not yet responded He
arrives in town on Monday evening.

Ihave scheduled him for an appointment Tuesday mon:iino at 10:00 am. Iwill pﬁt himon
administrative leave and have him move to NN oSt haste

T M Tl — e D 574/'

t /
attachmen ég,‘wl
%%’w REDACTED .,_77 ,,,.
e g
7’4&"9’ -
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Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire Canfomgfa '

(213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2241

April 23,2002

Personal and Cenfidential

Reverend Neville Rucker

Corpus Christi Parish

887 Toyopa Drive

" Pacific Pahsades CA 90272- 5071

ﬁear Father Rucker:

I appreciate our conversation earlier today, and the gracious manner in which you accepted the |
need for the steps that I described to you. This letter is to briefly summarize our conversation. i

In your continuing retirement, you will be moving to a remdcncc in (R =5 soon a5
possible. Please inform me of the day of your move.

You are not to engage in any further public ministry, even simply concelebrating at services,
without the express authorization of the Archbishop or Vicar for Clergy. You are free and
encouraged, of course, to celebrate Mass privately in your room. You also may concelebrate the

Mass at Nazareth House, but otherwise are not to engage in any form of priestly ministry. This -
includes a prohibition of any ministry outside of the Archdiocese. . :

I will inform EDACTED and the priest chaﬁlain at of the restrictions placed on
p

you, and that you should have no contact with minors that might visit the Institution unless they
are your own blood relatives.

Please know that you are in my prayers. Feel free to contact me if I can be of any service to you.
May God bless you.

Your brother in Christ

Mug A. Cox, J‘CJ]?[ : i
Vigar fef Clergy ’ ‘
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Priest’s

M @E@g tation Q@gg
B@@@g tothe 1960s

Copfinued fromBL - )
for from 1982 to 1967. He did not
respond to requests for an inter-
view.

Rucker's forced departure from
Corpus Christi came.35 years after
Mahony's predecessor, then-Bishop

Timothy Mamnng, persuaded the .

mother of one.of the Kl Segundo
girls not to press criminal charges.
Manning asked the woman to let

-{ the church deal with Rucker, ac-

‘cording fo police reports. |

The archdiocese moved Rucker
t6" four other parishes before he
was made pastor at Corpus Christi
in 1979. He was allowed to live

there and continué to.live there af-
ter his retirement in-1987. Corpus-
- Christi, like St. Anthony and three

of the other parishes where he
worked, operates its own elemen-
tary school. .

Lawsuit FﬂedAgmst
Archdmc‘,se in 1993
"alleged v:ctun whose

'-notner was persuaded against pur-

suing -cn'minal charges against.
Rucker filed a lawsuit against the

archdiocese in 1993, alleging child-

hood sexual abuse and negligence.
Two years later, the priest settled
the lawsuit ~with a confidential
$20,000 payment. .

The woman, now 44,-is -angry
that parishioners of the Pacific
Palisades church were never told
of the accusations or the settle-
ment, .

“1 put the archdlocese on notlce

that he wasg living at a parish with

a school,” said the woman, who

lives in. Northem California. The

Times does not identify victims of
alleged sexual abusé without thelr
permission. -

“Bveryone at that pansh should
have been told,” the woman said.
She filed the lawsuit, she said, after
archdiocese officials “told me to
keep my mouth shut” when. she
asked that church members be
warned about Rucker.

¥ was mcensed the Woman
said, -

Tod Tamberg, archdxocese
spokesman, confirmed the 1967 po-
lice investigation of Rucker.
“There were no allegations in years

followmg that mvestlcatxon He
was living in rethemem at Corpus
Christi when he left,” Tamberg
saudmastatemem

~“Rucker now lives at” Nazareth
-House ‘an. asms’ced—lrvmg facility
" for prigsts in West Los Angeles. Y

ousted from the ministry by Ma-

" hony since February. The cardinal -

also' removed two active priests,
the Rev, Michael Wempe, who, Was
working as the chaplain at Cedars-
Sinai Medical Center,"and the Rev.
Carl Sutphin, associate pastor of
the new downtown Los Angeles ea-
thedral. Werripe also lived at a par-
igh that operates a school. ’

police report. Rucker told police he
* did nothing wrong, the report sdid,

; and the girl denfed being molested.

But days later, the gitl's mother

' sa1d her daughter told her, “Father
" . Rucker. has been touching me

where he shotild not,” according to
the police report. -
. Rather -than press charges

‘agamst Rucker, the mother told-

police she had spoken to Bishop
Manvning, who later became Los
Angeleg’ -cardinal, and “he would

like the church to take care of the.

-matter, and he would see that it

wag done properly,” the police re--

port said.

The pohce report includes the
woman's signed refusal to file
charges. “T just want the father

helped and feel the church can best’

do it;" the mother wrote.
An unidentified parent in the
same 1967 police . report” alleged

_lested by Rucker. That second girl
told detectives that Rucker “looks
away and talks about things as if
heisnot domg it,” accordmg to the

"police report.”

That girl also told pohce she saw
another youngstar molested—iden-
g the girl who years later
sued the ‘priest. Two other girls
told police the second girl was
prone to “to make up stories,” the
report said. Bl Segundo police said
they "cannot determine the out-
come of the other allegations.
Four days after police closed the
case, the archdiocese transferred

He is-one of five retired priests -

.~ - Los Angeles
The aﬂeganms against Ruckep
. are contained in'a 1967 El Segundo -

RCALA 008917

cused- of molésting’ two 9—year—

“old girls in 1967. RucKer told. po-
Ilce that he dld nothmg wrong o

Rucker to St .Teresa -of Aw]a n

He was transferred seven
months later to Holy Trinity in Los
Angeles and. then to-Holy .Cross
church in September -1968. ' He
went- on 1o St. Agatha church in
Los Angeles in July 1970. In 1979,
the Jowa native became pastor at,
Corpus Christl, -, .-:

J tidge Cited -
Statute of Limitations

Rucker was known among mem-
bers of the wealthy Pacific.Pali-
gades parish for his love of music.
He helped persuade a donot to buy
an expensive church organ, - -

He was -sued, along with the

archdiocese, in 1993 by the woman-

who alleged that he had molested

her between June 1966 and.May.

1967.-In the lawsuit, she said her
memory of events had been sup-

pressed until 1951, when another-

alieged victim of Rucker ‘tol‘d her

) .of a similar experience. .
that a daughter of hers was mo- .

The woman's attorney in a coirt
filing warned the archdiocese that

Rucker was living a parish with a

school. A Los Angeles "Superior,
Court judge dismissed. the case,

against thé archdiocese ;in -July

1994, citing the s’catUte of limita-
tions. .

Rucker’s attorey denied the al-
legabions and  argued. that the
Woman was suffenng from false

memories created by a therapist..

Rucker later settled his part of the
lawsuit In October' 1994, paying
$20,000 without écknowledging
any misconduct, according to those
familiar with the settlement, - -

CCl 005717
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No .

isters
' Chureh: Three women
say archdiocese moved
Father G. Neville Rucker
in 1970 after other
allegations. He was
dusted in April.

B RICHARD WINTON
TMESSTAFFWRITER .~ -

“Mivee sisters are dlleging they -

were moalested as youngsters by a
priest after the Los Angeles arch-

digcese- transferred him .to their -

parish despite knowing-ullegations
of abuse had been made against
the priest'in the.past.

. The ‘sisters allege they were
abuged hy Father G. Neville. Ruck-
er i thé éarly 1970s at St. Agutha
Chuieeh'm Los Angeles” West Ad-
afns district. They are demanding
an apology from Cardinal Roger M.

lahony and a face-to-face meeting
with the now-retived priest, .

~Rucker came to 8t. Agatha in
1470, three years ufter two 9-year-
ol girls told the B Segundo police
that the cleric molested them while

he was at St Anthony Chureh, po-

lice vecords show,

409124

Rucker retired in 1987, In April,
Mahony vemoved hin from the
ministry because of the 1967 alle-
gations and forced him to move out
of the Pacific Palisades rectory,

- saying Rucker had run afoul of the

archdiocese’s- new zero tolerance

- policy for priests who molest mi-

nors, :

Huclter's removal came 35 years
after Mahony's predécessor—then-
Bishop Timothy Manning—pér-

suaded the mother of on of the El. -
Segundo girls not to seck criminal -,
charges against Rucker, records-

show.

. The mether, told police Manning

had assured her “he would lilre the

Chureh to take eare of the matter,

and he would see that it was done
properly,” according to a police re~

port -

The Times™ report of Rucker's

.removal from the ministry in April

caused one of the sisters who claim
he molested them at St. Agatha to
go to the police.. : '

Los Angeles Police Lt. Daniel

Mulrenin said the publicity caused .
others to call, and detectives riow

are investigating “several” reports
of abuse by Ruclcer. :

“After all these years, I hoped .

he'd died of natural causes,” said .

N

oalleged sex crime vicj.G..'Neville Rucker

spokesman,
edged that Rucker wag
transferved after the 1967
I8l Segundo . molestation
claim.

the middle sister, now 40,
The zecent . repoit of
Rucker’s removal “forced
me to relive some hoi-
rible memories, They are [
memoties T'll never for-
get. Ilocked them away. I.
prayed no one would
open thai door. Now I [
learn he's done it before, I |
just want to know, why
did they let it happen?”’
The Times does not name

! do police he was:.inrio-
21 cent. One of the fwo &l
4% leged wictims, whose
2 mother agreed not to
3 press charges, sued
Rucker and the archdio-

tims. - the lawsuit with a confi-
. “Rucker, who-lives in a Catholic dential .$20,000 payment. In the

‘retivement facility in West Los An- settlemént agreement, he maln-

tained his innocence.

-Ruclcer's name was turned over
4o atthorities early this year, Tam-
Yerg said. Los Angeles police and
sheriff’s deputies now are investi-
gating allegations against 50 cur-
rent or former priests,

Amid the growing number of
complaints, the archdiocese this

geles, refused to comment,

The sister recalls Ruclcer ag the .
pastor who liked fo share cookies,
hugs.and touches in places that she
could .not tell anyone about. She
and her sisters sald the abuse oc-
curred for parts of two years, 1973
and 1974. Then, one night, over-
hearing her mother say how glad

aclmowl

Rucker told T Segun--.

cese in 1993, Two years’
later, the priest settled

nal, an explanation for why Rucler
was allowed to continue as-a cleric
after the 1967 abuse complaint, and
a face-to-face meeting with the
priest so the women can “confront
their demong.” ' .
“What ig disturbing to these now
mature women is that officials of

- the Catholic Chumch Jmew as early

ag the 1960s that Father Rucker
was a sexual predator of young
girls," Galdberg wrote.

Goldberg also asked for the
church to cover therapy costs, is-
sue a public_declaration on a zero
folerance policy and provide finan-
cial compensation to the viclims
for their "pain and suffering”
“These women are not seeking re-
venge, They will work ag long agit

_takes to achieve justice.”

Tour days after the police closed
the 1967 case, the archdiocese
transferred Hucker to St. Teresa of

* Avila in Los Angeles, then to Holy

Trinity Church in Los Angeles and

Priest

tally and struggling with her faith,
Seven years ago, she said, she went
on a pilgrimage -to Venezuela in
hopes of forgiving Rucker and ye-
storing her frust in priests. Today,
she attends the Faithfal Central
Baptist Church, which holds its
serviecer at the Forum, but she says
her fear and depression have
turned to anger. "I want Dhim
charged,” she said.

Her younger sister said she sup-
pressed her ‘memoties of Rucker
until she was told about his oustibg
by Mahony this yemr. "I'd never
taflced to anyone sbout this, I ve-
member going into the rectory
‘with him and him touching me,”
the 37-year-old woman alleges.

The oldest of the sisters said
Rucker wag always “over friendly”

- with her, “He'd pull me cloge,” ghé
said, “We did not say anything be-
cause he was the priest.”

‘What happened when their fa-
ther went to see parish officials re-
maaing unclear because he is dead.

ghe wag her children attended St.
Agatha's scheol, the gitl blurted
out her secret. :

+ After that night, she and her
mother said, her father marched

- down to the rectory and confronted

parish officials,

Tod Tamberg, . archdiocese

* weel revamped its clergy miscon-

duct review board. An attorney for
the three sisters said he sent a let-

ter Monday to the board’s chair-

man , letited Judge Richard P.
Byrne, and to Mahony, The attor-
ney, Arthur Goldberg, said he re-
quested an apology from the cardi-

Holy Cross Church and eventually
to St. Agatha Church in July 1970,  “My husband went to the church,
At 8t. Agatha, the middle sister and we never saw the priest after
said, “Rucler would take me to the that,™ said the sisters’ mother.
rectory. He'd give me an oatmeal Rucker was the pastor assigned
coolde. He'd be smiling and talking to St." Agatha Church unfil 1979,
and thenreach inside my panties."  when he became pastor at Corpus
She said it left her searred men-  Chuisti Church in Pacific Palisades.
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- STEVE COOLEY

Dismict Atorney of Los Angeles County

. By: CHRISTINA V. FLEMING
Deputy District Attomney

SEX CRIMES OFFICE
320 W. TEMPLE STREET

'LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
(213)974-1611

Atuorney for Plaintff

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFCP)IRNI%, . CASE NO.BA236981
amtifl,
SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM
R . APPLICATION FOR
’ SUBFPOENA DUCES TECUM
01 GEORGE NEVILLE RUCKER CRIMINAL
Defendants(s).

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA TO: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS, ROMAN
CATHOLIC ARCHBISHOP OF LOS ANGELES, A CORPORATION SOLE (also idsntified as the
ARCI—IDIOCESE QF LOS ANGELES), located at 3424 Wilshire Boulevard, L. A CA 90010,

You are commanded to atiend a session of the LA CRIMINAL COURT of the Cou:nty of Los Angzles

to be held at the Courroom of Division 30 located at 210 W. TEMPLE ST., ROOM 3-307, LOS

ANGELES, CA 90012, County of Los Angeles on January G, 2003 at 08:30 a.m., then and hese to
testify as @ witness in this action on the part of Plaintiff and that you then and ‘there croduce tae
documents new. in your custody or under your control, described in the copy of the application for
subpoena duces tecum attached hereto which is incorporated herem by reference

You must appear at the tmme unless you make 2 special agresment to appear another tme, eic., with:

CHRISTINA V. FLEMING, Deputy District Attorney, at phone number (213) §74-163 1

Failure to appear on the date set forth herein or at such other time or upon such notice as may have
been agreed to with the party at whose request this subpoena was issued may be punjshed as contermpt:
by this court. You may also be liable for the sum of five hundred dollars and all damages to suck party
resulting from your fatlure to attend. (Pepal Code Section 1331, 1331.5)

DISOBEDIENCE OF THIS SUBPOENA MAY BE PUNISHED BY A FINE, IMPRISONMENT,
ORBOTH. A WARRANT MAY BE ISSUED FOR YOUR ARREST 1F YOU FAIL TO APPEAR

DATED: December 17, 2002 Respectfully subnfﬂtteu,
STEVE COOLEY

District Attorney

By. i m ﬁ‘%m
CHRISTINA V, FLEMING g '
Deputy District Attorney

Rev. 811-8/08 DA Case 22893241 ‘ Page 1 CaseNo. BAZ238881
SUBPOENA DUCES TECTUM
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EARVIVE. V¥

APPLICATION FOR SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, County of Los Angeles

The undersigned states: That she is attorney of record for the People of the State of California in the .
above-titled action; that said cause was duly set down for arraignment and plea on January 6, 2003 at
02:30 a.m., in Division 30 of the above-entitled Court,

That the Custodian of Records for the ROMAN CATHOLIC ARCHBISHOP OF LOS ANGELES has
in his/her possession or under his/her conirol the following documents:

All documents and other materialg that are in the possession, custody or contwol of the Roman
Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles that relate in any way to allegations of child molestation or sexual
abuse committed by George Neville Rucker. -

. The subpoenaed documents and other materials include, but are not lirnited to, docurments in
the Roman Catholic Archbishap of Los Angeles general archives, general files, secret archives, secret
files, sub secreto files or archives, personnel files, confidential files, c-files, locked files, and
investigative files as well as memoranda, comrespondence, reports, evaluations, interviews, statements,
notes, contracts, agreements, scttlement agreerents, confidentiality agreements, and records of
payment relating in any way to allegations of child molsstation and sexual abuse committec by George

Neville Rucker.

The subpoenaed docurments and other materials melude, but are not imited 10, all doctments in
hard copy paper form or stored clectronically in computers; printouts of informadon stored in
computers or other retention oOr processing systems; gomputer files; e-maill comrurications:
photographs; sound reproduction material in any form; and any other material that is typed, writter,
handwritten, taped, reproduced, or recorded in any manner that is related in any way 1o ailegaticas of
child molestation or sexual abuse committed by George Neville Rucker. :

The subpoenaed documents and other materials include, but are not limited to, all records
pertaining to the -assigmment history and, if applicable, rransfer of George Neville Rucker from one
parish to another. N

The subpoenaed documents are to be provided regardless of thefr location within te
Archdibcese of Los Angeles or within the custody or control of the Roman Cathoiic Archeishor of
Los Angeles including, but not limited to, any admmsuatwe office, archival storage facility, parish,
rectmy, 1oission, residence, or school.

The subpoenaed documents or materials include any "green page", "green sheet”, cr "green -
. card" from personnel files or other files indicating that information is on file or located, elsown"re Iz
documents or other material have been moved outside of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, @
declaration shall be prepared identifying the documents or other materials that weze ransferred, when
the documents or other materials were transferred, the location where the documents and other
materials were transferred, and who was involved with the transfer. All documentziion peraining to
the transfer is requested.

. Any subpoenaed documents and other material considered to be privileged by the Romen’
Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles shall be produced with a detailed statement describing the jtem
for which a privilege is asserted, the subject matter of the item for which a privilege is asserted, the
namnes of all individuals appearing on the item for which a pnvﬂcge is asseried, and the basis for the
asserted privilege.

That the above documents are material to the issues involved in the case by reason of the following

Fev. 811-8/9 DA Case 22693241 Page 2 ' ’ A MaeaNA RASAAGS1T
SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM 409127
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facts: ‘.

Christina Fleming, being a Deputy District Attomey for the County of Los Angeles, has been
informed by James Brown, a swormn peace officer, as defined by Penal Code Section 830.1, that heis 2
Senjor Detective and Supervisor of the Juvenile Division's Sexually Exploited Child Unit. He is
employed by the Los Angeles Police Deparment and has been a police officer with the Los Angeles
Police Department for twenty-nine years, and he is currently assigned to investigate allegations of
child sexual abuse by Catholic prests.

Detective Brown is the lead Investigating Officer in the case involving defendant George
Neville Rucker. In connection with his investigation of the defendant, he has interviewed twenty-nine
people who allsge they were molested by the defendant between the years of 1947 and 1979, The
vietims reported that they were abused by the defendant when they were elementary school students,
The abuse took place primarily at either a parish in El Segundo or in Los Angeles.

One victim informed Detective Brown that when she was a six or seven-year-old studenr, in
either 1965 or 1966, the defendant fondled her vagina under her panties on several occasions, The
victim also described several incidents of the defendant orally copulating her and one incident where
the defendant had intercourse with her on the church property. The victim told Detective Brown that
she reported the abuse to school personnel in 1967 when she was in the second grade. Based on this
information it is believed that documentation pertaining to the report of abuse would exist and be in
the possession of the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles.

A second victim reported that she was molested by the defendant when she was a2 child. T‘qa
vietim told Detective Brown that in 1967 she reported the zbuse to her mother. The vicdm's mo
reported the abuge to the El Segundo police and also reported what the vietim told her to the chu:'ch.'
Shortly after the victim's mother reported the abuse to the church, the defendant was wansferrad (o St
Teresa of Avila in Los Angeles in May, 1967. It is believed that docurmnentation pertairning 1o this
incident and the defendant's subsequent tansfer exists and is in the possession of the Roman Cezholic
Archbishop of Los Angeles.

© InJuly of 1970 the derendant was transferred from Holy Trinity in Los Angeles 1o 3¢ A Agat
in Los Angeles. In 1973 a victim reported to her parents that the defendant had been molesting h
since 1970 when she attended St. Agatha's in Los Angeles. The melestation inclheded fondiing the
victimi's bare breasts and her vagina under her panties. The victim's father reported the sbuse
officials at St. Agatha's. Shortly after the victim's father reperted the abuse to St. Agatha's officials, the
defendant was transferred to yet another parish. It is believed that docuinentzton peraining to the
incident of abuse and the circumstances surrounding the defendant's ultimadte transfer exists and is in
the possession of the Roman Cathelic Archbishop of Los Angeles.

One victim, who alleges that she was sexually abused by the defendant whea she was & child,
sued the defendant and received a settlerment from the church. It is believed that decumertation
pertammg to the circumstances surrounding the lawsuit and the subsequent settlement of the lawsuit is
in the possession of the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles. ‘

Newspaper articles written zbout the defendant have contained admissions bv representziveas
of the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles that they were aware of the defendent's conduct,
Accordingly, it is believed that documentation pertaining to the defendants conduct is in the
possession of the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles. . Specifically, it is believed that

.2dmissions by identified personnel or representatives of the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los
Angeles that the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles was aware of at least some of the
cornplaints of abuse against the defendant, would be contained in the documentation.

The defendant was fransferred a number of| times tq different parishes within a very shon
period of time after allegations of abuse by the defendant surfaced { the defendant sometimes remained
as little as eight months at a parsh before he was transferred again) and it is believed that records

!n

Hev. 811-859 DA éase 22693241 : Page 3 CagaeNo. BA23892Y
SUBPROENA DUCES TECUM
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documenting why the defendant was transferred each time exist and are in the possession of the.
Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles. It is believed that documentation of specific incidents of
sexual abuse served as 2. basis for the many transfers, becanse in each of the positions held by the
defendant at the parishes he was transferred to, the defendant had day-to-day contact with chlldren of
elernentary school age.

The People of the State of California seek to obtain any and all documents that exist pertaining
to the defendant {o assist in the prosecunon of .the current charges filed. The documents are alsg
needed 1o assist in identifying any other victims of the defendant who are, as of yer, unknown to law
enforcement. '

Executed December 17, 2002 at LOS ANGELES, California.

1 declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

£ hasstiin 3Crring

Declarant

DECLARATION OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, County of Los Angeles
1, the undersigned state that: Tserved the foregoing subpoena by showing the original and de]iven'n? a

trae copy thereaf, together with a copy of the application in support thereof to each of the foﬂowmg
named persons:

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed ,at : , California.
Declarant
; i
409129
Rov. 811.8/59 DA Case 22693241 Page 4 CaseNo, BA236981
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:fﬁmals he faees charges i
f molestmg seven glrls

A Log Angeles pnest charged
h molesting seven girls who was ;

hon. S .
Rucker was one of §even pnests*
- reinoved by Cardinal Roger M. Ma-
hony from the ministry earliér, this-
. 'year when he implemiented a 2610~
- tolerance policy for those who pre-.

vmusly abusedxmnors. A
One 'of "thosé pnests, M]chael
Wempe. was sued Monday by a 39-

* year-old former altar boy.

i of . Leesburg, Va," allegés
"that Wempe, a retired prxest mo-

. lested him between 1975 and 1977,

plucked off a cruise ship headed for * while’ serving at St. Jude Churchin N

Alaska court offxclals said Monday.
i .G.. | Neville.
Rucker. a retu'ed

 turned- to - Los '
H Angeles as -soon®”
4 as. bad Weather
clears. .-the™
Aleutxan Islands
and he can be .
. ﬂown 800 . miles -
_ Anchorage, -

where -he will be
met by Los An- .

o Rucker . geles. police de-:

fectives, -~ . said -

tmoper .o
During a hearing in the Un-.

'\ N alaska District * Court, Rucker .
R .waived his right to sn_extradition

. hearing and told the judge his at~ -
-tormey advised him to. return fo-

' ':E"C“ahforma Bail was set. at $1 miI-

E\v

\I/ ' . 'li.

Risssia  has - ‘waived extradxtmn, Westlake Vlllage Two others have LLl

sued Wempe, -
< Loy Angeles County shenff's in-
vest;gators are probing -at- least

priest, will be re-- - four” allegations . of sexual abuse w

agamst. Wempe,

xx

- Rucker; 82, was arrested Fnday -
by Alaska state troopers aboard .
the cruise ship m$ Volendam after -

.the U'S. Coast Guard, at the re-
quest of the LAPD, ordered an un-

scheduled stop in the remote port :
~ of Dutch Harbor in the Aleutian Is-

lands; officials said. * .
. The shxp wasona 64—day Pamﬁc
Cucle cruise that began last Mon-

day in Vancouver, Canada.- % ~. "
Greg Wﬂkmson, an Alaska state ~ “We pulledlnmoff the ship and_
L -put him on a tug boat in heavy

seas.”We had him harfiessed and

surrounded so he had no opportu-

nity ... to fall overboard or jump |

overboard Trooper Kim Babcock
‘said, -
Rucker xs _charged w1th 23

Lf lj

-
Q

g _, above, is suing re-

-moved by the cardinal this year.

counts of lewd conduct with a

-~ child. Prosecutors allege he mo-

- lested seven girls—all under 14—
between 1947 and 1976.

At a pews conference outside
the Los Angeles County Court-
house on Monday,! _ said he
was not only humiliated by the
.abuse he suffered decades ago, but

the ehurch and victims Lo
, "*“Since July, .I- have ‘béen de- l
pressed and dlsappointed by the ™
.:cardmal's deceptions and my Tole .
in telling_people-the ‘church was :*
- changing, I feel tlhe same as when v
“was abused 25 years ago, § ':i:

* gaid, - ‘n..‘

N

tired priest Michael Wempe,-
“who, along with Rucker, was re-

-4 rsmdhe felt zmsledby Ma-
“hony's pledge to help vmtxms of %
_ sexualabusebypnests. Ty
-, .- "Hi§ attorney, Jefirey Anderso -
 of St. Paul, Minn,; has asked a Los:”
* Angeles County- Superiof Couit. :
. judge to stop church officials from ™
.+ collecting "data from sexiial abise. :
. victims for use in ‘their defense;”
* against future litigation: ‘The lawe, -
i suit also names Mahony and’ the Y
archdiocese; and alleges they edii-

spired to conceal information about ",
‘Wempe, then used; ‘as part of

.their public relations campaign,
- Attorney ‘J. Michagl Henmgan,
who represents the archdiccese, *
called ¢ request. for an inde-- ]

'pendent court official to collect

data on abuse “preposterous” and
“a publicity stunt.”

. He said the archdiocese takes
histones from only those “victims "
demanding money to gettle ont-of- -
court claims. He sajd%  asked !
for $2 million, . "+ .2

. *] think".our- relatxonshlp Wlﬂ'l-

again after he wrote an opinion . him soured after that,” Hennigan-

piece with Mahony in The Times

said. “We're sﬁrugghng to deal with .

that advocated an “open and ac- staffing 1ssues, and he . wants

countable relationship” between

LB Ty =0T |, Jed b

$2 million.” A
. R
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REDACTED 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Wilshire Californla
Boulevard 90010-2202
January 23, 2004
To: REDACTED
/ Monsignor Cox
REDACTED
From:
Re:  Fr. Neville Rucker
REDACTED

Please be advised that I contacted the

spoke with REDACTED

cruise (not serving as Chaplain). AREDACTED

(from England), is serving as Chaplain on this tour.

RSN e .

Sl IR Y RO PR,

T Sarmzveacto

regarding the Queen Mary 2 tour and

She confirmed that Fr. Neville Rucker was a passenger on the

Apostleship of the Sea Order

Tam Mahrisd

Can Padrn

Sant> Rarbara

409134
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March 17, 05

His Eminence, Cardinal Roger Mchony
Archdiocese Catholic Center

3434 wWilshire Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202

Your Eminence,

I have just consulted with a Canon Lawyer.
My mandate appointing him should have been by
you by this time. ‘

Because I do not want laicization, my
counsel has advised me not to petition or sign
a request for it until he has the opportunlty
to review the details of this case.

Respéctfully yours,

.Bll
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REDACTED

His Eminence, Cardinal Roger Mahony March 31, 2005
Archbishop of Los Angeles

555 West Temple Street

Los Angeles. California 90012

Re: Father George Neville,Ruckér
- Your Eminence:
I write on behalf of Father George Rucker who has sought my canonical advice.

The irnmediate issue is whether Father Rucker should voluntarily petition for
laicization as you have requested. I have read the letter prepared for him to do so as well
as all the investigative files of the sexual abuses of minors attributed to him.

Father Rucker will be 85 years of age this year. He is retired and is in a convalescent
home. He has been.out of active ministry and will never again be in public ministry, and
he does not wish to be. Father Rucker has been a priest for 59 years. He does not wish
laicization but wishes to end his life as a priest. I understand that the Holy See is
reluctant to laicize elderly, retired priests such as Father Rucker. This is understandable
because all the reasons of the public good for so doing usually no longer exist in their
cases and canon 1341 Seems to exclude the imposition of any such penalty as dismissal.

I respectfully request, therefore, that no canonical process for his dismissal be
initiated but that he be allowed to live out his life as a retired priest. Laicization is not
necessary for him “to acknowledge the reality of the situation” or “for his spiritual
welfare”. He knows and lives with the reality of the situation.. His spiritual welfare
would be adversely affected by laicization. It is enhanced by his living out his life
privately as the priest. There seems to be no “gravissima causa™ now for Father Rucker to
" even request a rescript for laicization nor does there seem to be reason to inflict the
penalty of dismissal (canon 290).

Appreciating the difficulties these cases have presented to you and grateﬁll for the
reconslderatlon of your request, 1 am, with esteem and respect,

Smcerelv VOurs.
REDACTED

cc: Monsignor Graig A. Cox
Father George Rucker
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June 24, 2005

‘is Eminence, Cardinal Roger Mahony
rchdiocese of Los Angeles
08 Angeles, CA 900102241

‘our Eminence,

So sorry to have missed your visit to Nazareth House
as week, as I was wanting to ask you a favor. (I was at the
octor's office being diagnosed with Peripheral Neurapathy,
damaged nerve endings in Sprine and Legs, the result perhaps

£ the hip operations).

This dlagnosis was made after MRI of Spine and testing
£ circulation in the legs. The technician who did the MRI
est -said the worst case scenario could be "confined to a

‘heel chair within a year".

Last year I asked to go on the Pilgrimage to Lourdes,
hrine of the Cure of Ars, etec. but-later was told theydid
ot put me on because you did not want me to travel. When I
e )my application this year, I told them I would petition
‘ou‘personally. I was waiting for your visit to Nazareth
‘ouse to do so. Hopefully, you will say O.K. now. .

I believe a Pilgrimage is a time of penitence, and
piritual renewal. Probably there is no priest in the diocese
‘ho needs spiritual renewal and physical renewal more at this
ime than I. Hopefully, I will hear from you soon as time is
‘etting short. Otherwise, I will try to make this trip on my
wn, which is not as safe as going with our group.

If you do not approve of me going with the group, please
‘eturn my original $300 deposit so I can go ahead with plans
ndividually 8s I feel I need this pilgrimage at thls pOLnt of

iy life.
Slncerely yours,

et (ki

REDACTED (Rev.) Neville Rucker

|
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Office of
the Archbishop

Archdiocese of Los Angeles
(213) 657-7288

3424
Wilshire
Boulevard

Los Angeles
Caltfornia
90010-2202

July 12, 2005

Los Angeles, CA Wil

Dear Father Rucker:

I have received your letter of June 24, 2005, and I wish to reiterate that you are not to participate

in any gathering or trips with the priests of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles.

You are well aware of my mind in this matter, and of the course of action which I sincerely

believe that you mnst take.

The best way for you to live out penance at this moment is to remain at Nazareth House and to
avoid any vacations, journeys, or visits away from Nazareth House.

With every best wish, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ;'

N

HisE nce
CardinaYRoger Maho,
Archbishop of Los Angeles

REDACTED

cc: _
Reverend Monsignor Craig Coxy/”

REDACTED

Pastoral Regions:  Our Lady of the Angels  San Fermando  San Gabriel

San Pedro

409140
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His Eminence, Cardinal Roger Mahony
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424Wilshire Bilvd

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241

Your Eminence,

Immediately after receiving your recent letter
(very disappointed, but obediently) I c@nceled airline
tickets to Lourdes and Lourdes to Shrine of Qur Lady
of Montserrat in Barcelond as well as Hotel reservations

and return trip to Los Angeles.

But if you think I chose standing on bad hip for
long waits at Security check points and long walks
through airports and being cramped in tiny airtine
seat over 12 hours as a pleasant vacation, you are
hlghly mistaken. If I were looking for a pleasant .
vacation, I would have chosen a cruise, not a Pilgrimage.

) However, I-still feel the need of a Pilgrimage and
will consult with my Spiritual Director as to whether

a Pilgrimage to Lourdes penitential journey for healing
of soul and possible pain relief of body would be
profitable.

_ REDACTED
Msgr. Craig Cox
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) Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles : the Archbishop Wilshire California
(213) 637-7288 Boulevard 90010-2202
July 26, 2005

Dear Father Rucker:

1 have received your recent letter, and although it is not dated, it appears to have been written in
July of 2005.

Tt would seem to me, that given all of the circumstances of your situation, the most appropriate
type of p11gnmage would be to a place such as Valyermo or to one of the other contemplative
monasteries in the state of California.

With every best wish, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

His Eminence
Cardinal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

REDACTED

cc: - .
Reverend Monsignor Craig Cox

REDACTED
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- MEMORANDUM

To: Cardinal Roger Mahony

Re: Fr. NevilleRucker

Date: December 1, 2005
REDACTED

From:

On Tuesday, November 29, 2005, I was at St. Mark’s Parish, Venice, CA. Priorto a
parent meeting during dinner theREDACTED thared that

Fr. Neville Rucker wears his roman collar and visits people.

I believe he was seen recently visiting
In his clerical attire.

I realize this is a hearsay report but I am sure it can be verified if anything needs to be
done for the greater good.

'REDACTED

Cc;

Msgr. Craig Cox
"Vicar for Clergy
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[

Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop Wilshire Callfornia
Boulevard : 90010-2202
DECREE

Life of Prayer and Penance

As the Archbishop of Los Angeles in California, in accord with the provisions of Norm 8 of the
Essential Norms for Diocesan/Eparchial Policies Dealing with Allegations of Sexual Abuse of -
Minors by Priests or Deacons, in view of Article 5 of the Charter for the Protection of Children
and Young People, and in virtue of the executive power of governance entrusted to me as
diocesan bishop to prevent scandals.and to ensure the welfare of the people of God, I hereby
decree that Reverend George Neville Rucker is bound to live a life of prayer and penance.

Specifically, I bind Father Rucker to the following:

L The obligation of spending a minimum of one half hour each day in prayer for the

intentions of those persons who have been harmed by sexual abuse.

2. The prohibition from celebrating or concelebrating Mass publicly as well as from
celebrating the other sacraments.

3. The prohibition from wearing clerical attire privately or publicly.
4. The prohibition from presenting himself publicly as a priest.

5. The prohibition from traveling outside of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles without prior
written approval from myself, one of the Vicars General or the Vicar for Clergy.

6. The prohibition from visiting any school campus, youth playground or any other site
where children and young people typically gather.

7. The prohibition, within the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, from lodging in any type of
luxury resort accommodation, and of avoiding places of dining or types of entertainment
that give the appearance of luxury and that do not witness to a simplicity of life and the
spirit of penitence described in the Catechism of the Catholic Church, 1434-1439.

These requirements bind under canonical obedience (c. 273) and failure to abide by them will
subject Father Rucker to the just penalty specified in canon 1371, 2°. Additionally, in the event
of a failure to abide by these restrictions, I will forward a petition to the Congregation for the
Doctrine of the Faith asking for an authorization to conduct a canonical trial to impose the
penalty of dismissal from the clerical state on the basis of the delicts specified in canon 1395, §2.

409146
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This decree has been issued in view of the light of many allegations of sexual misconduct with
minors that have been brought forward against Father Rucker. The mandating of a life of prayer
and penance is, therefore, a necessary part of my episcopal ministry to protect the welfare of the
Church.

Given this 13" day of December in the Year of Our Lord 2005 at the Curia of the Archdiocese of
Los Angeles in California.

Q% W w REDACTED

al Roger M. Mahony
Archblshop of Los Angele

Archdiécesan Seal
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TO: Cardinal Roger M. Mahony
FROM: Monsignor Craig A. Cox
RE: Decree: Rev. -Neville Rucker
DATE: 13 December 2005 .

Attached is the final version of the decree for Father Rucker. REDACTED v and I met with’
Father Rucker and his advocate today. FHe has agreed to abide by all of the terms of the decree.

Would you please sign this and return it to me? I'will have it notarized and communicated.

Thank you.

attachment :
o J %ﬂg

I e
R

&
Do
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- DEPOSITION

- G.NEVILLE RUCKER
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA
- OCTOBER 13, 2006

- VOLUME III

. INRE:CLERGY CASES |

409150
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RUCKGEJ . txt i
APPROPRTATE I WILL SO INSTRUCT MY CLIENT AND WILL LET THE

JUDGE REBALANCE AND REASSESS WHERE WE ARE AT THIS POINT.
THAT'S THE BEST I CAN TELL YOU.
REDACTED LET'S GET GOING.
Q@ MR. RUCKER, ARE YOU STILL A PRIEST?
A YES. ’
Q ARE YOU AWARE OF ANY -- OF ANY PETITION FOR
LAICIZATION RETNG FILED REGARDING YOU?
REDACTED
I'LL LET YOU ANSWER THAT QUE$TION. ‘
THE WITNESS: WOULD YOU REPEAT THE QUESTI(N, PLEASE.
gyREDACTED
Q@ 'ARE YOU AWARE OF ANY PETITION FOR LAZCIZATION
EVER BEING FILED REGARDING YOU? '
REDACTED IF YOU UNDERSTAND WHAT "BEING FILED"
MEANS. DO YOU KNOW WHAT THAT MEANS?
THE WITNESS: I DON'T THINK SO. WHAT --
BYREDACTED

Q SURE. I'LL TRY TO PHRASE IT DIFFERENTLY.
11

UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER

ARE YOU AWARE OF THERE EVER HAVING BEEN ANY 'SORT

55

=
=
&

OF PETITION FOR LAICIZATION MADE REGARDING YOU?

REDACTED YOU CAN ANSWER THE QUESTION. IT'S A

“YES“ OR "NO L]
THE WITNESS: I STILL DON'T UNDERSTAND THE QUEASTION.

WHAT -- .
REDACTED
BY

B

gt

i

Q DC YOU UNDERSTAND WHAT LAICIZATION IS?

Y

" page 11
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RUCKGES . txt
A YES.

Q WHAT IS YOUR UNDERSTANDING OF THAT? .
A WELL, NOW I SAID "YES," BUT WHETHER I CAN GIVE
AN EXACT ANSWER --
Q IT'S WHATEVER YOUR UNDERSTANDING IS.
A IT WOULD BE -~
REDACTED  vour HONOR -~ YOUR HOMOR -=

THE WITNESS: -- SOME KIND OF AN ORDER THA_T A PRIEST
COULD NO LONGER FUNCTION IN MINISTRY.
sy REDACTED |

Q ARE YOU AWARE OF THERE EVER BEING ANY CHURCH
PROCESS, CANONICAL PROCESS BEGUN TO LAICIZE YOU?
A NO. THERE -- NO.
Q YOU'RE NOT AWARE?
A NO,
'Q  HAVE YOU EVER HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO PERSONALLY
SEE THE PERSONNEL FILE MAINTAINED BY THE ARCHDIOCESE FOR

12

UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER °

YOU?

A No. |

Q HAVE YOU EVER HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO SEE THE SUB
SECRETO FILE MAINTAINED BY THE ARCHDIOCESE REGARDING YGU?

A NO. ’ '

Q HAVE YOU EVER ASKED THE ARCHDIOCESE FOR THE
OPPORTUNiTY TO REVIEW THOSE DOCUMENTS?

A wo. ' |

Q FATHER RUCKER, IN THE LAST DEPOSITION I ASKED
page 12 '
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RUCKGE3. txt
REDACTED  we'Re GOING TO -- MS. FEPACTED

DON'T WE STIPULATE THAT HE WOULD READ THE SAME STATEMENT

HE JUST READ AND WE'LL ANSWERED YOUR QUESTION.

REDACTED SO STIPULATED.
REDACTED : .
GO AHEAD AND ANSWER THE QUESTION.

THE WITNESS: REPEAT IT SO I'M SURE.
REDACTED

53

. UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER

Q DO YOU HAVE IN YOUR POSSESSION ANY DOCUMENTS
* RELATING TO CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS OF YOU RELATING TO
CHILD SEX ABUSE?
A  No.
Q WERE YOU EVER REPORTED TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT
AGENCY FOR CHILD SEX ABUSE?

REDACTED  I'M GOING TO ENTER MY OBJECTION BECAUSE
IT'S CALLING FOR SPECULATION AND HEARSAY BECAUSE THE WAY -
THE QUESTION IS PHRASED, BUT IF YOU KNOW THE ANSWER TO
THE QUESTION WHICH IS DO YOU KNOW WHETHER YOU'VE EVER
BEEN REPORTED -- WHAT WAS THE QUESTION AGAIN, ' 7

REDACTED | | |
Q WERE YOU EVER REPORTED TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT
AAGENCY FOR CHILD SEX ABUSE? '

REDACTED  yvou CAN ANSWER THAT QUESTION IF YOU
KNOW. THAT'S A "YES" OR "NO" ANSWER.

| THE WITNESS: YES. . |

REDACTED A
Q HOW MANY TIMES ARE YOU AWARE OF THAT YOU WERE
Page 52
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RUCKGE3. txt
REPORTED TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY FOR CHILD SEX
ABUSE?
REDACTED " I'M GOING TO LET YOU ANSWER THAT
QUESTION IF YOU KNOW. |

THE WITNESS: ONLY ONCE.
REDACTED

54

UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER

Q THE REPORT IN 19677

A I BELIEVE SO. .

Q AT THAT TIME YOU WERE A PRIEST FOR THE
ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES WORKING AT ST. ANTHONY'S ,
CHURCH? .

A YES.

Q’ DID YOU EVER SPEAK WITH ANYONE WITHIN THE
ARCHDIGCESE OF LOS ANGELES CHANCERY'S OFFICE REGARDING
THAT REPORT TO A LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY ABOUT YOU AND

C e me et ety e

' CHILD SEX ABUSE? ’
REDACTED T'M GOING TO INSTRUCT MY CLIENT NOT TO
ANSWER THAT PURSUANT TO THE FIFTH AMENDMENT AND '
ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE UNDER THE CHADBOURNE THEORY AND
INSTRUCT HIM NOT TO ANSWER THAT.
THE WITNESS: I ASSERT MY RIGHT TG REMAIN SILENT,
DECLINE TO ANSWER THAT QUESTION. |
REDACTED
" Q DID YOU EVER TALK TO CARDINAL MANNING ABOUT THE
FACT THAT YOU HAD BEEN REPORTED TO THE POLICE FOR \

MOLESTING YOUNG GIRLS?
o Page 53’
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REDACTED RUCKGE3.tXt

IT WILL BE THE SAME OBJECTION. WE'RE

DEALING AGAIN WITH POTENTIAL CG-CONSPIRATORIAL
CONVERSATIONS AND ALSO OF COURSE IN WHATEVER CAPACITY |
UNDER CHADBOURNE THAT MIGHT APPLY. I WILL INSTRUCT MY
CLIENT TO READ THE FOLLOWING.

55

UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER

. THE WITNESS: I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT.
DECLINE TO ANSWER THAT QUESTION.
gy 1. REDACTED
Q WERE YO .
REDACTED 1 wouLD JOIN TO THE EXTENT THAT IT MAY
‘INVADE THE SECOND AMENDMENT AND THE PRIEST PENITENT |
PRIVILEGE.
REDACTED:; sAME OBIECTION.
REDACTED  cpconp AMENDMENT RIGHT TO BEAR ARMS?
REDACTED  WHATEVER I
REDACTED | sorrv, ff€°*°™ .I COULDN'T RESIST.
REDACTED ™™ 1 poN'T BLAME YOU. IT'S BEEN A
LONG MORNING.
s\REDACTED
Q WAS THERE A POLICE INVESTIGATION OF YOU IN 1967
' REGARDING ALLEGATIONS THAT YOU. HAD MOLESTED YOUNG GIRLS?
REDACTED  1s THE QUESTION DOES HE KNOW IF THERE
WAS AN INVESTIGATION? IS THAT THE REAL QUESTION?
REDACTED YES. ’
- REDACTED IF YOU KNOW IF THERE'S A POLICE !

TINVESTIGATION, YOU CAN ANSWER HER QUESTION. -
pPage 54

409155

CCl 005749



RCALA 008950

RUCKGE3 . txt -
62

UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER

Q ARE YOU REFUSING TO ANSWER THE QUESTION?

A I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO
ANSWER THAT QUESTION.

Q UNDER THE FIFTH AMENDMENT?

A YES.

Q NOW, YOU PATD REDACTED A SETTLEMENT IN THE

1990'S AS PART OF A LAWSUIT? |

REDACTED  ,rvs noT ‘GoING TO ANSWER THAT QUESTION
BECAUSE OF COURSE THAT'S THE MEDIATION PRIVILEGE ~- SO
SETTLEMENT PRIVILEGE. SORRY. WHAT IS IT? 11527 So
HE'S NOT GOING TO ANSWER THAT QUESTION, BUT MISS IS
SITTING AT THE TABLE. SO YOU CAN ASK HER. NEXT.
QUESTION. YOU ARE GOING TO FOLLOW MY ADVICE AND NOT
ANSWER. .

THE WITNESS: YES.

REDACTED  poy't ReaD THIS. THAT HAS NOTHING TO
DO WITH IT.
THE WITNESS: I'M FOLLOWING MY ATTORNEY'S ADVICE AND
REFUSE TO ANSWER THE QUESTION.

REDACTED  WHAT SETTLEMENT PRIVILEGE ARE YOU
REFERRING TO THAT PROHIBITS A PARTY TO A SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT FROM TESTIFYING WHAT'S IN AN AGREEMENT? |

REDACTED 7 myznk IT's 1152 OF THE EVIDENCE CODE.
IT SAYS THAT EVIDENCE, ANY EVIDENCE REGARDING SETTLEMENTS
ARE PRIVILEGED, I BELIEVE.

|

63
Page 61 ‘ ‘ ,
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RUCKGE3. txct

UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER

REDACTED o ruzwk vou'Re wrone oN THAT.

REDACTED  whAT DoES IT SAY?

REDACTED  1ygre 15 A MEDIATION PRIVILEGE WHERE
DISCUSSIONS MADE DURING A MEDIATION MAY BE PRIVILEGED,
BUT THE FACT OF ONE PARTY PAYING ANOTHER PARTY A CERTAIN
DOLLAR AMOUNT IN A SETTLEMENT IS NOT IN ANY WAY
PRIVILEGED UNDER THE' CODE.

REDACTED I'LL OBIECT ON THE FURTHER GROUNDS
THAT I DON'T KNOW WHETHER THERE WAS EVER A SETTLEMENT,
BUT OFTENTIMES SETTLEMENTS ARE CONDITIONED UPON
CONFIDENTIALITY. I DON'T KNOW WHETHER THERE WAS A
SETTLEMENT, WHETHER THERE WAS CONFIDENTIALTY. IT COULD
VIOLATE THE TERMS OR CONDITIONS OF THE SETTLEMENT ITSELF
IF THERE EVER WERE A SETTLEMENT AND I DON'T THINK IT'S
RELEVANT AND CALCULATED TO LEAD TO THE ADMISSIBLE -
'EVIDENCE.

REDACTED THERE IS ALSO A STATUTE AND I DON'T
REMEMBER WHAT THE GENERAL SPECIAL TO THE EFFECT THAT A
SETTLEMENT IN NO WAY IS AN ADMISSION OF LIABILITY.

REDACTED  yavING SAID ALL THAT, I'M GOING TO
STAND BY MY GUNS ON THIS ONE UNTIL I'M SHOWN I'M WRONG.
- SO IN THE ABSENCE OF ANYMORE THAN WHAT WE HAVE AT THIS
 MOMENT, MY INSTRUCTION MADE PURSUANT TO THE SETTLEMENT I

BELIEVE IT'S ;1152 OF THE EVIDENCE CODE BUT' GO AHEAD,
gy REDACTED

64

Page 62
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RUCKGE3 . txt
PROSECUTION INVOLVING ALLEGATIONS AGAINST YOU FOR CHILD

SEX ABUSE?
A NO.
Q  HOW MANY TIMES HAVE YOU BEEN SUED CIVILLY FOR
CHILD SEX ABUSE? |
REDACTED  voy can -~ YoU CAN ANSWER THAT QUESTION
TO THE BEST OF YOUR KNOWLEDGE.

'REDACTED  FOR THE RECORD I'LL OBJECT IT'S
IRRELEVANT AND NOT CALCULATED TO LEAD TO THE DISCOVERY OF
ADMISSIBLE EVIDENCE. IT'S EQUALLY AVAILABLE TO
PLAINTIFFS' COUNSEL IN WHICH TO REVIEW THE COURT FILES
AND THEIR OWN FILES. '

REDACTED  anp 1 WILL JOIN IN THAT OBIECTION, BUT
HAVING SAID THAT IF YOU RECALL THE ANSWER TO HER QUESTION
WHICH IS HOW MANY TIMES YOU'VE BEEN SUED CIVILLY IF YOU
KNOW YOU CAN DO THE BEST OF YOUR RECOLLECTTON.
 THE WITNESS: ONCE.

BY REDACTED
'\Q  WHO WAS THE PLAINTIFF IN THAT SUIT?
REDACTED ¢ vou know THE NAME, YOU CAN GIVE
. THAT. ‘ ' .
" THE wrTNess: REDACTED "

BY Ms., REDACTED

'UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER

Q  YOU KNOW REDACTED
A I'KNOW WHO HE WAS, YES. o
o pm REDACTED SUPERVISE YOU?

Page 67
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RUCKGE3 . txt

' UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER

5y REDACTED

. - REDACTED
Q DO YOU REMEMBER A GIRL BY THE NAME OF

REDACTED as A STUDENT AT ST. ANTHONY'S WHEN YOU WERE A
PRIEST THERE? |
REDACTED * vou can ansuer THAT QUESTTON.
THE WITNESS: NO.

BY Ms. REDACTED
Q DID YOU MOLEST REDACTED

REDACTED  ,ci1, Take --
syREDACTED
Q -- WHEN SHE WAS A YOUNG GIRL?

REDACTED  ue's coinGg To TAKE THE FIFTH AMENDMENT
ON THAT. I DON'T EVEN WANT TO HEAR THE ANSWER.
THE WITNESS: I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT.
DECLINE TO ANSWER THAT QUESTION ON THE GROUNDS OF THE
FIFTH AMENDMENT

xR

E3

‘REDACTED
BY

Q  PLEASE LOOK AT EXHIBIT 8. FATHER RUCKER, I WILL

TELL YOU THAT THESE ARE PICTURES OF A YOUNG GIRL BY THE
\ave or REDACTED

REDACTED

DO YOU RECOGNIZE THESE PICTURES AS A YOUNG GIRL
BY tHe naMe o REDACTED

WHO'S NOW KNOwN ASREDACTED

- 96

Page 93
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RUCKGE3 . tXT
UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER

REDACTED  yoy can ANSWER THE QUESTION "YES" OR
"NO,"

THE WITNESS: NO.
gyREDACTED

Q DO YOU RECALL voung A CDACTED FRON
ST. ANTHONY'S?

A No. .

Q FATHER RUCKER, DID You MoLestT REDACTED
AS A YOUNG GIRL?

A I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO
ANSWER THAT QUESTION.

wR
k3
gy REDACTED |
Q LET ME SHOW YOU WHAT WE ARE MARKING AS EXHIBIT

9. T WILL REPRESENT TO YOU THAT THESE ARE PHOTOGRAPHS OF
REDACTED wHO TS now known as REDACTED

DC YOU RECOGNIZE ANY OF THESE PHOTOGRAPHS AS

REDACTED
REDACTED "vES" OR "NO."
. THE WITNESS: NO.
gy REDACTED ,
- Q DO YOU RECALL A REDACTED FROM ST.
ANTHONY'S? ‘ '
REDACTED "VES" OR "NO."

97
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THE WITNESS: NO.
sy REDACTED

Q FATHER RUCKER, DID YOU MOLESTREDACTED

WHEN SHE WAS A MINCR GIRL?
A I ASSERT MY.RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO
ANSWER THAT QUESTION.

Hde

k2

YREDACTED

Q PLEASE TAKE A LOOK AT EXHIBIT 10. I WILL
REPRESENT TO YOU THAT THESE ARE PHOTCGRAPHS OF A YOUNG
GIRL BY THE NAME oF REDACTED

DO YOU RECOGNIZE ANY OF THESE PHGTOGRAPHS AS A
<z REDACTED
- REDACTED :  you can ANSWER “YES" OR "NO."

THE WITNESS: NO.
syREDACTED

Q DO YOU REMEMBER A GIRL BY THE NAME o REDACTED

REDACTED A7 ST. ANTHONY'S? 4
REDACTED  you can ANSWER "YES" OR "NO."

THE WITNESS: NOG.
syREDACTED

Q  FATHER RUCKER, DID You woLesT REDACTED

WHEN SHE WAS A YOUNG GII.!L'?
A° I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO

98
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ANSWER THAT QUESTICN.
: page 95
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RUCKGE3 . tXtT

i

bk

sy REDACTED

Q LET ME SHOW YOU WHAT WE ARE MARKING AS EXHIBIT
11, I WILL REPRESENT TO YOU THAT THIS FIRST PHOTOGRAPH
IS A YOUNG GIRL By THE namg o \CDACTED » AND THE
SECOND PHOTOGRAPH IS A SCHOOL PICTURE WITH A CIRCLE
AROUND A YOUNG GIRL AND I WILL ALSC REFRESENT TO YOU THAT
tuat s REDACTED : '

E : REDACTED
DO YOU RECOGNIZE THESE PHOTOGRAPHS AS

REDACTED

REDACTED CAN ANSWER THAT "YES"™ OR "NO."

THE WITNESS: NO.
syREDACTED

Q NowREDACTED Is Now kKnowN As REDACTED -

' DO YOU RECOGNIZE THAT MAME?
REDACTED  You CAN ANSWER THAT QUESTION.

THE WITNESS: YES.
syREDACTED

Qo vou know THTs TSREDACTED girrng RIGHT HERE?

HERE?Y
REDACTED :
Q THIS IS SITTING RIGHT HERE.
A  OH.
Q

DID YOU KNGW THAT?

99
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A NO, I DIDN'T KNOW THAT.

REDACTED

Q DO YOU RECOGNIZE THE NAME AS A

Page 96
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RUCKGE3 . txt
YOUNG GIRL WHO ATTENDED ST. ANTHONY'S? ;
REDACTED  vou CAN ANSWER "YES" OR "NO" IF YOU
RECOGNIZE THE NAME. .

. THE WITNESS: PLEASE REPEAT THE QUESTION.
gy REDACTED .

: REDACTED
Q DO YOU RECOGNIZE THE NAME AS A

GIRL WHO ATTENDED ST. ANTHONY'S? |

A NO. THAT, T THINK, WAS THE UNIFORM, BUT I DON'T
REMEMBER THIS PICTURE.

o po vou RememeeRREDACTED s A voune GIrL
AT ST. ANTHONY'S? '

REDACTED  you can sAv "YES" OR "NO™ IF YOU
REMEMBER. I THINK IF YOU REMEMBER YOU CAN SAY "YES" OR
"NO, "

THE WITNESS: YES.
gyREDACTED

Q  YOU REMEMBER SHE WAS A STUDENT AT ST. ANTHONY'S?

A YES.

. REDACTED
Q HOW LONG DID YOU KNOW o

_REDACTED

R -- I'M

SORRY - AT ST. ANTHONY'S?
REDACTED How LONG DID HE KNOW HER THERE?
REDACTED  ygs,

REDACTED  we'Re GOING TO TAKE THE FIFTH WHEN
160
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WE'RE STARTING TO GET INTO SPECIFICS LIKE THAT. THAT"\S
NOT -- ‘
THE WITNESS: I ASSERT MY RIGHT TC REMAIN SILENT. .
Page 97 )
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RUCKGE3. txt
DECLINE TO ANSWER THAT QUESTION. -.
' gyREDACTED
Q .DID YOU EVER TAKE REDACTED CONFESSION?
A I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN STILENT. DECLINE TO
ANSWER THAT QUESTION. ' |
Q@ DID YOU EVER GIVE REDACTED y
. REDACTED ALSO CAN-I SAY THAT PROBABLY PRIEST
PENITENT PRIVILEGE SHOULD BE INVOKED ALSO.
' REDACTED T THINK THE FACT OF TAKING THE
CONFESSION DOES NOT INVOKE THE CLERGYMAN PENITENT
PRIVILEGE. T THINK THAT'S BEEN ESTABLISHED BY THE COURT

OF APPEAL.

REDACTED  THAT MIGHT BE. '

- REDACTED  \ze vou STILL REFUSING TO HAVE HIM
ANSWER THE QUESTION?

REDACTED  WELL, ON THE FIRST GROUNDS, THE FIFTH
AMENDMENT.. - ‘
gyREDACTED

" o bip vou ever civeREDACTED 7 sTATUE OF
THE VIRGIN MARY AS A GIFT TO HER'AS A YOUNG STUDENT AT
ST. ANTHONY'S?

A T ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO

101

UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER

ANSWER THAT QUESTION. :

REDACTED
Q FATHER RUCKER, DID YQU MOLEST

WHEN SHE WAS A YOUNG GIRL?

A I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO
Page 92
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RUCKGE3 . txt REDAGTED,
THERE ANY OTHER THING THAT YOU REMEMBER ABCUT

REDACTED 147

REDACTED WHATEVER DATE THAT WAS. I'M REFERRING

TO THAT PARTICULAR SUIT.

Q IS THAT CORRECT? |

REDACTED  you CAN ANSWER THAT QUESTION.

THE WITNESS: NO.
gy REDACTED

Q ALL RIGHT. THE LAST ITEM I REALLY WANT TO GO
THROUGH IS THIS DIOCESAN STATUTES, NOT THAT YOU REMEMBER .
THEM EXACTLY, BUT IN THE STATUTES WAS THERE ANYTHING IN
THERE THAT REFERRED TO INAPPROPRIATE BEHAVIOR WITH
CHILDREN THAT YOU RECALL? '

A T DON'T BELIEVE SO.

141

UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF :G. NEVILLE RUCKER

.Q OKAY. THANK YCU VERY MUCH, SIR.
A CERTAINLY I DON'T REMEMBER ANYTHING.
REDACTED  THANK You.
YOU MAY SWITCH.
REDACTED g, REDACTED 15 comING NOW.
| (DISCUSSION HELD OFF THE RECORD.)
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: THE TAPE IS ROLLING.

EXAMINATION
REDACTED

Q HI, MY NAME 1sREDACTED
|

AND I REPRESENT
ABOUT 16 PEOPLE INVOLVED IN THIS CASE, AND I WANT TO ASK °

Page 137
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RUCKGE3 . TXT
A I DON'T THINK I DID, BUT --

' Q YOU DON'T RECALL THAT YOU WENT THERE ON MANY
CCCASIONS WHERE SHE COOKED YGU DINNER?

152
UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER
NO, NO,
NOTHING LIKE THAT HAPPENED?
A I DON'T REMEMBER EVER GOING THERE FOR DINNER,
NO.
Q AND THEN YOU DID ALSO HAVE KIND OF RELIGIOUS
TRAINING WITH HER AT HER HOME?
A NOT THAT I REMEMBER.
READING THE ROSARY?
A NO.
Q  NOTHING LIKE THAT TOOK PLACE?
“A N0, NOT TO MY BEST MEMORY. )
Q OKAY. DO YOU KNOW A MAN NAMED -- DO YOU
reMemBefREDACTED THE WOMAN? SHE WAS ACTIVE IN

THE CHURCH? Tl—‘iE MOTHER OF THESE DAUGHTERS?

A NO, I DON'T. 4

Q YOuU DdN'T HAVE ANY. RECOLLECTION OF THAT NAME?-

A NO.

Q . IN 1975 OR '76‘SOMETIME DURING THAT PERIOD, DID
YOU HAVE A DISCUSSICN WITH THE FATHER OF THE CHILDREN, A

REDACTED sorgy. REDACTED
A I ASSERT MY RIGHT 1O REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO

ANSWER THAT QUESTION OM THE FI,FT‘H AMENDMENT RIGHTS. .

Q SO DID YCU EVER -~ DID HE CONFRONT YOU WITH THE

Page . 148
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- RUCKGE3 . tXt ’
FACT THAT HE SAID THAT HiS pAUcHTER CDACTED o

BEEN MOLESTED BY YOU? '
153

UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER

A I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO
ANSWER THAT QUESTION. )
REDACTED  on THE FIFTH AMENDMENT.
gYREDACTED
Q UNDER THE FIFTH AMENDMENT?
A UNDER THE FIFTH AMENDMENT, YES.

Q SHORTLY AFTER THAT TIME WHEN THIS CONFRONTATION
'IF YOU WILL TOOK PLACE, DID YOU THEN LEAVE FOR A PERIOD
OF TIME, LEAVE THE ST. AGATHA PARISH? '
REDACTED OBJECTION AS PHRASED. THE QUESTION
ASSUMES FACTS NOT IN EVIDENCE ABOUT A CONFRONTATION.
REDACTED 1o ANSWER THAT QUESTION, REDACTED
WOULD INFER THAT IN FACT THERE WAS WHATEVER THE
FOUNDATION --
REDACTED  ogay. 1'LL RESTATE IT.
REDACTED  see 1r you cAN DO IT IN A WAY WITHOUT
JIT -- I DON'T KNOW IF YOU CAN. |
REDACTED __ . YEAW, IT'S PRETTY DIFFICULT.
- REDACTED 4 wanTs To ASK ME' A QUESTION.
REDACTED OH, SURE.
(DISCUSSION HELD IN PRIVATE BETWEEN THE

WITNESS AND HIS COUNSEL.)

REDACTED  Ask ANOTHER QUESTION, ™., <I'M NOT -- |
REDACTED OKAY . ' ' '

Page 149
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RUCKGE3 . txt ,
Q@ AT ANY TIME AFTER A CONFRONTATION WITH A PARENT

154

UNEDITED TRANSCRIPT OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER

OF A CHILD THAT WAS IN THE ST. AGATHA SCHOOL PROGRAM, DID
YOU IMMEDIATELY -- CONCERNING SEXUAL ABUSE, DID YOU
IMMEDIATELY TAKE A LENGTHY LEAVE OF ABSENCE?

REDACTED HE CAN'T ANSWER THAT QUESTION BECAUSE
OF THE WAY IT'S ASKED. SO I'M GOING TO HAVE TO INSTRUCT
HIM TO TAKE THE FIFTH BECAUSE THE FOUNDATION WOULD BE '
INCRIMINATING AS DISTINGUISHED FROM DID YOU EVER TAKE ‘THE
TRIP DURING THE TIME FRAME AND NOT REFERENCING ANY
ALLEGATIONS. |

REDACTED OKAY. TI'LL ASK HIM THAT FIRST AND
HE'LL JUST HAVE TO --

REDACTED  ug's GOING TG TAKE THE FIFTH ON THAT
BECAUSE -- GO AHEAD. |

ASSERT YOUR RIGHT.

THE WITNESS: I ASSERT MY RIGHT TG REMAIN SILENT.
DECLINE TO ANSWER THAT QUESTION FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.
BY lREDACTED

Q AT ANY TIME DURING THE PERIOD OF 1975 TO '76,
SOMETIME IN THAT PERIOD, DID YOU TAKE A LENGTHY LEAVE OF
ABSENCE? ’ _

REDACTED  1¢ yvou recarL Twar. HE WANTS TO
CONFER.
(DISCUSSION HELD IN PRIVATE BETWEEN THE

. , WITNESS AND HISiCOUNSEL.)

REDACTED  syswer THE quEsTION LIKE YOU JUST

Page 130
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RUCKGE3 . txt .

A I ONLY RECALL SHE WORKED AT THE SEE'S CANDY
CHOCOLATE FACTORY ON FAIRFAX. ‘

Q WERE YOU -- DID YOU EVER HEAR THE TERM
ANYWHERE —- WELL, EVEN EXCLUDE THE PLAYGROUND -- THAT
FATHER RUB-A-DUE, DID YOU EVER HEAR THAT TERM AT ANY TIME
AT ST. AGATHA?

REDACTED  o#, WHILE HE WAS AT ST. AGATHA?

'REDACTED vEs.
REDACTED OH, OKAY. YOU CAN ANSWER THAT
QUESTION. |

THE WITNESS: NO.
o REDACTED |
Q  YOU NEVER HEARD THAT?
A NO.
Q DID YOU EVER SEXUALLY INAPPROPRIATELY TOUCH
REDACTED A CHILD THAT WAS AT THE SCHOOL?
A I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO
ANSWER THAT QUESTION ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.
'Q DID YOU EVER INAPPROPRIATE SEXUALLY Toucy REPACTED
. REDACTED , ymip AT sT. AGATHA'S CHURCH AT THE TIME YOU
WERE A PRIEST AT THAT CHURCH?
A I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO
ANSWER THAT QUESTION ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.

163
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Q@ DID YOU EVER SEXUALLY INAPPROPRIATELY TGOUCH
i
iREDACTED A CHILD WHOC ATTENDED ST. AGATHA CHURCH

WHILE YOU WERE A PRIEST THERE?
Page 158
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' RUCKGE3. txt
REDACTED

WAS THAT THE SAME NAME YOU JUST ASKED?
REDACTED -+ REDACTED 1 SATD ™ 1T was
REDACTED . REDACTED  anp now FEPACTED ‘
. - REDACTED ; ¢gay. THis 15 ™™™ NOW REGARDING
REDACTED :

THE WITNESS: I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT.
DECLINE TO ANSWER THAT QUESTION ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT

RIGHTS .
sy REDACTED

| Q DID YOU EVER SEXUALLY INAPPROPRIATELY TOUCH A
YOUNG GIRL WHILE YOU WERE A PRIEST AT ST. AGATHA NAMED
REDACTED 9 ’
._A I ASSERT MIGHT RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE
TO ANSWER THAT QUESTION ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.
Q DID YOU AFTER INAPPROPRIATELY TOUCH A YOUNG GIRL -
navep REDACTED WHO ATTENDED ST. AGATHA SCHOOL
DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME YOU WERE A PRIEST AT ST.
AGATHA?
" A T ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT.. DECLINE TO
ANSWER THAT QUESTidN ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.
'Q DID YOU EVER INAPPROPRIATELY SEXUALLY TGUCH A
voune GIrL Nawep REDACTED  yyo atrenpep sT. acaTA

RO
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CHURCH DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME YOU WERE A PRIEST THERE?
' A I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO

B X ‘
.-} ANSWER THAT QUESTION ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.

Q DID YOU EVER INAPPROPRIATELY TOUCH A YOUNG GIRL
Page 159
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RUCKGE3. tXt A
N REDACTED

-. WHO ATTENDED ST. AGATHA CHURCH DURING THE
PERIOD OF TIME YOU WERE A PRIEST AT ST. AGATHA?
] A I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO

ANSWER THAT QUESTION ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.

s TN iy

Q@ DID YOU EVER INAPPROPRIATELY SEXUALLY TOUCH A
YOUNG GIRL WHO WAS AT ST. AGATHA parzsy REDACTED
DURTNG THE PERIOD OF TIME YOU WERE A PRIEST AT ST. AGATHA

CHURCH'_?
A T ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO

ANSWER THAT QUESTION ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.
Q DID YOU EVER SEXUALLY INAPPROPRIATELY TOUCH
REDACTED | INAPPROPRIATELY TOUCH HER
WHILE YOU WERE A PRIEST AND SHE ATTENDED ST. AGATHA
PARISH DURING THE TIME YOU WERE A PRIEST AT ST. AGATHA
PARISH? ‘
A I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO
ANSWER THAT QUESTION ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS. |
Q DID YOU EVER INAPPROPRIATELY' TOUCH A -- SEXUALLY
INAPPROPRIATELY TOUCH A YOUNG G:RLREDACTED wm;
ATTENDED ST. AGATHA PARTSH AT THE TIME YOU WERE A PRIEST

AT ST. AGATHA PARISH?

165
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: A I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO
, ANSWER THAT QUESTION ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.
i : Q DID YOU EVER SEXUALLY INAPPROPRIATELY TOUCH A

voung GIrRLREDACTED  yuo ATTENDED ST. AGATHA CHURCH
WHILE YOU WERE A PRTEST AT ST. AGATHA CHURCH?
Page 160
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A T ASSERT My RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO
ANSWER THAT QUESTTON ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.

Q DID YOU EVER SEXUALLY INAPPROPRIATELY TOUCH A
YOUNG GIRLREDACTED  WHO ATTENDED ST. AGATHA PARISH
AT THE TIME YOU WERE A PRIEST AT ST. AGATHA PARISH?

A I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO
ANSWER THAT QUESTION ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.

Q DID YOU EVER INAPPROPRIATELY TOUCH A YOUNG GIRL

REDACTED  yyo ATTENDED ST. AGATHA PARISH CHURCH DURING
THE TIME YOU WERE A PRIEST AT ST. AGATHA PARISH?

A T ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO
ANSWER THAT QUESTION ON FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.

Q DID YOU EVER INAPPROPRIATELY SEXUALLY TOUCH OR
ronpLE A REDACTED o was A STUDENT AT ST. AGATHA
CHURCH WHILE YOU WERE A PRIEST AT ST. AGATHA CHURGH?

A I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO -
ANSWER THAT QUESTION ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.

REDACTED  3jusT FGR THE RECORD FOR ALL THOSE
QUESTIONS, I OBJECT. LACK OF FOUNDATION.
sy REDACTED

166 -
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Q DID YOU EVER SEXUALLY INAPPROPRIATELY TOUCH ANY
OTHER YOUNG GIRLS BESIDES THE ONES THAT I MENTIONED HERE

TCODAY?

i A T ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. DECLINE TO
ANSWER THAT QUESTICN ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS.
Q WERE YOU EVER -- DID ANYONE FROM THE

Page 161 .
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RUCKGE3 . TtXt
Q SO HE WAS AT THAT SAME CHURCH?
A AFTER I LEFT.

Q  OKAY. I DON'T KNOW HOW TO SPELL <~ CTeD
REDACTED REDACTED ,
THE WITNESS: HIS NAME IS"""°'®P EIRST NAME WAS
REDACTED 1 CAN'T REMEMBER MIS LAST. I THOUGHT OF THE
NAME.
'syREDACTED
q  YEs?
A REDACTED

Q@ THANK YOU. DO YOU RECALL THE NAME OF \EDACTED

175
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REDACTED '
AT ST. AGATHA?

A YES. LET ME SEE NOW. WAIT A MINUTE.
REDACTED  »vgs" was EnouGH.

REDACTED

THE WITNESS: HE SUCCEEDED THAT'S

WHAT IT WAS.
BY REDACTED

Q AT ANY TIME DID YOU EVER SEXUALLY OR
INAPPROPRIATELY TOUCH ANY YOUNG GIRLS IN THE RECTORY
'WHILE YOU WERE WITH THEM IN THE RECTORY?

REDACTED  aANYWHERE? IN ANY RECTORY?

MR. GOLDBERG: AT ST. AGATHA. SORRY. AT ST.

AGATHA. -
i THE WITNESS: I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT.

DECLINE TO-ANSWER THAT QUESTION ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT

GROUNDS.
pPage 170
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REDACTED .

3
Archdiocese of Los Angales Wisrire Caltfornia
) Boulzsard ¢0010-2202

Los Angsales

Na—

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
18 October 2006

Reverend ‘George Neville Rucker

e

Dear Father Rucker,

I am writing to you in my capacity asREDACTED for the Archdiocese of Los An-
geles, and wish to inform you that a Report is being prepared for the Congregation for the Doc-
trine of the Faith in Rome regarding the allegations of sexual abuse advanced agamst you,

These past many months, Cardinal Mahony has been meeting with victims who allege

- sexual abuse at the hands of L.A. clergy, including many who have claimed that they ‘were

abused by you. As you might expect, these experiences have been most intense and have
brought His Eminence to engage in deep reflection and fervent prayer concerning the situations

of the accusers and the clergy accused, as well as concerning the greater good of the local
Church and of the community at large.

With regard to your particular case, this further reflection and prayer has convinced the
Cardina] that the measures taken to date do not sufficiently redress the harm done to the individ-
ual victims, nor do they adequately repair the scandal given to the commumity or restore justice.
The life of prayer and penance to which you have been bound by the Decree of 13 December
2005 — which, in filial obedience, you have accepted as a sign of willing reform and atonement
— is deemed sufficient in providing for your own personal correction and spiritual welfare, but it
is His Eminence’s concern that the further interests of the community, especially with regard to
the aforementioned reparation of scandal and restoration of justice, are not properly addressed in
the obligations imposed on you by that Decree.

It is my unpleasant duty to inform you that the Cardmal has therefore determined that
anything short of your dismissal from the clerical state will not adequately resolve the matter
with regard to these further issues.

Inasmuch as you have indicated that you do not desire to petition: our Holy Father Pope
Benedict XVI for laicization, in the votum that will accompany the Report Cardinal Mahony will

request that the Congregation recommend to His Holiness that he dismiss you ex officio from the .

clerical state.

409175
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As I inform you of this decision on the part of our Archbishop, I invite you to send to me
any statement that you may wish to make regarding your particular case so that I can include it
with the Report that will be sent to the Congregation. Aware that in the past you have sought
canonical advice fromREDACTED I am taking the liberty of sending him a copy of this
letter, in the event that you might wish to consult him in preparing a statement to be included in

the Report, If you wish to make such a statement, please see that it is delivered to me no later *

than Friday, 10 November 2006.

Should vou have any queétidns or concerns regarding this matter, please feel free to con-
tact me aREDACTED | and I will be happy to discuss the situation with you. Do let me reas-
sure you at the outset, however, that regardless of the decision made by the Congregation and
ultimately by Pope Benedict XVI himself with regard to your case, it is not foreseen that there
will be any change in the support that you are presently receiving from the Archdiocese.

Once more, know of my readiness to speak with you should you have any questions, and

~ be assured of my prayers for you as we seek to bring this difficult situation to a proper close.
Sincerely yours in Christ,

REDACTED

cc: Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales
' REDACTED

"RCALA 008970
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REDACTED

October 23, 2006

REDACTED

Archdioceseof Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA. 90010

Re: Reverend George Neville Rucker

REDACTED
Dea

Thank you for your letter of 19 October, 2006 and the accompahying letter of 19
October, 2006 to Father Rucker informing him of the Cardinal’s intent to petmon CDF
for Father Rucker’s ex oﬂz‘czo dismissal from clerical state.

In accordance with Father Rucker’s desire to live out his life as a priest (clenc) in
accordance with the agreement reached with the Cardinal and memorialized in the
Cardinal’s decree of December 13, 2005, Tam submitting the enclosed opposition to the
Cardmal’s request for Father Rucker;s ex officio dismissal from the clerical state.

~ With every best wish,

Sincerely anci respectfully youis,
REDACTED

cc; His Eminence Roger Cardinal Mahony
Reverend George Neville Rucker
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RCALA 00897:

Los Angales
Archdiorass of Loz Snghles Latfornia
SOGI0-2202
Re: The Reverend George Neville Rucker
Accused of Graviora Delicta
(Report not yet made to the Congregation)
27 October 2006
Cardinal William Joseph Levada:
Prefect of the Congregation for the Doctrme of the Fa1th
00120 Vatican Clty
Your Eminence: :
I write to you in my role agREPACTED for the Archdiocese of Los Angeles

with recrard to the above-named Case.

It has come to my attention that in a letter dated 23 October 2006 REDACTED

REDACTED the canonical advisor of the above-named cleric, has written directly to you at the
Congreoatlon regarding a request that Cardinal Mahony intends to make. This letter from

REDACTED  seems premature in light of the fact that your Office has not yet been informed
of this particular Case. In fact, the Cardinal still needs to communicate further with the
priest involved before the full Report of this matter can be completed in proper form and
duly submitted.

Unfortunately, this is not the first time thaREPACTED  hag been the cause of
unnecessary complications in dealing with these difficult cases. It is precisely when faced
with such situations that I am able to appreciate all the more the Congregation’s wisdom in
requiring a new permission each time a non-cleric is to serve as an advocate in these

matters.

I is my hope, Your Eminence, that FEEEA&*(E% of mine will help to clarify any
puzzlement that might arise at the receipt of comments on the above-named
Case, a Case about which the Congregation has yet to be informed. I shall see to it that the
full Report, properly prepared and duly accompanied by Cardmal Mahony’s vorum, is
promptly sent to your Office when it is complete.

Thanking you for your kind understanding in this matter, and assuring you of my
esteem and prayerful best wishes, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ;
REDACTED

&

Fille B - N .l R _—Tt o~ s e - F gt {= = - ~ - g
Ragions Surlagdy of e Angels San Fernands San Gabriet Lam Pedro 2nta Barbaza
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PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
November 6, 2006

Reverend George Neville Rucker

Dear Neville, ‘
As you already know, after serious reflection, prayer and deliberation, [ have come to the

. difficult conclusion that your situation must be revisited, that the measures taken to date are
- really inadequate for properly resolving the many different issues involved. At this point, before

submitting the Report that T am required to make to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the
Faith concerning the allegations against you, and as I prepare to formulate my ofﬁc1a1 recom-
mendation on the matter, I wish to make one final paternal appeal to you.

ASREDAQTE_D explained in his letter to you, although I am confident that your per-
sonal correction and spiritual welfare are suitably provided for in the obligations contained in the

Decree binding you to a life of prayer and penance — obligations which you have obediently

accepted, for which I am appreciative — there still remains the broader issue of the public good.
This includes the need to redress the harm domne to the victims, to repair the scandal given and to
see that justice is suitably restored. I am convinced that these matters cannot be definitively re-
solved as long as you continue to be recognized by the Church as a cleric and a priest.

Believe me when I say that I understand the distress and anxiety that my words may
cause you, But ag REDACTED _ I'have the solemn duty to care not only for the well-being of
each individual but also for the common good. I understand that your canonical advisor has
counseled you not to seek voluntary laicization, and that your decision at this time is not to make
such a request of our Holy Father. Nonetheless, I do want to invite you one last time to recon-
sider that decision and to make a petition to Pope Benedict XVI asking him to return you to the
lay state. Given the fact that pnesthood is so dear to you, this would be a mark of sincere humil-
ity ‘and genuine penance, and also a sign of true altruism, placing others and the good of the

Church before your own desires and self-interests.

I am fully aware of the difficult decision that I am placing before you, and I wquld wel-
come the opportunity to discuss the matter with you in person. I therefore ask the condidsration

of a written reply directly from you no later than November 17, 2006. In this reply, you can let -

me know if you would like a personal meeting, in which case you will be contacted so that the
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‘necessary arrangements may be made; if, however, you do not wish to meet with me personally,
you can simply inform me of your decision. In this way, I shall be in a position to give a com-
plete and accurate account to the Holy Father.

Neville, know of my prayers for you in these most difficult circumstances, and of my
prayers for all those who have been harmed by sexual abuse on the part of our priests.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

N AN/

/oo b

- %‘v‘f;,ﬁyﬂfr sy~
§ ' "/

Cardinal Roger M. Mahony éf"

Archbishop of Los Angeles

) cc:  Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales
REDACTED
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rucker.txt
corroborate other witnesses under those

circumstances. Also an 1invasion of his privacy.
And we have Tess intrusive means of obtaining that
through the various files that you felks have.

I'm going to instruct you not to answer
that question and you can read that until we get

sick of you reading it.

THE WITNESS: I assert my right to remain
silent and decline to answer that question.

' REDACTED As to the Tess intrusive
means that was advanced, I'd just Tike to say I was
asking abouf any conversations, and not all
conversations would necessarily have been documented
nor would all those recérds necessarily still have .
been kept. N

'Q Father Rucker, have you ever allowed a
minor to be alone with you 1in ;ny rectofy that you
served at? ‘

REDACTED  et11 be instructed not to
answer that question and it doesn't require a’
comment. |

THE WITNESS: I aSsert my right to remain

silent and decline to answer that question.

REDACTED  and that's pursuant to the

Fifth Amendment.
e gy REDACTED 15 that pursuant to the

Fifth Amendment?

Rucker, G. Neville

40

11:54:15
11:54:17
11:54:21
11:54:23
11:54:27
11:54:28
11:54:30
11:54:33
11:54:49
11:54:52 10
11:54:57
11:54:58 12
11:55:0C 13
11:55:02 14
11:55:04 15
11:55:06 16
11:55:08 17
11:55:12 18
13:55:16 19
11:55:16 20
11:55:18 21

A on the basis of the Fifth Amendment.
Page 36
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12:16:29 13 anéwer that question.

12:16:30 14 _ THE WITNESS:: I assert my right to remain
12:16:32 15 silent and decline to answer that question.
12:16:39 16 - REDACTED Let's go off the record for a
12:16:40 17  minute.
0 12:16:41 18 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: OFf the record at
12:16:44 19 . 12:16 p.m.

12:16:57 20 (Pause 1in thé pr‘dceedings)

12:16:57 21 )

12:16:57 22 EXAMINATION

12:16:57 23 syREDACTED |

12:17:14 24 Q Father Rucker‘, my name 1is REDACTED and I

12:17:16 25 represent the lady in the red sweater down there and

58

ge 58 ]
ucker, G. Neville
ge 59

12:17:20 1 REDACTED a54 REDACTED That Tlady's name
12:17:25 2 "isREDACTED , She alleges that you molested her
12:17:30 3 as a little girl. Did you do that?

12:17:32 4 REDACTED 1'm going to instruct my
12:17:33 5 client not to answer that question for. the Fifth,
12:17:35 6 the Sixth, the right of privacy. And you wﬂ'l
12:17:40 7 follow niy instruction. '
12:17:40 8 THE WITNESS: I will.

12:17:43 9 q REDACTED pid you rape REDACTED
12:17:45 10 REDACTED  1'm going to give him the same
12:17:47 11 dnstruction and you'll follow my +instruction.
12:17:48 12 THE WITNESS: I will.

12:17:49 13 Q By "EPACTED  cou1d you read the --
12:17:50 14 A I assert my r1f\gl?t to remain s1'1en’c,' c%ec'('ine

12:17:52 15 +to answer that question.
' Page 53
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rucker t+v+
12:17:55 16 o pid you rape REDACTED »
12:17:58 .17 ' MR. O T'm going to give the same
12:18:00 18 instruction for the same feaséns and you can follow
12:18:01 19 my instruction and you can read that for REDACTED
12:18:04 20 THE WITNESS: 1 assert my right to remain
12:18:06 21  silent, decline to answer that question. '
12:18:09 22 @ BYREDACTED ~: pid you in any way sexually
12:18:11 23 touchREDACTED
12:18:15 24 REDACTED 11y going to instruct him to

12:18:17'25 give the same answer that he did a moment ago for

59

ﬁage 59 .
Rucker, G. Neville
age 60

12:18:19 1 . the same reasons and you may read.

12:18:20 2 THE WITNESS: I assert my tright to remain
12:18:22 3 silent and decline to answer that question. '
12:18:25 4 Q BY REDACTED Did you ever serve with ™
12:18:26 5 REDACTED after she became a-nun?

12:18:30 & REDACTED I'm goeing to instruct him not
12:18:31 7  to answer that question as it hay tend to be
12:18:35 & corroborative under the Fifth, the Sixth, the right
12:18:37 9 of privacy and instruct him not to. answer and you
12:18:40 10 can read that.

12:18:41 11 . 'THE WITNESS: I assert my right to remain

12:18:44 12 silent, decline to answer that question.
12:18:46 13 q@ By REDACTED
12:18:50 14 REDACTED mother and father so you could have access teo

12:18:54 15  her sexually?
12:18:56 16 REDACTED

12:18:57 17, to answer for the same reasons that I previously

pid you ever manipulate

I'm going to instruct.h{m not

12:18:59 18 stated and you will follow my instruction. You may
Page 54
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ﬁﬁﬁkgg, G. Neville
12:19:18
12:19:19
12:19:22
12:19:22
12:19:24
12:19:27
12:19:28
12:19:28
12:19:32
12:19:33
12:19:35
12:19:40
12:19:43
12:19:44 1
12:19:46 15
12:19:43 16
12:19:51 17
12:19:53 18
12:19:55 19
12:19:56 20
12:30:00 21
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REDACTED

RCALA 008983

rucker.txt
read this. And I might add with a1l due respect,

that you can rest assured that every
question dealing with specif%c misconduct will
Eece%ve the same response.

REDACTED I'm not arguing with vou. I
understand. I'm just making mv record.

REDACTED .
I'm just telling you that.

60

REDACTED 1'm not surprised.

REDACTED  qpat's for all victims?
REDACTED  Al11 victims. ‘
o REDACTED Father Rucker, did you ever

place your hand or finger inside 'REDACTED
vagina? ‘

REDACTED 1I'm going to instruct him not
to answer that question on the same grounds we've
discussed previously, and you'll follow my
instruction; am I correct?

THE WITNESS: Yes. I assert my right to
remair silent and decline to answer that question.

REDACTED .
Q BY : Did you ever touch REDACTED

REDACTED breasts as a little ¢giri?

REDACTED  1'm.going te instruct him not
to answer on the same grounds we previously
discussed and you will follow my instruction not to
respond to that question.

' THE WITNESS: I assert my right to remain
silent, decline to answer that he quest1on
Q REDACTED Have you ever had sexual

‘ Page 55
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rucker.txt
14:22:43 24 THE WITNESS: It's a rather fuller mass
14:22:50 25 garment than the ordinary ohes. 1It's the outer

51
156 -
page 156
, Rucker, G. Nevilie
- page 157

1  14:22:55 1 garment a priest uses when he says mass.

2 REDACTED ] ‘

i 14:22:59 2 Y Did you say mass to the

g 14:23:01 3 children depicted in this photograph?

g‘ 14:23:05 4 MR.REPACTED  pet11 not answer that question

9 14:23:08 5 pursuant to -- he'11l be instructed not to answer and
14:23:062 6 he will follow my instruction. Assumes a fac¢t not
14:23:12 7 1in evidence.: '
14:23:15 8 @ By REDACTED  pig you serve in any tapacity
14:23:18 9 at Saint Anthony's parish in E1 Segundo, california
14:23:22 10 between 1963 and 19687
14:23:25 11 MR, "FPACTED) yat17 be instructed not to

14:23:26 12  answer that question. He'11l follow my instruction
14:23:29 13 pursuant to the Fifth Amendment.

14:23:30 14 q@ By REDACTED  pid you molest REDACTED
14:23:34 15 ONCTED
14:23:35 16 ‘ MR. FFEOACTED  4e'11 be instructed not to

14:23:36 17 answer that question and he'll follow my
14:23:38 18 instructien. Read 1it.

14:23:41 12 - THE WITNESS: I assert my Eight to remain
14:23:41 20 silent and decline to answer that quéstion.

14:23:44 21 Q  BYREDACTED  pid you molest REDACTED

14:23:47 22 RE?@?EP, ptherwise known as REDACTED .

14:23:49 23 REDACTED same instruction. You may
14:23:50 24 read this.

14:23:52 25 ~ THE WITNESS: T assert My right to remain i

page 142
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.19 14:28:29%9 10 you're reading theggcgggégﬁgons, what are you
%2 14:28:32 11 objecting to?
gg 14:28:33 12 A only what my attorney told me I've been
25 14:28:36 13  charged with.
gg 14:28:36 14 Q so ifT he told you to read that, you read it
29 14:28:3% 15 with knowledge of what it means or ‘just because he
3 14:28:41 16  told you to read it?
gg 14:28:43 17 A Oh, no. I know what it means.
gg 14:28:47 18 Q@ -could you tell me so I understand what it
g? 14:28:49 19  means. ”

gg 14:28:49 20 REDACTED It's an incomplete question.

: 22 14:28:51 21 It's vague and I'm confusgd, Are you asking does he
~i§ 14:28:54 22 understand what it means to say "I assert my right
2% 14:28:57 23 - to remain silent aﬁd deciine to answer that
3? 14:28:57 24 question"? Is that the question? '

48 - REDACTED REDACTED

49  14:28:59 25 MR Not necessarily content,

52 - | | . 162

page 162 .
Rucker, G. Neville

page 163 '

1 14:28:59 1 what I’m asking, I'vé sat here and I've watched him

% 14:29:03 2 read what you've told him to read. My feeling is;

g 14:29:07 3 my understanding is I don't think he knows what hé's

g 14:25:09 4 reading.
f1§ 14:29:10 5 Q Are you aware of what youfre reading and

11 14:29:11 6 what it means?

g 14:29:14 7 REDACTED I'm going to object. That's a
: ig 14:29:16 8 vague questiov. when you say he's not sure What he
17 14:29:18 9 reads, are you really asking him does he understand

£19  14:29:21 10  that by reading this language, he's invoking the
21 14:28:23 11  Fifth Amendment and right against i
. - : - |
23 14:29:26 12 self-incrimination?

Page 147
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14:29:29 13 MR. REDACTED what I'm trying to determ'me,
14:28:30 14 REDACTED_ is simply this. when he reads that objection

14:29:33 15  asserting his right under the Fifth Amendment, does
14:29:35 16  he know what ha's saying or does he just know that
314:29:37 17 he's reading something that he's told?

14:29:40 18 . REDACTED I'm going to et you answer
14:29:41 19 that if you understand what he's asking you.
14:29:44 20 THE WITNESS: OF course I know what it
14:29:45 21  means.

14:29:45 22 @  BYREDACTED could you tell me what it

14:29:47 23 means. I want to knew what your understanding is.
14:29:49 24 A I'm not a lawyer but I know that when you
14:29:52 25 assert your right to remain silent under the

153 |

page 163
. Rucker, G. Neville
page 164

1 14:29:54 1 protection of the Fifth Amendment, that you have
% 14:29:58 2  that right to do so anytime that you've been accused
g 14:30:03 3 of something if it's going to incriminate you.
? 14:30:06 4 .REDACTED There's a possibility of
98) 14.:30:07 5 incrimination, right, that's correct.
3 13000 6 THE WITNESS: I'm insulted.
]ig 14:30:10 7 REDACTED 5o that's a clear
14:30:11 8 understanding. I appreé‘iate that.
14:30:15 9 REDACTED what was that last statement
14:30:19 1C¢ the witness made, Ms. Reporter? |
14:30:25 11 THE COURT REPORTER: "I'm insulted.”
14:30:26 12 REDACTED That's what I thought he said.
14:30:26 13 REDACTED  would you repeat that, please.
14:30:26 14 , THE COURT REPCRTER: A"I‘m insul tecg." i
14:30:26 15 THE WITNESS: You think I'm sitting here
Page 148
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310-372-1111 SOUSA COURT REPORTERS 714-571-0111

RCALA 00898
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA -

FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, CENTRAL DISTRICT

COORDINATION PROCEEDING SPECIAL

)
TITLE (RULE 155(B)), )
)
) ' ‘
) CASE NO. JCCP 4286
IN RE: ) ‘
){uﬁ“r”@WTjFPT“"
THE CLERGY CASES I ) ounls M‘JU HisP RO e
. . ) .
)
DEPOSITION OF G. NEVILLE RUCKER
VOLUME ‘1T, PAGES 209 THROUGH 365
L0S ANGELES . CALIFORNIA
'TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2006
RFPORTED BY:
REDACTED
&OB NO.: 548344 BECENVED
OCT - 5 2006
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A NO, NOT THAT I REMEMBER.
o DO YOU RECALL BEING AWARE;THAT PRIOR TO 1986 AN
ADULT BEING INVOLVED SEXUALLY WITH A MINOR WAS UNLAWEUL?
REDACTED .
I'M SORRY. I WAS DISTRACTED. COULD °
YOU REPEAT. o
| gy REDACTED |
Q DO YOU RECALL BEING AWARE PRIOR TO 1986 THAT AN
ADULT ENGAGING IN SEXUAL RELATIONS WITH A MINOR WAS
UNLAWFUL?
REDACTED ARE YOU ASKING WHETHER HE KNEW THERE

WAS A LAW AGAINST IT? IS THAT THE QUESTION?
REDACTIREDACTED  yps .

REDACTED I'LL LET YOU ANSWER THAT QUESTION. DO

| YOU KNOW —-—
THE WITNESS: REPEAT IT AGAIN FOR ME, PLEASE.
gy REDACTED | | |
0 SURE. DO YOU RECALL WHETHER BEFORE 1986 YOU HAD
AN AWARENESS THAT ENGAGING -- FOR AN ADULT TO HAVE SEXUAL
RELATIONS WITH A MINOR WAS UNLAWFUL? ’
A NOT TO MY MEMORY.
Q SO PRIOR TO 1986 YOU HAD NO AWARENESS THAT THAT
SORT OF CONDUCT WAS ILLEGAL? |

REDACTED YOU CAN ANSWER IF YOU -- WELL, WAIT A

SECOND.
(DISCUSSION HELD OFF THE RECORD.)

" Page 336
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RCALA 008990

REDACTED WHAT IS THE QUESTION?
REDACTED WHY DON'T WE HAVE IT READ BACK NOW.
'REDACTED '

I'M TRYING TO SEE WHAT THE DIFFERENCE
WAS BETWEEN THE LAST OQUESTION AND THIS QUESTION.
REDACTED YOU CAN GO AHEAD AND HAVE IT READ
BACK.
(RECORD READ AS FOLLOWS:
Q0 SO PRIOR TO 1986 YOU HAD NO AWARENESS THAT
'THAT SORT OF CONDUCT WAS ILLEGAL?")
REDACTED WELL, YOU'RE ASKING THE SAME QUESTION A
SECOND TIME? |
REDACTED
IT'S SLIGHTLY DIFFERENT.

THE WITNESS: WILL YOU REPEAT BOTH OF THEM SO I CAN

HEAR THEM. ’ |
(RECORD READ AS FOLLOWS:
"0 DO YOU RECALL WHETHER BEFORE 1986 YOU HAD

AN AWARENESS THAT ENGAGING -- FOR AN ADULT TO HAVE

SEXUAL RELATIONS WITH A MINOR WAS UNLAWEUL?

"A  NOT TO MY MEMORY.
"0 SO PRIOR'TO 1986 YOU HAD NO AWARENESS THAT

THAT SORT OF CONDUCT WAS ILLEGAL?")

REDACTED S0 THAT'S REALLY BEEN ASKED AND
ANSWERED. HE DIDN'T RECALL THAT. SO ASK ANOTHER
QUESTION. |

REDACTED HE DIDN'T SAY HE DIDN'T RECALL THAT.

Page 337
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REDACTED WELL, HE WANTS TO TALK TO ME.

(DISCUSSION HELD IN PRIVATE BETWEEN THE

WITNESS AND COUNSEL.)
REDACTED WELL, I'M GOING TO INSTRUCT HIM NOT TO
ANSWER THE QUESTION. IN ADDITION TO‘MY OBJECTION OF
ASKED AND ANSWERED, I WILL NOW INSTRUCT HIM NOT TO ANSWER
THAT QUESTION ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT BECAUSE BASED ON MY
UNDERSTANDING OF THE FACTS THAT IT WOULD TEND TO
INCRIMINATE IF WE GET INTO THIS AREA BASED ON THE FACTS
AND BASED ON THE LAW. .

SO I'LL INSTRUCT HIM NOT TO ANSWER THE QUESTIONS
THAT GO TO HIS SPECIFIC INTENT. HAVING BEING CONCERNED
ABOUT THE CONCEPT OF A SPECIFIC INTENT, THEN HIS STATE OF
MIND IS OF CONCERN TO ME. I THINK IT WOULD TEND TO BE
INCRIMINATING. I'M GOING TO INSTRUCT HIM TO THIS HERE.

READ THAT.

(DISCUSSION HELD IN PRIVATE BETWEEN THE
WITNESS AND HIS COUNSEL.) |
THE WITNESS: AFTER I SAID NO --
REDACTED ~ YEAH, I KNOW. I'VE GOT IT. SO WE'VE
CORRECTED IT. RIGHT, RIGHT.
py REDACTED
0 ° BRE YOU GOING TO FOLLOW YOUR COUNSEL'S
INSTRUCTION? . |
REDACTED GO AHEAD AND ANSWER THIS QUESTION HERE.
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THE WITNESS: T ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT.
DECLINE TO ANSWER THAT QUESTION. |
5y REDACTED
0 DO YOU RECALL AT ANY POINT WHILE YOU WERE AN
ACTIVE PRIEST EVER RECEIVING ANY INSTRUCTION FROM THE
ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES REGARDING REPORTINGV
OBLIGATIONS RELATING TO SEXUAL ABUSE OF MINORS?
REDACTED THIS WOULD BE A "YES" OR A "NO" ANSWER
HE'S ASKING YOU. DO YOU REMEMBER THE QUESTION HE ASKED?
DO YOU WANT HIM TO REPEAT IT FOR fOU?
THE WITNESS: MIGHT REPEAT IT JUST TO BE SURE.
ny REDACTED | |
O = DURING THE TIME THAT YOU WERE AN ACTIVE PRIEST
THAT ENTIRE TIME, DO YOU RECALL THERE EVER BEING ANY
INSTRUCTION FROM THE ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES REGARDING
YOUR OBLIGATIONS AS A PRIEST TO REPORT SUSPECTED
CHILDHOOD MOLESTATTON?
A  NO. |
REDACTED I WOULD OBJECT. IT LACKS FOUNDATION
AND CALLS FOR SPECULATION AND I THINK YOU'RE REFERENCING
WHETHER HE. HAD A LEGAL OBLIGATION AS A PRIEST.
REDACTED HE DID NOT. HE DID NOT UNTIL 1997, I
BELIEVE, HAVE A LEGAL OBLIGATION, BUT THE QUESTION WASN'T
'LEGAL OBLIGATION, SO —- |

{ .
: |
THE WITNESS: I THINK I ANSWERED NO.
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RCALA 008993

WERE SUFFERING FROM FATIGUE OR WEAKNESS?

A I'M NOT SURE IF I TOLD HIM THAT THEN OR NOT. I

DON'T REMEMBER TELLING THEM THAT. I MAY HAVE.

REDACTED YOU ANSWERED.
BY REDACTED

0 WAS MARY MAGDALEN AN ESPECIALLY STRESSFUL
PARISH?

A I'D SAY IT WASN'T ANY WORSE THAN MARY STAR OF

THE SEA, SO —-

Q WAS IT A LARGER PARISH COMMUNIT¥ THAN MARY STAR

OF THE SEA —-
A NO.
Q —-— IN TERMS OF THE POPULATION?

A I'D SAY NO. MARY STAR OF THE SEA, YOU CRAMMED
TOGETHER LOTS OF PEOPLE AND THE FARMS IN CAMARILLO OPEN
FIELDS.

O WHAT SORT OF DUTIES DID YOU HAVE WHILE YOU WERE
AT MARY STAR OF THE SEA?

A  BACK TO MARY STAR?

O I'M SORRY. I APOLOGIZE.

WHAT SORT OF DUTIES DID YOU HAVE WHILE YOU WERE
AT MARY MAGDALEN?
A  THE USUAL ASSOCIATE DUTIES.
0 WERE YOU MADE AWARE AT ANY TIME YOU WERE

ASSIGNED AT MARY MAGDALEN THAT PARENTS WERE MAKING
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310-372-1111 SOUSA COURT REPORTERS 714-571-0111

RCALA 00899¢

-COMPLAINTS ABOUT YOUR CONDUCT WITH LITTLE GIRLS?

REDACTED ", I'M GOING TO INSTRUCT HIM NOT TO
ANSWER. I'M GOING TO INSTRUCT HIM NOT TO ANSWER THAT
QUESTION. AGAIN IT'S DEALING WITH ALLEGATIONS OF SEXUAL
ABUSE THAT WOULD TEND TO CORROBORATE AND BE A PART OF THE
CONSPIRACY ALLEGATTON. |

AND UNDER THOSE CIRCUMSTANCES ANY ADMISSION, OF
COURSE ANY TIME THAT —- FOR EXAMPLE JUST SO THE RECORD
WILL REFLECT MY THINKING, SOMEBODY MAKES AN ALLEGATION.
IF SOMETIMES YOU FATL TO RESPOND, THAT CAN BE INTRODUCED
AS AN ADMISSION AGAINST YOU AND T FOLLOW WHAT JUDGE
FROMHOLTZ SATD IN HTS ORDER. HE SAID THAT I HAVE TO LOOK
AT THE STANDARD, THE TEST THAT I MUST APPLY IS WHETHER OR

NOT THE RESPONSE MIGHT BE INTRODUCED OR COULD BE

 INTRODUCED AGAINST MY CLIENT. THAT'S A STANDARD THAT

I'VE BEEN ORDERED TO FOLLOW. AND UNDER THOSE

.CIRCUMSTANCES I'M GOING TO sINSTRUCT HIM NOT TO ANSWER

THAT QUESTION.

SO YOU CAN Z—\SSERT YOUR RIGHT
THE WITNESS: I ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT
DECLINE TO ANSWER THAT QUESTION.
ny REDACTED |
0 AT ANY TIME WHILE YOU WERE ASSIGNED TO ST. MARY
MAGDALEN, DID ANY QOFFICIAL OR 'PRIEST OF THE LOS VANGELES

S A :
ARCHDIOCE\SE EVER INFORM YOU THAT IT WAS WRONG TO ENGAGE
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IN SEXUAL RELATIONS WITH A MINOR?
REDACTED JUST FOR THE RECORD I'LL OBJECT.
YOU'RE ASKING ABOUT ETHICS, CANONICAL ISSUES.
'REDACTED I'M GOING TO JOIN.
REDACTED IT'S NOT RELEVANT IN THIS CASE.
THE REPORTER: SORRY. I CAN'T SEE WHO'S SPEAKING.
REDACTED SURE. TO THE EXTENT THAT THE QUESTION
SEEKS AN INTERPRETATION OF THEbLOGICAL'DOCTRINE, I WOULD
OBJECT TO THE OUESTION ON THE BASTS THAT THAT'S ALREADY
BEEN PRECLUDED IN THIS LITIGATION AND SO IS IRRELEVANT
AND AN INVASION OF THE SECOND AMENDMENT' ON THE SEPARATION
OF CHURCH AND STATE.
REDACTED ALSO VAGUE. CLERGY PENTTENT ISSUES
AND PRIVILEGES. | '
REDACTED I'M GOING TO JOIN IN THE OBJECTIONS.
I'M GOING TO LET HIM ANSWER THE QUESTION. I'M NOT GOING
TO INSTRUCT HIM. |
THE WITNESS: REPEAT THE QUESTION, PLEASE.
REDACTED '
AND I'LL STIPULATE THAT THE SAME
OBJECTIONS CAN STAND. I DON'T AGREE WITH THEM BUT SO

THAT YOU DON'T HAVE TO GO THRCUGH IT AGAIN.
REDACTED THANK YOU.

BY REDACTED

0 AT ANY TIME WHILE YOU WERE ASSIGNED AT MARY

MAGDALEN IN CAMARILLO, WERE YOU -INFORMED BY ANY PRIEST OR
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w N

OFFICIAL OF THE LOS ANGELES ARCHDIOCESE THAT IT WAS WRONG
FOR AN ADULT TO ENGAGE IN SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR?

A NOT THAT I REMEMBER.

Q AT ANY TIME THAT YOU WERE ASSIGNED AT MARY STAR
OF THE SEA, WERE YOU EVER INFORMED BY ANY PRIEST OR
OFFICIAL OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES THAT IT WAS
WRONG TO ENGAGE IN SEXUAL CONDUCT -- FOR AN ADULT TO
ENGAGE IN SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR?

A No. |

0 DO YOU REMEMBER PARISHIONERS AT MARY MAGDALEN
WITH THE LAST NAME OF REDACTED,

MRREDACTED  YOU CAN ANSWER IF YOU KNOW THE NAME OR
RECOGNIZE THE NAME. ‘

THE WITNESS: NO, T DON'T RECOGNIZE THE NAME.
gy REDACTED

Q DO YOU REMEMBER A PARISHIONER WITH THE LAST NAME' |

pREPACTED G4 OF MARY —- ST. MARY MAGDALEN?

REDACTED YOU MAY ANSWER IF YOU RECOGNIZE THE

NAME .

THE WITNESS: NO, I DON'T RECOGNIZE THE NAME .
gy REDACTED

Q DO YOU RECALL EVER RECEIVING A LETTER FROM A

REDACTED , ACCUSING YOU OF MOLESTING HIS
CHILD?
' REDACTED I'M NOT GOING TO LET HIM ANSWER THAT
Page 360
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310-372-1111 SOUSA COURT REPORTERS 714-571-0111

"1 | QUESTION. AGAIN THAT'S GOING TO THE BASIS OF A POTENTIAL
Vo2 CONSPIRACY ALLEGATION. SO I'M NOT GOTING TO -- I'M GOING
3 | TO INSTRUCT HIM TO TAKE THE FIFTH AMENDMENT ON THAT.
4 ' THE. WITNESS: T ASSERT MY RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT.
5. | DECLINE TO ANSWER THAT QUESTION.
6 REDACTED MR. OPCTED payM CONFUSED.  YOU DID NOT
7 | INSTRUCT YOUR CLIENT ON THE FIFTH AMENDMENT WHEN SOME OF

8 THE QUESTIONS WERE ASKED WHEN HE WAS AT ST. BASTL.

: REDACTED

, 9 : DO YOU WANT ME TO RESPOND?

I’ REDACTED -

‘ 10 . ~ YES.

11 REDACTED I AM NOT IN THE -~ THE COURT WAS PRETTY

g 12 | CLEAR IN MY THINKING. IT DID NOT WISH ME TO MAKE BLANKET
| 13 OBJECTIONS AND I HAVE MADE EVERY EFFORT HERE THIS MORNING
14 AND WILL CONTINUE TO MAKE EVERY EFFORT TO MAKE OBJECTIONS
15 WHEN I FEEL IT'S IN MY CLIENT'S BEST INTEREST TO DO SO AS
1le DISTINGUISHED FROM BLANKET OBJECTIONS.

17 V I AM PRESUMING THAT BY FOLLOWING THE COURT ORDER

18 I'M NOT THEN TOLD THAT I'M WAIVING THE TYPE OF OBJECTION

CRF TS R S Xt

19 | I CAN MAKE BECAUSE I'M TRYING TO ACCOMMODATE BOTH THE

20 | COURT AND COUNSEL IN PROVIDING AS MUCH INFORMATION AS T
21 | FEEL IS APPROPRIATE. o

22 | SO THE ANSWER TO YOUR QUESTION IS THERE WILL BE
53 | TIMES THAT I WILL BE EXERCISING THE FIFTH AMENDMENT AND
54 | JUST AS MY CLIENT ASSERTED AND THERE WILL BE TIMES THAT I
25 | WILL BE LETTING HIM RESPOND. AND T DON'T KNOW IF YOU
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SHOULD DRAW ANY INFERENCES FROM THAT OR-NOT, BUT THAT'S
WHY YOU WILL FIND ON CERTAIN QUESTIQNS I MAY RESPOND
DIFFERENTLY.

REDACTED SO THERE WILL BE TIMES THAT YOU WILL
INSTRUCT YOUR CLIENT NOT TO ANSWER UNDER THE FIFTH

AMENDMENT WHEN THE QUESTION IS ASKED "WERE YOU AWARE OF

ANY COMPLAINTS BEING MADE AGAINST YOU FOR MOLESTING

CHILDREN AT SUCH AND SUCH A PARISH" -- THERE WILL BE
TIMES THAT YOU WILL INSTRUCT HIM YOUR CLIENT NOT TO
ANSWER THAT QUESTION AS OPPOSED TO ANSWER THAT QUESTION
WHEN HE WAS ASSOCIATED WITH OTHER PARISHES?

REDACTED I'M GOING TO LOOK AT EACH QUESTION ON A
QUESTION;BY—QUESTiON BASIS, YES. 1IF I FEEL THAT MY
CLIENT WOULD INCRIMINATE HIMSELF BY AN ANSWER OR MIGHT
TEND TO UNDER 404, T'LL EXERCISE MY RESPONSIBILITIES,
YES. | |

REDACTED SO WHEN YOU KNOW YOUR CLIENT IS GOING
TO ANSWER "NO," THAT HE KNOWS OF NO COMPLAINTS FROM A
PARTICULAR PARISH, YOU'RE NOT GOING TO INSTRUCT HIM TO
NOT ANSWER THE QUESTION UNDER THE FIFTH?

REDACTED T DON'T THINK MR. REDACTED 15 SUBJECT TO
HIS DEPOSITION. | | .

REDACTED I'M TRYING TO DRAW THE DISTINCTION OF .
WHY SOMETIMES YOU'RE INSTRUCTING HIM TO TAKE THE FIFTH ‘TO

ONE OQUESTION AND ANOTHER EXTREMELY STMILAR QUESTION
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November 15, 06

Roger Cardinal Mahony,
Archbishop of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Tos Angsles, CA 90010-2241
- Dear Cardinal Mahony,

Thank you for your letter of November 6, 2006. I appreciate your sincere concern
for me and for the Church and am grateful for your p_rayerq

Because I believed that my situation had been resolved by your renewed request that -
T seek voluntarily laicization ., You have kindly explained your reascming for wishing to
revisit my situation and T have thought about those reasons. Tmust in all honesty say that
I do not see that my being depnved of saying Mass privately while never nu'ﬂlc‘lv
representing myself as a priest is necessary for the public good, to redregs harm, to repair
scandal or to restore justice. Iam 86 years old anﬂ have been a priest all of my hfP Ths-
greatest thing I can do for anyone to whom I may have caused any harm is to offer the
sacnﬁce of the Mass for them,

T fully respect your doing whatever your conscience dictates you should do in
carrying out your duties as hishop. Ihope that you will understand my decision not to
comply with your request. Even after having reconsidered and prayed about the matter as
you requested, 1 do not wish to seek voluntary laicization.

Your understanding that my cananical advisor has counseled me not to seek
: co T DACTED

voluntary laicization is not correct has never counseled me to do so or not to
'do so. I made the decision not to seck voluntary laicization before I consulted him. I
only asked him to advise me of the canonical ramifications and my canonical rights
concerning any decision I might make He has always made it clear that the decision
must be mine alone and has never tried to influence my decision. He has acted on my
behalf only after my telling him of my decision.

Be assured of a constant remembrance in my prayers.
Sincerely yours, "/

Cc: :Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales &REDACTED
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Message from sender
SEPTEMBBR 14, 2006 | CRIMINAL Former Nun Blames Alleged Abuse for Her Loss of Faith

September 14, 2006

FORMER NUN BLAMES ALLEGED ABUSE FOR HER LOSS OF FAITH
By Sandra Hernandez
Daily Journal Staff Writer

LOS ANGELES -REDACTED . says she lost her childhood at age 7, when a Catholic priest
sexually abused her.

More than 50 years later, RECACTED says her battle to win an apology and money from the Roman Cathohc
Archdiocese of Los Angeles has yielded yet another loss - her faith in the church.

"I no longer do church," REDACTED ;aid, "It's a hard thing to lose your church when it's been your whole
life. You are thrown into space with nothing,"

While many alleged victims have told their stories pubhclyREDACTED is unusual because she is a former
nun who reported the alleged abuse in 1990; after Cardinal Roger Mahony took over the Los Angeles
Archdiocese with a pledge to deal with sexual abuse victims.

Moreovcr,REQACTED laims involve a priest who faces multiple accusers. While she said she had vague
memories of what happened to her, she said she was too traumatized to confront it until she was 59,

Los Angeles church officials face more than 560 civil lawsuits involving sexual abuse clauns against the
church,

J. Michae] Hennigan, an attorney for the archdiocese, said his office is working on a settlement agreement
that would resolve some of the oldest claims, includingREDACTED Jawsuit. Known as the uninsured cases, the
settlement would cover incidents of abuse that took place before the church was msured or after 1987, when it

9/14/2006
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was self-insured, '
DACTEDsays Father Neville George Rucker abused her in 1947. Now retired, Rucker is accused of
abusing more than 38 women over 30 years.

On the eve of a possible settlement, REPACTED spoke about her journey from alleged victim to plaintiff and
a possible out-of-court agreement.

Rucker's attorney, Donald Steier, declined to comment on the case citing privacy and on-going mediation
between the church and plaintiffs’ lawyers,

Church lawyers could not be reached for comment. ’

Tall and thin,REPACTEDs1] acts like a nun. She tells her story in the lexicon of the church, using words
like reconciliation to describe her legal battle,

Her body, too, reveals the years spent in the church, the vows of poverty. REPACTEDsften tilts her head to
one side - a habit she blames on neurological spasms and years spent scrubbing convent floors.

A lifelong CatholicREPACTED grevy up in East Los Angeles and enrolled at St. Alphonsus School in 1946,
the same year Rucker was ass gned to the parish.

The following year, REPACTEDecalls walking into a dimly 1it school auditorium and finding Rucker seated
next to a movie projector.

"] remember sitting on his lap, said. "He put his hand up my little school uniform and into my
panties. And he put his finger in my vagina. I don't know how long it lasted, maybe 15 minutes. He walked me
out of the auditorjum and left me. I went into the bathroom. I suppose that even then I had a sense somethmg
wrong had happened because I remember washing my hands, wanting to be clean.”

REDACTEDpld no ons, but it changed her life forever.

She said she spent the next 45 years pushing the memory of that day, of the abuse out of her mind.

She thonght she had succeeded She became a nun and distinguished teacher.

But in 1973 REPACTEDfelt restless and left the convent.

"Something inside me no longer felt the same sense of peace that had drawn me to become a nun,” she
said. .

She remained close to the church, however, and took a job with the Seattle Archdiocese. There, REPACTED
helped coordinate and run the church's ministry programs that operated in detention centers and elsewhere.

As part of her jobREPACTED as required to attend annual retreats.

In 1989, during one of those retreats aimed at dealing with the burgeoning issue of sexual abuse
Dispenzd's own abuse came into focus.

"The light went on for me, and I immediately went to the church to talk to them about it,” Dispenza sa1d

She asked the church for three things.

"I wanted an apology. I wanted reconciliation where I would meet with him. and we would talk about
what happened. And I wanted $8,000 to help cover the cost of my therapy," REPACTED 5514,

Instead she got a letter from a lawyer. "He told me I didn't have a legal leg to stand on, and it was my word
against his," she'said.

She sought out counseling and eventually met with Rucker, who was now retired and living at Corpus
Christi Church in Pacific Palisades,

"He said he was sony " she said, "He basically told me I was a little girl who happened to be at the wrong .
place at the wrong time.

A year later, REDACTED decided-to tell church officials she was gay. "I lost my job and I became really
de; rpecﬁd " qhe said.

REDACTEDi1ed a civil lawsnit against the Los Angeles Archdiocese in 2003, after she had written Cardinal
Roger Mahony several letter and never received a response.

Mahony barred Rucker from public ministry in 2002, according to the church.

REDACTED; attorney, John Manly, of Newport Beach, said his client did not learn about the other alleged
victims until recently when the cases against Rucker were made public.

“1 think of all the things, the cruelest thing the church did to her was not tell her there were other victims,"
Megh st

" REDACTED

.1net some of the women who have aceunsed Rucker in March during a deposition in Los Angeles,
" wish T had known there were others because it would have helped me not Feel so alone all those years. It
would haye helped me if I had someone to share the grief with," she said. '
REDACTED 55id she hopes a settlement can be reaohed soon involying some 45 cases of alleged abuse that
took place before 1953 or after 1987.
But for the 66-year-old Dlamtlff the agreement is just one more step in the long journey towards healing.
"It's been a long life," "EPACTED: said, her eyes welling up with tears. "I was thinking about Sept. 11 and
realized we all have a ground~zero morhent when our lives are changed forever. Mine came that afternoon -
when I left my childhood in the bathroom."
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA,

RCALA 009005

g 0 06/07/0§ DEPT. 20
HONORABLE HALEY J. FROMHOLZ -Clergy jopce| GLENN NAKAGAKT | DEFUTY CLERK
HONORABLE JUDGE PRO TEM ELECTRONIC R.ECORDING MONITOR
"' M. FREGOSO, CRT ASST  Depuystenif| LAUREN ENGEL Reporer
8:30 am|JCCP4286 “pamie REDACTED
Vi ;;; Counsel o
i1 |THE CLERGY CASES I H
Defendant
Counsel
NATURE OF PROCEEDINGS: -
i * Plaintiff Conmaal «REDACTED §
REDACTED

1)

2)

A. Protected“Information

LIAISON COUNSELS' MOTION FOR A PROTECTIVE ORDER

:’( | o

The Court issues the follow1ng Protective Order
governing information whlch is discovered in any
coordinated suit:

P i
s i

The following information ("protected information")
is not to be disclosed:

vied
Iil pidt

Names of plaintiffs and alleged perpetrators
hot already disclosed to the public.

Names ofiicurrent and formér employees and'dgents
of the defendants, unless they are public
figures, or unless they are named as parties in a
coordinated complaint by their true names, in
accordance w1th Code of Civil Procedure (ccP)

iy
]

Page 1 of 4 DEPT. 20

i
B

MINUTES ENTERED
06/07/06
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i SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA,

14 06/07/06 Nl
HommumLE HALEY J. FROMHOLZ Clergy nmmt:
HONORABLE JUDGE PRO TEM
' M. FREGOSO, CRT ASST  DepuysSicik
8:30 am|JCCP4286 T

! | THE CLERGY CASES I : i

RCALA 009006

» DEPT. 20.“
GLENN NAKAGAKI‘,' DEPUTY CLERK "
b3 - ELECTRONIC RECORDING MONITOR
LAUREN ENGEL . Reporier
~ea  REDACTED
. Counsel »
Defendant -

Counsel

NATURE OF PROCEEDINGS:

section”§40.1(g) - (o).

3) Names of non-party victims.

: i fid ' Lt .
v 4) Names of other witnesses)''unless named as parties

in the complaint by their true names, in

accordance with CCP sectlon 340.1 (@) - (o).

5) Background 1nformatlon that could potentially

lead to the revelation of protected Plaintiffs’,
employees', or witnesses!'

alleged perpetrators',
1dent1ty '
Information (such as employment, medlcal
psychiatric, financial, and similar records)
regarding individual plalntlffs, individual
defendants, and non- party;alleged perpetrators

'6)

and verbal disclogure.

sitt

BB, Exceptioﬁe H

The prohibition on disclosure applles to both written

Y vy
RN tid

All attorneys of record may have access, to the extent
necessary to prosecute or defend their cases, to all

i protected information containgd in discovery responses 3

Page

i Pro ge litigants must apply to; the Court for ... ‘ .

2 of 4

in all of the coordinated Clergy I and II actlons,
including the information stored in Sousa.

tat
til

MINUTES ENTERED

DEPT. 20
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‘i SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA g

ry 06/07/06 S s o DEPT. 20
HONORABLE HALEY J. FROMHOLZ -Clergy Jubce| GLENN NAKAGAKT DEPUTY CLERK
HONORABLE . IUDGE PRO TEM ' ELECTRONIC RECORDING MONITOR
¥ i 51 o T
M. FREGOSO, CRT ASST Depuy Sherift]| LAUREN ENGEL . Reporter
8:30 am|JCCP4286 = painiir  REDACTED
T iis :1.; Counsel
o THE CLERGY CASES I ti
Defendant
Counsel

K

NATUKEOFPROCEMﬂNG&

i o
4 ,

permission to have access to protected 1nformat10n

When necesgsary, protected information may be disclosed

by attorneys: :of record to their partles, experts, in- 0
vestigators, and other agents, and insurance carriers
claimed to cover cases for which the attorney is
responsible. Any such person or entity to whom
protected information is disclosed must sigh an

11 |acknowledgment that they haveiread and understand the Hi
) terms of this Order, that they agree to abide by its

terms, and that they understand that violation of the

Order may result in sanctions for contempt of court

It is the respon91b111ty of counsel to act in good
faith in determlnlng the extent to which dissemination
of information is necessary to further the resolution
gl of the lltlgatlon, and in controlling the actions of

' others actlng on their behalf'’and their clients. 1In .
particular, investigations are to be conducted in such
a way as to avoid disclosure of protected information
to the extent p0551ble

i ;!!S it 1N

Llalson counsel is to provide notice.

- CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF MAILING/ .
o , {INOTICE OF ENTRY :OF ORDER oo i

I, the below named Executive Officer/Clerk of the
above-entitled court, do hereby certify that I am not
e a party to the cause herein, :and that this date:I i

MINUTES ENTERED

Page 3 of 4 -DEPT. 20 . 06/07/06
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, %

RCALA 009008

J 06/07/06 . A . DEPT. 20
HONORABLE HALEY J. FROMHOLZ -Clergy IUDGE| GLENN NAKAGAKT DEPUTY CLERK
HONORABLE JUDGE PRO TEM - ELECTRONIC RECORDING MONITOR

"' M. FREGOSO, CRT ASST  DepuySher| LAUREN ENGEL | Reporter
8:30 am|JCCP4286 paimizr REDACTED
o . ' " ., Counsel
‘! |THE CLERGY CASES T H
Defendant
Counsel

NATUMEOFPF&KKHMHNGS

served thlce of Entry of the above minute ordet of
June 7, .2006 upon each party or counsel named below by
dep031t1ng in the United States mail at the courthouse
in Los Angeleg, Callfornla, one copy of the oY
original entered herein in a separate sealed envelope
for each, addressed as shown below with the postage
thereon fully prepaid.

Date: June 8)'2006

{John A. Clarke, Executive Officer/Clerk

REDACTED

Page 4 '0f 4  DEPT. 20 06/07/06 i
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REDACTED 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles gﬁﬁzt:rd gaog?tr)?:’aazoz
- CONFIDENTIAL

RE: Dismissal of George Neville Rucker from the Clerical State,
Annotation of Baptismal Record

21 May 2008

The Reverend Pastor or Parish Administrator
Saint Patrick Church

222 N. Ward St. ,

Ottumwa, IA 52501

Reverend and Dear Father/Parish Administrator,

George Neville Rucker, born on 14 September 1920, was baptized at Saint Patrick '
Church on 18 October 1920. On 4 May 1946 he was ordained to the Sacred Order of
Priesthood for service to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in California.

On 8 February 2008 His Holiness Pope Benedict XVI dismissed Father Rucker
from the clerical state and dispensed him from all obligations connected to Holy Orders.
I would now ask you kindly to make a notation of this dismissal and dispensation on
Rucker’s baptismal record. The notation may read in these or similar words:

Dismissed from the clerical state
and dispensed from all clerical obligations
on8 Februaty 2008.

I would also ask you kmdly to notify me when the above notation has been made.

Thanking you for your assistance in this matter, and with prayerful good wishes, I

am
da REDACTED X ) ) . .
9 REDACTED ', v Sincerely yours in Christ,
Vg 0 . \r/\'
\v  REDACTED & PN REDACTED
¢  REDAGIED (% 4‘
REDASTED EU\/" b( (Q/
0¥ /  REDACTEI

J \<\ < REDACTED

/ \W¥
Vo \h s V‘REDACTED
A
5(1/
N ucr y 409215

¢
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3428 Los Angeles
. Wilshi Californi.
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Bc;Lf‘IeJ:rd goé?cgr-'éazoz

CONFIDENTIAL

RE: Dismissal of George Neville Rucker from the Clerlcal State,
Annotatlon of Baptismal Record

21 May 2008

The Reverend Pastor or Parish Administrator
Saint Patrick Church ’
222 N. Ward St.

Ottumwa, IA 52501

Reverend and Dear Father/Parish Administrator,

George Neville Rucker, born on 14 September 1920, was baptized at Saint Patrick
Church on 18 October 1920. On 4 May 1946 he was ordained to the Sacred Order of
Priesthood for service to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in California.

On 8 February 2008 His Holiness Pope Benedict XVI dismissed Father Rucker
from the clerical state and dispensed him from all obligations connected to Holy Orders.
I would now ask you kindly to make a notation of this dismissal and dispensation on
Rucker’s baptismal record. The notation may read in these or similar words:

Dismissed from the clerical state
and dispensed from all clerical obligations
on 8 February 2008.

I would also ask you kindly to notify me when the above notation has been made.

Thanking you for your assistance in this mater, and with prayerful good wishes, I

" Sincerelv vours in Christ.
REDACTED

409216
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3339 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008-3610

APOSTOLIC NUNCIATURE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

No. 3799 . ~ April 7, 2008

This No. Skould Be Prefixed to the Answer

Rev. Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy

ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES

3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202

Dear Monsignor Gonzales:

I acknowledge your kind_ letter of April 1, 2008, with enclosures.

Please assure Cardinal Mahony' that the materials concerning George Neville
Rucker, addressed to His Eminence William-Cardinal Levada, have been transmitted to

the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith, through the diplomatic pouch.

With cordial regards and prayerful best wishes, I am,

grely yours in Christ,

Archbishop Pietro Sambi
Apostolic Nuncio

[ RECEIWVED
APR & O cLUS

409218
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. ’ Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire Californla
(213) 637-7284 Bouleyard 20010-2202

April 1, 2008

His Eminence, Cardinal William LEVADA
Prefect

Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith
Vatican City State

Europe

RE: Prot. N. 358/2006

Your Eminence:

His Eminence, Cardinal Roger Mahony has asked me as his delegate to forward to you
the enclosed copy of the dectee of dismissal from the clerical state that His Holiness,
Benedict XVI imposed upon George Neville RUCKER on February 8, 2008.

I, as Vicar for Clergy, was the delegaté of Cardinal Mahony who informed George
Neville RUCKER on March 29, 2008 of the decision of the Holy Father. You will kindly
note that George Neville RUCKER has affixed his signature to the document as requested.

With grateful appreclatlon for the efforts of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the
- Faith in this matter, and with prayerful best W1shes Tam .

Sincerely yours in Christ,
Reverend Monsignor Gabriel GONZALES
Vicar for Clergy

409219
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Office of ' 3424 Los Angeles

Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire California
(213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2202

April 1, 2008

Most Reverend Pietro Sambi

Apostolic Nuncio to the United States of America
3339 Massachusetts Ave NW

Washington DC 20008-3687

Your Excellency:
His Eminence, Cardinal Ro ger Mahony has requested that I send you the enclosed
material. His Eminence has requested that you kindly forward these materials to His

Eminence, Cardinal William Levada, prefect for the Congregation for the Doctrine of the
Faith. A

. May I take this opportunity to thank Yoﬁr Excellency for your assistance in this matter
and to express my prayerful best wishes for a blessed Easter season.

With sentiments of esteem and respect, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,
‘Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales
Vicar for Clergy '
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CONGREGATIO PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI

(Dimissio ¢ statu clericali ac dispensatio ab oneribus)

Prot. N. 358/2006 '
Angelorum in California
(Los Angeles, U.S.A.)
D.nus George Neville RUCKER
Die 8 m. Februarii a. 2008

Summus Pontifex Benedictus,vPapa XVI

audita relatione Em.mi et Rev.mi Praefecti huius Congregationis circa gravem agendi

rationem suprad1ct1 presbyteri archidioecesis Angelorum in California (v.d. Los Angeles,
U.S.A.), pracmissis praemittendis, suprema atque inappellabili decisione nullique recursui
obnoxia, *

decrevit

- pro bono Ecclesiae dimissionem e statu clericali dicto presbytero irrogandam esse.

Eidem presbytero etiam dispensationem concedit ab omnibus oneribus sacrae
Ordinationi conexis iuxta sequentes rationes.

1. Dimissio ac dispensatio vim habent ab ipso momento decisionis Romani Pontificis.
_ 2. Dimissionis ac dispensationis Decretum presbytero a competenti Ordinario loci
notificetur, cui numquam fas est duo illa elementa selungere Idemque insuper secumfert

absolutionem a censuris, quatenus opus sit.

3. Notitia dimissionis ac dlspensa’uoms adnotetur in Libris bap’uzatorum paroeciae
praedicti presbyteri.

4, Quod attinet si casus ferat, ad celebrationem canomici matrimonii, applicandae

sunt normae quae in Codice Iuris Canonici statuuntur. Ordinarius vero curet ut res caute
peragantur sine exteriore apparatu. :

5. Auctoritas ecclesiastica, cui spectat Decretum praefato sacerdoti notificare, hunc
-enixe hortetur, ut vitarn Populi Dei, ratione congruendi cum nova eius vivendi condicione,
participet, aedificationem praestet et ita probum Ecclesiae filium se exhibeat. Simul autem
‘eidem noturn faciat ea quae sequuntur:
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a) presbyter dimissus eo ipso amittit iura statui clericall propria, dignitales et ojjicia
ecclesiastica; cet obligationibus cum statu clericc  conexis non amplius
adstringitur; '

b) exclusus manet ab exercitio sacri ministerii, iis exceptis de quibus in can. 976 et
986 § 2 CJC ac propterea mequit homiliam habere, nec potest officium gerere
directivum in ambitu pastorali neve munere administratoris paroecialis fungi;

¢) item nullum munus absolvere potest in Seminariis et in Institutis aequiparatis. In

alits Institutis studiorum gradus superioris, guae quocumgque modo dependent ab

Auctoritate ecclesiastica, munere directivo vel officio docendi fungi nequit;

d) in aliis vero Institutis studiorum gradus superioris ab Auctoritate ecclesiastica non
dependentibus nullam theologicam disciplinam tradere potest;

e) in Institutis autem studiorum gradus inferioris dependentibus ab Auctoritate
ecclesiastica, munere directivo vel officio docendi fungi nequit. Eadem lege tenetur
presbyter dimissus ac dispensatus in tradenda Religione in Institutis eiusdem generis
non dependentibus ab Auctoritate ecclesiastica. '

6. Ordinarius curet, quantum fieri potest, ne nova condicio presbyteri dimissi
fidelibus scandalum praebeat. Attamen, si adest periculum minoribus abutendi, Ordinarius
potest factum dimissionis necnon causam canonicam divulgare.

7. Notificatio dimissionis et dispensationis fieri potest vel personaliter per notarium
aut ecclesiasticum actuarium vel per «epistulas perscriptas» (registered). Sacerdos dimissus
unum exemplar restituere debet rite subsignatum ad fidém receptionis et acceptionis eiusdem
dimissionis ac dispensationis ac simul etiam praeceptorum, quod si non faciat integer manet
effectus huius Decreti. -

8. Tempore autem opportuno, Ordinarius competens breviter ad Congregationem de
peracta notificatione referat, et si qua tandem fidelium admiratio adsit, prudenti explicatione
provideat. _ : ‘

Contrariis quibuscumque minime obstantibus.

Ex Aedibus Congregationis, die 8 m. Februarii a. 2008

Gulielmus Cardinalis LEVADA
Praefectus

® Angelus AMATO, S.D.B.
Archiep. titularis Silensis
a Secretis

Subsignatio Ordl'heirii
Epistopa Viiey

acceptionis
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CONGREGATIO ’ 00120 Citta del Vaticano,
PRO DOCT‘RINA FIDFI : Palazzo del S. Uffizio

19 February 2008

Pror. N. 358/2006.-.26262

(In responstone fiat mentio buius numeré)

CONFIDENTIAL
Your Eminence,

The Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith received your correspondence regarding
the case of the Rev. George N. RUCKER, a priest incardinated in the Archdiocese of Los ‘
Angeles, who has been accused of the sexual abuse of minors. .

This Dicastety, after a careful and attentive study of the facts presented, and in light of the
faculty granted to this Congregation by the Supteme Pontiff to dispense from Article 17 of the
motu proprio Sacramentorum sanctitatis ttela requiring a penal judicial process, decided, on 18 Japuaty
2008, to supportt your request that the above mentioned priest be dismissed from the cletical state

ex officio.

In an audience granted 8 February 2008, the Holy Father decreed that the Rev. George N.
Rucker is dismissed ex officio ¢t pro bono Ecclesiae from the clerical state, and 1s, moreover, released.
from all obligations of the Sacred Priesthood, including that of celibacy. Any censures, under
which he may be labouting, are temitted by this dectee. '

You ate kindly asked to inform M. Rucker of this grave decision according to paragraph 7
of the enclosed dectee. A signed and notatized copy of the decree should be returned to this
Dicastery at your earliest possible convenience.

With fraternal regards and prayerful best wishes, I remain
Yours fraternally in the Lotd,

Lt et Canst. Lovado

William Cardinal Levada
Prefect B
(Enclosures)

His Eminence

Roger Cardinal MAHONY
Archbishop of Los Angeles

3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
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Office of the 3424 Los Angeles

Vicar for Canonical Services Wilshire California i
_ Archdlocese of Los Angeles Phones (213)637-7201 +  Boulevard 90010-2202
Fax:  (213)637-6201

Re: The Rev. George Neville Rucker,
CDF Prot. No. 358/06

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

8 August 2007
REDACTED

: aaﬁgfegatibn for the Doctrine of the Faith
00120 Vatican City
.EUROPE

REDACTED
Dear

Cardinal Mahony has asked me to send you copies of all the matetial we had
sent to the Congregation concerning the Rucker case. Therefore, enclosed with this let-
ter you will find the Cardinal’s votum, the complete report and supporting documenta-
tion, and also a letter that I had sent to His Eminence Cardinal Levada in response to
objections raised by Rucker’s canonical advisor to an ex officio dismissal of the cleric.

Attached to the present letter I have also included a copy of a recent article that
appeared in the Los Angeles Times, regarding the settlement of the various civil law-
suits that had been filed against the Archdiocese concerning the sexual abuse of minors.
As you may know, this settlement was for a total of $660 million to be paid out to 508
complainants claiming sexual abuse by priests or other employees of the Archdiocese.
Of these 508 individuals, 39 claimed abuse by Rucker, and a fortieth had her claim set-
tled previous to the present settlement. This settlement represents the only new devel-
opment in the case since the enclosed material was sent to Rome.

Needless to say, it is difficult if not impossible for the faithful and the commu-
nity at large to understand how this man who has caused such great harm to so many
individuals and has given such great offence can, even in retirement, continue to be rec-
ognized by the Church as a priest. As the Cardinal has stated in his votum, he sees an ex

. officio dismissal as the only response that will “adequately redress the harm done, repair
the scandal given or meet the demands of justice” (Joc. cit., p. 3). In my own letter to -
Cardinal Levada addressing the objections to an ex officio dismissal raised by Rucker’s
canonical advisor, I too tried to stress the need for the solution proposed by Cardinal
Mahony when I noted that Rucker’s own public declarations, made just last year, that he
is still a priest and that there has been no attempt on the part of the Chuirch to laicize
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b . . .
him are a source of grave scandal to the community, and “are readily seen as signs of
the Church’s perceived indifference not to victims alone but also to the cause of justice”
(loc. cit., pp. 3-4,no. 6). '

_ REDACTED i T can be of further assistance with this case in any way, please do not
hesitate to let me know, whether by post (the address is on the letterhead above), tele-
phoneREDACTED

Thank you so much for your assistance with these difficult matters, and I trust
that you will have some well-deserved time away from the office this summer. Bless-
ings always! ' :

Qinnavalyr xvrmaivo in Cheiot

REDACTED
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From the Los Angeles Times

$660-million settlement in priest abuses

LA, Archdiocese's payout to 508 claimants is the largest in the sex scandél that has rocked the Catholic Church.
By Joe Mozingo and John Spano
Times Staff Writers

Tuly 13, 2007

The Archdiocese of Los Angeles agreed Saturday to a $660-million settlement with 508 people who have accused pn'ests-of sexual abuse, by far the
biggest payout in the child molestation scandal that has rocked the Roman Catholic Church nationwide,

"Some of the victims have waited more than five decades for a chance at reconciliation and resclution," said Raymond Boucher, the main attorney
for the plaintiffs. "This is a down payment on that debt long overdue."

The agreement will end all of the pending abuse litigation against the most populous archdiocese in the U.S.
. "lt's been a long, hard slog," said church attorney J. Michael Hennigan. "I'm delighted to see it's come to a conclusion,”

Lawyers had been slated to go to court Monday for the first of 15 scheduled civil trials pitting alleged victims against the archdiocese and individual
priests. Settling before the legal marathon was considered particularly urgent because the archdiocese faced potential punitive damages, as well as
the prospect of Cardinal Roger M. Mahony having to testify.

Althongh the settlement will effectively end a chapter in the sad saga of clerical abuse that has spanned decades, the resolution will come at a huge

. cost to the church. More than $114 million has been promised in previous settlements, bringing the total liability for clergy misconduct in the Los
Angeles Archdiocese to more than $774 million. The figure dwarfs the next largest settlements in the U.S., including those reached in Boston, at
$157 million, and in Portland, Ore., at $129 million, - .

Hennigan said the archdiocese expected to pay $250 million in cash, with the balance coming from insurers and réligious orders.
"Parish assets will not be touched, and the mission of the church will be impacted but not crippled,” he said.

Mahony had previously fought victims, their attorneys and prosecutors demanding confidential personnel files that tracked the problems of accused
priests and the church hierarchy's reaction to them. As part of the settlement, the archdiocese agreed it will no Jonger contest the release of files to
the public, one of the attorneys in the lawsuits said. A private judge will mediate any objections from individual priests.

Some abuse victims expressed mixed feelings about the settlement, which will give the priests' accusers an average of about $1.3 million each. The
agreement will spare plaintiffs the need to testify in court, but at an advocacy group's news conference outside the Cathedral of Our Lady of the
Angels downtown,REDACTED 59, said it nevertheless stirred up old pain,

"That amount of money is impressive in that it shows tremendous guilt," she said. "But I didn't file [the suit] for the money.... ] would give back the
money if I could have my childhood back."

The settlement was welcomed by some national observers,

"The diocese has finally conceded the fact that everyone needs to move on," said Anne Burke, an Hlinois Supreme Court justice and former
chairwoman of the National Review Board, a panel of lay Catholics formed by U.S. bishops in 2002 in response to the scandal.

Burke said negotiations for the Los Angeles settlement were undoubtedly more complex than many in other dioceses, "but 1 also think it was
prolonged longer than it should have been because the diocese proceeded to fight. Consequently, it's been a long, long time ... and it prolonged the
agony of it all."

The settlement will resolve the last of about 570 total claims of abuse against 221 priests, brothers, lay teachers and other church employees
spanning the last 70 years. The pact will be presented for final approval Monday to L.A. County Superior Court Judge Haley Fromholz, who had
been scheduled to try the first case.

With so many plaintiffs, so much money at stake and the archdiocese frequently at odds with its insurers, negotiations were especially tense over the
last few days.

Two major insurance carriers would not stipulate to pay anything until Friday afternoon, when they suddenly agreed to the offer on the table,
according to one attorney, who asked not to be named because he was speaking before the settlement was announced,

After the Associated Press first reported Saturday morning that a settlement had been reached, the Survivors Network of Those Abused by Priests
scheduled a news conference, canceled it and then scheduled another.

A church representative at one point confirmed a settlement, only to call back minutes later to say it was off,
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The accusations of molestations in the archdiocese were part of a national scandal that had been simmering for decades.

However, it wasn't until 2000 that the silent epidemic of priestly abuse exploded into public view.

In Boston, Cardinal Bernard F. Law was swamped by media revelations that he routinely covered up allegations of abuse involving scores of priests,
shufiling some of them from one parish to the next without penalty to the priests or notice to their new flocks. On Dec. 13, 2002, the cardinal
resigned, asking forgiveness of "all those who have suffered from my shortcomings and mistakes."

In California, the Legislature responded to the national outcry by suspending a statute of limitations for one year, allowing childhood sexual-abuse
lawsuits to be filed in 2003 regardless of when the incidents allegedly occurred, By year's end, the Archdiocese of Los Angeles had been hit with
more than 500 smts

"If Boston was the beginning and the cornerstone of the scandal, California is going to be the capstone of the crisis," predicted Richard Sipe, 2
former Benedictine monk and a consultant to plaintiffs' attorneys.

Thousands of emboldened victims stepped forward across the U.S., creating repercussions that have shaken almost every parish.
Facing huge payments to settle abuse litigation, five dioceses, including San Diego's, have filed for bankruptcy protection. At least 10 bishops and
archbishops have resigned over their alleged involvement in sexual abuse or in covering up the abuse of others. Parishes have been terminated,

schools shuttered and ministerial programs shut down.

In Orange County, the Diocese of Orange two years ago paid out 3100 million to 90 alleged victims who had filed lawsuits. As part of the
- settlement, the diocese released thousands of documents indicating a high-level cover-up of priest abuses.

In San Dicgo, a bankruptcy judge has set an Aug. 13 deadline for a settlement between sexual-abuse claimants and the diocese. I the two sides
cannot reach one, they face an Aug, 23 hearing that may result in the lawsuits going to trial,

In Los Angeles, some 75% of the archdiocese's 288 parishes were served at some time by a cleric accused of molesting, according to a Times study.
As the scandal's details slowly emerged, it became clear that the church hierarchy knew about complaints against some priests and that at leasta
dozen were allowed to continue working in ministry after their conduct with children was questioned.

The archdiocese has issued a stream of mea culpas, acknowledging its responsibility for shielding some of the alleged abusers. At the same time,
Mahony strenuously opposed giving prosecutors and plaintiffs' attorneys confidential personnel files that would detail accusations against priests and
any actions taken — or not taken — by him and others in the hierarchy.

In February 2004, a lay panel convened by the U.S. bishops' organization ripped into Mahony for his intransigence, saying his refusal to turn over
documents "did little to enhance the reputation of the church in the U.S. for transparency and cooperation.”

The archdiocese said its resistance was a matter of prmclplc To disclose "the spiritual, pastoral and psychological counseling of the priests" would
be to breach a sacred trust, the archdiocese contended in a 2004 report.

The archdiocese says it now takes all abuse allegations seriously, admitting that in the past a finn denial from an accused priest often used to end the
matter. When complaints are made today, church officials say, they immediately notify police, pay for counseling for the victims and, if the
complaint is deemed credible, remove the priest from active ministry. .

Although Mahony has removed at least 17 priests from ministry over accusations of sexual abuse, his credibility has been called into question by
cases like that of defrocked priest Michael Stephen Baker.

In 1986, Baker told Mahony that he had abused two or three boys several years before. Instead of calling police, Mahony sent the priest to New
Mexico for treatment and over the years transferred him to nine different parishes, where he allegedly molested 23 boys and girls.

Baker faces 15 criminal charges. Mahony has acknowledged making serious errors in the case, calling it the one that troubles him the most.

‘The lawsuit that was to be heard Monday involved accusations against Father Clinton Hagenbach, a priest who died in 1987. He has been accused of
molesting 18 boys from 1968 to 1986, The archdiocese settled one man's claim against him in 2002 for $1.5 miltion.

Outside the cathedral Saturday, Ferrell, a retired nurse, said she was 7 years old when Monsignor George Scott started abusing her. She said
whatever money she gets from the settlement won't repay her for the hard times of her life, which included alcohol and drugs and her current bout
with Parkinson's disease, But it will make her more comfortable and provide an inheritance for her three children and six grandchildren.

"This was 50 years ago," she said. "But it didn't end 50 years ago.”

Joe.mozingo@latimes.com

John.spano@latimes.com

Times staff writers Steve Chawkins, Rebecca Trounson, Francisco Vara-Orta, Tami Abdollah, Tony Perry, Dan Morain and Jessica Garrison
contributed 1o this report.
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Office of . 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiccese of Los Angeles ihe Archblshop Whishire California
(213} 637-7288 Boulevard 90010-2202

VOTUM OF THE ORDINARY OF INCARDINATION,
CARDINAL ROGER MICHAEL MAHONY,
ARCHBISHOP OF LOS ANGELES IN CALIFORNIA

Re: The Reverend George Neville Rucker
Accused of Graviora Delicta '

28 November 2006

Cardinal William Joseph Levada
_ Prefect of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith
00120 Vatican City

Your Eminence:

It is with great sadness that I write to inform you of the many accusations of the sexual
abuse of minors made against the Reverend George Neville Rucker, a priest of this Archdiocese.
Father Rucker is now 86 years old and long since retired from priestly ministry. To date, docu-
mented cases of alleged abuse include accusations from at least 40 different individuals, with the
earliest incidents dating back to 1947, the year following his ordination. There is no doubt that the
-behavior of which Rucker has been accused represents canonical delicts according to the terms of
canon 2359, §2 of the 1917 Codex Iuris Canonici and retained in canon 1395, §2 of the 1983 Code,
as is evident from the accompanying Report; moreover, Rucker admits his actions, both explicitly
and implicitly. '

An initial complaint about Father Rucker was received by archdiocesan authorities in 1965,
when an anonymous letter reported that he was “using his hands too freely with schoolgirls.” Later
that same year, the principal of the school named in the anonymous letter also reported that Rucker
was engaging in imprudent relations with schoolgirls at the rectory; the girls in question ranged
from seven to fourteen years of age. Two.years later, in 1967, police received a report of inappro-
priate touching over clothes by Rucker, but the ensuing investigation failed to corroborate the alle-
gations, and the parent of the child involved refused to file a formal complaint. Rucker retired as
Pastor of Corpus Christi Parish, in Pacific Palisades, in 1987.

In 1989, a woman reported that she was molested by Father Rucker during the years 1965-
1967. In 1990, two other women reported similar behavior by him, the first relating that she and
three other schoolgirls had been sexually abused by him in 1967, and the second reporting that she
was abused by him in 1947. Rucker admitted his perpetration of the acts alleged by this second
woman, expressed his sorrow and regret, and agreed to a settlement of $55,370 to pay for past and
present therapy for her. In April 2002, a letter was received from a woman accusing Rucker of i
abusing her and other schoolgirls in the mid-1960s; following these further reports, Rucker was
moved to a residence for retired priests and was forbidden to engage in public ministry.
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Votum of Cardinal Roger M. MAHONY
Regarding Rev. George Neville RUCKER,
Accused of graviora delicta

Page 2 of 3

Publicity surrounding Rucker’s case soon brought forth allegations from other individuals,

which led to an investigation by the Los Angeles Police Department resulting in criminal charges

being brought against him and his being dramatically arrested aboard a cruise ship off the coast of
Alaska. The manner of his apprehension by authorities received much publicity.

- The criminal charges lodged against Father Rucker were later dismissed when the U.S. Su-
preme Court struck down a California State law that had sought to allow retroactive prosecution of
"cases otherwise barred from criminal action by the expiry of the statute of limitations. However,
civil lawsuits were not affected by this decision of the U.S. Supreme Court, and numerous lawsuits
filed against the Archdiocese by individuals claiming they were abused by Father Rucker are cur-
rently pending. There are at present.27 separate lawsuits in which 39 claimants, either individually
or jointly, are seeking damages from the Archdiocese in connection with Rucker’s alleged sexual
abuse of them.

In 2005, I asked Father Rucker to consider making a voluntary petition to the Holy Father
seeking laicization, but he responded that he did not wish to be laicized. Given his age and the fact
of his residence in a retirement community, and since 1 had already prohibited him from engaging
in any public ministry, I did not see a pressing need to pursue the matter further, However, I be-
came concerned as to Rucker’s awareness of the gravity of his situation when he sought permission
to participate in a clergy pilgrimage to France, going so far as to inform me that if | denied him this
permission, he would make arrangements to undertake the trip on his own. I reminded him of the
simplicity of life and the living out of penance to which he was called, and suggested that if he felt
the need for a pilgrimage, one of the contemplative monasteries here in California would be more
appropriate. 1 then received reports that he was visiting people in the Archdiocese while dressed in
clerical attire. I thus came to realize that it was necessary to make him more formally aware of his
situation, wherefore I issued a Decree on 13 December 2005 binding him to a life of prayer and
penance, My hope at the time was that this would be sufficient to deal with the matter.

. These past many months, however, I have been meeting with victims who have made alle-
gations of sexual abuse against members of our local clergy, including many who claimed that they
were abused by Father Rucker. These experiences have been most intense and have brought me to
engage in more fervent prayer and reflection concerning both the accusers and the clergy accused,
and to ponder more deeply i issues related to the greater good of the local Church and of the com-

umty af large

© With recrard to the particular case of Father Rucker, this further deliberation has convinced
me that the measures I have taken do not sufficiently redress the harm done to the individual vic-
tims, nor do thiey adequately repair the scandal given or restore justice. The resolution of these im-
portant issues became all the more urgent when, in sworn depositions given by Rucker for the vari-
ous lawsuits in which he is named as having sexually abused many young children, he publicly
declared that he was still a priest and that no canonical process had been undertaken by the Church
either to dismiss him from the clerical state or to laicize him. Unfortunately, such statements will
only be a further source of scandal to the faithful and to the community at large, and will be readily
interpreted as signs of the Church’s perceived indifference not only to victims but also to the cause
of justice. All of this brought me to the firm conclusion that the matters related to the public good
— especially with regard to the aforementioned redressing of the harm done, the repairing of scan-
dal and the restoring of justice — could not be definitively resolved while Ruoker continued to be
recognized by the Church as a cleric and a priest.
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Votum of Cardinal Roger M. MAHONY
Regarding Rev. George Neville RUCKER,
Accused of graviora delicta

Page 3 of 3

Firmly convinced, then, that Father Rucker must either be laicized or dismissed from the
clerical state, I wrote him earlier this month sharing my thoughts with him in this regard and mak-
ing an earnest paternal appeal to him. I invited him to meet with me so that we could discuss the
situation fully, I also asked him to reconsider his decision not to petition the Pope for laicization. '
Knowing how dear priesthood is to him, [ explained that such a petition would be a mark of sincere
humility and true penance, and also a sign of genuine altruism, placing others and the good of the
Church before his own desires and self-interests. Rucker however chose not to meet with me and
in his written reply to my appeal responded that he did not wish to seek voluntary laicization, stat-
ing that “the greatest thing I can do for anyone to whom [ may have caused any harm is to offer the
sacrifice of the Mass for them.” His refusal to meet with me, together with the cavalier and some-
times arrogant attitude that he shows towards his own situation, has raised serious doubts in my
mind as to whether even his own personal correction and spiritual welfare have been suitably pro-
vided for in the measures taken to date.

Therefore, since Father Rucker has-indicated that he has no intention of petitioning Pope
Benedict X V1 for laicization, my votum in the case is that His Holiness dismiss him ex officio from
the clerical state, and I ask Your Eminence and the Congregation to make this recommendation to
" our Holy Father. Given the serious nature of the offenses committed, their great number, the ample
publicity surrounding them and the immense harm done to both the Christian faithful and the
community at large, nothing short of an ex officio dismissal will properly resolve the issue. A for-
mal trial is neither indicated nor necessary in that — as is clearly borne out in the accompanying
Report —not only is there positive proof of Rucker’s culpability, both by his own admission and by
attendant circumstances, but his imputability is also plainly evident.

I wish moreover to note that should the penalty of an ex officio dismissal be imposed upon
Rucker, the obligations set forth in canon 1350, §2 will be fulfilled, wherefore the Archdiocese will
continue to do what it can to ensure that he does not lack anything required for his decent support.
Despite Rucker’s age and status as a retired priest, the offences are such that — as already ex-
plained above — no other response will adequately redress the harm done, repair the scandal given
or meet the demands of justice.

I hereby submit this grievous matter to your kind attention, with my votum as expressed
above, and am most grateful to Your Eminence for your valued assistance.

Assuring you of my prayerful best wishes, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ, ,

o G/

rdinal Roger M. Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

(enclosure)
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The Reverend George Neville Rucker
Accused of Graviora Delicta

SPECIES FACTI

The Reverend George Neville Rucker was born on 14 September {920 and was ordained
a priest for service in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles on 4 May 1946. Froln the date of his ordi- X
nation until his retirement in 1987, Rucker was assigned as Parochial Vicar tp seven different par-
ishes (1946—1961 1967-1968), as administrator to one parish (1962-1967), as Pastor to three dif-
ferent parishes (1968-1987), and was granted a period of sick leave (1961-1962); upon his retire-
ment in 1987, he remained in Corpus Christi Parish as Pastor Emeritus.
In 1965, the Archdiocese received an anonymous complaint that Fathet Rucker was using
his hands too freely with schoolgirls, and later that same year the principal at the school of the
parish where Rucker was assigned reported that Rucker was engaging in imprudent relations with
schoolgirls at the rectory. In 1967, a police report was made alleging that Ruckef was inappropri-
ately touching a 9-year-old girl over her clothes; an initial police investigation|brought no cor-
roboration of the allegation, but subsequ rgy, another 9-year-old girl came forwrd to the pohce
ng%arrmﬂcomplamt was Ynade.and-eivil-autherities-did-ne

In 1989, two years after Rucker’s retirement, a woman called the Archdiocese to report
that she had been abused by him; the behavior alleged appears to have amounted to very inappro-
priate touching, occurring approximately in 1965-1967. Rucker, when informed of this accusa-
tion, waswegcwncemdm agreed to help pay therapy costs for the woman; he requested that /
the woman instruct her theraplst to send the bills directly to him for payment. '
In-1990, another woman came forward claiming that she and three other girls had been
abused by Rucker, sometime in the period 1962-1967; later that same year of 1990, a further
woman came forward claiming abusg by Rucker, with the alleged abuse dating back this time to P -
1947. [RucKer met with this womanfdiscussed the matter with hﬂacknowledged his abuse of & MJ
her m& agreed to a payment of $55, 370 esreimbursement-and-compensatien 72 Sezxl het Doy o
In 2002, a woman contacted the Archdiocese claiming that Rucker had abused her and '
other schoolgirls in the mid-1960s. Rucker, living in retirement at Corpus Christi Parish as Pastor
Emeritus, was removed from the parish and placed on administrative leave; he took up residence
at an assisted-living facility for retired priests and was forbidden to engage in public ministry. ;
The Los Angeles Police Department(began a formal investigation into the accusations made — " 06,
against Rucker, and an indictment was returned charging him with 23 counts of lewd conduct
with a child. Rucker in the meantime had embarked on a Russian cruise, but he was apprehended
aboard the ship after it had been diverted by authorities to the Aleutian Islands. Rucker was ex- vehurmedd
“tradited: from Alaska eand-breught=bask to Los Angeles to await trial. The criminal charges
against him were dismissed when the U.S. Supreme Court struck down a California State law that o o ,,j:;“
had sought to allow prosecution of cases otherwise barred from criminal action by the expiry of
the statute of limitations.
In 2003, 22 civil lawsuits were filed against the Archdiocese of Los Angeles by 34 indi-
viduals claiming they were abused by Rucker; this was followed in 2005 by two more lawsunits
and in 2006 by three new suits.
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IN FACTO

Everything presented here is drawn from documents on file in the archives of the Curia of the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles, copies of which are attached hereto as numbered Exhibits.

REDACTED

Alleged Victim No. 1: _born in 1958 or 1959, approximately 7-10 years
old at time of alleged abuse
In June 1989,REDACTED contacted the Archdiocese of Los Angeles to

report that she had been abused by Father Kucker (R) while he was assigned to St. Anthony

Church in El Segundo. She stated that some’time prior to her calling the Archdiocese, she had
confronted R but he denied that anything had happened (see Exhibit 1, Memorandum of 27 June

1989).

REDACTED

Although mental state did not appear stable at the time of the report (see ibid.),
there does seem to be corroboration for the events alleged in her account: an anonymous letter —
signed only “A Mother” — from the same period was sent to the Superior of the Sisters at St. An-
thony’s in El Segundo and accused R of “using his hands too freely” with one of this woman’s
daughters, “especially around the upper pa.rt of her legs under her dress”; with regard to an older
daughter, this same woman wrote that R “was careless by exploring the upper part of her body,
this time going down into her shirt. She is an older girl and resents this” (see Exhibit 2, Letter of
3 April 1965). The Superior of the Sisters at St. Anthony’s later made a report to the Vicar for
Religious, stating that according to “informiation given by [the] Superior and Sisters of [the]
school, from children and parents” R is involved in “imprudent relations with schoolgirls at [the]
rectory”; this situation “appears to be widely known in [the] parish” and the “Sisters refuse per-
mission for girls to respond to Father’s request for them to come to [the] rectory” (see Exhibit 3,

Note of 13 July 1965). <fet

In a subsequent meeting of R with the %ﬁ&e@eﬁé&%@h@pﬁm R recalled suf-

fering considerable anxiety and agony about the matter since she had come to see him. He
reported that when these accusations came up, he went to the El Segundo Police Department be-
cause he had heard that his name had been given to them; at the police station he was told not to
worry about this, as the same accusations had been made about him previously (see Exhibit 4,
Note to File, 1989). In fact, there is an El Segundo Police report from 1967 about possible child
molestation on the part of R; in April 1967 a complaint was made to police that R had “touched”
a 9-year-old girl’s “privates”, that this happened “more than once”; investigation of the matter
was unable to corroborate the allegation. In a supplementary police report of May 1967, concern-
ing the same case, it is noted that: another 9-year-old girl accused R of touching her “in front”; R
called the girl’s parents and they came to the church to discuss the matter; R assured them that
. nothing had happened; on further questioning, the girl claimed that the touching had happened
“many times”; the parents again spoke with R and he again denied that anything had happened;
the mother told R that she believed her daughter and R said he could be transferred, but the girl’s
mother replied that she would simply leave and go to another parish; upon further discussion with
church officials, the mother elected not to prosecute, but still wanted her daughter questioned by
police; the girl told her mother “Father Rucker touched me where he should not” and in showing
where she was touched, she pointed “to her privates”(see Exhibit 5, Police Report, El Segundo
Police Department, 1967). Stet

In the meeting of R with the Vicar of Clergy and another priest, R went on to say that he
was very sorry for the troubkk  was suffering and he agreed to provide her with therapy if she
needed it. R also stated that the trouble caused by the incident in El Segundo and by his transfer
from the parish was so traumatic for him that he has “never been involved in anything since that
time” (see Exhibit 4, Note to File, 1989) did take R up on his offer to pay for her therapy,
and the Vicar for Clergy wrote to R in 1990 about the modality of payments a letter also went
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out toREwED advising her that the therapy bills should be sent directly to R, and informing her as

well-that R did not see the possibility of being able to pay for her therapy much beyond a year
because of monetary limitations (see Exhibit 6, Correspondence of April 1990).

. 4 REDACTED
Alleged Victim No. 2: . born onREDACTED 6-14 years old at time of al-
leged abuse

REDACTED contacted the Archdiocese in April 1990 reporting that she and three
other girls had been abused by Father Rucker (R) while R was at St. Anthony’s in EI Segundo; at
that time, she provided no description of the abuse that she experienced (see Exhibit 7, Note on
phone call frotREDACTED That same year,  filed a lawsuit against R seeking civil dam-
ages, and three years later — m 2004 — "™ attorney and R’s attorney engaged in settlement_
negotiations resulting in an offer on the part of R to settle the case by a payment of $20,000 to
(see Exhibit 8, Letter of 2 June 1994).

~ later became a plaintiff in a civil lawsuit for damages filed against the Archdiocese of
Los Angeles in December 2003 (Case No. BC307410), and in answers to interrogatories she de-
scribed the manner in which R abused her: R would digitally penetrate her; fondle and rub her
genitals and breasts, both over and nnder her clothes: seat her on his lap while he had an erection
(see Exhibit 9; Answers by REDACTED to Interrogatories, pp. 15-16). She also re-
ported that “when I would go to confession Fr. Rucker would sit me on his lap. I would feel his
erection against me. He would put his finger inside me” (ibid., p. 16). " names several people
to whom she had reported the abuse, as early as 1967 (ibid., p. 22), including police and represen-
tatives of the Church (ibid., p. 26). .
 Alleged Victim No. 3: REDACTED born on REDACTED 6-8 years old at time of alleged

abuse
REDACTED

A+ +ho prompting of her therapist (see Exhibit 10, Letter of 11 September 1990),
REDACTED ) contacted the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in October 1990 to report that she had
suffered abuse at the hands of Father Rucker (R) in 1947 when she was a 7-year-old girl; she also
wrote to R himself, seeking a “pastoral response” from him in the matter so that there would be
no need to “pursue the legal system”, and explaining that she would ask him for reimbursement
for all her _Dast. present and future therapy (see Exhibit 11, Letters of 26 QOctober 1990). In her
letter to R states that while her mother was visiting with the lunchroom ladies, R brought i
"*%t0 a dark auditorium that had been set up for the projection of a movie, turned on the projec- AdoncTED
tor, sat her on his lap and vlaced his fingers in her vagina (see ibid.). 40 Ny
R responded tc letter by offering to make a trip up to Seattle to meet with her and *\.LV"Q
showing openness to meet her expectatlon of reimbyrsement (see Exhibit 12, Letter of 4 Ma
1991). R met with REDACTED  in the presence of therapist, and at that meeting(he “ac- %

knowledged his sexual assault on™ . when she was seven years old, told her it was Mis fault

and not her fault” (see Exhibit 13, Psychologncal Peritus’ Letter of 12 October 1991). He also
entered.into an agreement to compensate MD in the amount of $55,370 “to provide reimburse-
ment for past therapy expenses in the amount of $8430; future therapy expenses in the amount of
$9600; compensation for travel and sick leave take from work for therapy totaling $12,340; and a
partial compensation for 43 years of mental anguish and suffering in the amount of $15,000” (see

Exhibit 14, Compensation Agreement of 24 Julv 1991). This agreement was formalized by R’s

civil attorney (see Exhibit 15, Letter fron REDACTED 58Sep-

tember 1991). The total compensation was paid off by the “end of September 1991, and
wrote to R thanking him for his payments, which she perceived “as a concrete symbol of your
continued desire to say you are sorry”; in her letter, she told him “I forgive you” and she thanked
him for “coming to Seattle , saying ‘I’'m sorry’, sharing your story and compensating me for my
therapy and pain” (see Exhibit 16, Correspondence of September 1991).
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At the Seattle meetings, R also agreed to seek psychological help for himself, amdREDACTED
therapist located for R a local psychological clinic specializing in the treatment of persons with
sexual disorders; at this clinic there was a special treatment group for priests, ministers and reli-
gious persons who have engaged in problematic sexual behavior. The therapist made all the nec-
essary arrangements for R to contact this clinic, and the Vicar for Clergy was ready to support R
in his request for therapy (see Exhibit 17, Correspondence of 12 October and 7 November 1991).
There are no records on file in the Curia of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles of R ever availing
himselfafthese psychological services.

later became a plaintiff in a civil lawsuit for damages filed against the Archdiocese

of Los Angeles in December 2003 (Case No. BC296810). In answers to interrogatories she states

that she was a nun from 1958 to 1973 (see Exhibit 18, Responses by REPACTED “Plaintiff
TEACTEOREDACTED™ 10 Special Interrogatories, excerpts, p. 5), that she was sexually abused by R over
a three-year period (ibid., p. 9), beginning in 1946, when' vas 6 year old, and ending in 1948,
when she was 8 (ibid., p. 10). R would placREDACTED on his lap, force his hand between her legs and

digitally penetrate her (ibid.).

Alleged Victim No. 4.REDACTED born on REDACTED , approximately 11-13
years old at time of alleged abuse ' _
REDACTED . wrote a letter dated 19 May 2002 to the Archdiocese of Los

Angeles reporting that both she and her sister (see below, Alleged Victim No. 5) were abused by
Rucker (R) while they were students at St. Anthony’s elementary school. “I can go into details if
necessary, but I prefer not to ... The reason I am coming forward at this time is ... to make sure G.
Neville Rucker is held accountable He is guilty of child molestation” (see EXh]blt 19, Letter of
19 May 2002). Later that same year of 2002, an attorney retained by and her sister contacted
the Archdiocese stating that his clients were requesting a letter of apology from the Church and
seeking damages for trauma suffered by the sisters when they were little children (see Exhibit 20,
Letter of 17 July 2002).
later became a plaintiff in a civil lawsuit filed against the Archdiocese of Los Ange-
les on 31 December 2003 (Case No. BC308579). In a claimant questionnaire of 19 April 2004,
she states that R would summon girls from the St. Anthony’s school to help with office work at
the rectory. The girls would go in a group of 2 or 3, would be seated around a table in R’s office
folding papers and placing them into envelopes. Whlle "was doing this, R would come up be-
hind her, rub her neck, move his hands down inside the front of her blouse and fondle her breasts.
After doing this to her, he would move on to the next girl (see Exhibit 21, Claimant Questionnaire
OREDACTED p. 3). This abusive behavior continued for approximately two. years, until
" refused to go to the rectory any more (see ibid.). As a result of her refusal to go to the rec-
tory, she was expelled from St. Anthony’s school for being “disobedient” and *“disruptive™; in
" reality she was only refusing to be molested any longer by R (see ibid., p. 5).

Alleged Victim No. 5: REDACTED born on REDACTED 6-7 years old at time of al-
leged abuse '
REDACTED . is the sister of Alleged Victim No. 4 above. She became a plaintiff

in a civil lawsuit filed against the Archdiocese of Los Angeles on 31 December 2003 (Case No.
BC308580). In a claimant questionnaire of 16 April 2004, she states that Rucker (R) molested
her when she was 6-7 years old (see Exhibit 22, Claimant Questionnaire of REDACTED ex-
cerpts, p. 2) A first incident took place in the entryway of the rectory and involved R placing his
hand up” " dress and under her underwear, touching her buttocks and genitals. A second inci-
dent took place on the second floor of the rectory and involved R sliding his hands up legs
and placing them inside her underwear; when v1ggled away, R picked her up forcibly and car-
ried her to the open windows, saying he was going to throw her out the window. started

409234

CC1005828



RCALA 00902

Rucker Reporti
Page5of17

screaming and R put her down; she ran down to her parents, who were doing work around the
church, and told them R tried to throw her out the window. When asked about this, R explained
that he anc ~ were “playing airplanes.” Later jngidents took place on the school playground, and

- involved R putting his hand down the front of . blouse and running his hand over her chest:
reports that this was “a very common practice of his ... I saw him molest my friends ] REUACTED

REDACTED in this fashion” (see ibid., p. 3).

[ Note on Alleged Victims Nos. 6 - 39: These victims became known fo the Archdiocese when

" civil lawsuits were filed in their names seeking damages for abuse allegedly perpetrated
against them by Rucker |
REDACTE

* Alleged Victim No. 6: D born on REDACTED  11-14 years old at time of al-

leged abuse
REDACTED . claims that on numerous occasions over a three-year period, approxi-
mately 1963-1966, Rucker would fondle her breasts both over and under her clothes; she also

states that he would molest her in the presence of her friends, and that she would see him do the
same to other girls who were there with her (see Exhibit 23, Claimant Questionnaire of REDACTED

REDACTED . . V,Cand D). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whic’ is a plaintiff, was tiled on
23 December 2003 (Case No. BC308301). -
' REDACTED o ‘
Alleged Victim No. 7: born on REDACTED  6-10 years old at time of alleged
abuse

REDACTED claims that Rucker (R) abused her 2-3 times a week over a four-year
period beginning in 1971 and ending in 1975. R would fondle™ " breasts and genitals both
over and under her clothes (see Exhibit 24, Responses b}REDAb IED to Spe-
cial Interrogatories, excerpts, pp. 9—10) eports one occasmn, following contession, when R
brought her up to the choir loft, groped and fondled”  breasts and genitals, removed his penis
from his pants and attempted to force HA to perform oral sex on him. ""did not do as R wanted
and fled down the stairs: 'younger sister, who had been with her before R took her to the
choir loft, had been left outside the locked door leadirig to the stairs going up to the choir loft; she
was banging on the door to the stairs and calling out for her sister. Wher " “inlocked the door,
R, who had followed her down the stairs, took T sister up the stairs to the choir loft (ibid., p.
11). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which ™" a plamuff was filed on 3 June 2003 (Case No.

BC296818).

Alleged Victim No. 8: REDACTED o onREDACTED » 12-14 years old at time of
alleged abuse :

- REDACTED claims that Rucker (R) abused her on multiple nccasmns over a two-
year period, approximately 1963-1965 (see Exhibit 25, Answers by Plaintif REPACTED 46 .
terrogatories, excerpts, p. 12). While she does not know exactly what R did to her, she believes
he penetrated her with his penis, fingers or a foreign object (see ibid., p. 16); he also rubbed and
massaged her breasts under her clothes, and rubbed against her in a sexual manner (see ibid., p.
17). ~™™ also recalls the names of other girls whom she saw R abuse by touching them under
their blouses (see ibid., p. 19). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which™™ is a plaintiff, was filed

" on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307410).

Alleged Victim No. 9: REDACTED  born on REDACTED -8 years old at time of al-
leged abuse
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REDACTED
claims that Rucker (R) abused her on multiple occasions over a
* one-year period, approximately 1961-1962, and that the abusive activity included R placing™ "™
on his lap, moving his hand into her underwear and rubbing between her genitals and anus (see
Exhibit 26, Claimant Questionnaire of REDACTED IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for dam-

ages, in which s a plaintiff, was filed on 23 December 2003 (Case No. BC308301).

Alleged Victim No. 10: REDACTED  porn onREPACTED g years old at time of alleged
abuse .
REDACTED reports that in May 1971, when she was nine years old and was

completmg her preparation for first communion, she was called to the rectory to meet with
Rucker (R), nresumably for her first confession. At the rectory, with  seated on a chair facing

R, R aske several questions, during which he placed his hand on her knee and began to move
his hand up her thigh. Continuing to speak to about God’s love and forgiveness when we
have offended him, R moved his hand further up CC’s thigh and touched her underwear. At that
‘pomt *vas terrified, but something interrupted R — perhaps the phone ringing or a knock at
the door — and R abrubtly dismissed sending her back to class (see Exhibit 27, Personal
Statement of REDACTED A civil lawsuit for damages, in which™ s a plaintiff, was filed

on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC3 07340).

Alleged Victim No. 11: REDACTED 01 o REDACTED 12-15 years old at time of
alleged abuse ‘ . :
REDACTED claims that on one occasion between 1964-1966, at the church rec-

tory, Rucker (R) moved his hand under her blouse and fondled her right breast; R also placed his
hand under” - skirt near her underwear line at her buttocks (see Exhibit 28, Claimant Ques-
tionnaire of REDACTED excerpts, IV, C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which™  .is a
plaintiff, was filed on 23 December 2003 (Case No. BC308301).

Alleged Victim No. IZREDACTED _ .bornon REDACTED 10-11 years old at time
of alleged abuse

REDACTED ) recalls being abused by Rucker (R) twice, once when she was

10 years old and once when she was 11 (see Bxhibit 29, Answers by PlaintiffREDACTED
REDACTED g Interrogatories, excerpts, p. 12). The abusive behavior involved R rubbing and fondling
REDACTED genitals under her skirt and over her underwear, fondling her breasts both over and under
her clothes, rubbing and massaging her body boggAgver and under her clothes, molesting other
little girls in her presence (see ibid., pp. 15-16). *also reports the names %gﬂgpe@/o classmates
whom she saw R abuse (see ibid., p. 18). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which is a plaintiff,

was filed on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307410).
Alleged Victim No. 13: REDACTED  por on REDACTED 7-11 years old at time of al-

leged abuse

REDACTED claims that Rucker (R) fondled her shoulders, breasts and thighs,

and rubbed her genital area at least “300 times” (see Exhibit 30, Claimant Questionnaire of

 REDACTED excerpts, p. 2). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which s a plaintiff, was
filed on 17 July. 2003 (Case No. BC299307). ,

Alleged Victim No. 14: REDACTED por on REPACTED 15 14 years old at time of alleged
abuse
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REDACTED claims that she was abused bv Rucker (R) “too many times to re-
member” (see Exhibit 31, Claimant Questionnaire of REDACTED excerpts, p. 3). The abuse
included R placing  on his lap while he had an erection, touching her breasts under her clothes
and rubbing her buttocks, d1g1tal penetratlon placing her hand on his erection (see ibid., p. 5). A
civil lawsuit for damages, in whict™ " is a plaintiff, was filed on 4 September 2003 (Case No.

BC301867).

.REDACTED /
Alleged Victim No. 15: born on REDACTED  19.12 years old at time of al-
leged abuse

REDACTED ) claims that she was abused on multiple occasions by Rucker (R),
and that this abusive behavior included R fondling her oer her clothes, putting his hand down her
blouse and touching her breasts (see Exhibit 32, Claimant Questionnaire ofREDACTED ¢y
cerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whlch is a plaintiff, was filed on 23
December 2003 (Case No,. BC308301).

‘ REDACTED :
Alleged Victim No. 16; born on REDACTED 5 years old at time alleged
abuse began '
REDACTED clairms that at age 5, Rucker (R) began sexually abusing her and that

this abuse continued with one epnisode a week until she was about 9 years old (see Exhibit 33, An-
swers by Plaintiff (REDACTED o Interrogatories, excerpts, p. 11). She further states that the
alleged abuse took place on church grounds, often in the rectory, and included R inserting his pe-
nis into her vagina, performing oral sex on her, digitally penetrating her, rubbing and massaging
her body and breasts under her clothes, hugging her in a sexual manner. A civil lawsuit for dam-
ages, in whic is a plaintiff, was filed on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307410).

Alleged Victim No. 17:Rl-_:|-‘.)'A‘CTED born on ‘REDACTED 5 years old at time alleged
abuse began

REDACTED  claims that she was abused numerous times bv Rucker (R) over a
three-year period (see Exhibit 34, Responses of Plaintiff “JaneX=CACTEIREDACTED | to Spe-
cial Interrogatories, excerpts b 9) This alleged abuse, beginning in 1972 and endmg in 1975,
included R sliding his hand i in" " blouse and touching her bare breasts, forcing™ "0 sit in his
lap while he placed his hand under her clothes and inside karunderwear, digitally penetrating her
(see ibid., p. 10). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which is a plaintiff, was filed on 3 June
2003 (Case No. BC296811).

Alleged Victim No. 18: REDACTED bom on"EPACTED  11.14 years old at time of alleged
abuse
REDACTED claims that from 1971-1974 Rucker (R) would hug her and rub or

squeeze her breasts over her clothers, he would also often run his hands down her back and rub
her buttocks over her clothes (see Exhibit 35, Claimant Questionnaire of REDACTED
excerpts, p. 5). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whict"™"™ a plaintiff, was tiled on 31 December

2003 (Case No. BC308566).

Alleged Victim No. 19:REDACTED born on REDACTED 7 years old at time of alleged

abuse
REDACTED slaime.a single episode of abuse by Resar (R), alleging that R fon-
dled him, rubbed R’s venis on face and orally copulated see Exhibit 36, Claimant

Questionnaire of REDACTED excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which
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1 s a plaintiff, was filed on 31 December 2003 (Case No. BC308555). is the only male
complainant who has filed a lawsuit claiming abuse by R; a second male victim, though not a
party to a lawsuit, also claims abuse by R (see Alleged Victim No. 40 below).

Alleged Victim No. 20: REDACTED born on REDACTED  8-13 years old at time of
alleged abuse

REDACTED claims abuse by Rucker (R) on “over 300 occasions, approximately

2-3 times a week” between the years 1963 and 1968 (see Exhibit 37, Claimant Questionnaire of

REDACTED excerpts, p. 2). The alleged abuse included R fondling her breasts, legs, thighs

- and pelvic area. A civil lawsuit for damages, in whlcl "is a plaintiff, was filed on 17 July
2003 (Case No. BC299307).

Alleged Victim No. 2REDACTED oy osREDACTED 10-12 years old at time of
alleged abuse

REDACTED claims that she was abused “several times over the course of 1963-
1965 by Rucker (R), and that this abuse included R fondling her breasts under her clothes, plac-
ing his hand inside her underwear, rubbing his penis on her (see Exhibit 38, Claimant Questlon-
naire of REDACTED excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which  is a
plaintiff, was tuea on 31 December 2003 (Case No. BC308665).

Alleged Victim No. 22: REDACTED born on REDACETED , 9-11 years old at time of al-
leged abuse

REDACTED states that “to the best that I can recall, Fr. Rucker [R] began abus-
ing me in about 1962 when I was nine years old. The ahnce mnhn"ed until about 1964, when I
was about 117 (see Exhibit 39, Answers by PléintlﬂREDAC 1o, Interrogatories, excerpts,
p. 12). The alleged abusive behavior included R digitally penetratm, fondling her genitals
over and under her clothes, fondling her breasts over and under her clothes, fondlmg her hutincks
over and under her clothes (see ibid., pp. 15-16). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whict  isa
plaintiff, was filed on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307410).

Alleged Victim No. 23:REDACTED  porp onREDACTED  11-14 years old at time of alleged

abuse .
REDACTED reports that she was abused by Rucker (R) between 5 and 10
times in approximately 1963-1966, claiming that R would massage her shoulders and work his
hands down the front of her blouse, touching her breasts; he would also stand behind her and hug
her (see Exhibit 40, Claimant Quiestionnaire ofREDACTED xcerpts, IV, A and C). " A civil
lawsuit for damages, in whicl is a plaintitt, was nlea on 23 December 2003 (Case No.
BC308301).

REDACTED
Alleged Victim No. 24; born onRF—PAQTED, 8-12 years old at time of alleged

abuse
REDACTED claims that Rucker (R) abused her “2 to 3 times a week from ap-
proximately 1969 to 1973”, and that this abuse included R rubbing his hands over RK’s body and

skin, including her chest, buttocks and legs, and reaching under her dress to touch her underwear
(see Exhibit 41, Claimant Questionnaire (REDACTED excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil law-

REDACTFD

suit for damages, in which is a plaintiff, was filed on 4 September 2003 (Case No.
BC301868).
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REDACTED ’
Alleged Victim No. 2! sorn on REDACTED  5-6 years old at time of al-
leged abuse _
REDACTED Jlaims that she was abused by Rucker (R) 1-3 times a week over
REDACTED

the course of a year, approximately 1970-1971. The alleged abuse included R rubbing
back and buttocks, placing his hand in her underwear, touching her with hic nenic aiacnlating gn
her, having her masturbate him (see Exhibit 42, Claimant Questionnaire ofREDACTED ex-
cerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which s a plaintiff, was filed on 4 Sep-
tember 2003 (Case No. BC301869).

Alleged Victim No. ZﬁREDACTED orn onREDACTED

abuse

REDACTED >laims that from first through seventh grades she was abused several
times by Rucker (R), and that this abuse included R fondlin_ heancto ond cepitals both over
and under her clothes (see Exhibit 43, Claimagng%estionnaire o’ REDACTED" * excerpts, IV, A
and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which s a plaintiff, was filed on 23 December 2003
(Case No. BC308301).

'REDACTED
Alleged Victim No. 27: born on REDACTED

alleged abuse
REDACTED claims that several times between 1956 arid 1957 Rucker would sit
redrateon his lap and digitally penetrate her (see Exhibit 44, Clalman’gm@gg;stlonnaxre of TED
excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whict is a plaintiff, was filed on
23December 2003 (Case No. BC308301).

REDACTED .
Alleged Victim No. 28: born on REDACTED , age at time of alleged abuse

unknown

REDACTED zlaims that when she made her first communion (she could nof re-
call the date or year) Rucker was behind her and reached around to her chest and rubbed her
REDASTDer her white first communion dress (see Exhibit 45, Claimant Quaséionnaire of .
excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which s a plaintiff, was

filed on 31 December 2003 (Case No. BC308567).

Alleged Victim No. ZSREDACTED orn on REDACTED . 8-12 years old at time of
alleged abuse

REDACTED slaims that Rucker (R) touched her inappropriately on numerous
occasions, and that sometime between 1968 and 1976 R would fondle and squeeze her breasts
and buttocks, with his hand going under her clothac and that he placed his hand on her inner
thigh (see Exhibit 46, Claimant Questlonnalre of REDACTED excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil
lawsuit for damages, in which™ s a plaintiff, was filed on 31 December 2003 (Case No.

BC308564).

6-14 years old at time of alleged

89 years old at time of .

Alleged Vietim No. 30:REDACTED . born on REDA?TED 7-14 years old at time of alleged

abuse
claims that she was molested on numerous occasxons by Rucker

REDACTED

(R) from approximately 1970-1977, and that this abusive behavior included R rubbing" inner
thigh, genitals and buttocks both over and under her clothers (see Exhibit 47, Claimant Question-
naire ofREDACTED excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which s a

plaintiff, was filed on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307338).
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Alleged Vietim No. 31REDACTED born on REDACTED 10-15 years old at time of
alleged abuse _ :

REDACTED_ claims that she was abused by Rucker (R),shont 10-12 times over a
period of four years, and that the abusive behavior included R touching hreasts and huttocks
both over and under her clothes (see Exhibit 48, Claimant Questionnaire of REDACTE _ . ex-
cerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which s a plaintiff, was filed on 31 De-
cember 2003 (Case No. BC308565).

Alleged Victim No. 32: REDACTED o onREDACTED , 6-14 years old at time of al-
leged abuse . :
REDACTED claims that she was abused by Rucker, who would rub his hands

down her backside to her buttocks and also over her breasts (see Exhibit 49, Claimant Question-

naite of REDACTED _excerpts, [V, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damaggs, in which isa

plaintiff, was filed on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307339).

Alleged Victim No. 33: REDACTED born on REDACTEP
abuse

REDACTED claimgthat she was abused by Rucker (R), who groped her breasts

* and fondled them over her clothes also recalls an incident, but not the specific details, when

she was with R in his bedroom sitting on the bed; R had asked the housekeeper to bring towels,

one of which he then wetted and gave t " so she could clean her hands (see Exhibit 50,

Claimant Ouestionnaire of REDACTED , excerpts, [V, A and-C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in
which is a plaintiff, was filed on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307341). ‘

,» 11 years old at time of alleged

Alleged Victim No. 34: REDACTED .born onREDACTED 11-12 years old at time of
alleged abuse '

REDACTED claims that she was abused by Rucker (R), who fondled her

breasts both over and under her clothes while telling her that she needed to be more “Christ-like.”
R also placed his hand betweer legs under her dress and fondled her genitals over her un-
derwear (see Exhibit 51, Claimant Questionnaire REDACTED  excerpts, IV, A and C). A
civil lawsuit for damages, in whict'™ - is a plaintiff, was filed on 23 December 2003 (Case No.

BC308301).

Alleged Victim No. 35: REDACTED born on REDACTED 7-8 years old at time of alleged

abuse
REDACTED claims that Rucker abused her in 1959-1960, fondling her breasts,
legs and genital area both over and under her clothing (see Exhibit 52, Claimant.Qnestionnaire of
REDACTED  excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whict is a plaintiff,
was filed on 14 June 2005 (Case No. BC334994).

Alleged Victim No. 36REDA CTED ~borm onREDACTED 6-9 years old at time of al-
leged abuse

REDACTED ~ claims that Rucker (R) abused helF;Egr%m 1969 to 1972, rubbing,

her back and chest over her clothes and rubhine her bare legs while was seated on R’s lap
(see Exhibit 53, Claimant Questionnaire KREDACTED excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil law-
suit for damages, in which™™"“" s a plaintiff, was filed on 4 November 2005 (Case No.

BC342594).
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REDACTED . ‘
- Alleged Victim No. 37: birthdate unknown, 7-13 years old at time of alleged

abuse
According to lawsuit filed on 30 June 2006 (Case No. BC354748), abusive activity is
alleged to have taken place approximately in 1971-1978, and included Rucker rubbing victim’s
breasts both over and under her clothes (documentation not presently available).
REDACTED

Alleged Vietim No. 38: _ birthdate unknown, 7-13 years old at time of alleged -

abuse
According to lawsuit filed on 28 April 2006 (Case No. BC351525), abusive activity is

alleged to have taken place approximately in 1969-1975, and included Rucker rubbing victim’s
body and breasts both over and under her clothes (documentation not presently available).

Alleged Vicetim No. 39: REDACTED birthdate unknown, 6-11 years old at tiﬁle of alleged

abuse

According to lawsuit filed on 28 April 2006 (Case No. BC351526), abusive activity is
alleged to have taken place approximately in 1969-1974, and included Rucker moving his hands
down victim’s chest, breasts and back, generally over her clothes (documentation not presently
available). ' ' '

Alleged Victim No. 40: REDACTED birthdate unknown; 7-11 years old at time of alleged

abuse
In a letter dated 29 March 2006;RE[,)A_CTED 1 39-year-old inmate at a California

State Prison, wrote to the Archdiocese’s civil legal counsel claiming that when he was approxi-
mately 7-11 years old, he was abused by one or two priests, whose names were “Father Rueker
and"EPACTED> While he gives no specifics of the abuse he suffered he notes that “details about the
actual abuse have been coming to me in memory flashes and nightmares that have occurred over
the last year or so ... I don’t know exactly the times and exact places, I was a child at the time”

(see Exhibit 54, Letter, 1= A%\ A=k 2006). .
This man ancREDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 19 above) are the only two males al-

leging sexual abuse by Father Rucker; all other victims, whether identified or anonymous, are
female. .

Events from 2002 to the Present Report

In April 2002 the Archdiocese received a letter of alarm from a concerned woman who
was very familiar with the allegations against Rucker (R) from the 1960s. This woman had run
into R on a recent cruise, where she “was shocked to find [him] representing the Church and dio-
cese as an onboard chaplain ... You can imagine my disbelief to see this child-molesting priest
from the 60s still ministering, particularly on ships that included children” (see Exhibit 55, Letter
of 15 April 2002). This woman contacted the cruise ship’s management, which confronted R
about the situation. R admitted that he had been the subject of a lawsuit settlement concerning
molestation charges, and the cruise line informed him that he would no longer be allowed to min-
ister onboard their ships (see ibid)). R had told the woman that “his job with the diocese” was
“assigning Los Angeles diocese priest{s] on ... cruise lines” and that he himself had served as
chaplain on so many cruises “that he stopped counting after fifty voyages™ (see ibid.).

Following the report of this incident, R was placed on administrative leave, was prohib-
ited from any kind of ministry and was moved from the parish where he was residing as Pastor
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Emeritus tP an*famhty for retired priests (see Exhibit 56, Memo-

randum and Letter of April 2002).
The months following this woman’ s letter and R’s being placed on administrative leave,

the local media began publicizing the many accusations of sexual abuse advanced against R and

the Archdiocese’s response to these allegations (see Exhibit 57, Los Angeles Times articles of 18
May 2002 and 21 June 2002). The increased publicity surrounding the case brought forth allega-
tions from other individuals, one of whom went to the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD),
which investigated the accusations. The LAPD investigation led to a criminal indictment being
made against R (see Exhibit 58, Subpoena of the Superior Court of the State of California in the
case of the People vs. George Neville Rucker). In the meantime, R had embarked on another
cruise and, four days out of port, authorities diverted the ship to the Ajsssimsisiae in JERES: so
that police conld take Father Rucker into custody and bring him back to Los Angeles to face
criminal charges of 23 counts of lewd conduct with a child; the manner in which Rucker was ap-
prehended received much publicity (see Exhibit 59, Press Reports of September and October
2002). The criminal charges lodged against R were later dismissed when the U.S. Supreme Court
struck down a California State law that had sought to allow retroactive prosecution of cases oth-
erwise barred from criminal action by the expiry of the statute of limitations. But the U.S. Su-
preme Court decision did not affect the temporary lifting of statutes of limitation for the filing of
civil lawsuits, and in the following year the Archdiocese was named as defendant in more than
twenty lawsuits brought by more than thirty individuals seeking damages for abuse allegedly per-
petrated by R.

In 2004, having heard reports that R was still going on cruises, and concerned to verify

that he was not acting as chaplain on these cruises, the Archdiocese contacted a cruise line about
~ which reports had been received and was given confirmation that R was a passenger on the
cruise, but was not serving as chaplain (see Exhibit 60, Memorandum of 23 January 2004).

_ In March 2005, R was asked to consider making a voluntary petition for laicization to the
Holy Father, but he responded, both personally and through his canonical advisor, that he did not
wish to be laicized (see Exhibit 61, Correspondence of March 2005). In June of that same year, R
wrote to Cardinal Mahony requesting permission to participate in a diocesan-sponsored priests’
pilgrimage to France, and advised the Cardinal that if permission were not granted, he would go
ahead with such a trip on his own. Cardinal Mahony reminded R that he was not to participate in
the pxlgrxmage and reminded him as well that “the best way to live out penance at this moment is

‘to remain at Nazareth House and to avoid any vacations.” R responded to the Cardinal’s letter
writing that he felt the need for a pilgrimage and so would consult his spiritual director about the
matter. The Cardinal wrote back suggesting to R that “given all the circumstances of your situa-
tion, the most appropriate type of pilgrimage would be to a place such as Valyermo or to one of
the other contemplative monasteries in the state of California” (see Exhibit 62, Correspondence of
June-July 2005).

Towards the end of 2005, reports were received that R was dressing in clerical attire and
visiting people outside of, The need was therefore felt to take formal steps in
order to ensure that there would be no further violations by R of the type of behavior expected of

‘him (see Exhibit 63, Memorandum of 1 December 2005). To this end, a Decree binding R to a
life of prayer and penance was issued; by this Decree, R is obligated to spend one half hour daily
in prayer for the intentions of those harmed by sexual abuse, and is also prohibited from visiting
any site where children or young people typically gather, from publicly celebrating Mass or the
other sacraments, from wearing clerical attire publicly or privately, from presenting himself pub-
licly as a priest, from traveling outside the Archdiocese without permission, and — within the
Archdiocese — from engaging in any activity that might give the appearance of luxury or that
does not witness to simplicity of life and to a spirit of penitence. The Decree was communicated
to R and he agreed to abide by its terms (see Exhibit 64, Decree and Memorandum of 13 Decem-

ber 2005).
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In 2006, after engaging in many personal and private meetings with individuals alleging
childhood sexual abuse from priests of the Archdiocese, many of whom claimed that they were
abused by R, Cardinal Mahony came to the realization that the Decree binding R to a life of
prayer and penance did not satisfactorily redress the harm done to the victims, nor adequately
repair the scandal given or properly restore justice. These issues became all the more urgent
when in the sworn depositions given by R for the various lawsuits in which he is named as having
sexually abused many young children, he publicly declared that he is still a priest and that no ca-
nonical process has been undertaken by the Church either to dismiss him from the clerical state or
to laicize him (see Exhibit 65, Deposition of G. Neville Rucker, 13 October 2006, excerpts, pp.
11-12). Although R’s personal correction and spiritual welfare were adequately provided for by
the Decree, the broader issues of the public good still needed to be addressed. Convinced that
these matters could not be definitively resolved while R continued to be recognized by the
Church as a cleric and a priest, Cardinal Mahony concluded that R must either voluntarily seek
laicization from the Holy Father or be dismissed ex officio from the clerical state by the Supreme

Pontiff.
REDACTED therefore wrote to R informing him of this decision of the Cardi-

nal, and inviting him to make a statement to be included with the Report that would be sent to the
Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith (see Exhibit 66, Letter of 18 October 2006). R did not
respond directly toREDACTED letter, but through his canonical advisor informedREDACTED
that it was his “desire to live out his life as a priest™; on behalf of R, this same canonical advisor
sent directly to the Congregation R’s opposition to an ex officio dismissal from the clerical state
(see Exhibit 67, Letter of 23 October 2006). This letter on behalf of R was sent to the Congrega-
tion before the Congregation had yet been informed of the Case involving R (see Exhibit 68, Let-
ter of 27 October 2006). .

In November 2006, Cardinal Mahony made one last appeal to R, inviting him to a per-
sonal meeting and encouraging him to reconsider his decision not to approach Pope Benedict XVI
for voluntary laicization. The Cardinal noted that, given the fact that priesthood was so dear to R,
a request for the grace of laicization from the Holy Father “would be a mark of sincere humility
and genuine penance, and also a sign of true altruism, placing others and the good of the Church
before your own desires and self-interests” (see Exhibit 69, Letter of 6 November 2006). To this
final appeal of his Archbishop, R ..

Statements of Rucker (R) Regarding His Situation

Choice to make no statement to CDF. As noted above, REDACTED invited R
to make a statement to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith regarding his case (see Ex-
hibit 66, Letter of 18 October 2006); however, R chose to make no. statement to be.included in
this Report. Instead, R’s canonical advisor responded to REDACTED _ reiterating R’s
desire not to seek laicization and, on behalf of R, sent to the Congregation objections to any re-
quest for an ex gfficio dismissal of R (see Exhibit 67, Letter of 23 October 2006).

Statements with regard to general allegations of sexual abuse of children. In sworn
depositions given by R, when asked whether he had ever allowed minors to be alone with him in
the rectory, R declined to answer the question asserting his right to remain silent in order to avoid
self-incrimination (see Exhibit 70, Deposition of G. Neville Rucker, 21 November 2005, ex-
cerpts, p. 36). Asked whether he had ever touched any girls in an inappropriate and sexual man-
ner, R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see
Exhibit 65, Deposition of 13 October 2006, excerpts, p. 161). Asked whether he had ever
‘touched young girls in an inappropriate and sexual manner while he was in the rectory with them,
R again asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see

ibid., p. 158).
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(‘Mfﬂmvnts with regard to specific accusations of Alleged Victim No. 1, REDACTED
REDACTED 14 meeting with the Vicar for Clergy regarding these accusations, R stated that
he “could not remember her . but ... something could have happened” and he “was very
sorry about this” (see Exhibit 4, Note to File, 1989). He said that, following his meeting with her
some time before, he was “suffering considerable anxiety and agony about the matter” and, in
acquieszense to her request, he “did call her mother, as she had asked” (ibid.). R also offered to
pay for therapy costs, and an agreement was reached in which R would pay for two weekly

therapy sessions, at $60 an hour, for . fora. year (see Exhibit 6, Correspondence of April 1990).
Victim No. 2, REDACTED

Statements with regard to specific accusations of Alleged Victi

REPACTED In response to a civil lawsuit for damages filed against him by . R, through his attorney,
offered a payment of $20,000 tc - Inasworn deposmon given in October 2006, R was asked
whether he had paid toREDACTED g settlement in the 1990s as part of a lawsuit.” His reply
was “I’m following my attorney’s advice and refuse to answer the question.” The advice of R’s
attorney was based on the mediation privilege, where discussions made during mediation may be
privileged, and on the principle of settlement confidentiality, where settlements may be subject to
conditions of confidentiality (see Exhibit 65, Deposition of G. Neville Rucker. 13 October 2006,
excerpts, pp. 61-62). In the same deposition, however, R did admit thaREDACTED had sued
him civilly for damages arising from his sexual abuse of her as a child (see ibid., p. 67), and when
asked several direct questions aboutREDACTED  including whether he ever heard her confes-
sion and whether he .had molested her, R asserted his coustitutional right against self-
incrimination and refused to answer the questions (see ibid., pp. 96-99, especially pp. 98-99).

Statements with regard to specific accusations of Alleged Victim No. 3, REDACTED
REDACTED[ a meeting witt ¥ and her therapist, R “acknowledged his sexual assault on"" > ->
when she was seven years old” and he “told her it was his fault and not her fault” (see Exhioit 13,
Therapist’s Letter of 12 October 1991). R also agreed to compensate % in the amount of
$55,370 “to provide reimbursement for past therapy expenses in the amount of $8430; future
therapy expenses in the amount of $9600; compensation for travel and sick leave take from work
for therapy totaling $12,340; and a partial compensation for 43 years of mental anguish and suf-
fering in the amount of $15,000” (see Exhibit 14, Compensation Agreement of 24 July 1991). In
a letter to R following his payment of the agreed compensation, . thanked him for “saving
‘I’m sorry’ ” (see Exhibit 16, Correspondence of September 1991). At the meetings with and
her therapist, R agreed to seek psychological help for himself (see Exhibit 17, Correspondence of

12 October and 7 November 1991).
In a sworn deposition given by R on 21 November 2005, when asked whether he had mo-

leste REDACTEDR asserted his right to remain silent, declining to answer lest he incriminate himself
(see Exhibit 70, Deposmon of G. Neville Rucker, 21 November 2005, excerpts, p. 53). When
asked whether he had raped’ whether he had touched her in any way that may be construed
as sexual, whether he had placed his hand or finger inside her vagina, whether he had touched her
breasts, R each time asserted his right to remain silent, declining to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see-ibid., pp. 53-55).

Statements with regard to other specific accusations. In sworn depositions given by R
as part of several civil lawsuits in which he is named as having sexually abused many different
children, the following questions were put to R and he answered in the manner indicated:

o asked whether he had molestedREDACTED ‘Alleged Victim No. 8 above,
REDACTED  {sREDACTED maiden name), R asserted his right to remain silent and
declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see Exhibit 65, Deposition of 13 October

2006, excerpts, p. 94);
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asked whether he had inappropriately touchedREDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 10
above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see ibid., p. 159);
asked whether he had molested REDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 12 above), R
asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see
ibid., p. 95);
asked whether he had molestecREDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 13 above), R as-
serted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see
Exhibit 70, Deposition of 21 November 2005, eﬁEanK éaT}EAEZ)\
asked whether he had inannronriately touchec (Alleged Victim No. 14
above, REDACTED is REDACTEDmaiden name), R asserted his right to remain silent
and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see Exhibit 65, Denosition of 13 Oc-
tober 2006, excerpts, p. 158); R was also ’ggg\ecg%vhether the father ofREDACTED - had
ever confronted R saying that his daughte.  ~ had been molested by R, to which ques-
tion R again asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see ibid., pp. 148-149); ‘
o asked whether he had molestedREDACTED  (Alleged Victim No. 16 above,
_ ED isREDACTED maiden name), R asserted his right to remain silent and
declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see ibid.. p. 95); v
asked whether he had inappropriately touched REDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 18
above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see ibid., p. 160);
asked whether he had molested REDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 20 above), R as-
serted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see
ibid., pp. 142-143), ‘
asked whether he had molestecREDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 22 above,
REDACTED isREDACTED  maiden), R refused to answer the question under the
constitutional protection from self-incrimination (see bid.. . 93);
asked whether he had inappropriately touchedREDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 24
above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see ibid., p. 159);
asked whether he had inappropriately touchedREDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 25
above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see ibid., p. 158);
asked whether he had inappropriately touchedREDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 28
above, REPACTED s the court recorder’s phonetic rendering of the name REPACTED R
asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see
ibid., p. 159);
asked whether he had inappropriately touched REDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 30
above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see ibid., p. 158'); . REDACTED o
asked R\g&;&f&% he had inappropriately touched (Alleged Victim No. 31
above. is the court reporter’s phonetic réndering of the nameREDACTED
REDACTED maiden name), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest
he incriminate himself (see ibid., p. 160);
asked whether he had inappropriately touchecREDACTED  Alleged Victim No. 32
above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate

himself (see ibid., p. 160);
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e asked whether he had inappropriately touched REDACTED(AIIeged Victim No. 33
above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see ibid., pp. 159-160); '

e asked whether he had inappropriately touched REDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 36
aboveREDACTED s the court reporter’s phonetic rendering of 'KEDACTED, R asserted his

right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see ibid., p.

161);
e asked whether he had inappropriately touched REDACTED {Alleged Victim No. 37

above, it seems. that byREDACTED e questioner means to say REPACTED R asserted his
right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see ibid., p.
161);

e asked whether he had inappropriately toucheREDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 38
above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see ibid., p. 161).

Statements with regard to the unlawfulness of having sexual relations with a minor. In
a sworn deposition of 19 September 2006, R was asked whether he was aware that it was unlaw-
ful “for an adult to have sexual relations with a minor”, and he responded that he had no memory
of being aware that such acts were unlawful (see Exhibit 71; Deposition of G. Neville Rucker, 19
September 2006, excerpts, pp. 336ff.). Asked whether he had ever been informed that it was
wrong for an adult to engage in sexual conduct with a minor, R responded that he did not recall
ever being so informed (see ibid., pp. 359-360).

Statements with .regard to his understanding of the protection against self-
incrimination afforded by the Fifth Amendment to the U.S. Constitution. The Fifth Amend-
ment to the U.S.-Constitution provides that no one “shall be compelled in any criminal case to be
a witness against himself.” In the depositions given by R, his constant appeal to this right led
opposing legal counsel to question whether R really understood the right he was invoking, or
whether he was simply reading in an unthinking and uncritical manner a statement prepared pre-
viously by his attorney. To the question of whether he knows what he is saying when invoking
that right, R responds “I know what it means ... Under the protection of the Fifth Amendment ...
you have the right [not to answer] anytime that you’ve been accused of something if it [i.e. your
answer] is going to incriminate you™ (see Exhibit 70, Deposition of G. Neville Rucker, 21 No-

vember 2005, excerpts, pp. 147-148).

Statements with regard to his continuing status as a priest. In the sworn depositions
given by R for the various lawsuits in which he is named as having sexually abused many young
children, R was asked, “Are you still a priest”, to which he answered, “Yes.” He was then asked
whether any canonical process was ever undertaken against him or whether there had been any
attempt to have him laicized, to which he answered “No” (see Exhibit 65, Deposition of G.
Neville Rucker, 13 October 2006, excerpts, pp. 11-12).

Two Final Considerations

Opinion of a psvchological peritus. The clinical psychologist who was present at the
meetings betweeREDACTED Alleged Victim No. 3 above), her therapist and Rucker
(R) wrote to the Vicar for Clergy expressing serious concerns with regard to R and his acceptance
of his responsibility for the acts of abuse he perpetrated. The peritus was concerned particularly
with the fact that R “attributes blame for the incident outside himself ... he insisted that his sexual

DACTED . . ) L . .
assault o vas caused solely by his use of excessive steroid medications prescribed by his
physician at the time — he took no personal responsibility for the action.” Other concerns in-
volved the fact that R “admitted only what _ could recall, [he] did not ackpauwledge anything
beyond that, or add any detail.” And finally, at the end of their sessions, after and her thera-
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pist had left the room, R commented to the peritus, “Well, God called me into the priesthood and
God doesn’t make mistakes, so I assume all of this happened as part of God’s plan foiREPACTED
salvation” (see Exhibit 13, Psychological Peritus’ Letter of 12 October 1991).

Media attention. The case of Neville Rucker has been amply publicized in the media
(for examples, see Exhibit 57, Los Angeles Times articles of 18 May 2002 and 21 June 2002; and
Exhibit 59, Press Reports of September and October 2002).

CONCLUSION

From the evidence adduced in the material presented above, including admissions —
both explicit and implicit — by the accused himself, it is certain that delicts, as described in
canon 2359 §2 of the 1917 CIC and retained in canon 1395 §2 of the 1983 CIC, have been com-

mitted by the accused and are imputable to him with culpab1hty
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3389 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008-3687

APOSTOLIC NUNCIATURE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

No. ...3799......... ' December 4, 2006
This No. Should Be Prefixed to the Answei' ’

REDACTED

Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202

REDACTED
Dez

I ack_nowledge your kind letter of November 28, 2006, with enclosures.
_ Please be assured that’the full Repbrt together with Cardinal Mahony’s votum
concerning the case of Rev. George Neville Rucker and a smaller envelope which

contains animadversiones and the enclosed check (#203970) in the amount of $500.00
will be transmitted through the dipk_)matic pouch to the Congregation for the Doctrine

of the Faith.

With cordial regards and prayerful best wishes, I am,

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Archbishop Pietro Sambi
Apostolic Nuncio
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DIOCESE Los Angeles in California
NAME OF ORDINARY Cardinal Roger M. Mahony
CDF PROT. NO. none yet assigned
NAME OF CLERIC Reverend George Neville Rucker
Date of Birth 14 September 1920 Age 86
PERSONAL DATA
Ordination 4 May 1946 Years of ministry 41
DIOCESE OF ORDINATION AND INCARDINATION Los Angeles in California
‘ Nazareth House
CONTACT ADDRESS OF THE CLERIC 3333 Manning Avenue
Los Angeles. CA 90064

CANONICAL ADVISOR

REDACTED

Parish ‘Location Appointment
1946 | Sacred Heart Los Angeles, Califomia Parochial Vicar
1946 | St. Alphonsus Los Angeles, California Parochial Vicar
1951 | St. Basil Los Angeles, California Parochial Vicar
1955 | Mary Star of the Sea San Pedro, California Parochial Vicar
1959 | St. Mary Magdalen Camarillo, California Parochial Vicar
1961 | Sick Leave
1962 | St. Anthony El Segundo, California Administrator
1967 | St. Teresa of Avila Los Angeles, California Parochial Vicar
1968 | Holy Trinity Los Angeles, California ' Parochial Vicar
1968 | Holy Cross Los Angeles, California Pastor
1970 | St. Agatha ‘ Los Angeles, California Pastor
1979 | Corpus Christi Pacific Palisades, ACaliform'a Pagtor
1987 | Retires from ministry; remains in residence at Corpus Christi Parish with title of Pastor Emeritus
Removed from Corpus Christi Parish, takes up residence at Nazareth House (an assisted living facility for

2002

retired priesfs) and is forbidden from any public ministry
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409251

ACCUSATIONS AGAINST THE CLERIC
REDACTED ViCtim
pursuant to a an or-
Year fie.r ?f the civil Qoun - Age Imputable Acts Denunciation
joining anonymity for cer-
tain accusers, SOme names
are not given in full or use
a pseudonym)
. Using hands too freely; engaging in imprudent
1965 | Anonymous, two victims 6-14 relations with schoolgirls; reaching under girl’s 1965
dress and into another girl’s blouse
1967 | Anonymous, two victims 9 Touching girls’ private parts under their dress 11967
iggg' REDACTED 7-10 Unspecified abuse . 1989
1966 ; Fondling of genitals and breasts; digital penetration;
19 67— 9-10 abuse sometimes took place during sacramental 1990
confession
}gjg' 6-8 Digital penetration while seated on perpetrator’s lap | 1990
iggg' 12-14 | Rubbing shoulders and fondled breasts under clothes | 2002
1962 Placing hand inside her underwear and touching
19 63- 6-7 genitals and buttocks; rubbing chest under her 2002
clothes
1963- s ] 2003
1966 11-14 | Fondling breasts over and under cloﬂ:@s (lawsuit)
1971- 6-10 Touching genitals and breasts both over and under 2003
1975 clothes (lawsuit)
1963 Touching breasts under clothes, rubbing against her 2003
) 12-14 | ina sexual manner, penetration either with finger, ,
1965 forei . . (lawsuit)
oreign object or penis
1961 Placing girl on lap, introducing hand into her 2003
i 7-8 underwear and rubbing between her genitals and -
1962 (lawsuit)
anus
1971 9 Touching and caressing upper thigh 2003
: (lawsuit)
1964- 12-15 Fondling breast and placing hand inside her clothes | 2003
1967 at underwear line near buttocks (lawsuit)
Rubbing genitals both over and under clothes;
1965- 1011 | rubbing and ing b ipples; rubbing | 200>
1965 - rubbing and massaging reasts and nipples; rubbing (lawsuit)
inner thigh under skirt
1964~ . . . . 2003
1968 7-11 Fondling breasts and rubbing thigh and genitals (lawsuit)
1973 Placing girl on his lap while he had an erection; 2003
197 5' 12-14 | touching breasts and rubbing buttocks; digital ) ”
penetration; placing girl’s hand on his erection (lawsuit)
1962- 10-12 Fondling over clothes, placing hand down blouse. 2003
1964 and touching her breasts (lawsuit)
Inserting penis into vagina; performing oral sex on
1972- 5.9 girl, digital penetration; rubbing and massaging 2003
1975 body and breasts under clothes; hugging in a sexual | (lawsuit)
manner
1972- . o ”» 2003
5-7 hing b
1977 Touching breasts, digital penetration (lawsuit)
1971- . 2003
11-14 Rubb h
1974 ubbing chest and buttocks over clothes (lawsuif)
2
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' REDACTED

1968

1963-
1968

1963~
1965

1962-
1964

Not
known

1969~
1973

1970-
1971

1970-
1978

1956-
1957

Not
known

1970-
1974

1970-
1977

1970-
1974

1969-
1977

1972

1 1964-
1965

1959-
1960

1965-
1972

- 1971-
1978

1969-
1975

1969-
1974

1974-
1978

RCALA 009046

7 Rubbed penis in boy’s face and orally copulated 2003
boy; one of two males alleging abuse (lawsuit)
, . ' . 2003
8-13 Fondling breasts, legs, thighs and pelvic area (lawsnit)
10-12 Fondling breasts under clothes; placing hand inside | 2003
her underwear; rubbing his penis on her (lawsuit)
011 Digital penetration; fondling genitals over clothes; 2003
rubbing breasts and nipples; fondling buttocks (lawsuit)
Ik\i?gwn Touching breasts under blouse éggim 9
rubbing his hands over victim’s body and skin, 2003
B8-12 including her chest, buttocks and legs, and reaching (lawsuif)
under her dress to touch her underwear
Rubbing back and buttocks; placing hand in her 2003
5-6 underwear; touching her with penis, ejaculating on (lawsuit)
her; having girl masturbaie him
6-14 Fondling breasts and genitals both over and under 2003
clothes (lawsuit)
. . . 2003
8-9 Digital penetration (lawsuit)
E‘?c:wn Rubbing breast over clothes %123381]1 9
8-12 Touching breasts under clothes; touching inner thigh 2003 .
_ (lawsuit)
. , . 2003
7-14 Rubbing inner thigh, genitals and buttocks | (lawsuit)
10-14 Touching breasts and buttocks both over and under | 2003
clothes (lawsuit)
Rubbing girl’s body and breasts, both over and 2003
6-14 under her clothes; running hand down towards her .
waistline (lawsuit)
Fondling breasts over clothes; an incident in
u Rucker’s bedroom, of which the victim does not 2003
recall the details, other than Rucker giving her a (lawsuit)
-wetted towel so she could clean her hands
10 Fondling breasts, touching breasts under clothes, 2003
. touching genitals over clothes (lawsuit)
7.8 Fondling girl’s breasts, legs and genital area both 2005
over and under clothing (lawsuit)
6-9 Rubbing back and chest over; rubbing bare legs ‘(Zl(e)txsui 8
7-13 Rubbing breasts both over and under clothes 2006 .
(lawsuit)
713 Rubbing body and breasts both over and under 2006
| clothes (lawsuit)
611 Moving hast down chest, breasts and back, 2006
generally over clothes (lawsuit)
7-11 Unspecified abuse; one of two males alleging abuse | 2006
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CIVIL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE CLERIC

Year | Type/Case ) Results

No corroboration of allegation initially found; parents of 2
Police investigation of Rucker for possible | second child later came forward with corroboration from their

1967 | child molestation .| child who claimed similar abuse, but the parents elected not to
file a formal complaint; no charges were brought against Rucker
Civil lawsuit for damages filed against . '
1990 Rucker by complainant Tammy Helm Settlement of $20,000 offered by Rucker to complainant
' : Charges dismissed after U.S, Supreme Court struck down
2002 Rucker arrested and chuged Wﬁh. 23 California State law retroactively extending criminal statute of
counts of lewd conduct with a child

limitations

22 civil lawsnits for damages are filed (19 .
2003 | individual suits and 3 joint suits with 8, 5 | All lawsuits are pending
and 2 plaintiffs respectively)

2005 | Two civil lawsuits for damages are filed Both lawsuits are pending

-2006 | Three civil lawsuits for damages are filed | All lawsuits are pending

MEASURES ADOPTED BY THE DIOCESE

Year | Action taken

2002 Rucker is moved from Corpus Christi Parish, where he had been living in 1etirement as Pastor Bmeritus, to a
special residence for retired pries and he is forbidden to engage in any public ministry.
Rucker is asked to consider making a voluntary petition for ldicization, and he informs the Archbishop that he
does not wish to be laicized. :

By Decree, Rucker is bound to a life of prayer and penance by which he is obligated to spend one half hour
daily in prayer for the intentions of those harmed by sexual abuse, and is also prohibited from visiting any site
2005 where children or young people typically gather, from publicly celebrating Mass or the other sacraments, from
wearing clerical attire publicly or privately, from presenting himself publicly as a priest, from traveling
outside the Archdiocese without permission, and — within the Archdiocese — from engaging in any activity
that might give the appearance of | that di t witness to simplicity of life and irit of penit

2005

SUSTENANCE PROVIDED BY THE DIOCESE TO THE CLERIC

Since his retirement in 1987, Father Rucker has been given the support enjoyed by all retired diocesan priests,
including access to his full monthly pension. Since his relocation to SEEERGENRGNRNEEERRE ©c Las continued to
receive the same benefits.
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RESPONSE/RECOURSE MADE BY THE CLERIC

| Rucker agreed to pay the cost for a year of twice-weekly therapy sessions, at $60 an hour, for victim
1990 REDAGTED 07 Y yIemey

REDACTED |

1991 At meetings with vicﬁnREDACTED , Rucker admitted his abuse of her and apologized; he paid her $55,370
as reimbursement for therapy and other expenses, and as compensation for mental anguish'and suffering.
PR . . . .. REDACTED .
1994 | Rucker offered to settle a civil suit brought against him by vmun:R ACTI with a payment of $20,000.

In a sworn deposition pertaining to lawsuits in which he is named as having sexually abused young children
2005 | (21 November 2005), Rucker three times invoked his constitutional right to avoid self-incrimination and
refused to answer direct questions about whether he had molested three of the victims listed above.

In a sworn deposition pertaining to lawsuits in which he is named as having sexually abused young children
(19 September 2006), Rucker stated that at the time he is alleged to have committed acts of sexual abuse
2006 | against young children, he was not aware that it was illegal for an adnit to have sexnal relations with a minor,
he also stated that he had no recollection of ever being informed that it was wrong for an adult to engage in
sexual conduct with a minor.

In a sworn deposition pertaining to lawsuits in which he is named as having sexually abused young children
2006 | (13 October 2006), Rucker eighteen times invoked his constitutional right to avoid self-incrimination and
refused to answer direct questions about whether he had molested eighteen of the victims listed above.

2006 | Rucker declined invitation (18 October 2006) to make a statement for inclusion in the Réport to CDF.

Invited by Cardinal Mahony (6 November 2006) to meet with him in order to discuss his case before the
2006 | required Report was made to CDF and also asked to reconsider his decision not to petition for laiciziation,
Rucker declined to meet personally with the Cardinal and stated that he did not wish to seek laicization.

BISHOP’S VOTUM

The measures taken to date do not sufficiently redress the harm done to the individual victims, nor do they
adequately repair the scandal given or restore justice. Moreover, the life of prayer and penance to which Rucker has
been bound may not even be sufficient in providing for his personal correction and spiritual welfare. It is clear that
further action is required on the part of the Church. Given the serious nature of the offenses committed, their great
number, the ample publicity surrounding them and the immense harm done to both the Christian faithful and the
community at large, it is clear that anything short of an ex officie dismissal will not properly resolve the issue. A
formal trial is neither indicated nor necessary in that there is positive proof of Rucker’s culpability, both by his own
admission and by attendant circumstances, and in that his imputability is also plainly evident. It is moreover noted that
should the penalty of an ex officio dismissal be imposed upon Rucker, the obligations set forth in canon 1350, §2 will
be fulfilled, wherefore the Archdiocese will continue to do what it can to ensure that Rucker does not lack anything
required for his decent support.

The votum expressed in the matter, therefore, is that Rucker be dismissed ex officio from the clerical state, in
poenam and pro bono Ecclesiae, by His Holiness Pope Benedict XVI.
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Check Date: 21 Nov.2006 ACCLA Check No. 203970
[ Invoice Number Tnvoice Date Voucher ID Gross Amount Discount Available Paid Amount _ ]
5760 VC 20.Nov.2006 00155775 500.00 0.00 500.00
Taxa - cleen <aee J
| | A CREA LLBL
(CDF
Vendor Number Name Total Discounts
0000002838 Congregation For The Doctrine $0.00
Check Number Date Total Amount Discounts Taken- Total Paid Amount
21" Nov.2006 $500.00 000 $500700—
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REPORT

The Reverend George Neville Rucker
Accused of Graviora Delicta

SPECIES FACTI

The Reverend George Neville Rucker was born on 14 September 1920 and was ordained
a priest for service in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles on 4 May 1946. From the daté of his ordi-
nation until his retirement in 1987, Rucker was assigned as Parochial Vicar to seven different par-
ishes (1946-1961, 1967-1968), as administrator to one parish (1962-1967), as Pastor to three dif-
ferent parishes (1968-1987), and was granted a period of sick leave (1961-1962); upon his retire-
ment in 1987, he remained in Corpus Christi Parish as Pastor Emeritus.

In 1965, the Archdiocese received an anonymous complaint that Father Rucker was using
his hands too freely with schoolgirls, and later that same year the principal at the school of the
parish where Rucker was assigned reported that Rucker was engaging in imprudent relations with
schoolgirls at the rectory. In 1967, a police report was made alleging that Rucker was inappropri-
ately. touching a 9-year-old girl over her clothes; an initial police investigation brought no cor-
roboration of the allegation, but subsequently, another 9-year-old girl came forward to the police
with similar allegations. Nonetheless, the complaint was withdrawn and civil authorities did not
pursue the matter.

In 1989, two years after Rucker’s retlrement a woman called the Archdiocese to report
that she had been abused by him; the behavior alleged appears to have amounted to very inappro-
priate touching, occurring approximately in 1965-1967. Rucker agreed to help pay therapy costs
for the woman; he requested that the woman instruct her therapist to send the bills directly to him
for payment.

In 1990, another woman came forward claiming that she and three other girls had been

abused by Rucker, sometime in the period 1962-1967; later that same year of 1990, a further .

woman came forward claiming abuse by Rucker, with the alleged abuse dating back this time to
1947. Rucker met with this woman, discussed the matter with her, and is reported to have ac-
knowledged his abuse of her; he agreed to pay her $55,370 as reimbursement and compensation.

In 2002, 2 woman contacted the Archdiocese claiming that Rucker had abused her and
other schoolgirls in the mid-1960s. Rucker, living in retirement at Corpus Christi Parish as Pastor
Emeritus, was moved to a residence for retired priests and was forbidden to engage in public min-
istry. That same year of 2002, the Los Angeles Police Department began a formal investigation
into the accusations made against Rucker, and an indictment was returned charging him with 23
counts of lewd conduct with a child. Rucker in the meantime had embarked on a cruise and was
- apprehended aboard the ship after it had been diverted by authorities to the Aleutian Islands.
Rucker was returned from Alaska to Los Angeles to await trial. The criminal charges against him
were dismissed when the U.S. Supreme Court struck down a California State law that had sought
‘to allow prosecution of cases otherwise barred from criminal action by the expiry of the statute of
limitations. .

In 2003, 22 civil lawsuits were filed against the Archdiocese of Los Angeles by 34 indi-
viduals claiming they were abused by Rucker; this was followed in 2005 by two more lawsuits
and in 2006 by three new suits.
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IN FACTO

Everything presented here is drawn from documents on file in the archives of the Curia of the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles, copies of which are attached hereto as numbered Exhibits; in order
to remain in compliance with a Protective Order issued by the Superior Court of California on 7
June 2006 (see Exhibit 74), some names are incomplete and others have been replaced with a
pseudonym.

Alleged Victim No. 1:REDACTED born in 1958 or 1959, approximately 7-10 years
old at time of alleged abuse
In Jun 198‘REDACTED . ontacted the Archdiocese of Los Angeles to

report that she had been abused by Father Rucker (R) while he was assigned to St. Anthony
Church in B! Segundo. She stated that some time prior to her calling the Archdiocese, she had
confronted R but he denied that anything had happened (see Exhibit 1, Memorandum of 27 June
1989).

Although CV’s mental state did not appear stable at the time of the report (see ibid.),
there does seem to be corroboration for the events alleged in her account: an anonymous letter —
signed only “A Mother” — from the same period was sent to the Superior of the Sisters at St. An-
thony’s in El Segundo and accused R of “using his hands too freely” with one of this woman’s
daughters, “especially around the upper part of her legs under her dress”; with regard to an older
daughter, this same woman wrote that R “was careless by exploring the upper part of her body,
this time going down into her shirt. She is an older girl and resents this” (see Exhibit 2, Letter of
3 April 1965). The Superior of the Sisters at St. Anthony’s later made a report to the Vicar for
Religious, stating that according to “information given by [the] Superior and Sisters of [the]
school, from children and parents” R is involved in “imprudent relations with schoolgirls at [the)]
rectory”; this situation “appears to be widely known in [the] parish” and the “Sisters refuse per-

_mission for girls to respond to Father’s request for them to come to [the] rectory” (see Exhibit 3,
Note of 13 July 1965).

In a subsequent meeting of R with the Vicar for Clergy and another priest, R recalled suf- .

RFDACTFD

fering considerable anxiety and agony about the matter since she had come to see him. He
reported that when these accusations came up, he went to the El Segundo Police Department be-
cause he had heard that his name had been given to them; at the police station he was told not to
worry about this, as the same accusations had been made about him previously (see Exhibit 4,
Note to File, 1989). In fact, there is an El Segundo Police report from 1967 about possible child
molestation on the part of R; in April 1967 a complaint was made to police that R had “touched”
a 9-year-old girl’s “privates”, that this happened “more than once”; investigation of the matter
was unable to corroborate the allegation. In a supplementary police report of May 1967, concern-
ing the same case, it is noted that: another 9-year-old girl accused R of touching her “in front™; R
called the girl’s parents and they came to the church to discuss the matter; R assured them that
nothing had happened; on further questioning, the girl claimed that the touching had happened
“many times”; the parents again spoke with R and he again denied that anything had happened;

the mother told R that she believed her daughter and R said he could be transferred, but the girl’s
mother replied that she would simply leave and go to another parish; upon further discussion with
church officials, the mother elected not to prosecute, but still wanted her daughter questioned by
police; the girl told her mother “Father Rucker touched me where he should not” and in showing
where she was touched, she pointed “to her privatés”(see Exhibit 5, Police Report, El Segundo
Police Department, 1967).

In the meeting of R weththe Vicar of Clergy and another priest, R went on to say that he
was very sorry for the trouble was suffering and he agreed to provide her with therapy if she
needed it. R also stated that the trouble caused by the incident in El Segundo and by his transfer
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from the parish was so traumatic for him that he has “never been involved in anything since that
time” (see Exhibit 4, Note to File, 1989). ~  did take R up on his offer to pay for her therapy,
and the Vicar for Clergy wrote to R in 1990 about the modality of payments; a letter also went’
out tc advising her that the therapy bills should be sent directly to R, and informing her as
well that R did not see the possibility of being able to pay for her therapy much beyond a year

because of monetary limitations (see Exhibit 6, Correspondence of April 1990).

Alleged Victim No. 2: REDACTED porm on REDACTED 6-14 years old at time of al-
leged abuse ‘

REDACTED sontacted the Archdiocese in April 1990 reporting that she and three
other girls had been abused by Father Rucker (R) while R was at St. Anthony’s in El Segundo; at
that time, she provided no description of the abuse that she experienced (see Exhibit 7, Note on
phone call fromREDACTED T ater that same year. . filed a lawsuit against R seeking civil
damages, and a few years late: attorney and R’s attorney engaged in settlement negotiations
resulting in an offer on the part of R to settle the case by a payment of $20,000 to 'see Exhibit
8, Letter of 2 June 1994).

REDACTED3ter became a plaintiff in a civil lawsuit for damages filed against the Archdiocese of
Los Angeles in December 2003 (Case No. BC307410), and in answers to interrogatories she de-
scribed the manner in which R abused her: R would digitally penetrate her; fondle and rub her
genitals and breasts, both over and under her clothes: seat her on his lap while he had an erection
(see Exhibit 9, Answers oREDACTED to Interrogatories, pp. 15-16). She also re-
ported that “when I would go to confession Fr. Rucker would sit me on his lap. I would feel his
erection against me. He would put his finger inside me” (ibid., p. 16). names several people
to whom she had reported the abuse, as early as 1967 (ibid., p. 22), including police and represen-
tatives of the Church (ibid., p. 26).

* Alleged Victim No. 3: REDACTED o on REDACTED
abuse

At the nrompting of her therapist (see Exhibit 10, Letter of 11 September 1990) )
REDACTED contacted the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in October 1990 to report that she had
suffered abuse at the hands of Father Rucker (R) in 1947 when she was a 7-year-old girl; she also
wrote to R himself, seeking a “pastoral response” from him in the matter so that there would be
1o need to “pursue the legal system”, and explaining that she would ask him for reimbursement
for all her past. present and future therapy (see Exhibit 11, Letters of 26 October 1990). In her
actter to R, states that while her mother was visiting with the lunchroom ladies, R brought
to a dark auditorium that had been set up for the projection of a movie, turned on the projec-

tor, sat her on his lap aﬁ‘é‘o?éar(ésd his fingers in her vagina (see ibid.).

6-8 years old at time of alleged

REDACTED

R responded t letter by offering to make a trip up to Seattle to meet with her and
showing openness_to meet her expectation of reimbyrsament (see Exhibit 12, Letter of 4 May
1991). R met witl in Seattle, in the presence of therapist and a licensed clinical psy-

chologist, and it was reported that he “acknowledged his sexual assault o~ when she was
seven years old, told her it was his fault and not her fault” (see Exhibit 13, Psychological Peritus’
Letter of 12 October 1991). He also entered into an agreement to (:c:mpensa‘ceREwTED in the amount
of 855,370 “to provide reimbursement for past therapy expenses in the amount of $8430; future
therapy expenses in the amount of $9600; compensation for travel and sick ledve take from work
for therapy totaling $12,340; and a partial compensation for 43 years of mental anguish and suf-
fering in the amount of $15,000” (see Exhibit 14, Compensation Agreement of 24 July 1991).
This agreement was formalized by R’s civil attormey (see Exhibit 15, Letter from Law Offices of
REDACTED 5 September 1991). The total compensation was paid off by the

REDACTZD

end of September 1991, and wrote to R thanking him for his-payments, which she perceived
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“as a concrete symbol of your continued desire to say you are sorry”; in her letter, she told him “T
forgive you” and she thanked him for “coming to Seattle , saying ‘I’'m sorry’, sharing your story
and compensating me for my therapy and pain” (see Exhibit 16, Correspondence of September
1991). .
' At the Seattle meetings, R also agreed to seek psychological help for himself, an
therapist located for R a local psychological clinic specializing in the treatment of persons wiw
sexual disorders; at this clinic there was a special treatment group for priests, ministers and reli-
gious persons who have engaged in problematic sexual behavior. The therapist made all the nec-
essary arrangements for R to contact this clinic, and the Vicar for Clergy was ready to support R
in his request for therapy (see Exhibit 17, Correspondence of 12 October and 7 November 1991).
There are no records on file in the Curia of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles of R ever availing
hlmse]f of these psychological services.

*later became a plaintiff in a civil ]awsult for damages filed against the Archdiocese
of Los Angeles in December 2003 (Case No. BC296810). In answers to interrogatories she states
that she was a nun from 1958 to 1973 (see Exhibit 18, Responses of REDACTED “Plaintiff
Jane DM Doe,” to Special Interrogatories, excerpts p. 5), that she was sexually abused by R over
a three-year period (ibid., p. 9), beginning in 1946REDACTED ° was 6 years old, and ending in
1948, when she was 8 (ibid., p. 10). R would plac: on his lap, force his hand between her
legs and digitally penetrate her (ibid.).

Alleged Victim No. ‘REDACTED som on REDACTED , approximately 11-13 years old
at time of alleged abuse

REDACTED wrote a letter dated 19 May 2002 to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles
reporting that both she and her sister (see below, Alleged Victim No. 5) were abused by Rucker
(R) while they were students at St. Anthony’s elementary school. “Ican go into details if neces-
sary, but I prefer not to ...The reason I am coming forward at this time is ... to make sure G.
Neville Rucker is held accountable. He is guilty of child molestation” (see Exhibit 19, Letter of
19 May 2002). Later that same year of 2002, an attorney retained by and her sister contacted
the Archdiocese stating that his clients were requesting a letter of apology from the Church and
seeking damages for trauma suffered by the sisters when they were little children (see Exhibit 20,
Letteretciss July 2002).

later became a plaintiff in a civil lawsuit filed against the Archdlocese of Los Ange-

les on 31 December 2003 (Case No. BC308579). In a claimant questionnaire of 19 April 2004,
she states that R would summon girls from the St. Anthony’s school to help with office work at
- the rectory. The girls would go in a group of 2 or 3, wonld be seated around a table in R’s office
folding papers and placing them into envelopes. While ~ was doing this, R would come up be-

hind her, rub her neck, move his hands down inside the front of her blouse and fondle her breasts.
After doing this to her, he would move on to the next girl (see Exhibit 21, Claimant Questlonnmre
of REDACTED , p. 3). This abusive behavior continued for approximately two years, until®
refused to go to the rectory any more (see ibid.). As a result of her refusal to go to the rectory,
she was expelled from St. Anthony’s school for being “disobedient” and “disruptive™; in reality

she was only refusing to be molested any longer by R (see ibid., p. 5).

Alleged Victim No. 5:]EPACTED o o REDACTED 6-7 years old at time of alleged
abuse

REDACTED i the sister of Alleged Victim No. 4 gbove. She became a plaintiff in a
civil lawsuit filed against the. Archdiocese of Los Angeles on 31 December 2003 (Case No.
BC308580). In a claimant questionnaire of 16 April 2004, she states that Rucker (R) molested
her when she was 6-7 years old (see Exhibit 22, Claimant Questionnaire oREPACTED sXcerpts, p.
2). A first incident took place in the entryway of the rectory and involved R placing his hand up
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dress and under her underwear, touching her buttocks and genitals. A second incident took
place on the second floor of the regtary and involved R sliding his hands up JS’s legs and placing
them inside her underwear; whe wiggled away, R picked her upforcibly and carried her to
the open windows, saying he was going to throw her out the window.  started screaming and R
put her down; she ran down to her parents, who were doing work around the church, and told
them R tried to throw her out the window. When asked about this, R explained that he and e
were “playing airplanes,” Later incidents took place on the school playground, and involved R

putting hlS hand down the front of  blouse and rumming his hand over her shact:  ranarte that
this was “a very common practice of his ... I saw him molest my friends REDACIED ;g

REDACTED in this fashion” (see ibid., p. 3)

[ Note on Alleged Victims Nos. 6 - 39: These victims became known to the Archdiocese when
civil lawsuits were filed in their names seeking damages for abuse allegedly perpetrated

aguinst them by Rucker )
Alleged Victim No. 6:REDACTED jom on REDACTED  11-14 years old at time of al-
leged abuse
REDACTED claims that on numerous occasions over a three-year period, approxi-

mately 1963-1966, Rucker would fondle her breasts both over and under her clothes; she also

states that he would molest her in the presence of her friends, and that she would see him do the

same to other girls who were there with her (see Exhibit 23, Claimant Questionnaire of REDACTED
REPACTE excerpts, IV, C and D). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whic is a plaintiff, was filed on

23 December 2003 (Case No. BC308301).

Alleged Victim No. 7REDACTED on REDACTED

ahnee

. REDACTED

slaims that Rucker (R) abused her 2- 3 tlchnes a week over a four-year
“period beginning in 1971 and ending in 1975. R would fo r&g breasts and genitals both

over and under her clothes (see Exhibit 24, Responses of Y to Special Interrogatories,
excerpts, pp. 9-10). reports one accasion, following confession, when R brought her up to
the choir loft, groped and fondle« breasts and genitals, removed his penis from his pants
and attempted to forcREP*°™ perform oral sex on him ™" 1id not do as R wanted and fled down
the stairs. younger sister, who had been with her before R took her to the choir loft, had
been left outside the locked door leading to the stairs going up to the choir loft; she was banging
on the door to the stairs and calling out for her sister. Whei unlocked the door, R, who had
. followed her down the stairs, took™™ """ sister up the stairs to the choir loft (ibid., p. 11). A civil

lawsuit for damages, in whic®=""°"=" g plaintiff, was filed on 3 June 2003 (Case No. BC296818).

6-10 years old at time of alleged -

Alleged Victim No. g.REDACTED oy on REDACTED 12-14 years old at time of
alleged abuse

REDACTED claims that Rucker (R) abused her on multiple occasions over a two-
year period, approximately 1963-1965 (see Exhibit 25, Answers of Plaintiff REDACTED {0 In-
terrogatories, excerpts, p. 12). While she does not know exactly what R did to her, she believes
he penetrated her with his penis, fingers or a foreign object (see ibid., p. 16); he also rubbed and
massaged her breasts under her clothes, and rubbed against her in a sexual manner (see ibid., p.
17). also recalls the names of other girls whom she saw R abuse by touching them under
their blouses (see ibid., p. 19). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which DB is a plaintiff, was filed
on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307410).
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Alleged Victim No. 9 born on REDACTED 7-8 years old at time of al-
leged abuse .
REDACTED slaims that Rucker (R) abused her on multiple occasions over a

one-year period, approximately 1961-1962, and that the abusive activity included R placing

on his lap, moving his hand into her underwear and mhbing between her genitals and anus (see
Exhibit 26, Claimant Questionnaire of REDACTED 1v, A and C). A civil lawsuit for dam-
ages, in which is a plaintiff, was filed on 23 December 2003 (Case No. BC308301).

Alleged Victim No. IO:RE_DACTED born on REDACTED 9 years old at time of alleged
abuse

RED_ACTEP . reports that in May 1971, when she was nine years old and was
completing her preparation for first communion, she was called to the rectory to meet with
Rucker (R), presumably for her first confession. At the rectory, with  seated on a chair facing
R, R asked ¢ everal questions, during which he nlaced his hand on her knee and began to move
his hand up her thigh. Continuing to speak to about God’s love and forgiveness when we
have offended him, R moved his hand further up™ " thigh and touched her underwear. At that
point, was terrified, but something interrupted R — perhaps the phone ringing or a knock at
the door — and R ahmbilv dismissed sending her back to clasg (see Exhibit 27, Personal

Statement ofREDACTED . A civil lawsuit for damages, in which is a plaintiff, was filed
on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307340).

REDACTED
Alleged Victim No. 11: born on REDACTED 12-15 years old at time of al-
leged abuse

REDACTED _ claims that on one occasion between 1964-1966, at the church rectory,
Rucker (R) moved his hand under her blouse and fondled her right breast; R also placed his hand
undREDACTED skirt near her underwear line at her buttocks (see Exhibit 28, Claimant Questiormaire
oREDACTED excerpts, IV, C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whic™™"™ s a plaintiff, was filed
on 23 December 2003 (Case No. BC308301).

Alleged Victim No. tREDACTED born on REDACTED , 10-11 years old at time
of alleged abuse

REDACTED _ . . recalls being abused by Rucker (R) twice, once when she was
10 years old and ‘once when she was 11 (see Exhibit 29, Answers of Plaintiff REDACTED
to Interrogatories, excerpts, p. 12). The abusive behavior involved R rubbing and fondling
genitals under her skirt and over her underwear, fondling her breasts both over and under her
clothes, rubbing and massaging her body PE%,’SEEQV‘” and under her clothes, molesting other little
girls in her presence (see ibid., pp. 15-16) also reports the names OfR;EWc% classmates whom
she saw R abuse (see ibid., p. 18). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which isa plaintiff, was
filed on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307410).
Alleged Victim No. 13REDACTED bom on REDACTED 7.11 years old at time of al-

leged abuse

REDACTED . claims that Rucker (R) fondled her shoulders, breasts and thighs,

and rubbed her genital area at least “300 times” (see Exhibit 30, Claimant Questionnaire of

REDACTED | excerpts, p. 2). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whict™ " is a plaintiff, was
filed on 17 July 2003 (Case No. BC299307).
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Alleged Victim No. 14: born onREPACTED  19.14 vears old at time of alleged
abuse ‘ .
REDACTED slaims that she was abused bv Rucker (R) “too many times to re-

1ihit TED excerpts, p. 3). The abuse
included R placin on his lap while he had an erection, touching her breasts under her clothes
and rubbing her buttocks, dlgltal penetration, placing her hand on his erection (see ibid., p. 5). A

civil lawsuit for damages, in whicl is a plaintiff, was filed on 4 September 2003 (Case No.
BC301867).

member” (see Exhjhit 31, Claimant Questionnaire of REDAC

Alleged Victim No. 15: REDACTEDbom onREDACTED , 10-12 years old at time of al-
. leged abuse

REDACTED claims that she was abused on multiple occasions by Rucker (R),
and that this abusive behavior included R fondling her oer her clothes, putting hiz hand down her
blouse and touching her breasts (see Exhibit 32, Claimant Questionnaire oREDACTED Y, eX-
cerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whict is a plaintiff, was filed on 23
December 2003 (Case No. BC308301).

Alleged Victim No. 16REDACTED o o, REDACTED
abuse began

REDACTED . claims that at age 5 Rucker (R) began sexually abusing her and that
this abuse continued with one enisode a week untll she was about 9 years old (see Exhibit 33, An-

. 5 years old at time alleged

swers of Plaintiff REDACTED to Interrogatories, excerpts, p. 11). She further states that the-

alleged abuse took place on church grounds, often in the rectory, and included R inserting his pe-
nis into her vagina, performing oral sex on her, digitally penetrating her, rubbing and massaging
her body and hreasts under her clothes, hugging her in a sexual manner. A civil lawsuit for dam-
ages, in whicl s a plaintiff, was ﬁled on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307410).

Alleged Victim No. 17REDACTED bom on REDACTED . 5 years old at time alleged

ahina haman

REDACTED

_ claims that she was abused numerous times by Rucker (R) over a A

three-year period (see Exhibit 34, Responses of Plaintiff Jane GE Doe to Special Interrogatories,
excerpts, A%TEg) This alleged abuse, beginning in 1972 and ending in 1975, included R sliding his
hand 11 “blouse and touching her bare breasts, forcing to sit in his lap while he placed his
hand under her clothes and inside hey,ymnderwear, digitally penetrating her (see ibid., p. 10). A
civil lawsuit for damages, in which is a plaintiff, was filed on 3 June 2003 (Case No.
BC296811).

Alleged Victim No. 18 REDACTED born onREDACTED  11-14 years old at time of alleged

abuse

REDACTED. . claims that from 1971-1974 Rucker (R) would hug her and rub or
squeeze her breasts over her clothers, he would aiso often run his hands down her hack and mih
her buttocks over her clothes (see Exhibit 35, Claimant Questionnaire of REDACTED

REDACTED

excerpts, p. 5). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whicl is a plaintiff, was filed on 31 December |

2003 (Case No. BC308566).

Alleged Victim No. 10°-2"CTED 4,41 0nREDACTED

REDACTED daime a single episode of abuse by Rucker (R), alleging that R fondled
him, rubbed R’s penis or face and orally copulated see Exhibit 36, Claimant Question-

, 7 years old at time of alleged abuse

409262 12

RCALA 009056

CC1 005856



RCALA 009057

REDACTEC

REDACTED .. . . . . )
naire o , excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whicl is a plain-

tiff, was tiled on 31 December 2003 (Case No. BC308555) s the only male complainant
who has filed a lawsuit claiming abuse by R; a second male victim, though not a party to a law-
suit, also claims abuse by R (see Alleged Victim No. 40 below).

Alleged Victim No..ZO:REDACTED born onREDACTED | 3.13 years old at.time of

alleced ahnge

REDACTED . « : .
claims abuse by Rucker (R) on “over 300 occasions, approximately
2-3 times a week™ between the years 1963 and 1968 (see Exhibit 37, Claimant Questionnaire of
- REDACTED sxcerpts, p. 2). The alleged abuse included R fondling her breasts, legs, thighs

and pelvic area. A civil lawsuit for damages, in which is a plaintiff, was filed on 17 July
2003 (Case No. BC299307).

Alleged Victim No. 217252 bom on REDACTED  10-12 years old at time of alleged
abuse ’

REDACTED :laims that she was abused “several times over the course of 1963-1965” by
Rucker (R), and that this abuse included R fondling her breasts under her clothes, placing his
hand inside her underwear, rubbing his penis on her (see Exhibit 38, Claimant Questionnaire of
REDACTED xcerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whict™™" s a plaintiff, was filed

on 31 December 2003 (Case No. BC308665).
" Alleged Victim No. ZZREDACTED born on REDACTED

leged abuse

REDACTED states that “to the best that I can recall, Fr. Rucker [R] began abus-
ing me in about 1962 when I was nine years old. The abuse continned until about 1964, when I
was about 11” (see Exhibit 39, Answers of Plaintift REDACTED to Interrogatories, excerpts,
p. 12). The alleged abusive behavior included R digitally penetrating . fondling her genitals
over and under her clothes, fondling her breasts over and under her clothes, fondling her buttocks
over and under her clothes (see ibid., pp. 15-16). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whicl"  is a
plaintiff, was filed on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307410).

REDACTED born onREDACTED

9-11 years old at time of al-

Alleged Victim No. 23 » 11-14 years old at time of alleged
P, RN .
REDACTED ' ' :

reports that she was abused by Rucker (R) between 5 and 10
times in approximately 1963-1966, claiming that R would massage her shoulders and work his
hands down the front of her blouse, touching her breasts: he would also stand behind her and hug
her (see Exhibit 40, Claimant Questionnaire oiREDACTED. excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil
lawsuit for damages, in which ™" is a plaintiff, was filed on 23 December 2003 (Case No.
BC308301). :

Alleged Victim No. 24REDACTED born on REDACTED 8-12 years old at time of alleged

abuse

REDACTED claims that Rucker (R) abused her “2 to 3 times a_week from ap-
proximately 1969 to 1973”, and that this abuse included R rubbing his hands over s body and
skin, including her chest, buttocks and legs. and reaching under her dress to touch her underwear
(see Exhibit 41, Claimant Quastirnnaire of REDACTED .. excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil law-
suit for damages, in whict is a plaintiff, was filed on4 September 2003 (Case No.
BC301868).
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REDACTED
Alleged Victim No. 2 01N on REDACTED ~ 5-6 years old at time of al-
leged abuse :
REDACTED claims that she was abused by Rucker (R) 1-3 times a week over

the course of a year, approximately 1970-1971. The alleged abuse included R rubbing REPACTED
back and buttocks, placing his hand in her underwear, touching her with his penis, ejaculating on
her, having her masturbate him (see Exhibit 42, Claimant Questionnaire REDACTED  ex-
cerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which " is a plaintiff, was filed on 4 Sep-
‘ tember 2003 (Case No. BC301869).
REDACTED
Alleged Victim No. 26: borm on
abuse

REDACTED clairﬁs that from first through seventh grades she was abused several
times by Rucker (R), and that this abuse included R fondling ™™ breasts and genitals both over
and under her clothes (see Exhibit 43, Claimant Questionnaire 0iREDACTED excerpts, IV, A
and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whicl™ ™ is a plaintiff, was filed on 23 December 2003
(Case No. BC308301).

REDACTED : .
Alleged Victim No. 27 born onREDACTED , 8-9 years old at time of alleged
abuse

REDACTED  (laims that several tlmes between 1956 and 1957 RuckenggRgd sit her
on his lap and digitally penetrate her (see Exhibit 44, Claimant Questionnaire of , X~
cerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which  is a plaintiff, was filed on
23December 2003 (Case No. BC308301).

Alleged Victim No. ZS:REDACTED born on REDACTED age at time of alleged abuse

unknown

REDACTED ~ laims that when she made her first communion (she could not re-
call the date or year) Rucker was behind her and reacheéd around to her chest and rubbed her
breast over her white first communion dress (see Exhibit 45, Claimant Questionnaire ofREDACTED

REDACTED excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which  is a plaintin, was
tiled on 31 December 2003 (Case No. BC308567).
REDACTED :
Alleged Victim No. 29: born on REDACTED 8-12 years old at time of alleged
abuse

REDACTED claims that Rucker (R) touched her inappropriately on numerous occa-
sions, ana tnat someume between 1968 and 1976 R would fondle and squeeze her breasts and
buttocks, with his hand going under her clnf‘hP-Z é\?ﬂ that he placed hig hand on her inner thigh
(see Exhibit 46, Clalmant Questionnaire of , excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit
for damages, in which™ s a plaintiff, was filed on 31 December 2003 (Case No. BC308564).

REDACTED ¢ 14 years old at time of alleged

Alleged Victim No. 30: REDACTED oy on REDACTED  7.14 years old-at time of alleged
abuse

REDACTED claims that she was molested on numerous occasions by Rucker
(R) from approximately 1970-1977, and that this abusive behavior included R rubbin/™" s inner
thigh, genitals and buttocks both over and under her clothers (see Exhibit 47, Claimant Qs<="ion-
naire oREDACTED , excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which  isa
plaintiff, was filed on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307338).
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Alleged Victim No. 31:REDACTEP, born on REDACTED 0.5 years old at time of

alleord ahiice

REDACTED o ' ] A

claims that she was abused by Rucker (R) about 10-12 times over a

period of four years, and that the abusive behavior included R touchin, *l_\;-gDKC:I_‘E‘-Ij“jCks

both over and under her clothes (see Exhibit 48, Claimant Questionnaire ¢ ex-

cerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whict " is a plaintiff, was filed on 31 De-
cember 2003 (Case No. BC308565).

Alleged Victim No. 32: REDACTED  born onREDACTED  6-14 years old at time of al-
leged abuse

REDACTED slaims that she was abused by Rucker, who would rub his hands
down her backside to her buttocks and also over her breasts (see Exhibit 49, Claimant Question-

naire of REDACTED _excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in which is a
plaintiff, was filed on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307339).

Alleged Victim No. 33REDACTED pom on REDACTED 11 years old at time of alleged
‘ abuse

REDACTED claims that she was abused by Rucker (R), who groped her breasts
and fondled them over her clothe also recalls an incident, but not the specific details, when
she was with R in his bedroom sitting on ‘FglEagcAcpEgd; R had asked the housekeeper to bring towels,
one of which he then wetted and gave t so she could clean her hands (see Exhibit 50,
Clairggg}qi&%ucsﬁonnairc cREDAQTED , excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in
whic s a plaintiff, was filed on 9 December 2003 (Case No. BC307341).

Alleged Victim No. 34: REDACTED born onREDACTED , 11-12 years old at time of al-
leged abuse

REDACTED claims that she was abused by Rucker (R), who fondled her breasts both
over and under her clogégfcygﬁle'telling her that she needed to be more “Christ-like.” R also
placed his hand betwee; s legs under hax Avacn and fandled her genitals over her underwear
(see Exhibit 51, Claimant Questionnaire of REDACTED excernts TV, A and C). A civil law-
suit. for damages, in which"is a plaintiff, was filed on 23 December 2003 (Case No.
BC308301).

REDACTED
Alleged Victim No. 38 born on . 7-8 years old at time of alleged abuse

REDACTED ~ laims that Rucker abused her in 1959-1960, fondling her breasts, legs and
- A%gg%ital area both over and under her clothing (see Exhibit 52, Claimant Questionnaire oREPACTED
, exceipts, IV, A and C). A civil lawsuit for damages, in whic™“"™’s a plaintiff, was filea on
14 June 2005 (Case No. BC334994).

Alleged Victim No. 36:REDACTED om onREDACTED 6

REDACTED

-9 years old at time of al-

leged abuse
REDACTED claims that Rucker (R) abused hey e 1969 to 1972, rubbing
her back and chest over her clothes and rubhing her hare lags whil was seated on R’s lap
. (see Exhibit 53, Claimant QueE%t}i\%mE%ire oREDACTED excerpts, IV, A and C). A civil law-
_ suit for damages, in which s a plamtitt, was filed on 4 November 2005 (Case No.
BC342594). : '
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_ Alleged Victim No. 37 sirthdate unknown, 7-13 years old at time of alleged
abuse

According to lawsuit filed on 30 June 2006 (Case No. BC354748), abusive activity is
alleged to have taken place approximately in 1971-1978, and included Rucker rubbing victim’s
breasts both over and under her clothes (znformatzon from new lawsuit, documentation not yet
available).

Alleged Victim No. SREDACTED birthdate unknown, 7-13 years old at time of alleged
abuse

According to lawsuit filed on 28 April 2006 (Case No. BC351525), abusive activity is

alleged to have taken place approximately in 1969-1975, and included Rucker rubbing victim’s
body and breasts both over and under her clothes (information from new lawsuit, documentation
not yet available).

Alleged Victim No. 3REDACTED  birthdate unknown, 6-11 years old at time of alleged
abuse :

. According to lawsuit filed on 28 April 2006 (Case No. BC351526), abusive activity is
alleged to have taken place approximately in 1969-1974, and included Rucker moving his hands
down victim’s chest, breasts and back, generally over her clothes (information from new lawsuit,
documentation not yet available). '

Alleged Victim No. 40:REDACTED  birthdate unknown, 7-11 years old at time of alleged
- abuse

In a letter dated 29 March 2006, REDACTED a 39-year-old inmate at a California
State Prison, wrote to the Archdiocese’s civil legal counsel claiming that when he was approxi-
mately 7-11 years old, he was abused by one or two priests, whose names were “Father Rueker

and REPACTEL yrhile he gives no specifics of the abuse he suffered he notes that “details about the

actual abuse have been coming to me in memory flashes and nightmares that have occurred over
the last year or so ... I don’t know exactly the times and exact places, I was a child at the time”
(see Exhibit 54, LetterR EDACTEDh 2006).

This man and (Alleged Victim No. 19 above) are the only two males alleging
sexual abuse by Father Rucker; all other victims, whether identified or anonymous, are female,

Events from 2002 to the Present Report

In April 2002 the Archdiocese received a letter of alarm from a concerned woman who
was very familiar with the allegations against Rucker (R) from the 1960s. This woman had run
mto R on a recent cruise, where she “was shocked to find [him] representing the Church and dio-
cese as an onboard chaplain ... You can imagine my disbelief to see this child-molesting priest
from the 60s still ministering, particularly on ships that included children” (see Exhibit 53, Letter
of 15 April 2002). This woman contacted the cruise ship’s management, which conﬁ'onted R
about the situation. R admitted that he had been the subject of a lawsuit settlement concermng
molestation charges, and the cruise line informed him that he would no longer be allowed to min-
ister onboard their ships (see ibid.). R had told the woman that “his job with the diocese” was
“assigning Los Angeles diocese priest[s] on ... cruise lines” and that he himself had served as
chaplain on so many cruises “that he stopped counting after fifty voyages” (see ibid.).

- Following the report of this incident, R was placed on administrative leave, was prohib-
ited from any kind of ministry and was moved from the parish where he was residing as Pastor
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Emeritus to iy iSRRasaN - @SS (- cility for retired priests (see Exhibit 56, Memo-
randum and Letter of April 2002).

The months following this woman’s letter and R’s being placed on admxms‘crahve leave,
the local media began publicizing the many accusations of sexual abuse advanced against R and
the Archdiocese’s response to these allegations (see Exhibit 57, Los Angeles Times articles of 18
May 2002 and 21 June 2002). The increased publicity surrounding the case brought forth allega-
tions from other individuals, one of whom went to the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD),
which investigated the acousations. The LAPD investigation led to a criminal indictment being
made against R (see Exhibit 58, Subpoena of the Superior Court of the State of California in the
case of the People vs. George Neville Rucker). In the meantime, R had embarked on another
cruise and, four days out of port, authorities diverted the ship to the Aleutian Islands in Alaska so
that police could take Father Rucker into custody and bring him back to Los Angeles to face
criminal charges of 23 counts of lewd conduct with a child; the manner in which Rucker was ap-
prehended received much publicity (see Exhibit 59, Press Reports of September and October
2002). The criminal charges lodged against R were later dismissed when the U.S. Supreme Court
struck down a California State law that had sought to allow retroactive prosecution of cases oth-
erwise barred from criminal action by the expiry of the statute of limitations. But the U.S. Su-
preme Court decision did not affect the temporary lifting of statutes of limitation for the filing of
civil lawsuits, and in the following year the Archdiocese was named as defendant in more than
twenty lawsuits brought by more than thirty individuals seeking damages for abuse allegedly per-
petrated by R.

In 2004, having heard reports that R was still going on cruises, and concerned to verify
that he was not acting as chaplain on these cruises, the Archdiocese contacted a cruise line about
which reports had been received and was given confirmation that R was a passenger on the
cruise, but was not serving as chaplain (see Exhibit 60, Memorandum of 23 January 2004).

In March 2005, R was asked to consider making a voluntary petition for laicization to the
Holy Father, but he responded, both personally and through his canonical advisor, that he did not
wish to be laicized (see Exhibit 61, Correspondence of March 2005). In June of that same year, R
wrote to Cardinal Mahony requesting permission to participate in a diocese-sponsored priests’
pilgrimage to France, and advised the Cardinal that if permission were not granted, he would go
ahead with such a trip on his own. Cardinal Mahony reminded R that he was not to participate in
the pilgrimage and reminded him as well that “the best way to live out penance at this moment is
-to remain at Nazareth House and to avoid any vacations.” R responded to the Cardinal’s letter
writing that he felt the need for a pilgrimage and so would consult his spiritual director about the
matter. The Cardinal wrote back suggesting to R that “given all the circumstances of your situa-
tion, the most appropriate type of pilgrimage would be to a place such as Valyermo or to one of
the other contemplative monasteries in the state of California” (see Exhibit 62, Correspondence of
June-July 2005).

Towards the end of 2005, reports were received that R was dressing in clerical attire and
visiting people outside of M Thc need was therefore felt to take formal steps in
order to ensure that there would be no further violations by R of the type of behavior expected of
him (see Exhibit 63, Memorandum of 1 December 2005). To this end, a Decree binding R to a
life of prayer and penance was issued; by this Decree, R is obligated to spend one half hour daily
in prayer for the intentions of those harmed by sexual abuse, and is also prohibited from visiting
any site where children or young people typically gather, from publicly celebrating Mass or the
other sacraments, from wearing clerical attire publicly or privately, from presenting himself pub-
licly as a priest, from fraveling outside the Archdiocese without permission, and — within the
Archdiocese — from engaging in any activity that might give the appearance of luxury or that
does not witness to simplicity of life and to a spirit of penitence, The Decree was communicated
to R and he agreed to abide by its terms (see Exhibit 64, Decree and Memorandum of 13 Decem-
ber 2005).
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In 2006, after engaging in meetings with individuals alleging childhood sexual abuse by
priests of the Archdiocese, many of whom claimed that they were abused by R, Cardinal Mahony
came to the conclusion that the measures taken to date with regard to R did not satisfactorily re-
dress the harm done to the victims, nor adeguately repair the scandal given or properly restore
justice. The resolution of these issues became all the more urgent when in the swomn depositions
given by R for the various lawsuits in which he is named as having sexually abused many young
children, he publicly declared that he is still a priest and that no canonical process has been under-
taken by the Church either to dismiss him from the clerical state or to laicize him (see Exhibit 65,
Deposition of G. Neville Rucker, 13 October 2006, excerpts, pp. 11-12). Cardinal Mahony thus
came to be finmly convinced that the further matters related to the public good -~ especially with
regard to redresging the harm done, repairing scandal and restoring justice — could not be defini-
tively resolved while R continued to be recognized by the Church as a cleric and a priest, and the

* difficult conclusion was reached that R must either voluntarily seek laicization from the Holy Fa-
ther or be dismissed ex officio from the clerical state by the Supreme Pontiff.

The Promoter of Justice therefore wrote to R informing him of the Cardinal’s decision in
this regard, and inviting him to make a statement to be included with the Report that would be
sent to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith (see Exhibit 66, Letter of 18 October 2006)
R did not respond directly to REDACTED etter, but through his canonical advisor informec "

REDACTED ¢ it was his “desire to live out his life as a priest”; on behalf of R, this same canonical
advisor sent directly to the Congregation R’s opposition to an ex gfficio dismissal from the cleri-
cal state (see Exhibit 67, Letter of 23 October 2006). This letter on behalf of R was sent to the
Congregation before the Congregation had yet been informed of the Case involving R (see Ex-
hibit 68, Letter of 27 October 2006).

In November 2006, Cardinal Mahony made one last appeal to R, inviting him to a per-

sonal meeting and encouraging him to reconsider his decision not to approach Pope Benedict XVI

- for voluntary laicization. The Cardinal noted that, given the fact that priesthood was so dear to R,
a request for the grace of laicization from the Holy Father “would be a mark of sincere humility
and genuine penance, and also a sign of true altruism, placing others and the good of the Church
before your own desires and self-interests” (see Exhibit 69, Letter of 6 November 2006). R how-
ever chose not to meet with Cardinal Mahony and in his written response to the Cardinal’s appeal
responded that he did not wish to seek voluntary laicization, stating that “the greatest thing I can
do for anyone to whom I may have caused any harm is to offer the sacrifice of the Mass for them”
(see Exhibit 70, Letter of 15 November 2006). R’s refusal to meet with the Cardinal, together
with the cavalier and sometimes arrogant attitude that he shows towards his own situation, has
raised serious doubts as to whether even his own personal correction and spiritual welfare have
been suitably provided for in the measures taken to date.

Statements by Rucker (R) Himself

With regard to making a statement to CDF. As noted above,RE DACTED
invited R to make a statement to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith regarding his case
(see Exhibit 66, Letter of 18 October 2006); however, R chose to make no statement to be in-
cluded in this Report. Instead, R’s canonical advisor responded tcREDACTED , Teiter-
ating R’s desire not to seek laicization and, on behalf of R, sent to the Congregation objections to
any request for an ex officio dismissal of R (see Exhibit 67, Letter of 23 October 2006).

With regard to general allegations of sexual abuse of children. In sworn depositions
given by R, when asked whether he had ever allowed minors to be alone with him in the rectory,
R declined to answer the guestion asserting his right to remain silent in order to avoid self-
incrimination (see Exhibit 71, Deposition of G. Neville Rucker, 21 November 2005, excerpts, p.
36). Asked whether he had ever touched any girls in an inappropriate and sexual manner, R as-
serted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see Exhibit
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65, Deposition of 13 October 2006, excerpts, p. 161). Asked whether he had ever touched young
girls in an inappropriate and sexual manner while he was in the rectory with them, R again as-
serted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see ibid., p.

158).
With regard to specific accusations of Al[gggd Victim No. ILRE DACTED

REDACTED
not remember her [CV], but ... something could have happened” and he “was very sorry about
this” (see Exhibit 4, Note to File, 1989). He said that, following his meeting with her some time
before, he was “suffering considerable anxiety and agony about the matter” and, in acquiescence

REDACTED

to her request, he “did call her mother, as she had asked” (ibid.). R also offered to pay foi
therapy costs, and an agreement was reached in which R would pay for two weekly therapy ses-
sions, at $60 an hour, fo for a year (see Exhibit 6, Correspondence of April 1990).

With regard to specific accusations of Alleged Victim No. 2, REDACTED In
response to a civil lawgit-for damages filed against him b)R e R, through his attorney, offered a
payment of $20 00D + T a sworn deposition given in October 2006, R was asked whether
he had paid toREDACTED a settlement in the 1990s as part of a lawsuit.” His reply was “I'm

" following my attorney’s advice and refuse to answer the question.” The advice of R’s attoiney
was based on the mediation privilege, where discussions made during mediation may be privi-
leged, and on the principle of settlement confidentiality, where settlements may be subject to
conditions of confidentiality (see Exhibit 65, Deposition of G. Neville Rnckar 12 Orinher 2006,
excerpts, pp. 61-62). In the same deposition, however, R did admit theREDACTED had syed
him civilly for damages arising from ?ﬁéﬁ;‘éﬁﬁ’-"se of her as a child (see ibid., p. 67), and when
asked several direct questions about” including whether he ever heard her confes-
sion and whether he had molested her, R asserted his constitutional right against self-
incrimination and refused to answer the questions (see ibid., pp. 96-99. esneciallvnn 9R-00)

. , , - REDACTED :
With regard to specific accusations of Alleged Victim No. 3 Ina
meeting with *" and her therapist, R “acknowledged his sexual assault on™""-“when she was
seven years old” and he “told her it was his fault and not her fault” (see Exhibit 13, Psychological
Peritus’ Letter of 12 October 1991). R also agreed to compc:nsat«sRmTED n the amount of $55,370
“to provide reimbursement for past therapy expenses in the amount of $8430; future therapy ex-
penses in the amount of $9600; compensation for travel and sick leave take from work for therapy
totaling $12,340; and a partial compensation for 43 years of mental anguish and suffering in the
amount of $15,000” (see Exhibit 14, Compensation Aereement of 24 July 1991). In a letter to R
following his payment of the agreed compensatior thanked him for “saying ‘I'm sorry’ ”
(see Exhibit 16, Correspondence of September 1991). At the meetings wit~ - - ind her thera-
pist, R agreed to seek psychological help for himself (see Exhibit 17, Correspondence of 12 Oc-
tober and 7 November 1991). :

<D & SWOrn deposition given by R on 21 November 2005, when asked whether he had mo-
lested R asserted his right to remain silent, declining to answer lest he incriminate himself
(see Exhibit 71, Depaosition of G. Neville Rucker, 21 November 2005, excerpts, p. 53). When
asked whether he had rape”  , whether he had touched her in any way that may be construed
as sexual, whether he had placed his hand or finger inside her vagina, whether he had touched her
breasts, R each time asserted his right to remain silent, declining to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see ibid., pp. 53-55).

With regard to other specific accusations. In swom depositions given by R as part of
several civil lawsuits in which he is named as having sexually abused many different children, the
following questions were put to R and he answered in the manner indjcated:

e acked whether he had mnlected ]REDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 8 above,

REDACTED ;REDACTED maiden name), R asserted his right to remain silent and
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declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see Exhibit 65, Deposition of 13 October
2006, excerpts, p. 94);

asked whether he had inappropriately touched REDACTED  (Alleged Victim No. 10
above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see ibid., p. 159);

asked whether he had molesteREDACTED _ ‘Alleged Victim No. 12 above), R
asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see
ibid., p. 95);

asked whether he had molestedREDACTED ‘Alleged Victim No. 13 above), R as-

gerted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see -

Exhibit 71, Deposition of 21 November 2005, excerpts, p. 142);

asked whether he had inannronriately touchedREDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 14

above,REPACTED » 54 REDACTED maiden name), R asserted his right to remain silent

and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see Exhibit 65, Deposition of 13 Oc-

tober 2006, excerpts, p. 158); R was also asked whether the father of REDACTED , pad4

ever confronted R saying that his daughter™™"°"™" had been molested by K, to which ques-
‘tion R again asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate

himself (see ibid., pp. 148-149);

asked whether he had molested REDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 16 above,
REDACTED } maiden name), R asserted his right to remain silent and

declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see_ihid n 0%)-

-asked whether he had inappropriately toucheéREDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 18

above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate

himself (see ibid., p. 160); ' ‘

asked whether he had molested REDACTED ‘Alleged Victim No. 20 above), R as-

serted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see

Exhibit 71, Deposition of 21 November 2005, excerpts, pp. 142-143);

asked whether he had molested REDACTED ‘Alleged Victim No. 22 above,

REDACTED  jsREDACTED s maiden), R refused to answer the question under the
constitutional protection from self-incrimination (see Exhibit 65, Deposition of 13 Octo-
ber 2006, excerpts, p. 93); REDACTED
asked whether he had inappropriately touched 1 (Alleged Victim No, 24
above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see ibid., p. 159); :
asked whether he had inappropriately touchedREDACTED  (Alleged Victim No. 25
above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he mcriminate
himself (see ibid., p. 158); :
asked gihisiber s ad inappropriately touchecRE DACTED i _AllegeSE\[/;i'&:g? BTO. 28
above, s the court reporter’s phonetic rendering of the nam R as-
serted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see
ibid., p. 159);
asked whether he had inappropriately touchedREDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 30
above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see ibid., p. 158); ‘
asked whether he had inappropriately touched REPACTED (Alleged Victim No. 31
aboveREDACTED j5 the court reporter’s phonetic rendering of the name REDACTED

REDACTED ppiden name), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest
he incriminate himself (see ibid., p. 160);
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e asked whether he had inappropriately touched REDACTED (Alleged Victim No. 32

above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate -

himself (see ibid., p. 160);

e asked whether he had inappropriately touche(REDACTED Alleged Victim No. 33
above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see ibid., pp. 159-160);

e asked whether he had inappropriately touche(REDACTEQE’D'X&}'E‘S Victim No. 36

" REDACTED?
above, ¢ is the court reporter’s phonetic rendering of l, R asserted his
right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate himself (see bid., p.
161);

e agked whether he had mannronnately touchedREDACTED  (Alleged Victim No. 37
above, it seems that byREPACTED he questioner means to say “"P"°TC R asserted his
right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate hlmself (see ibid., p.
161);

o asked whether he had mappropnately touchedREDACTED Alleged Victim No. 38
above), R asserted his right to remain silent and declined to answer lest he incriminate
himself (see ibid., p. 161).

With regard to the unlawfulness of having sexual relations with a minor. In a sworn
deposition of 19 September 2006, R was asked whether he was aware that it was unlawful “for an
adult to have sexual relations with a minor”, and he responded that he had no memory of being
aware that such acts were unlawful (see Exhibit 72, Deposition of G. Neville Rucker, 19 Septem-
ber 2006, excerpts, Pp- 336ff.). Asked whether he had ever been informed that it was wrong for
an adult to engage in sexual conduct with a minor, R responded that he did not recall ever being
so informed (see ibid., pp. 359-360).

With regard to his understanding of the protection against self-incrimination afforded
by the Fifth Amendment to the U.S. Constitution. The Fifth Amendment to the U.S. Constitu-
tion provides that no one “shall be compelled in any criminal case to be a witness against him-
self.” In the depositions given by R, his constant appeal to this right led opposing legal counsel to
question whether R really understood the right he was invoking, or whether he was simply read-
ing in an unthinking and uncritical manner a statement prepared previously by his attorney. To
the question of whether he knew what he was saying when invoking that right, R responded: “I
know what it means ... Under the protection of the Fifth Amendment ... you have the right [not
to answer] anytime that you’ve been accused of something if it [i.e. your answer] is going to in-
criminate you™ (see Exhibit 71, Deposmon of G. Neville Rucker, 21 November 2005, excerpts,
pp. 147-148).

With regard to his continuing status as a priest. In the sworn depositions given by R for
the various lawsuits in which he is named as having sexually abused many young children, R was
asked, “Are you still a priest?”; he answered, “Yes.” He was then asked whether any canonical
process was ever undertaken against him or whether there had been any attempt to have him
laicized; he answered “No” (see Exhibit 65, Deposition of G. Neville Rucker, 13 October 2006,
excerpts, pp. 11-12).

Two Final Considerations

Opinion of m nevchalaaical nevitus, The clinical psychologist who was present at the
meetings between REDACTED Alleged Victim No. 3 above), her therapist and Rucker
(R) wrote to the Vicar for Clergy expressing serious concerns with regard to R and his acceptance
of his responsibility for the acts of abuse he perpetrated. The perifus was concerned particularly
with the fact that R “attributes blame for the incident outside himself ... he insisted that his sexual
assault ofREPACTEPwas caused solely by his use of excessive steroid medications prescribed by his
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physician at the time — he took no personal, reg}ponmblh‘cy for the action.” Other concerns in-
volved the fact that R “admitted only what _ sould recall, [he] did not ackrswrdedge anything
beyond that, or.add any detail.” And ﬁnally, at the end of their sessions, after and her thera-
pist had left the room, R commented to the peritus, “Well, God called me into the priesthood and

God doesn’t make mistakes, so I assume all of this happened as part of God’s plan forREDACTED

salvation” (see Exhibit 13, Psychological Peritus’ Letter of 12 October 1991).

' Media attention. The case of Neville Rucker has been amply publicized in the media
(for examples, see Exhibit 57, Los Angeles Times articles of 18 May 2002 and 21 June 2002; and
Exhibit 59, Press Reports of September and October 2002) and continues to receive media atten-
tion (as an example, see Exhibit 73, Press Report of 14 September 2006).

CONCLUSION

From the evidence adduced in the material presented above, including explicit and im-
plicit admissions by the accused himself, it is certain that delicts, as described in canan 2359 §2
of the 1917 CIC and retained in canon 1395 §2 of the 1983 CIC, have been committed by the ac-
~ cused and are imputable to him with culpability.
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Re: The Reverend George Neville Rucker _
Accused of Graviora Delicta ‘

28 November 2006

Cardinal William Joseph Levada
Prefect of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith
00120 Vatican City

Your Eminence:

In a previous letter dated 27 October last I had written to you concerning the above-
named Case, specifically with regard to correspondence sent to youggpnacien" 1 ED
the accused cleric’s canonical advisor. That correspondence from 1ad been sent
prematurely, since the Congregation had not yet been informed of this particular Case.
However, now that the complete Report of the matter together with Cardinal Mahony’s votum
has been forwarded to the Congregation through the Apostolic Nunciature in Washington, D.C.
(the present letter is beirig sént with that same material), I deem it opportune, as Promoter of
Justice for the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, to respond to the objections raised byREDACTED

I am confident that the Congregation is more than capable of properly evaluatingR%DACTED

REDACTED arguments in the opposition that he makes to Cardinal Mahony’s recommendation of
an ex qfficio dismissal of Father Rucker. However, in the animadversiones that follow, I hope
to be of assistance by pointing out some factual inaccuracies and apparent canonical
. : . REDACTED 1. ... ; )
misunderstandings present in objections. These animadversiones are presented under = -
six separate subheadings, the first five of which seek to correct the aforementioned errors and
. . > REDACTED . .
misconceptions found in: comments, and the last of which presents a final important

consideration in support of the recommended ex officio dismissal.

i REDACTED e
1. Incorrect dates. First of all, lest imprecision with regard to dates that

he has supplied for various documents canse confusion, I wish to point out that on p. 2 of his
letter, first line, he refers to a “December 19, 2005 letter of REDACTED | and in the
following line to a “December 18, 2005 letter to Father Rucker™: the correct dates of the letters
in question are October 19, 2006 and October 18, 2606. On this same p. 2 of his letter, at the
‘beginning of No. 5, he speaks of the “Decree of December 13, 2006”; the correct date is
December 13, 2005. ' , .

2. Misrepresentation of a meeting between Rucker and Cardinal Mahony. Second-
ly, and much more gigné%gantly, I turn to No, 3 of Mr.FEPA°TED «Racts and Law™ section, found
on p. 2 of his letter. ' writes here that a meeting took place “to resolve the matter of these
allegation[s] and Father Rucker’s clerical standing.” The meeting referred to, however, did NOT
take place to resolve the ‘i‘allegations” (they had already been admitted implicitly and explicitly
by Rucker previously), nor to resolve Rucker’s “clerical standing™ (there was and is no doubt as
to his clerical status).. Rather, the purpose of the meeting was to formally communicate to
Rucker the obligations contained in the Decree binding him to a life of prayer and penance, and
to elicit from him the assurance that he would abide by the terms of that Decree.
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Animadversiones, Rucker Case
28 November 2006
page29f 4

3. Canonical and tlzeﬁ’é‘ﬁx‘é'{gﬁm ‘nderstanding of Rucker’s clerical status. Thirdly,
still with reference to No. 3 of letter, neither the Decree nor the meeting itself in
any way represents “an agreement” reached whereby Rucker would “be allowed to remain a
cleric”; once more, Rucker’s clerical status is not in question, and it is precisely BECAUSE of his
status as a cleric, and consequently the obedience he owes to his Bishop, that the obligations
imposed on h1m are binding and are ultimately accepted by Rucker himself as such. In other
words =PACTEP aljusion to some kind of quid pro quo in an “agreement” reached by Rucker and
the Archblshop regarding the matter of the sexual abuse imputed to Rucker shows a wholly
erroneous understandmg of the situation, both canonically and theologically. Rucker is not

“allowed” to remain a cleric because he “agrees to live by the specific conditions set forth by

the Cardinal”: Rucker is a cleric because of the valid ordination he has received, and whether or

not he agrees to abide by the obligations to which he is bound, he remains a cleric until such -

time that the grace of laicization should be requested and granted to him by the Holy Father, or
untjl such time that he should be legitimately dismissed from clerical state.

4. An incorrect application of the litis finitae exception. Fourthly, we turn to the
issue of a litis finitae exception raised byREDACTED Although he does not explicitly raise this
exoeptlon until No. 8 of his objections (Dn 3-4). he is already implicitly setting the stage for it
in objections Nos. 3, 5 and 7. In No. ch ACTEDspeaks (inaccurately) of “an agreement™ “an
agreement was reached”; “this agreement ... was then signed”; “the. oral agreement” was
memorialized in writing, In No. 5, he speaks (again incorrectly) of “the canonical disposition of
the allegations, accomplished by settlement.” In No. 7, he states (once more with imprecision)
that Rucker “agreed” to the Decree “in order to canonically resolve the allegations against him”.
Thus, in preparation for his contention that we have a lis finita, he has already set the stage
using language that is evocative of the framsactio spoken of in canon 1462 §1. In fact, he makes
the connection explicit when, in No. § (p. 3), he states “a settlement or ‘#ransactio’ is employed
in order to dispose of a matter without a trial”; and he goes on to say that we have a “closed
case,” a “matter that has already been concluded and closed by agreement” (p.4).  repacreo

A quick review of the facts of the case, however, serves to demonstrate tha is
confusing categories here, and that his reasoning is seriously flawed.

The facts themselves are simple: to date, more than 40 individuals are alleged to have
been sexunally abused by Rucker when they were little children; Rucker does not contest past
actions of abuse on his part, but has in fact admitted them, both explicitly and implicitly, as is
bome out in the Report made'to CDF. So, as to the fact of the abuse, there is no question, no
contention; and as to the culpability and imputability of Rucker in these matters, there is
likewise no question or contention. Hence, canonically speaking, there is no /is in the present
matter, that is, no litigation about whether the delicts alleged were in fact committed by Rucker
or whether they are imputable to him with culpability.

Whaf=PA°TED appears to be confusing with a canonical /is is the further question of what
penalty should be imposed. That is, once a delict has been found to have been committed and
the accused is found to be culpable and the crime imputable to him (all three conditions are
clearly present in the Rucker case), what is the proper penalty to be applied?

And he e,REDACTED argument and objections amount to him claiming that “an agree-
thent” has been entered into, whereby the Cardinal and Rucker have by mutual accord decided
what penalties are to be imposed, and that the penalties oblige because of Rucker’s consent.
This, quite plainly, shows a faulty understanding of the nature of penalties,and sanctions in
canonical legislation.

Moreover, REPACTEDexplicit appeal to the fransactio of canons 1713-1715 (p. 3, No. 8)
shows a corresponding misconception of the nature of this canonical institution. The ransactio

409276

RCALA 009070

CCl 005870



Animadversiones, Rucker Case
28 November 2006
page 3 of 4

spoken of in the aforementioned canons is a formal contract entered into by two or more parties
for the purpose of avoiding litigation that may arise between them or for putting an end to
litigation that has already begun; and this contract necessarily involves mutual concessions
. -made by all parties to the transactio. Without some sort of reciproéity in the concessions made,

if only one party waives some right or demand without something in exchange from the other .

party or parties, we do not have a fransactio, but a renuntiatio or a confessio (cfREDACTED
REDACTED  commentary on the 1983 CIC, no. 5265). In any event, canon 1715 §1 clearly
reminds us: nequit transactio aut compromissum valide fieri circa ea quae ad bonum publicum
pertinent. Rucker’s case quite clearly pertains to the public good, so it cannot validly be
concluded — or, in the language cREDACTED Jetter, be “canonically disposed of” — by any kind
of transactio or agreed settlement.

Finally, in the present case, since the crimes involved are reserved to the Congregation
for the Doctrine of the Faith, it is for that angust body to determine how to proceed with the
case and bring it to proper closure. Neither Cardinal Mahony nor any other local authority can
legitimately “dispose of”’ of the case, but only the Congregation.

It is thus evident thaREDACTEDanonical reasoning, in the objections he has raised, is
radically flawed. - '

- 5. An inaccurate conclusion. In the conclusion to his letter of opposition to an ex
officio dismissal of Rucker from the clerical stateREDACTED states that the Archbishop’s
request for an ex officio dismissal “is contrary to the universal law of the Church,” that it
“cannot be justified and should be denied” and that “the. law requires matters to be disposed of
once and for all” (p. 4). Let us look briefly at each of these elements separately.

(A) First, the request for an ex gfficio dismissal is NOT contrary to Church law. Rather,
the request is being made precisely in conformity with the norms contained in the Motu Proprio
Sacramentorum Sancitatis Tutela, which reserves specifically to the Congregation for the
Doctrine of the Faith delicts against the Sixth Commandment committed by clerics with minors
(cf. Articles 4 and 6), and in accordance with the faculty granted by Pope John Paul II on 7
February 2003, whereby the Congregation may in certain cases forego the penal process and
refer directly to the Holy Father cases in which it deems an ex officio dismissal is warranted.

(B) Secondly, not only can the request be justified, but — as clearly borne out both in
Cardinal Mahony’s votum and in the Report of the matter to the Congregation — it is justified.
- However, as to whether the Cardinal’s request should be granted or denied is quite another
matter altogether, one that pertains to the authorities legitimately charged with making that
determination. In fact, it is before these very authorities ~— your Eminent self and the

Congregation — that the matter has now been placed for a decision.

(C) Thirdly, the matter does need to be resolved once and for all. It is precisely this
final and definitive resolution that is now being sought through the Congregation, which, as
pointed out above, is the sole competent forum for adjudicating the matter.

6. A final consideration: the pressing need for an ex officio dismissal. Due in no
small part to the several lawsuits claiming that Rucker sexually abused many young children, it
is virtually impossible for him to fulfill one of the obligations imposed on him by the Decree of
13 December 2005, that of not presenting himself publicly as a priest. In fact, in sworn
testimony given just last month as part of these lawsnits, Rucker has declared publicly not only
that he is still a priest but that the Church has made no az‘tempt to have him laicized or
dismissed from the clerical state (see Report, George Neville' Rucker, Accused of Graviora
Delicta. Exhibit 65, Deposition of G. Neville Rucker, 13 October 2006, excerpts, pp. 11-12).
Needless to say, these affirmations are a further source of scandal not only to the faithful but to
the community at large, and they are readily seen as signs of the Church’s perceived indiffer-
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Animadversiones, Rucker Case
28 November 2006
page 4 of 4

~ ence not to victims alone but also to the cause of justice. As Cardinal Mahony has explained in ‘

his votum, as long as Rucker continues to be recognized by the Church as a cleric and a priest, it

will not be possible to adequately care for the public good, nor to definitively resolve the matter
by properly redressing the harm done to the victims, repairing the scandal given or restoring
justice. ' '

Thanking Your Eminence for your kind attention in this matter, and hoping that these
animadversiones will serve to assist you and the Congregation, I assure you of my prayerful
best wishes and remain ) o

Sincerely yours in Christ,

REDACTED
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MEMORANDUM

TO: CARDINAL ROGER MAHONY /
rrom: REDACTED

-
SUBJECT: RUCKER’S RESPONSE TO YOUR LETTER
DATE: NOVEMBER 20, 2006

In your letter of Nov. 6 last, inviting Neville to meet with you to discuss his
situation and asking him to reconsider his decision not to petition for laicization, he was
asked to teply to you in writing no later than last Fri., Nov. 17.

Please let me know what kind of a response, if any, you have received. If you
have heatd nothing from Neville, the presumption is that he has chosen not to respond,
and I will complete the Report and your wium to reflect this so that everything will be
teady to send off in the next few days.

‘Thank you for your attention, and for your prompt response.

VAR
é'mw'%f

. puh
J/- a2-08
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MEMORANDUM

TO: CARDINAL ROGER MAHONY
rrom: REDACTED

SUBJECT: LETITER FROM YOU TO NEVILLE RUCKER
DATE: NOVEMBER 2, 2006

‘ Pursuant to your request that a Report be made to CDF regarding the Rucker
case, with the recommendation for Neville’s ex gfficio dismissal, a complete Repott is just
about ready to be sent to Rome, together with your zotun. :

Since patt of the teporting procedure calls for the accused to be given the op-
pottunity to make a statement to CDF, and also — in cases where an ex gffizo dismissal
is sought — to be informed that his ex gfficio dismissal will be recommended, I wrote to
Neville two weeks ago informing him of all this and inviting him to send a statement to
me fot inclusion in the Report (copy of that letter attached).

Neville has opted not to respond to me directly. Rather, through his canonical
advisor he has repeated that he does not desire to be laicized and he has made no
statement regarding his case other than presenting his opposition (again through his ca-

nonical advisot) to an ex gfficio dismissal.
' . REDACTED
A last step that now needs to be taken is a final paternal appeal from you,

REDACTED  to Neville inviting him to speak with you about the situation and en-
couraging him to reconsider his refusal to make a voluntaty petition fot laicization.

To this end, the attached letter to Neville has been prepared for your signature.

If you are pleased with the letter as it is, please sign it and return it to me. Copies will

then be made and the otiginal will be sent to Neville. Howevet, should you wish to

modify the letter in some way, let tne know and I can send an electronic copy of it to

REDACTED 6 that any desired changes may be made before you sign it. Ot, should there be
the need to discuss the lettet, let me know that too, and we can talk about it.

Thanks!
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Office of 2424 Los Angeles

Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop Wilshire California
. Boulevars 95010-2202

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
November 6, 2006

Reverend George Neville Rucker

Dear Neville,

As you already know, after serious reflection, prayer and deliberation, I have come to the
difficult conclusion that your situation must be revisited, that the measures taken to date are
really inadequate for properly resolving the many different issues involved. At this point, before
submitting the Report that I am required to make to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the
Faith conceming the allegations against you, and as I prepare to formulate my official recom-
mendation on the matter, T wish to make one final paternal appeal to you. '

- AREDACTED explained in his letter to you, although I am confident that your per-
_sonal correction and spiritual welfare are suitably provided for in the obligations contained in the
Decree binding you to a life of prayer and penance — obligations which you have obediently
accepted, for which I am appreciative — there still remains the broader issue of the public good.
This includes the need to redress the harm done to the victims, to repair the scandal given and to
see that justice is suitably restored. I am convinced that these matters cannot be definitively re-
solved as long as you continue to be recognized by the Church as a cleric and a priest.

Believe me when I say that I understand the distress and anxiety that my words may

cause you. But asREDACTED I have the solemn duty to care not only for the well-being of

_each individual but also for the common good. I understand that your canonical advisor has
counseled you not to seek voluntary laicization, and that your decision at this time is not to make
such a request of our Holy Father. Nonetheless, I do want to invite you one last time to recon-
sider that decision and to make a petition to Pope Benedict XVI asking him to return you to the
lay state. Given the fact that priesthood is so dear to you, this would be a mark of sincere humil-
ity and genuine penance, and also a sign of true altruism, placing others and the good of the
-Church before your own desires and self-interests.

- I am fully aware of the difficult decision that I am placing before you, and I would wel-

come the opportunity to discuss the matter with you in person. I therefore ask the consideration

of a written reply directly from you no later than November 17, 2006. In this reply, you can let
me know if you would like a personal meeting, in which case you will be contacted so that the
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necessary arrangements may be made; if, however, you do not wish to meet with me personally,
you can simply inform me of your decision. In this way, I shall be in a position to give a com-
plete and accurate account to the Holy Father.

Neville, know of my prayers for you in these most difficult circumstancés, and of my
prayers for all those who have been harmed by sexual abuse on the part of our priests.

' Sl;ncerely yours in Christ,

N
% o, I
Cardinal Roger M. Mahony /

Archbishop of Los Angeles

cc: . Monsignor Gabnel Gonzales
‘REDACTED
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REDACTED ~ ——-

Los Angeles
California
0010-2202

Archdiocasa of Los Angsles

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

18 October 2006 @ PY

Reverend George Neville Rucker |
Dear Father Rucker,
REDACTED

I am writing to you in my capacity as for the Archdiocese of Los An-
geles, and wish to inform you that a Report is being prepared for the Congregation for the Doc-
trine of the Faith in Rome regarding the allegations of sexual abuse.advanced against you.

These past many months, Cardinal Mahony has been meeting with victims who allege
sexual abuse at the hands of L.A. clergy, including many who have claimed that they were
abused by you. As you might expect, these experiences have been most intense and have
brought His Eminence to engage in deep reflection and. fervent prayer concerning the situations
of the accusers and the clergy accused, as well as concemmg the greater good of the local
Church and of the community at large.

With regard to your particular case, this further reflection and prayer has convinccd the
Cardinal that the measures taken to date do not sufficiently redress the harm done to the individ-
ual victims, nor do they adequately repair the scandal given to the community or restore justice.
The life of prayer and penance to which you have been bound by the Decree of 13 December
2005 — which, in filial obedience, you have accepted as a sign of willing reform and atonement
— is deemed sufficient in providing for your own personal correction and spiritual welfare, but it
is His Eminence’s concern that the further interests of the community, especially with regard to
the aforementioned reparation of scandal and restoration of justice, are not properly addressed in
the obligations imposed on you by that Decree.

It is my unpleasant dutY to inform you that the Cardinal has therefore determined that
anything short of your dismissal from the clencal state will not adequately resolve the matter
with regard to these further issues.

Inasmuch-as you have indicated that you do not desire to petition our Holy Father Pope

Benedict X V1 for laicization, in the votum that will accompany the Report Cardinal Mahony will
request that the Congregation recommend to His Holiness that he dismiss you ex officio from the

clerical state.
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_ As T inform you of this decision on the part of our Archbishop, I invite you to send to me
any statement that you may wish to make regarding your particular case so that I can include it

with the Report that will be sent to the Congregation. Aware that in the past you have sought -

canonical advice fromREDACTED I am taking the liberty of sending him a copy of this
letter, in the event that you might wish to consult him in preparing a statement to be included in
the Report. If you wish to make such a statement, please see that it is delivered to me no later
than Friday, 10 November 2006.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please feel free to con-
tact me at REDACTED and I will be happy to discuss the situation with you. Do let me reas-
sure you at the outset, however, that regardless of the decision made by the Congregation and
ultimately by Pope Benedict XVI himself with regard to your case, it is not foreseen that there
will be any change in the support that you are presently receiving from the Archdiocese.

Once more, know of my readiness to speak with you should you have any questions, and
be assured of my prayers for you as we seek to bring this difficult situation to a proper close.

Qlimnnnunler xrmvrmn fa st

- REDACTED

cc: Mspr. Gabriel Gonzales
REDACTED
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. RE DACTED Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Callfornia
Boulsvary 90010-2202

Re: The Reverend George Neville Rucker
Accused of Graviora Delicta
(Report not yet made to the Congregation)

27 October 2006

Cardinal William Joseph Levada
Prefect of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith
00120 Vatican City

Your Eminence:

I write to you in my role asREDACTED for the Archdiocese of Los Angeles

with regard to the above-named Case.

It has come to my attention that in a letter dated 23 October 2004REDACTED
REDACTED the canonical advisor of the above-named cleric, has written directly to you at the
Congregation regarding a request that Cardinal Mahony intends to make. This letter from
REDACTED seems premature in light of the fact that your Office has not yet been informed
“of this particular Case. In fact, the Cardinal still needs to communicate further with the
priest involved before the full Report of this matter can be completed in proper form and
duly submitted.

Unfortunately, this is not the first time thal has been the cause of
unnecessary complications in dealing with these difficult cases. It is precisely when faced
with such situations that I am able to appreciate all the more the Congregation’s wisdom in -
requiring a new permission each time a non-cleric is to serve as an advocate in these

matters.

It is my hope, Your Eminence, that thEis p}etter of mine will help to clarify any
puzzlement that might arise at the receipt of | comments on the above-named
Case, a Case about which the Congregation has yet to be informed. 1 shall see to it that the
full Report, properly prepared and duly accompanied by Cardinal Mahony’s votum, is
promptly sent to your Office when it is complete.

Thanking you for your kind understanding in this matter, and assuring you of my
esteem and prayerful best wishes, I remain .

REDACTED

Sincerely yours in Christ,
REDACTED
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REDACTED

October 23, 2006
REDACTED
Archdioceseof Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA. 90010
Re: Reverend George Neville Rucker
" DeaREDACTED

Thank you for your letter of 19 October, 2006 and the accompanying letter of 18
October, 2006 to Father Rucker informing him of the Cardinal’s intent to petition CDF
for Father Rucker’s ex officio dismissal from clerical state.

In accordance with Father Rucker’s desire to live out his life as priest (cleric) in
accordance with the agreement reached with the Cardinal and memorialized in the

Cardinal’s decree of December 13, 2005, Iam submitting the enclosed opposition to the
Cardinal’s request for Father Rucker;s ex officio dismissal from the clerical state.

With every best wish,

Sincerelv and respectfullv vours.

REDACTED

ce: His Eminence Roger Cardinal Mahony
Reverend George Neville Rucker
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REDACTED

October 23, 2006

His Eminence William Cardinal Levada

Prefect, Congregation for the Dcotrine of the Falth
Piazza del S. Ufficio, 11

00120, Vatican City

Re: Reverend George Neville Rucker
Priest of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles

Dear Cardinal Levada:

On behalf of Father George Neville Rucker of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, I |
submit Father Rucker’s opposition to his being ex officio dismissed from the clerical state
as is now being requested by his ordmzu'y His Eminence Roger Cardmal Mahony,
Archbishop of Los Angeles.

The following documents are included herein as exhibits:

1. Voluntary request for laicization letter (undated, unsigned) prepared by the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles. Father Rucker did not agree to make this request.

2. March 31, 2005 letter of REDACTED 4, Cardinal Mahony, relaying Father
Rucker’s wish not to request voluntary laicization.

3. December 6, 2005 letter to Father Rucker (copy to REDACTED, from:
Monsignor Cox, Vicar for Clergy, containing Cardinal Mahony’s direction for a
meeting on December 13, 2005.

4. Decree of Cardinal Mahony dated December 13, 2005 confirming the agreement
reached with Father Rucker for a life of prayer and penance reached at the
- December 13, 2005 meeting.
5. December 15, 2005 letter of Monsignor Cox to Father Rucker.( copy 1 REDACTED
REDACTED enclosing the Decree of December 13, 2005.

6. October 18, 2006 letter of REDACTED ¢, pather Rucker ( copy to REDACTED
- REDACTEDand toMonsignor Gonzales, Vicar for Clergy) informing Father Rucker

of Cardinal Mahony’s intent to request Father Rucker’s ex officio dismissal
from the clerical state.
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William Cardinal Levada, October 23, 2006, page two.

7. December 19, 2005 letter o:REDACTED to REDACTED
copy of December 18, 2005 letter to Father Rucker.

enclosing a -

FACTS AND LAW

‘ 1. Father George Neville Rucker is now 86 years old and has been retired since
1986. He resides at Nazareth House, a retirement home. He has had many allegations of
sexual abuse of minors brought against him which are alleged to have occurred between
the years 1947 and 1979. Father Rucker was removed from public ministry in February of
2002.

2. Sometime in early 2005 Father Rucker was asked to submit a request for
voluntary removal from the clerical state. He declined to do so, wishing to remain a
cleric. (See Exh.2)

3. A meeting was requested by Cardinal Mahony to resolve the matter of these
allegation and Father Rucker’s clerical standing. The meeting took place on December
13, 2005 and was attended by Monsignor Graig Cox, Vicar for Clergy, REDACTED

REDACTED Father Rucker and his advocate, REDACTED
An agreement was reached between Father Rucker and the Archdiocese whereby the
Archdiocese would allow him to remain a cleric if Father Rucker agreed to live by
specific conditions set forth by the Cardinal. This agreement with its conditions was then
signed and issued in the form of a Decree by Cardinal Mahony on the same day,
December 13, 2005. The Decree memorializes in writing the oral agreement.

4. All of the allegations against Father Rucker were known to the ordinary before
he issued his Decree of December 13, 2005. Nothing new has been presented since the
Decree was issued that was not, or could not have been known before the Decree was
issued.

5. The Decree of December 13, 2006, was issued * in view of the light of many
allegations of sexual misconduct with minors that have been brought forward against
Father Rucker” (cf. Decree).The Decree was thus the canonical disposition of those
allegations, accomplished by a settlement which, in effect, imposed penalties on Father
Rucker by way of severe restrictions on the exercise of his priesthood.. No canonical
process to impose a canonical penalty against Father Rucker had ever been initiated. .

.6. The Decree states that it was issued “in accord with the provision of Norm 8 of
the Essential Norms for Diocesan/eparchial Policies Dealing with Allegations of Sexual
Abuse of Minors by Clerics or Deacons”. (cf. Decree)
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William Cardinal Levada, October 23, 2006, page three

The ordinary did not choose to proceed with the canonical penal process to
impose a penalty (canonical 1717 investigation, request of CDF for penal trial) as
provided in paragraph “A“ of Norm 8. The wording 1tse1f of his Decree shows that he
relied on”B’ of Norm 8 which provides:

“B. If the penalty of dismissal from the clerical state has not been applied (e.g.
for reasons of advanced age or infirmity), the offender ought to lead a life of prayer and
penance. He will not be permitted to celebrate Mass publicly or to administer the
sacraments. He is to be instructed not to wear clerical garb, or to present himself publicly
as a priest”. (cf. paragraphs 2,3,4 of the Decree).

. The Decree is, furthermore, issued “in view of Article 5 of the Charter for the
Protection of Children and Young People, and in in virtue of the executive power of
governance entrusted to me as diocesan bishop to prevent scandals and to ensure the
welfare of the people of God, I hereby decree.. ”(cf Decree)

The applicable provision of Article 5 is: :

A) “The diocesan/eparchial bishop is to exercise hlS power of governance,
within the parameters of the universal law of the Church, to ensure that any priest or
deacon subject to his governance who has committed even one act of sexual abuse of a
minor as described below shall not continue in ministry” The restrictions of the Decree ,
paragraphs 1-7, ensured that Father Rucker does not remain in ministry.

7. . The terms and conditions of the Decree to which Father Rucker agreed in order
to canonically resolve the allegations against him were determined and written by the
ordinary. The ordinary then determined the step he would take if Father Rucker
failed to abide by the restrictions. The ordinary’s chosen remedy was “In the event of a
failure to abide by these restrictions, I will forward a petition to the Congregation for the
Doctrine of the Faith asking for an authorization to conduct a canonical trial to impose
the penalty of dismissal from the clerical state...”. The Cardinal did not say that he would
send CDF a request for ex officio dismissal from the clerical state. Furthermore, this
remedy was only for the violation of the conditions in the decree. The only change that
could be made in Father Rucker’s clerical status after the December 13, 2005 Decree
could arise only if he failed to abide by the restrictions of the Decree and then the only
remedy would be for the ordinary to request a penal trial for that failure and not for the
allegations already disposed of canonically by the Decree itself.

8. By virtue of the December 13, 2005 Decree issued by Cardinal Mahony, the
matter of the allegations against Father Rucker and any possible imposition of canonical
penalties for those allegations is LITIS FINITAE ( canon 1462(1)). By this agreement of
the parties the matter has been adjudged and is not subject to any further review or
unilateral revision contrary to the provisions of the Decree. One of the ways that a matter
becomes litis finitae is through the agreement of the parties as was done in this case. A
settlement or “transactio” is employed in order to dispose of a matter without a trial ( cf.
canons 1713-1715 and canon 1446(1) which states that “All the Christian faithfil,
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William Cardinal Levada, October 23, 2006, page four.

especially bishops are to strive diligently to avoid litigation...”) The “closed case™
exception of canon 1642(1) would be lodged against any further action being taken on the
allegations of sexual abuse of minors brought against Father Rucker and is hereby lodged
against the request to impose a further penalty on Father Rucker on a matter that has
already been concluded and closed by an agreement.

Nothing contained inREDACTED  letter to Father Rucker giving reasons
for the Cardinal wanting to revisit the agreement and, in effect, to set it aside unilaterally
can justify doing so. The Cardinal has chosen to dispose of the of alleged sexual abuse of
minors allegations against Father Rucker by his Decree. The matter is over. It is /itis
[finitae. ' : '

CONCLUSION

For all the above reasons of fact and law, the request for ex officio dismissal
from the clerical state is contrary to the universal law of the church and to the provisions
of the Decree of December 13, 2005 which permanently disposed of the allegations
against Father Rucker. His case is closed. The request cannot be justified and should be
denied. The law Tequires matters to be disposed of once and for all. Father Rucker cannot
be placed in jeopardy of suffering a new penalty or restriction which was not part of his
original settlement agreement as reflected in the Decree which concluded his case.

Given at San Francisco, California
on this 23rd day of October, 2006.

Respectfully submitted,
REDACTED

409291

CCi 005885



RCALA 009086

Reverend Neville Rucker
3333 Manning Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90064

His Holiness
Pope John Paunl I
Vatican City State
Your Holiness:

I, Reverend Neville Rucker, hereby petition for a dispensation from the obligations of the Sacred
Order of Presbyter and the related obligations of the clerical state.

 Since February 2002, I have been out of active priestly ministry. There is no hope whatsoever of
any return to ministry. - '

Thus, I present this petition for a dispensation from clerical obligations as an acknowledgement
of the reality of the situation. Facing that reality is critical for my own spiritual welfare, as well
as for the greater good of the Church.

I hope and pray that you will respond favorably to this request.

Sincerely yours in Christ,
Reverend Neville Rucker

Date:
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REDACTED

His Eminence, Cardinal Roger Mahony March 31, 2005
Archbishop of Los Angeles

555 West Temple Street

Los Angeles. California 90012

Re: Father George Neville Rucker
Your Eminence:
I write on behalf of Father George Rucker who has sought my canonical advice.

The immediate issue is whether Father Rucker should voluntarily petition for
laicization as you have requested. I have read the letter prepared for him to do so as well
as all the investigative files of the sexual abuses of minors attributed to him.

Father Rucker will be 85 years of age this year. He is retired and is in a convalescent.
home. He has been out of active ministry and will never again be in public ministry, and
he does not wish to be. Father Rucker has been a priest for 59 years. He does not wish
laicization but wishes to end his lifc as a priest. I understand that the Holy See is
reluctant to laicize elderly, retired priests such as Father Rucker. This is understandable
because all the reasons of the public good for so doing usually no longer exist in their
cases and canon 1341 seems to exclude the imposition of any such penalty as dismissal.

I respectfully request, therefore, that no canonical process for his dismissal be
initiated but that he be allowed to live out his life as a retired priest. Laicization is not
necessary for him “to acknowledge the reality of the situation” or “for his spiritual
welfare”. He knows and lives with the reality of the situation.. His spiritual welfare
would be adversely affected by laicization. It is enhanced by his living out his life
privately as the priest. There seems to be no “gravissima causa” dow for Father Rucker to
. even request a rescript for laicization nor does there seem to be reason to inflict the
penalty of dismissal (canon 290). ’

Appreciating the difficulties these cases have presented to you and grateful for the
reconsideration of your request, I am, with esteem and respect,

Sincerely vours.
REDACTED

cc: Monsignor Graig A. Cox
Father George Ruger

. 409293
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Office of . 3424 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles . Vicar for Clergy Wiishire Californla
. {213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2202
December 6, 2005

Personal -and Confidential

Reverend Neville Rucker

Dear Father Rucker:

At Cardinal Mahony’s direction, I have scheduled an appointment to see you here at the
" Archdiocesan Catholic Center in Tuesday, December 13, at 2:30 p.m.

I selected this date because it is my lindersfanding that your advocateREDACTED will be
in Los Angeles on this day. Hus, should you wish him to participate he is welcome to attend.

Please phoneREPACTED,t (REDACTED to confirm your participation in this .meeting‘
May God bless you.

Yours in Christ

Monmgn’f)/r Craig A Cox, I
. Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED
cc
P A
REDACTED 'EDACTED
409294
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Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archieisceop Wilshire Callfornia
- Bouievard 90010-2202
DECREE

Life of Prayer and Penance

As the Archbishop of Los Angeles in California, in accord with-the provisions of Norm 8 of the
Essential Norms for Dtocesan/Eparchzal Policies Dealing with Allegations of Sexual Abuse of
Minors by Priests or Deacons, in view of Article 5 of the Charter for the Protection of Children
and Young People, and in virtue of the executive power of governance entrusted to me as
diocesan bishop to prevent scandals and.to ensure the welfare of the people of God, I hereby
decree that Reverend George Neville Rucker is bound to live a life of prayer and penance.

Specifically, I bind Father Rucker to the following:

1. The obligation of spending a minimum of one half hour each Iday in prayer for the
intentions of those persons who have been harmed by sexual abuse.

2. The prohibition from celebrating or concelebrating Mass publicly as well as from
celebratmg the other sacraments.

3. The prohibition from wearing clerical attire privately or publicly.
4, The prohibition from presenting himself publicly as a priest.

5. The prohibition from traveling outside of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles without prior
written approval from myself, one ofREDACTED or the Vicar for Clergy.

6. The prohibition from visiting any school campus, youth playground or any other site
‘where children and young people typically gather.

7. The prohibition, within the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, from lodging in any type of
luxury resort accommodation, and of avoiding places of dining or types of entertainment
* that give the appearance of luxury and that do not witness to a simplicity of life and the
spirit of penitence described in the Catechism of the Catholic Church, 1434-1439.

These requirements bind under canonical obedience (c. 273) and failure to abide by them will
subject Father Rucker to the just penalty specified in canon 1371, 2°. Additionally, in the event
of a failure to abide by these restrictions, I will forward a petition to the Congregation for the
Doctrine of the Faith asking for an authorization to conduct a canonical trial to impose the
penalty of dismissal from the clerical state on the basis of the delicts specified in canon 1395, §2.
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This decree has been issued in view of the light of many allegations. of sexual misconduct with
-minors that have been brought forward against Father Rucker. The mandating of a life of prayer
and penance is, therefore, a necessary part of my episcopal ministry to protect the welfare of the

Church. ' - ‘ : .

- Given this 13™ day of December in the Year of Our Lord 2005 at the Curia of the Archdiocese of
- Los Angeles in California. REDACTED

w

Roger M. Mahony,
Archbishop of Los Angele:

Archdiocesan Seal

409296
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Qfﬁce of 3424 Los Angeles
Avchdlocese of Los Angeles . » Vicar for Clergy Wilshire California
- (213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010—2202
December 15, 2005

,' Personal and Confidential

Reverend Neville Rucker

Dear Father Rucker:

Thank you for coming into the office on December 13. Enclosed, please find a copy' of the
decree issued by Cardinal Mahony specifying the elemeﬁléﬁxg}lé%ﬁfe, of prayer and penance you
are undertaking, I am also having a copy of this sent to as your Advocate.

In accord with tﬁe provisions of the decree and with the verhal indication I gave you when we
met, I have authorized your brief journey withREDACTED which will take you out of the
Archdiocese.
May God bless you.
- Yours in Christ
&
ignbT Craig A. Cox, JA.D.
for Clergy '

REDACTED
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V . RE DACT E D 344 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles . REDACTED ;;:ZZ:EA gcggffgn;azoz

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

18 October 2006 (g : @ PY

Reverend George Neville Rucker

Dear Father Rucker,
REDACTED

I am writing to you in my capacity as for the Archdiocese of Los An-
geles, and wish to inform you that a Report is being prepared for the Congregation for the Doc-
trine of the Faith in Rome regarding the allegations of sexual abuse advanced against you.

. These past many months, Cardinal Mahony has been meeting with victims who allege
sexual abuse at the hands of L.A, clergy, including many who have claimed that they were
abused by you. As you might expect, these experiences have been most intense and have
brought His Eminence to engage in deep reflection and fervent prayer concerning the situations
of the accusers and the clergy accused, as well as concerning the greater good of the local
Church and of the community at large.

With regard to your particular case, this further reflection and prayer has convinced the
Cardinal that the measures taken to date do not sufficiently redress the harm done to the individ-
uval victims, nor do they adequately repair the scandal given to the community or restore justice.
The life of prayer and penance to which you have been bound by the Decree of 13 December
2005 — which, in filial obedience, you have accépted as a sign of willing reform and atonement
— is deemed sufficient in providing for your own personal correction and spiritual welfare, but it
is His Eminence’s concern that the further interests of the community, especially with regard to
the aforementioned reparation of scandal and restoration of justice, are not properly addressed in
the obligations imposed on you by that Decree.

It is my unpleasant duty to inform you that the Cardinal has therefore determined that
anything short of your dismissal from the clerical state will not adequately resolve the matter
with regard to these further issues. - o

Inasmuch as you have indicated that you do not desire to petition our Holy Father Pope

Benedict XVI for laicization, in the votum that will agcompany the Report €ardinal Mahony will
request that the Congregation recommend to His Holiness that he dismiss you ex officio from the

clerical state.
409298
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COPY

As I inform you of this decision on the part of our Archbishop, I invite you to send to me
any statement that you may wish to make regarding your particular case so that I can include it
with the Report that ‘RSE B“Aé‘:l:*E‘B ‘-~ Congregation. Aware that in the past you have sought
canonical advice frowr I am taking the liberty of sending him a copy of this
letter, in the event that you might wish to consult him in preparing a statement to be included in
the Report. If you wish to make such a statement please see that it is delivered to me no later
than Friday, 10 November 2006.

- Should vou have any questlons or concerns regarding this matter, please feel free to con-
tact me aREDACTED  and I will be happy to discuss the situation with you. Do let me reas-
sure you at the outset, however, that regardless of the decision made by the Congregation and
. ultimately by Pope Benedict XVI himself with regard to your-case, it is not foreseen that there
will be any change in the support that you are presently receiving from the Archdiocese.

Once more, know of my readiness to speak with you should you have any questions, and
be assured of my prayers for you as we seek to bring this difficult situation to a propér close.

Sincerely yours in Christ,
REDACTED

cc: Mser. Gabriel Gonzales
REDACTED

409299
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REDACTED 3424 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles ‘l;wo:fl}:\;:rd ’ %r?crymzz.oz
19 October 2006

REDACTED

San Francisco, CA 94102

DemREDACTED

Since you have been assisting Father Rucker with matters related to his
canonical status in the Archdiocese, I am taking the liberty of sending you a copy
of a letter that, asREPACTED I sent to Neville yesterday.

The letter is self-explanatory (alas, these are difficult times!), and Neville
may contact you with a view to preparing a statement to be included in the Report
to CDF. -

I know you’re busy as ever, and I hope all is well. Ciao!

Sincerely yours in Christ,
REDACTED

409300
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;i SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA,

i

* DATE: 06/07/06

DEPT. 20 _

GLENN NAKAGAKI DEPUTY CLERK

I

1«»mnuma HALEY J. FROMHOLZ Clergy- JUDGE

HONQRABLE JUDGE PRO TEM ELECTRONIC RECORDING MONITOR
"' M. FREGOSO, CRT ASST  DopuySwc| LAUREN ENGEL . Reporeer
8:30 am|JCCP4286 e DACTED
. . o Counsel
i1 |THE CLERGY CASES I L
’ Defendan!
Counsel
| waTuE or rrROCEEDINGS: REDACTED |
i |REDACTED L i

LIAISON COUNSELS' MOTION FOR A PROTECTIVE ORDER

""" |The Court issues the follow1ng ‘Protective Order”
governing information which is discovered in any
coordinated suit:

. v
Vi v

A. Protected“informatibn

The following information ("protected information')

' is not to be disclosed: " o .

‘ 1) Names of plaintiffs and alleged perpetrators )
not already disclosed to the publlc

e 2) Names ofiicurrent and formér employees and 'dgents

of the defendants, unless they are public

figures, or unless they are named as parties in a
coordinated complaint by their true names, in

accordance with Code of Civil Procedure (CCP) iy

MINUTES ENTERED

Page 1 of 4 DEPT. 20 06/07/06 -

. L
e Hitt

409301
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, R

 DATE: 06/07/06 | _ DEPT. 20
HommmmE HALEY J. FROMﬁOLZ -Clexrgy nmmBE GLENN NAKAGAKI”“ ' DEPUTY CLERK "

 HONORABLE " JUDGEPROTEM| - 2 | ELECTRONIC RECORDING MONTTOR .
i "M. FREGOSO, Cé% ASST DqMY$£§ IJ@EEN ENGEL “¥ mmmuZQ

8:30 am|{JCCP4286 pamssr REDACTED
i . : it e Counsel
R THE CLERGY CASES I L
v Defendant
Counsel

NATURE OF PROCEEDINGS:  ,
section 340.1(g) - (o).

3) Names of non- party v1ct1ms

in the complaint by their true names, in
accordance with CCP section 340.1 (g) - (o).

5) Background information that could potentially

. lead to the revelation of protected Plaintiffs’,
alleged perpetratorg!, employees', or witnesses'
dentlty

6) Information (such as employment med1ca1

psychiatric, financial, and similar records)

regarding individual plaintiffs, individual

defendants, and non-party;alleged perpetrators.

The prohibition on disclosure applies to both written
and verbal disclosure.

s b

B. Exceptions HH

All attormeys of record may have access, to the extent
protected information containgd in discovery résponses
in all of the coordinated Clergy I and II actions,
including the information stored in Sousa.

Pro se litigants must apply to; the Court for

4) Names of other w1tnesses, unless named as partles

Page 2 o0f 4 DEPT. 20

MINUTES ENTERED

06/07/0
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DATE: 06/07/06

S

Homxmmx HALEY J. FROMHOLZ —Clergy Jmmm

wl!
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i SUPERIOR COURT OF CAuFoRNIA”‘” i |

DEPT. 20

GLENN NAKAGAKT DEPUTY CLERK

HONORABLE JUDGE PRO TEM ELECTRONIC RECORDING MONITOR
R i 1l b T
M. FREGOSO, CRT ASST m$wsmm¥‘LAUREN ENGEL Reporter
8:30 am|JCCP4286 Plaintiff “REDACTED

o i Counsel .
o THE CLERGY CABES I i

Defendant

Counsel

NATURECWWEKKHHHHNGS

| permigsion to have access to protected 1nformatlon.

When necessary, protected information may be disclosed
by attorneys:of record to their partles, experts, in- .
vestigators, and other agents, ‘and insurance carriers . v

claimed to cover cases for which the attorney is
responsible. RAny such person or entity to whom
protected information is disclosed must sign an

It is the respon51b111ty of counsel to act in good
faith in determlnlng the extent to which dissemination
of information is necessary to further the resolution
o of the 11tlgatlon, and in controlling the actions of

o acknowledgment that they have:read and understand the gt
terms of this Order, that they agree to abide by its

terms, and that they understand that violation of the

Order may result in sanctlons for contempt of court

In

others actlng on their behalf'and their clients’

‘|particular, investigations are to be conducted in such

a way as to avoid disclosure of protected information

to the extent p0381b1e - Y

Llalson counsel is to prov1de notlce.

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF MAILING/
{INOTICE OF ENTRY iOF ORDER

I, the below named Executive Officer/Clerk of the

above-entitled court, do hereby certify that I am not

a party to the cause herein, ;and that this date;I

"Page 3 of 4 DEPT. 20

MINUTES ENTERED
06/07/06
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1 SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, QR

i

DATE: 06/07/06 i A . DEPT. 20
HONORABLE HALEY J. FROMHOLZ -Clexgy HEBE GLENN NAKAGAKI DEPUTY CLERK N
HONORABLE JUDGE PRO TEM - ELECTRONIC RECORDING MONITOR
"' M. FREGOSO, CRT ASST  DeuysShens| LAUREN ENGEL Reporter
8:30 am|JCCP4286 e RCDACTED
T ;373 Counsel i
o THE CLERGY CASES I T s
. Defendant
Counsel
- Ph&TTHRE(IFIﬂu}CEIHHDK}S

served Notlce of Entry of the above minute order of

June 7, 2006 upon each party or counsel named below by
depositing in the United States mail at the courthouse
o in Los Angeles, Callfornla, one copy of the s oy

h original entered herein in a separate sealed envelope H
for each, addressed as shown below with the postage
thereon fully prepaid.
Date: June 8,'2006 » S gt
John A. Clarke, Executive Officer/Clerk
By: :
. Nakagaki/[ \Deputy Clerk
..:REDACTED L "
i Pii - o MINUTES ENTERED
Page 4 of 4 DEPT. 20 06/07/06
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8
Fr. George Neville Rucker %
DOB 09/14/20
Appointments
Parish Date Duration Number of Alleged Incidents
Sacred Heart, Los Angeles May 1946-Nov. 1946 6 months 0
St. Alphonsus, Los Angeles Nov. 1946-Oct. 1951 4 years, 11 months 1
St. Basil, Los Angeles Oct. 1951-May 1955 3 years, 7 months 0
Mary Star of the Sea, San Pedro May 1955-Sept. 1959 4 years, 4 months 1
St. Mary Magdalene, Camarillo Sept. 1959-Sept. 1961 2 years 1
Sick Leave Sept. 1961-Nov. 1962 1 year, 2 months Sick Leave
St. Anthony, El Segundo -Nov. 1962-May 1967 4 years, 6 months 16
St. Teresa of Avila, Los Angeles May 1967-Jan. 1968 8 months 0
Holy Trinity, Los Angeles Jan. 1968-Sept. 1968 8 months 1
Holy Cross, Los Angeles Sept. 1968-July 1970 1 year, 10 months 0
St. Agatha, Los Angeles July 1970-July 1977 7 years 18
Corpus Christi, Pacific Palisades 9] ugust 1987 10 years 0
Retirement Date AugustB1, 1987 ‘ Retirement Dt;te Retirement Date

Ny
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N
Lawsuits } § ’\ 4
2 et G
Plaintiff Case Number & | Original Parish Location of Nature of Alleged Abuse No. of Plaintiff’s Time Frame of
: (Name in Filing Date ’ Alleged Abuse Alleged Ageat Alleged Abuse
Complaint) at Parish Incidents Time of
. Alleged
m ‘ Abuse
:(U> 2/23/03 St. Anthony Fr. Rucker took Fr. Rucker fondled plaintiff’s NUmerous 13-15 yrs. 1965-1967
O plaintiff out of class. breasts both under and over her | occasions
— clothing.
m
O
2/31/03 St. Anthony Office Fr. Rucker rubbed plaintiff's weekly 5th-7th approx.
shoulders and fondled her during the grades OR 1962-1964 OR
breasts under her clothes. school year 6th-8th 1963-1965
. grades
16/03/03 St. Agatha unknown Fr. Rucker touched plaintiff’s 2-3fweek 6-10 yrs. 1971-1975
genitals and breasts both over for 4 years
and under her clothes. ’
2/09/03 St. Anthony Rectory and altar Fr. Rucker touched plaintiff’s once every 12-14 yrs. 1963-1965
: breasts under her clothes; other week ’
rubbed her arms, neck and during school
shoulders both under and over year; multiple
her clothes; rubbed against her times during
in a sexual manner; and stalked | Summer
her. Fr. Rucker also penetrated
plaintiff's vagina, either
digitally, with a foreign object
or his penis. Such occurred on
the top step, leading to the altar.
2/23/03 St. Anthony unknown Fr. Rucker held plaintiff on his multiple 7-8 yrs. 1961-1962
’ lap and placed his fingers under | occasions
her underwear, rubbing between | during 3rd
1 her vagina and anus. grade
409306
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Led) Lo s
Plaintiff Case Number & | Original Parish Location of Nature of Alleged Abuse No. of Plaintiff’s Time Frame of
ame in Filing Date Alleged Abuse Alleged Ageat Alleged Abuse
Complaint) at Parish Incidents Time of
Alleged
Py - Abuse
m
O 12/09/03 St. Agatha Office Fr. Rucker touched and caressed | once, while 9 yrs. 1971,
()?) : plaintiff’s upper thighs. preparing
v for First
m Confession
O and First
- Communion’
12/23/03 St. Anthony Rectory Fr. Rucker fondled plaintiff’s once 12-15 yrs. sometime
tight breast, and put his hand between
under her jumper, niear her 1964-1967
underwear line at her buttocks.
12/09/03 St. Anthony unknown Fr. Rucker rubbed and fondled twice 10-11 yrs. 1965-1966
plaintiff’s vagina, both under
and over her clothes; rubbed and
massaged her breasts and
nipples both under and over her
clothes; rubbed her inner thighs
under her skirt; and rubbed and
massaged her body over her
clothes.
06/14/05 St. Mary unknown Fr. Rucker fondled plaintiff’s multiple 7-8 yrs. 1959-1960
< Magdalene breasts, legs and genital area occasions

both over and under her clothes.

101600 YVIVOH



¢06G00 100

Plaintiff

409308

(Name in
Complaint)

Case Nuniber &

d310vazd

Original Parish Location of Nature of Alleged Abuse No. of Plaintiff’s Time Frame of
Filing Date Alleged Abuse Alleged Ageat Alleged Abuse
at Parish ’ Incidents Time of
Alleged
Abuse
“07/17/03 St. Anthony unknown Fr. Rucker fondled plaintiff’s 60 times/yr. 7-11 yrs. 1964-1968
shoulders, breasts and thighs; )
and rubbed her vagina.
09/04/03 St. Agatha At recess, behind Fr. Rucker came to plaintiff's. | daily during 12-14 yrs. 1973-1975
the altar, at plaintiff’s home for dinner, and sat her on recess; on ‘
family home his erection. While her mother Fridays at
cooked dinner, he touched family home
plaintiff’s breast and rubbed
her buttocks. On one occasion,
he digitally penetrated her
vagina, behind the altar. Other
touching occurred on school
grounds at various places and on
‘benches outside the classroom.
Plaintiff was often punished at
‘| school by being sent out to
stand in the hall. When such
occurred, Fr. Rucker would rub
her inner thighs, digitally
penetrate her vagina and place
her hand on his erection.
St. Alphonsus School auditorium Plaintiff sat on Fr. Rucker’slap | Recallof 1-2 | 6-8 yrs. 1946-1948

and he digitally penetrated her
for about 15 minutes,

NOTE: As per Fr. Rucker’s
C-File, in 1991, Fr. Rucker
agreed to pay plaintiff $55,000
in pre-litigation settlement of
claims against him.

occasions;
flashbacks
of others

\fz \63)
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LV .
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Plaintiff

Case Number & | Original Parish Location of Nature of Alleped Abuse No. of Plaintiff’s Time Frame of -
(Namein Filing Date Alleged Abuse Alleged Ageat Alleged Abuse
Complaint) at Parish Incidents Time of
Alleged
I';P] Abuse
:(D> 12/23/03 St. Anthony - Behind rectory, Fr. Rucker fondled plaintiff over | multiple 10-12 yrs. 1962-1964
@) front of church, her clothes and placed his hands | occasions '
— playground, portico down the front of her blouse,
g touching her breasts. .
12/09/03 St. Anthony unknown Fr. Rucker inserted his penis.in weekly -5-9 yrs. 1963-1967
Vi plaintiff’s vagina; performed
’ oral sex on plaintiff; digitally
penetrated her vagina; fondled -
and masturbated her genitals
(under clothes); rubbed and
massaged her breasts and body
(over and under clothes); and
hugged her in a sexual manner.
On one occasion, when she wag
in the 3™ grade, Fr. Rucker took
plaintiff behind the altar and-
performed oral sex on plaintiff
and then raped her. When she
said he was hurting her, he_
instructed her to say “Thank
you, Jesus."”

06/03/03 St. Agatha When plaintiff was Fr. Rucker placed his hands on 2-3/week approx. 6-11 | approx.
leaving school, after plaintifi’s breasts as she was yIS. 1 1972-1977
confession, in choir leaving school; digitally

- loft, in rectory, at penetrated her after confession;
plaintiff’s family abused her in the choir loft;
home and digitally penetrated her in

the rectory. Also, when he
visited her family home, Fr.
Rucker would sit on the couch
and touch plaintiff’s breasts and
genitals.
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Plaintiff Case Number &
(Name in
Complaint)

Py
m
O
>
@)
-
m
o
40931 0

' Ey
YRR
-7 P
Lo 3 b \)
Original Parish Location of Nature of Alleged Abuse Ne. of Plaintiff’s Time Frame of
Filing Date Alleged Abuse Alleged Ageat Alleged Abuse
at Parish Incidents Time of
’ Alleged
Abuse
12/31/03 St. Agatha School yard, alley Fr. Rucker hugged plaintiffand | 20 times 11-14 yrs, 1971-1974
way between rectory rubbed his hands over her chest
and school and her buttocks over her
clothes.
12/31/03 Holy Trinity Home of a friend Plaintiff went to visit his friend, | once 7 yrs. 1968
on Cerritos Street in Long
Beach. Fr. Rucker answered the
door and advised that he was
house-sitting for his brother’s
family. Fr. Rucker invited
- plaintiff in for milk and cookies.
Fr. Rucker fondled him, rubbed
his penis in plaintiff’s face
and requested that he open his
mouth and orally copulated
plaintiff,
4»07/17/03 St. Anthony School yard, Fr. Rucker fondled plaintiff’s 300 times 9-14 yrs. 1963-1968
! ’ classroom, lunch breasts, legs, thighs and pelvic
area, hallway area.
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Case Number &

Plaintifi’s

Plaintiff Original Parish Location of Nature of Alleged Abuse No. of Time Frame of
{Name in Filing Date Alleped Abuse : Alleged Ageat Alleged Abuse
: Complaint) at Parish Incidents Time of
Alleped

A Abuse
T "
O | 12/09/03 St. Anthony Confessional, sacristy | Fr. Rucker digitally penetrated multiple 9-10 yrs. 1966-1967
(}3 : office, rectory, plaintiff; fondled and rubbed her | occasions
= playground ‘| genitals both over and under her
m . clothes; fondled and rubbed her
O breasts both over and under her
clothes; had plaintiff sit on his -
lap while he had an erection;
rubbed and massaged her body;
and hugged her in a sexual
manner.
NOTE: Plaintiff settled 2
lawsuit against Fr. Rucker in
September 2064, for $20,000.
%
12/31/03 St. Anthony Office, rectory, Fr. Rucker fondled plaintiff’s several 10-12 yrs. 1963-1965
- playground breasts under her clothes; placed | occasions
’ his hand inside her underwear;
and rubbed plaintiff and had her
sit on his lap and rubbed his
penis on her.
409311
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Plaintiff Case Number &
(Name in
Complaint)

A

m

O

>

@)

_|

m

O
L7
W

Original Parish " Location of Nature of Alleged Abuse No. of Plaintiff’s Time Frame of
Filing Date Alleged Abuse Alleged Ape at Alleged Abuse
at Parish Incidents Time of
Alleged
Abuse
12/09/03 St. Anthony Playground during Fr. Rucker digitally penetrated daily 10-12 yrs. 1962-1964
recess, confessional plaintiff’s vagina; fondled her
genitals over her clothes; rubbed
and massaged her breasts and
nipples; fondled and massaged
different parts of her body under
her clothes; fondled her
buttocks both over and under
her clothes; and held plaintiff
tightly. Additionally, Fr.
Rucker would approach plaintiff
from behind, hold her tightly
and fondle her buttocks.
Sometimes, when doing this he
would digitally penetrate her
vagina.
St. Anthony Playground, rectory, Fr, Rucker massaged plaintiff's 5-10 times unknown unknown

12/23/03

yard

shoulders and worked his hands

| down the front of her blouse
touching her breasts. On the
playground, he would stand
behind plaintiff and hug her.
He also rubbed her shoulders
and back while she weeded his
yard.

409312
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Plaintiff
(Name in
Complaint)

Case Number &

a4.10va3y

Original Parish Location of Nature of Alleged Abuse No. of Plaintiff’s Time Frame of
Filing Date Alleged Abuse Alleged Age at Alleged Abuse
. at Parish Incidents Time of ’
Alleged -
Abuse
09/04/03 St. Agatha Rectory, school unknown 2-3/week 9-11 yrs. early 1970s
grounds, plaintiff’s
family home
09/04/03 St. Agatha Office Fr. Rucker initially had plaintiff | 1-2/week .50R 6 yrs. 1970 OR 1971

come to his office, where théy
would talk and he would show
her “pretty things”. At some
point, Fr. Rucker began to rub
plaintiff’s back and buitocks.
He then progressed to having
plaintiff sit on his lap, and he
would rub her thighs. He also
stuck his hands inside her
underwear and rubbed her
vagina. On occasion, he would
temove his penis from his pants
and there would be skin to skin
contact and he ejaculated on her.
He sometimes had her rock on
his lap. Fr. Rucker also had
plaintiff masturbate him.
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Plaintiff Case Number & | Original Parish Location of ‘Nature of Allezred Abuse No. of Plaintiff’s Time Frame of
: ame in ’ Filin_g Date Alleged Abuse Alleged Age at Alleged Abuse
Complaint) " at Parish Incidents Time of
’ | Aleged
Abuse
A
M 12/23/03 St. Agatha Rectory, outside of Pr. Rucker fondled plaintiff’s several 7-14 yrs. 1971-1978
}D> bingo breasts and genitals both over occasions .
'®) and under her clothes. He
— would hug her, from behind,
m and rub his hands over her
o pelvic area. He would also
| place plaintiff on his lap, and
rub his hand between her leg
and on her chest. The last time
such occurred was outside the
church during bingo. Fr.
Rucker was talking to plaintiff '
about school and working bingo
every:Saturday, while his hand
was under her skirt. '
06/30/06 St. Agatha Courtyard, breezway, | NO CO. Per plaintiff's 2-3week 1 st grade - 1971-1978
' rectory, church Complaint, the students referred 7 th grade

to Pr. Rucker as “Father Rub-a-

_dub.” Pr.-Rucker hugged

plaintiff and rubbed her breasts
and back. Such was both on top
of and underneath plaintiff’s
clothing. Fr. Rucker also had
plaintiff sit on his lap, and
would feel her back, breasts.and
legs. ‘
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Plaintiff

DUE unknown

Case Number &

(Name in

Complaint)
A
m
O
p
O
—
m
O

Original | Parish Location of Nature of Alleped Abuse No. of Plaintiff’s Time Frame of
Filing Date Alleged Abuse ) Alleged Ageat Alleged Abuse
at Parish . Incidents Time of
’ Alleged
Abuse
11/04/05 St. Agatha Break from classes, Fr. Rucker rubbed plaintiff’s hundreds of 6-9 yrs. 1969-1972
playground chest and back, and would have | incidents;
her sit on his lap. When shesat | 2-3/wk
on his lap, Fr. Rucker rubbed
plaintiff’s back and legs. Such
incidents were both on top of
) and undemeath plaintiff’s
clothes. Students called Fr.
Rucker “Father Rub-a-dub.”
12/23/03 Mary Star Church and school Fr. Rucker hugged plaintiff and” | several 8-9 yrs. 1956-1957
also digitally penetrated her occasions
! vagina.
4
;
04/28/06 St. Agatha After mass, catechism | No CO. Fr. Rucker rubbed numerous 7-13 yrs.” 1969-1975
plaintiff all over her body, occasions

including her breasts. He often
had her sit on his lap, and he
would hug her “tight” and
rubbed her breasts and other
parts of her body.

501600 VIVON
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Plaintiff

Case Number &

(Name in
Complaint)

Original
Filing Date

Parish

Location of

Alleged Abuse
at Parish

Nature of Alleged Abuse

No. of

Alleged
Incidents

Plaintiff’s
Apge at
Time of

Alleged
Abuse

Time Frame of
Alleged Abuse

a4.10va3d

12/31/03

St. Anthony

Rectory, office

The first occasion occurred
when Fr. Rucker asked plaintiff
to get the mail out of the mail
drop. As she bent over to do
so, Fr. Rucker placed his hand
in her dress and under her
underwear, grabbing her bottom
and vagina. The second
occasion occurred while Fr.
Rucker and plaintiff were in the
rectory’s main living room/
office. Fr. Rucker was sitting
on an ottoman, and plaintiff was
standing in front of him. He -
placed his hand inside his
underwear. The final incident
occurred on the playground’
during school. Fr. Rucker came
up behind plaintiff and placed
his hand down her shirt, rubbing
his hand over her chest.

3 times

approx.
6-7 yrs.

approx.
1962-1963

12/31/03

St. Agatha

At communion

Fr. Rucker came up to hug
plaintiff, and reached from
behind her to rub her breast over
her clothing. She could smell
alcohol on is breath.

once

unknown

unknown

12/31/03

St. Agatha

Rectory

Fr. Rucker hugged and/or
touched plaintiff’s shoulders,
back and behind. Fr. Rucker
also touched her breasts under
her clothes. On one occasion
when Fr, Rucker touched her
inner thigh, plaintiff could smell
alcohol on his breath.

numerous
occasions

8-12 yrs.

1970-1974

011600 YV1vOH
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Plaintiff

Case Number &
(Name in
Complaint)

Original
Filing Date

Parish

Location of

Alleged Abuse
- at Parish

Nature of Alleged Abuse

No. of

Alleged
Incidents

Plaintiff’s

. Age at

Time Frame of
Alleged Abuse

Time of

Alleged
Abuse
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12/09/03
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St. Agatha

. ettt ]
[¥h. ..

Behind altar

ELes

Following her First
Communion, Fr. Rucker took
plaintiff to the area behind the
altar. Plaintiff sat on his lap and
he rubbed his hand on her inner
thigh and up to her vagina, for
about 1 minute. There is no
allegation of penetration.
Plaintiff then walked out the
door and down the stairs, where
she met her mother. In front of
her mother, Fr. Rucker then.
rubbed her vaginal area and,
buttocks simultaneously.

once

unknown

unknown

12/31/03

St. Agatha

Playground and
surrounding areas

Fr. Rucker touched plaintiff’s
breasts and buttocks, under her
clothes. Fr. Rucker also hugged
plaintiff. The children had
nicknames for Fr. Rucker,
including “Fr. Fucker” and
“Rub-a-Dub-Dub.”

30-36 times

10-15 yrs.

1970-1975

12/09/03

St. Agatha

Playground and
walking towards
church

Fr. Rucker would give plaintiff
a friendly hug, and rub against
her. He would rub his hands up
and down her side, rub against
her breast, and run his hand
down towards her waistline.

several
occasions

approx.
12-14yrs.

approx.
1975-1977

F11600 YV1VOX
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Plaintiff
ame in

Complaint)

Case Number &

a3Ldovadd

Original Parish Location of Nature of Alleged Abuse No. of Plaintiff’s Time Frame of
Filing Date Alleped Abuse Alleged Age at Alleged Abuse
at Parish Incidents Time of
Alleged
Abuse
04/28/06 St. Agatha Courtyard, breezway, NO CO. Whenever he saw her, 2-3/week l1st-5th 1969-1974
rectory, church Fr. Rucker rubbed his hands grades
down plaintiff’s chest, breasts
and back. Such.was generally
over her clothing, Fr. Rucker
also had plaintiff sit on his lap,
and he would hold her “tight.”
At least once, Fr. Rucker
approached plaintiff from
behind and rubbed up against
her back.
12/09/03 St. Agatha Walkway between Fr. Rucker groped/fondled once 11 yrs. 1972
church and rectory plaintiff’s left breast, over her

clothes.
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Plaintiff

DORB12/16/53

Case Number & | Original . Parish Location of Nature of Alleged Abuse No. of Plaintiff’s Time Frame of
(Name in "| Filing Date Alleged Abuse Alleged Ageat Alleped Abuse
Complaint) ’ at Parish Incidents Time of
Alleged
Abuse
12/23/03 St. Anthony Outside classroom The first incident occurred after | twice 11-12 yrs, 1964-1965

,Q31ovaay

plaintiff inadvertently hit'a
volleyball onto the school roof.
About one hour after recess
ended, Fr. Rucker came to her
class, and brought her into the
hallway. She was standing
about 5 feet from the entrance
to the classroom. Ashe
reprimanded her, Fr. Rucker
fondled her breasts. This first
incident lasted about 30
minutes. Two days later, Fr.
Rucker removed some
notebooks from plaintiff’s desk
so as to compare such to some
writing on the wall of the girl’s
bathroom. He took her out into
the hall, about 5 feet from the
entrance to the classroom. He
touched plaintiff’s breasts under
her clothing. He also touched
her vagina over her underwear.
This second incident last about
20 minutes.

11600 VIVDOH
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IN RE: . MARCH 29th 2006
REDACTED '

REDACTED

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90017

S5IR, I AM WRITING TO YOU AT THE REQUEST OFREDACTED

OF THE LOS ANGELES ARCHDIOCESE, ASSISTANCE MINISTRY OFFICE
PER THE LETTER DATED MARCH 17th 2006. I WILL RESPOND ON THAT
PRESUMPTION FIRST, I WILL NOT WASTE YOUR VALUABLE TIME AS YOU
PROBAB@Y BiLL,IN.THE HUNDREDS OF DOLLARS AN HOUR. SO I'LL GET TO
THE pd:uw,tx WAS SEXUALLY Aaus;n BY- ONE| POSSIBLY TWO éRIEST,
I DID ATTEND SCBOOL THERE AND WAS AN ALTAR BOY, MY PARENTS
. ROBERT AND QUEENIE WILLIAMS AND MY SEBF‘DID GO TO CHURCH THERE, ‘
THOSE'#RE UNDISPUTED FACTS WHICH WILL CHECK OUT,
THE NAMES OF THE PRIESTS ARE FATHERS RUEKER aND GEORGE, - AS FOR'"
APARTIGULAR DETAILS ABOUT ACTUAL ABUSE EAS BEEN COMING 70 ME
-IN MEMORY FLASHES AND NIGHTHMARES THAT HAVE OCCURRED OVER

: Theppe Bl pe when I whs 7 7o H yowrs
THE LAST YEAR OR SO, I'M NOW 39, ANI&¥—YBARS—EPPRO¥— O/, AOONX. '

I DON”:!_' KNOW EXACTLY THE TIMES AND EXACT PLACES, I WAS A-CHILD
AT THE TIME, SURELY YOU CAN UNDERSTAND THAT, PLEASE BELIBVE ME
-WHEN I TELL YOU THAT. THE'SE THINGS DID HAPPEN TO ME,

THE ONE THING I CQLEARLY. AND .VIVIDI._‘{Z REMEI:!BER ‘IS UNCON:TROLLED
BOWSL MOVEMENTS. ON MYSELF WHENEVER I WAS IN CLOSE PROXINITY

TO FATHER RUEKER; THIS IS SOMETHING I'VE NOT SHARED WITH ANYONE,

R P

409320
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REDACTED :
. I'M ASHAMED, EVEN TO THIS DAY, THESE' PRIEST

HAVE ALTERED MY LIFE FOREVER, 'I“VE ALWAYS BEEN CRININALLY
INCLINED, AND I BELTIEVE IT.I5 PROBABLY A DIRECT RESULT- OF THE
ABUSE I SUFFERED AT THE HANDS OF THESE TWO PRIEST, I CAN'T SAY

FOR SURE, I'M NOT A SHRINK, I CAN -ONLY SURMISE THIS.

STR, T REALIZE THAT YOU REPRESENT THE CHURCH AND YOUR JOB

I8 NOT TO HELP ME, BUT I'M ASKING ¥YOU TO DO JUST THAT: HELP ME.

HELP ME T0 GET NO WITH MY LIFE, I'M ASKING FOR ONE OF TWO
THINGS: CAN WE SETTLE THIS ? ~OR— CAM YOU PROVIDE THE NAME AND
.ADDRESS OF THE PLAINTIFFS ATTORNEYS, I REALLY DON'T WANT 70 GO
THAT ROUTE, BUT IF I HAVE NO OTHER capzcﬁ, I PEEL 1 MUST.

I'H SURE THAT YOU DON'T CARE FOR A TONG AND DRAWN OUT
LEGAL ACTION, EVEN THOUGH YOU. ARE A LARGE FIRM WITH UNLIMITED
RESOURCES, AND I AM A SINGLE, UNREPRESENTED PLAINTIFF WHO HAS

. BEEN SEXUALLY ABUSED BY PRIEST AS A KID,

¥YOU HAVE THE POWER ‘TO EITHER’SQUASH ME OR TO HELP,

I AM ASKING YOU FOR YOUR HELP, SIR.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

REDACTED

409321

RCALA 009115

CCI1 005915



